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Strategic Report
Whatwe do

BBA Aviation plc is a market-leading, global
aviation support and aftermarket services
provider, primarily focused on servicing the
Business and General Aviation (B&GA) market.

We support our customers through three principal businesses:

Flight Support

Signature Flight Support

is the world's largest fixed base operation {FBO) network for B&GA
users with 198 locations covering key destinations in North America,
Europe, South America, the Caribbean, Africa and Asia. Signature
TECHNICAIr™ offers certified technical support at 18 locations in the
USA and UK. Aircraft management and charter services are provided
through the Gama Aviation Signature Aircraft Management partnership.

Aftermarket Services

Ontic

is aleading provider of high-quality equipment and cost-effective
solutions for the continuing support of maturing and legacy aerospace
platforms with locations in the USA, Europe and Asia.

Engine Repair & Overhaul (ERO)

is aleading independent engine service provider to global B&GA
operators, the rotorcraft market and regional airline fleets with
locations in the USA, Europe, South America and Asia.

Our Vision, Mission & Values

BBA Aviation is a values-focused organisation, dedicated to being the
world's leading provider of aviation support and aftermarket services
with the overarching objective to deliver exceptional, long-term,
sustainable value for all our stakeholders.

Our businesses are individually and collectively focused on:

« Consistently exceeding customer expectations;

+ Valuing and empowering our people in a zeroincident,
safe environment;

« Encouraginginnovation;

»  Working together for greater gain;

» Always behaving with integrity and respect.

Our Values — Performance, Safety, People, Service, Responsibility,
Integrity — align us in what we focus on and how we act and behave
every day.

BBA Aviation - enabling flight;
expanding horizons
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Capturing the value
of the network

During the year we have:

Made significant progress on the commercial transition of the enlarged
Signature network

We have brought together the commercial arrangements of Signature and
Landmark and started to utilise the wealth of data we capture as to how
our customers traffic the enlarged network. We have also explored the
priorities of our different customer segments, whether it be ramp access,
hangarage or line maintenance, to provide a full, cost-effective service
offering across the network.

Invested to position the network for future growth

We have committed capital expenditure to enhance the Signature network
through lease extensions, adding hangar space to satisfy customer
requirements, and growing our non-fuel service offering. We have
partnered with other strategic aviation players to combine expertise on
technology enabled means of global flight planning. We have invested in
our people and systems to support further service led growth.

Continued to actively grow Ontic

We have added licences to our extensive range of maturing and legacy
products and systems and grown our reputation as a trusted partner
for OEMs wishing to transition products.

Achieved steady state at ERO

We have delivered a much improved performance at ERO despite continuing
challenging markets. The benefits have started to flow as we approach
completion of our operational transformation and from our investment in
our new, cost-efficient, multi-engine overhaul and test facility in Dallas.

Determined the most appropriate capital structure for the Group

going forward

An extensive review has been undertaken and, based on the strong and
robust cash flow fundamentals of the Group, anincrease in our target
leverage range was deemed appropriate. This revised range gives flexibility
andheadroom for the investment requirements of BBA Aviation and the
cyclicality of the B&GA market.

Revenue,
2370.6n
. m 2016:$2.149.1m
Underlying
operating profit,
. m up 19%

2016:$302.6m

Figures are reported ona continuing operatlons basis unless otherwise stated.

1 Defined and reconciled toreported financials under Alternative Performance Measures (APMs). See pages 174t0 178.

2017 Revenue Splits

Flight Support

69%

Aftermarket Services 31% |

Signature

69%

Engine Repair & Overhaul 22%

Ontic 9%
B&GA 88%
Commercial 8%
Military 4%
North America 85%
Rest of World 15%
Profit before tax
1 5 5 2016: $(82.2)Jm
; . m
Total Group
ROIC!,
% up 90bps

2016:10.1%

218

Locations

>6,700

Employees
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2017 Financial

Highlights

2017 2016 Change
$m 2017 continuing 2016°  continuing Change continuing
Revenue 2,409.0 23706 2,565.9 2,149.1 (6.1%) 10.3%
Organic revenue growth! 2% 2% (2%) (2%) - -
Underlying EBITDA! 4479 4479 4147 384.5 8.0% 16.5%
Operating profit 237.4 237.6 1929 166.1 23.1% 43.0%
Underlying operating profit! 360.4 360.6 330.1 302.6 9.2% 19.2%
Underlying operating margin® 15.0% 15.2% 12.9% 14.1% - -
Underlying profit before tax! 2983 298.5 266.1 238.7 12.1% 25.1%
Profit/(Loss) before tax 168.7 175.5 (164.6) (82.2) - -
Profit/{Loss) for the period 1193 1418 (98.9) (19.3) - -
Exceptional and other items including tax (127.0) (104.5) (316.0) (218.5) - -
Earnings per ordinary share —basic
Adjusted! 24.0¢ 24.0¢ 21.1¢ 19.4¢ 13.7% 23.7%
Unadjusted 11.6¢ 13.8¢ (9.6¢) (1.9¢) - -
Earnings per ordinary share —diluted
Adjusted! 23.7¢ 23.7¢ 20.9¢ 19.2¢ 13.4% 23.4%
Unadjusted 11.5¢ 13.7¢ (9.6¢) (1.9¢) - -
Dividends per ordinary share 13.4¢ - 12.75¢ - 5.1% -
Return oninvested capital (ROIC) 11.0% - 10.1% - 90bps -
Operating cash flow! 3173 - 299.4 - 6.0% -
Cash conversiont 134% - 155% - - -
Free cash flow! 220.6 - 2241 - (1.6%) -
Net debt! (1,167.1) - (1,335.3) - - -
Net debt to underlying EBITDA! 2.6x - 3.2x - - -

1 Defined and reconciled to reported financials under alternative performance measures (APMs). See pages 17410 178.

2 From continuing and discontinued operations.
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Chairman’s
Statement

2017 was another successful year
for the Group.

The US B&GA market grew strongly during the year and we have
continued to lay the foundations for further growth and value
creation across the Signature network through investing in our
infrastructure and customer offer and successfully negotiating
revised commercial terms with many of our customers.

We made further investments in Ontic's IP-protected licence
portfolioin 2017 and the business performed very strongly, with
good contributions from new licences and growth from military
parts programmes. There was a muchimproved operating
performance at ERO despite challenging markets.

During the year we undertook a comprehensive review of BBA
Aviation's capital structure and, as a result, have increased our
targeted leverage range. This enables us to maintain a capital
efficient balance sheet, based on the strong and robust cash flow
fundamentals of the Group, and provides us with the flexibility
required to meet investment opportunities to fund organic and
inorganic growth and enhance shareholder value.

Results

Continuing Group revenue increased by 10% to $2,370.6 million.
Flight Support revenue was up 13.8% and Aftermarket Services
revenue grew 3.1%, driven by Ontic which offset the decline at ERQ.
Continuing Group underlying operating profit was $360.6 million
(2016: $302.6 million) and continuing Group underlying operating
profit marginincreased to 15.2% (2016: 14.1%} reflecting underlying
margin growth at both Flight Support and Aftermarket Services.

Underlying continuing profit before tax increased to $298.5 million
(2016: $238.7 miillion) and adjusted continuing underlying EPS was
up 24% to 24.0¢. We delivered free cash flow of $220.6 million
(2016: $224.1 million) and, as a result, the Group de-levered to
2.6xnet debt to underlying EBITDA on a covenant basis. Returnon
invested capital (ROIC) was up 90 basis points to 11.0% (2016: 10.1%).

Dividend

The Boardis proposing a final dividend of 9.59¢ per share, taking
the full year dividend to 13.40¢, an increase of 5%. This reflects the
Board's progressive dividend policy andits continued confidence in
BBA Aviation's future prospects.

TheBoard

On 2 January 2018 we were delighted to announce that Mark Johnstone
willjoin the Board as Group Chief Executive on 1 April 2018. Mark has a
deep understanding of the Group and the right strategic and operational
experience, having held a number of senior roles at BBA Aviation over the
last ten years. Mark takes over from Wayne Edmunds, who steppedinto
the role on aninterim basis on the departure of Simon Pryce in June 2017.
I would like to thank Wayne and Simon for their respective contributions.
Simon led BBA Aviation for a significant period and played a key role in
managing the Group through the downturn and in the transformation
that has taken place in recent years. Wayne will continue to be a member
of the Board but will not be regarded as an independent director and will
not be amember of Board Committees. David Crook joined the Board
as Group Finance Director on 1 June 2017, replacing Mike Powell.

On 1 January 2018 we welcomed two new non-executive directors, Amee
Chande and Emma Gilthorpe, to the Board. Amee and Emma bring highly
relevant experience for the next stage of the Group's development and!
look forward to working with them. We also announced that Peter Ratcliffe
will step down from the Board at the 2018 AGM. | would like to thank Peter
for his valuable contribution to the Board over the past nine years and
thank each of our non-executive directors for their counsel during the year.

Outlook

The Boardis pleased with the performance of the Group and progress
madein 2017. We have started to capture the value of Signature’s
unique network and Ontic is performing very well. ERO has stabilised
and we have recently commenced a strategic review of this business.
We have also ensured that we have an appropriate capital structure going
forward. Recent investments at Signature are all focused on delivering
continued market outperformancein terms of our earnings growth.
We will continue to look to expand our FBO network and our offering
of non-fuel services to ensure that we remain the market leader with
unmatched customer relevance. OQur growing portfolio at Ontic offers
significant opportunities and the business has a strong pipeline. The
Board remains confident of good growthin 2018.

SirNigel Rudd,
Chairman
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Q&A with Interim
Group Chief
Executive

“l have greatly enjoyed this
period as Interim Group Chief
Executive. | am extremely
proud of our people - their
energy, their commitment,
their integrity and their focus
has established the momentum
that we take into 2018."

Wayne Edmunds,
Interim Group Chief Executive

>0

> o

>0

How would you describe current US B&GA market conditions?
The B&GA market is looking positive. It showed good growthin
2017 —inthe USA growth was 3.1% in the first half and 4.1%in
the second—and, as we look into 2018, we are encouraged by a
positive outlook for the US economy, with expected continued
growth in GDP underpinned by tax reforms. Within the different
customer segments, charter traffic demonstrated particularly
strong year on year growth.

In the first half of the year, Signature grew in line with the market
despite the short-termimpact of combining the two commercial
books of Landmark and Signature and transitioning key customers
onto new commercial agreements. In the second half, we
outperformed a more buoyant B&GA market as the new commercial
agreements bedded down and new traffic patterns established.

What is the enlarged Signature network capable of ?

Signature now has 198 locations across the world. Of the top 200
B&GA airports in the US, Signature is present at locations where
68% of fuelis burned, and we are located at key B&GA centres
outside the US, in Europe, Asia, South America and Africa. These
are in the places that our customers want to fly to and where they
know they will receive the same industry-leading service from our
highly trained Signature team. We have built relationships with these
customers and we continue to invest in the quality of experience and
in the quality and range of our infrastructure, our service offering
and our technology, so that they continue to choose Signature. Our
goalis to continue to grow operating profit ahead of the market.

How does Aftermarket Services fit with the Group going forward?
Ontic offers us scalable investment opportunities that have an
attractive return on invested capital and enable us to grow our
portfolio of IP-protected products. The team has demonstrated
real diligence and expertise on the evaluation of prospective
licences and we are now regarded as a trusted counterparty for
maturing and legacy aircraft parts that are either replaced through
wear and tear or as part of regular service cycles. Furthermore,

as our scale has increased, our key OEM partners have shown
anincreased willingness to grow their relationships with us, as
demonstrated by the steady stream of new licence deals we have
agreed, particularly in the latter part of 2017. As we announced

on 1 March 2018, we are currently conducting a strategic review
of the ERQO business, although there is no certainty that this will
resultin a transaction being agreed.
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Q. What would you say are the priorities of the new Group

A.

Chief Executive?

BBA Aviation completed its annual strategic review and goal
setting process at the end of 2017 and our goals have been
cascaded throughout the Group. As a member of the Executive
Management Committee, Mark has been deeply involved in the
process and, as Group Chief Executive, he will take responsibility
for delivering them. Having spent ten years with BBA Aviationin
arange of senior roles he has a detailed knowledge of how the
business works and will be able to hit the ground running.

I have no doubt that his key priority will be to maintain the
momentum that we have achievedin recent years —notjust

in business performance but in all the underlying things that
contribute to it: our focus on service and growing our offer to the
customer; our focus on understanding the customer through
better use of data; and the deployment of new technology to
improve our processes and make us more efficient operators. In
this regard,Mark has been a key facilitator of our recent investment
in Victor, a leading on-demand private jet charter company, where
we will explore, in partnership, cutting edge ways to better serve
the passengers, operators and aircraft owners using our network.
And, finally, that we continue to deploy capital wisely.

Mark shares my determination to ensure that BBA Aviationis a
safe place to work and a great place to work and that we remain
committed to being a responsible company. This is valued by our
employees and by potential employees and we want to make sure
that we continue to attract and retain the best talent.

What can you say about the review of BBA Aviation's

capital structure?

BBA Aviation is now predominantly focused on the B&GA

market. It was therefore appropriate that we reviewed our capital
requirements and leverage appetite ready for the next stage of our
development. Our cash generation characteristics are very strong
and we believe an increase in our leverage range is appropriate,
hence theincrease in the range to 2.5x-3.0x. We ended the 2017
financial year towards the bottom end of this range.

We will continue to deploy capital where we see the opportunity
to generate good risk-adjusted returns and our investment
priorities are focused on delivering organic underlying operating
profit growth above B&GA market growth and investing in bolt-on
acquisitions and IP licensing arrangements at Ontic. The Group
remains disciplined in its approach to the allocation of capital, with
the overriding objective being to enhance shareholder value.

The Board has a progressive dividend policy with the aim of
increasing dividends in line with long-term underlying growthin
earnings. Any surplus cash after satisfying the investment
opportunities of the business and funding dividends will be
returned to shareholders.

>0

Of what are you most proud?

I have greatly enjoyed this period as Interim Group Chief Executive.
Of course, l knew the business well having been a member of

the Board since 2013, but this role has given me a completely
different perspective.1am extremely proud of our people —they
have truly risen to the challenge and delivered in what has been a
very busy year. Their energy, their commitment, their integrity and
their focus on the goal has got us to where we are today and has
established the momentum that we take into 2018.

lam also very proud that we have proven we can deploy a large
tranche of capital very effectively. Landmark was alarge and truly
transformational addition to the Group and has beenintegrated
very successfully, putting us in a great position to move forward.

Passenger lounge area withramp

" viewat Signature San Diego.
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o ur , BBA Aviation now operates at 218 locations
on five continents worldwide. We have over

Ope rations 6,700 employees.

North America, Central America, the Caribbean
6 of world's business jets
and turboprops
5 %
1 5 2 Locations
1 3 9 Signature
1 Ontic

12
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Europe

of world's business jets

1 1 % and turboprops
3 6 Locations
3 3 Signature
1 Ontic

ERO

South America Asia & Middle East Africa

11% of world's business jets 7% of world's business jets 4% of world's businessjets
and turboprops and turboprops and turboprops

22 Locations 6 Locations 2 Locations

21* Signature 3 Signature 2 Signature

1 ERO 1 Ontic

*Signature’s South Amerlcan network operates under ajoint 2 ERO

venture agreement with Lider Avidggao
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Our Markets

BBA Aviation is primarily focused on providing
services to global Business & General Aviation
(B&GA) customers; 88% of revenue comes
from this market.

Ontic has a wider customer base, supporting maturing and legacy
aerospace platforms in the global commercial and military markets,
with a low single digit exposure to the B&GA market. While principally
focused on B&GA, Engine Repair & Overhaul{ERQ) also provides
services to regional commercial operators flying with engines in the
sub-20,000 Ib thrust category.

Business & General Aviation

B&GA covers thousands of aircraft large and small, outside the
commercial and military aircraft fleets, serving a wide variety of private,
business, utility and public service roles. Worldwide there are more than
21,000jets, 15,000 turboprops and 24,000 turbine civil helicopters

in operation classified as B&GA aircraft. Signature primarily provides
flight support together with line maintenance services, through the
TECHNICAIr™ brand, to business and private aircraft in this segment.
Flight supportincludes services such as fuelling, ramp access and
overnight parking and hangarage. ERO and Ontic provide aftermarket
technical services and licensed products for a broad range of jet,
turboprop and helicopter platforms.

Private and business travellers use B&GA aircraft as a productivity and
efficiency tool, particularly in North America where there are significant
distances between large conurbations and a lack of efficient intermodal
alternatives in other travel sectors. BBA Aviation's key geographic
focus is North America given that 65% of the world's business jets and

turboprops are based there. In all regions, customers value a consistent,

high-quality flight support offer to aid their journey.

The US B&GA market has attractive growth characteristics that are
both cyclical and structuralin nature. B&GA travel is driven by corporate
confidence and wealth creation, with along-term through-cycle
correlation to US GDP. More broadly, new business aircraft deliveries, in
addition to pricing and demand in the second-hand market, indicate the
longer-term health of the market. Looking forward, lower US personal
and corporate taxes are expected to provide additional upside to
business confidence.

B&GA flight hours and aircraft movements are key drivers for Signature
and for ERQ. Increased activity, measured in the US by the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) and in Europe by Eurocontrol, means more
arrivals and departures and a higher uptake of fuel and other services
across Signature’s global network, and a greater number of engine and
other technical service events driven by increased aircraft usage.

Annual B&GA hours flown in the US market have recently surpassed
pre-financial crisis levels driven by anincrease in average leg length
compared to pre-crisis.

Commercial and Military Aviation

Demand for BBA Aviation's services in both the commercial and military
aviation markets is principally driven by flight activity. For Ontic, factors
supporting the life extension of existing military platforms, such as the
age of the fleet, and defence spend impacting development of new
aircraft are key drivers. In commercial, continued airline growth with
record backlog and life extensions (retirements as a percentage of new
deliveries) are at the lowest level since 2004, and a large number of
aircraft are coming off warranty in the next few years, all of which are key
market drivers for Ontic.

“Annual B&GA hours flown in the US

market have recently surpassed
pre-financial crisis levels driven by
anincrease in average leg length
compared to pre-crisis.”
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Revenue split 2017 by market

Revenue split 2017 by market

8 8 Business & General
Aviation
%

1 2 Commercial (8%)
and Military (4%)
% Aviation

North America
8 5 %

1 Rest of World
5 %
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Business
Model

Signature Flight Support

The world's largest FBO network for B&GA
users including 18 Signature TECHNICAir™
locations. Aircraft management and
charter services provided through

the Gama Aviation Signature Aircraft
Management partnership.

Ontic

Leading provider of high-quality
equipment and cost-effective solutions
for the continuing support of maturing
and legacy aerospace platforms.

Engine Repair & Overhaul

Leading independent engine
service provider to global B&GA
operators, the rotorcraft market
and regional airline fleets.

10

BBA Aviation is focused on delivering
exceptional, long-term sustainable
value through optimising the network
effect of Signature's unique global
FBO portfolio and leveraging our
technical and customer expertise

at Signature and our ERO and Ontic
aftermarket services businesses.

Drivers

Long-term structural growth
in B&GA flying hours

Fragmented and large
addressable markets

Diversified customer base

OEM desire to transition maturing and
legacy products

Low assetintensity
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What setsus apart

Market leadership

World's largest FBO network

Ontic's unique portfolio of IP-protected
components and systems
Market-leading positionsin broad
range of small thrust capacity engine
overhaul programmes

Track record of market
outperformance

Barriers to entry

Scale

Locations and capabilities
Licence, adoption process and
authorisation IP

Highly recognised brands

Customer-relevant network

37 Signature locations at top 50 US airports
Ofthe top 200 B&GA airportsin the US,
Signature is present at locations where
68% of fuelis burned

Covers key European and ROW

B&GA destinations

Services global customer base

through Ontic and ERO locations

How we create value

- Satisfying a significantly greater proportion
of our customers’ demand at more places they
want to fly to

- Providing a broader range of value-added B&GA
services through our unique network

« Utilising customer knowledge to drive innovation
in quality and type of service

« Leveraging customer and technical knowledge
across the Group -

Strong and extensive
customer relationships and
deep customer knowledge

Customer contact, data
management, analytics and use

Extensive IP-protected
technical skills and
service offering

Signature’s industry-leading service

and offer

Ontic's proven adoption and supply chain
management capability

Knowledge of multiple aircraft systems
Flexible workshop capabilities

Aligned, values-led
organisation

Management and employee
experience, expertise and
track record

« Further growing our FBO, licence
and authorisation portfolio

+ Extendingthe operational life of
legacy platforms

- Continuedimprovement in underlying
efficiency; reduced costs of delivery

» Deploying capital in a disciplined way

11
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Strategy

Growth

BBA Aviation operatesin
markets with attractive
growth characteristics and
barriers to entry. We aim
to outperform those
markets through:

« Qurunique network of
high-quality locations

+ Leveraging customer
knowledge to optimise
their cost of flying and
grow share

+ Expanding our FBO
range of services

Performance Optimisation
We target continuous
operational improvement
through:

» Investingin our people

- Focusingoninnovation

» Improving processes
Reducing duplication

+ Enablingaworld-class
safety culture

The Group and each of our businesses have

aligned strategies that enable us to compete
effectively, deliver through-cycle growth and
drive value creation.

Value Creative Investment
We deploy capital to
expansion and investment
projects that will optimise

Cash Generation

We focus on effective and
disciplined management of
capital with absolute cash

generation and cash customer opportunities
conversion through: and deliver strong returns
focusing on:
Improving processes
+ Reducing duplication Growing the Signature

+ Maintaining financial network inrelevant
discipline markets
+ Expandingour FBO
service offer
« Maintaining the quality
and lease length of our
FBOlocations
«  Growingour IP-protected
licence and authorisation
portfolio
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Measuring

Success

Growth

Organic Revenue Growth!
Organic revenue growthis a
measure of the underlying
growth of the business. It
excludes the impact of foreign

currency, fuel price fluctuations

and any contribution from
acquisitions and disposals.

Signature continued to
performwell, delivering

good organic growth.

This growth was in part offset
by weak markets at ERO,
driving a smallincrease

in Group organic underlying
continuing revenue.

Each year we set a series of specific and measurable
goals aligned with our five-year strategic goals and
embed them in our businesses. Execution of actions
associated with these goals is actively monitored by
our management processes.

Group financial Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) are detailed below. Our
non-financial safety KPIs are described on pages 24-29 in Corporate Responsibility.

Performance Optimisation
Total Group Adjusted
Earnings per Share!
Adjusted earnings per

share measures the profit
attributable to shareholders
afterinterest and tax.

It excludes the impact

of exceptional and other items.

Underlying PBT increased by
12% resulting in adjusted EPS
increasing by 14%. Underlying
continuing PBT increased by
25% resulting in continuing
adjusted EPSincreasing

by 24%.

Cash Generation

Total Group Cash Conversion!
Cash conversion measures
how effectively we convert
operating profitinto cash.
Focusing on this measure
encourages strongdiscipline
inthe management of working
capital and decisions on capital
deployment, enablingus to
continue toinvestin growth
opportunities.

The Group delivered 134%
cash conversion, reflecting
its attractive underlying
financial characteristics.

Value Creative Investment
Total Group Return
oninvested Capital®
Measuring ROIC ensures we
are focused on the efficient
use of assets and capital, with
the target of operating returns
generated across the cycle
exceeding the cost of holding
the assets. ROIC s calculated
by dividing underlying
operating profit for ROIC by
net assets for ROIC.

ROICincreased 90 bps to
11.0%in 2017.

2 2017
%

24.0: ~

1344~

11.0e ™

2016
2015
2014
2013

(2%
2%
3%
2%

2016 21.1¢
20152 20.1¢
20142 219¢
20132 21.8¢

2016 155%
2015 92%
2014 65%
2013 101%

2016 10.1%
2015 11.0%
2014 9.4%

2013 10.0%

1 Defined and reconciled to reported financials under Alternative Performance Measures (see pages 174~178). Refer to Note 6 for adjusted earnings per share calculation,

2 Historic adjusted earnings per share figures restated for the Impact of the October 2015 rightsissue.



Strategic Report
Flight Support

Signature
Flight Support

Signature services the
needs of customers, offering
what they value through a
customer-relevant network
of high-quality locations
around the world.

The world's largest fixed base operation

(FBO) network for Business & General Aviation
(B&GA) users with 198 locations covering key
destinations in North America, Europe, South
America, the Caribbean, Africa and Asia.
There are 139 locations in North America,
Central America and the Caribbean.

Signature Flight Support provides premium, full service flight support
to the owners and operators of private and business aircraft worldwide,
both tenant and transient. Signature TECHNICAir™ offers certified
technical support, line and heavy maintenance, inspection and Aircraft
on Ground services at 18 strategic FBO locations in the USA and UK.
Aircraft management and charter services are provided through the
Gama Aviation Signature Aircraft Management partnership.

Signature services the needs of customers —passengers, operators
and pilots of the B&GA fleet — offering what they value through a
customer-relevant network of high-quality locations, with tailored
services that meet their specific and sometimes specialist needs.
Allunderpinned by consistent, exceptional standards of professional
service and execution through Signature’s highly trained employees.

Customer aircraft onthe ramp at
Signature's recently upgraded San
DiegoFBO.
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Key facts

69%

2017 Group revenue

63

Ofthe top 200 B&GA airportsinthe
US, Signatureis present atlocations
where 68% of fuelis burned

>1.6m

Aircraft movements handledin 2017

A Signature Customer Service
Representative greeting arriving

10.9msqft

10.9 million square feet of hangar,
terminal and office space under
managementin the USA

passengers and crew at Signature
San Jose.

Key services + High-quality, full service flight support Signature ELITE class™ offering
for B&GA travel including fuelling, ground Signature service and accommodation
handling, passenger and pilot services to commercial travellers at four locations
nd amenities
and amenitie Aircraft management and charter
« Hangarage for overnight parking and services through Gama Aviation
home based aircraft storage Signature Aircraft Management
+ Technical support, line and heavy
maintenance, inspection and Aircraft on
Ground (AOG) services through Signature
TECHNICAIr™ at 18 locations
What sets us apart « Largestinternational network of FBOs Industry-leading Service with a Leading

with 57 sole source locations

+ Averageremaining lease life of 18 years
across US FBO portfolio

«  Customer relevant network

— 37locations at top 50 US airports

— Presence at 13 of the 20 top home
bases for business aircraft in the USA

— Presence at both ends of 32 of the 50
most trafficked city pairs in the USA

+ Signature Select® FBO licensing model

Edge® and Safety with a Leading
Edge®programmes

Highly recognised and valued
customer brand

Diversified customer base
Strong relationships with key customers

Exceptional customer knowledge
through customer contact and
Signature loyalty programmes

Highly engaged, well trained team
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Ontic

Ontic has a global customer
base, including airlines,
aircraft operators, repair
and overhaul providers,
distributors, airframe
manufacturers and military
forces around the world.
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A leading provider of high-quality
equipment and cost-effective solutions
for the continuing support of maturing
and legacy aerospace platforms.

Ontic offers comprehensive solutions to Original Equipment
Manufacturers (OEMs) and their customers through the provision
of a broad and fast-growing portfolio of licensed parts and MRO
services for commercial, B&GA and military fixed wing and rotorcraft
platforms. The company has a proven capability in the seamless
transition of products from moré than 25 OEM partners, with
knowledge of multiple systems and flexible support capabilities,
enabling it to quickly respond to customer needs.

Ontic has locations in Chatsworth, California; Cheltenham, UK;

and Singapore from whichit services a global customer base, including
airlines, aircraft operators, repair and overhaul providers, distributors,
airframe manufacturers and military forces around the world.

An AS9100D Certified Quality
Inspection on flight critical
production avionics assembly
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Keyfacts

e

2017 Grouprevenue

>6,500

Over 160 licences for
more than 6,500 parts

~30,000

Large addressable market of around
80.000 aircraft more than 15 years' old

An electro-mechanical technician
performing final assembly and

>1,000

teston thelinear actuator for the

Canadair Regional Jet

More than 1,000
customers worldwide

Key services

« Provision of equipment, components
and spare parts for maturing and
legacy platforms

+ Transition of non-core products
from OEMs

« Maintenance, repair and overhaul

What sets us apart -

«+ Intellectual property rights for a wide

portfolio of bought and licensed products

- Trusted partner relationships with more
than 25 OEMs

+ Diverse global customer base

« Balanced portfolio of licences between
commercial and military aviation

Proven product transition process
Knowledge of multiple aircraft systems

Flexible manufacturing and product
support capabilities with cross-trained
workforce

17
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M H A leading independent engine service provider
E ng I ne Re pa I r to global B&GA operators, the rotorcraft

& o h I market and regional airline fleets.

u e r a u Together, the ERO businesses have strong and established relationships
with all the major engine Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs),
authorising them to undertake work on nearly 80% of engines powering
the B&GA fleet and over 65% of engines powering the rotorcraft fleet.

The companies also provide certified engine accessory parts and
component repair services.

ERO's mainrepair facilities are strategically located in the USA and the
UK and are supplemented by nine regional turbine centres across the
USA, UK, Singapore and Brazil. A roster of field service technicians is
available to respond quickly to in-field engine issues around the globe.

ERO customers are private
and commercial operators

of aircraft in the global

B&GA, regional airline and civil
and military rotorcraft fleets,
flying with engines in the
sub-20,000 Ib thrust category.

ARolls Royce Tay engine is set for
testing at DAI's new engine test
centre facility at Dallas Fort Worth

18
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Keyfacts
2 2 2017 Group revenue
%
1 7 17 locations
More than 60 remote field

>60

service personnel

A Dallas Airmotive technician inspects
wiring configuration for a Rolls Royce

>2 100

More than 2,100 turbine engines
processed annually

Tay engine preparing for test

Key services + Fullengine overhauls Engine accessory parts
+ Scheduled engine repairs Component repair
»  On-wingin-field repairs Engine leasing
« Aircraft-on-Ground (AOG) support
What sets us apart » Intellectual propertyin the form of Trusted partnerships with a global

authorisations for nearly 80% of the B&GA
fleet and over 65% of the rotorcraft fleet

» Highly responsive service and support
in customer-relevant locations

+ In-field capability in the USA and across
the world

- Integrated service offer to support
customer needs

network of more than 8,000 customers

Highly skilled workforce, technical
capability and efficient processesin
new state-of-the-art facilities

In-house businessintelligence tools
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Managing
Our Risks

20

We are committed to effective risk
management to support delivery
of our strategic objectives.

Our risk management process is designed to improve the likelihood
of delivering our business objectives, protect the interests of our
shareholders and key stakeholders, and enhance the quality of our
decision making through the awareness of risk-assessed outcomes.
It also assists in the safeguarding of our assets, including people,
finances, property and reputation. We are committed to conducting
business in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations and
ina manner that is consistent with our values.
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BBA Aviation's risk mitigation strategy and risk appetite are matters
that are overseen by the Board, with the support of the Audit and
Risk Committee, which manages the processes that underpin risk
assessment and our systems of internal control.

The risk assessment process drives the Internal Audit scope, which
is agreed in February each year by the Audit and Risk Committee.
The Chief Risk Officer and Head of Internal Audit attend Audit and
Risk Committee meetings to provide regular updates and discuss
any proposed changes to the plan.

How we manage risk across BBA Aviation

The Board has established a framework for assessing risk in the
context of likelihood andimpact in financial and reputational terms.
Each risk within the Group is assessed against this framework and
the Board reassesses its risk appetite on a bi-annual basis when risk
maps are presented to the Audit and Risk Committee.

Group policies, standards and internal controls, together with

our Values and our focus on safety, underpin our approach to risk
management. We are committed to being a responsible values-led
business and our leaders are responsible for embedding this into
BBA Aviation's culture, our decision making and how we work.

Our employees are accountable for working to established standards
and for identifying and escalating encountered risks so that they can
be appropriately managed. The Group has comprehensive training
programmes to ensure that employees are appropriately trained

in BBA Aviation's ethics policies.
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The bi-annual risk assessment process looks forward three years
to create BBA Aviation's risk profile. These key Group-level risks are
input into the scenario modelling for the Viability Statement, which
is explained further on page 85. :

Progressin 2017

We continue to adopt a risk and controls-based approach and

have improved our reporting to provide practical insight in executive
summaries to enable senior management to understandissues
quickly. All audit findings are reported in terms of risk and impact, which
is aligned with BBA Aviation's Risk Model, and a structured follow-up
process operates driven by action dates agreed collaboratively
between Internal Audit and BBA Aviation's management and overseen
by executive management.

Akey area of improvement in 2017 was in the area of Business
Continuity Management (BCM).

A new sub-Committee of the Executive Management Committee was
established to provide quidance and leadership to ensure that BBA
Aviation's businesses are suitably protected from a BCM perspective.
This includes ensuring compliance with the Group's BCM Policy and
providing support and expertise, both within Committee members’
respective operations and across the Group. The Committee
consists of BCM co-ordinators from each business unit and the key
global functions.

The Committee meets for bi-annual reviews and strategy planning,
monthly conference calls, and is the internal business driver for the BCM
testing programme. Knowledge, learning and experiences are shared
within the Group to deliver continuous improvement in BCM practice

Principal Risks

We have identified 12 principal risks and uncertainties facing BBA
Aviation which are considered by the Board to be material to the
development, performance, position or future prospects of the Group.
Theserisks, mitigations and changes during the year are summarised
in the table on page 23. They are not set out in priority order.
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Case Study - response to Hurricanes Harvey, Irma and Maria
For a 30-day period in August and September 2017, 17 Signature
Flight Support locations in the United States and the Caribbean
were directlyimpacted by three Category 4 and 5 hurricanes:
Harvey, Irma and Maria. Systematic planning and implementation
was the key to employee safety, successful recovery and the

fast re-opening of locations, confirming that, while not every risk
can be controlled or prevented, identifying and understanding risk
enables the turning of a high-risk situation into a manageable event.

A robust and effective hurricane plan had been in train before
the start of the 2017 hurricane season when Signature
locations undertook their annual pre-hurricane review. Then,
as the hurricanes developed, they were tracked to ensure that
alllocations potentially in their paths were alert and prepared.
Signature executive leadership had plans in place to monitor
and manage the crisis while ensuring the ongoing business

of the rest of the network was not disrupted.

Three to four days ahead of anticipated landfall, Signature's
Hurricane Response Plan & Checklist was initiated, and daily
status calls commenced. The Response Plan & Checklistis a
detailed step by step guide to ready the entire FBO complex

for the coming storm. Fuel supplies are checked and verified;
customers are notified to re-locate their aircraft; Ground Support
Equipment is prepared and staged; any aircraft remaining on the
ground are secured as much as possible; buildings and grounds
are battened down; all administration and supplies are confirmed,
and emergency equipment such as generators and satellite
phones are deployed.

At the corporate offices in Orlando a review was undertaken

to ensure that all required financial matters, including payroll,
were dealt with in advance. Communication was maintained
throughout the storm period and continued until allemployees,
facilities and equipment were confirmed safe. Insurance adjusters
were quickly dispatched to the affected locations and teams

were mobilised to provide assistance to employees and to those
facilities needing additional expertise and/or personnel.

While 17 locations were directly impacted, only three were
seriously affected and Signature was able to move very quickly to
re-openits FBOs, using social media to keep customers informed
of progress. Post-event reviews were undertaken to identify
learnings, and these have been fed into BBA Aviation's Business
Continuity and Crisis Management Plans to further improve
resilience in the future.
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Objective

Growth

Performance
Optimisation

Value Creative
Investment

Risks

Structural changes in the global economic

environment, or cycle fluctuations:

~ drive down B&GA and commercial flying and
military expenditure.

— cause market weaknessin the ERO sector.

Global terrorist events eitherin-flight, at or near
major airports materially impacting global air travel.

Legislative changes causing material increase to cost
of B&GA flight relative to alternatives such as
commercial flying, road or rail travel.

Ongoing competitor activity toreplicate market
position of Signature network.

Ability to attract and retain high-quality and capable
people at senior and mid-managementlevels.

Potentialliabilities from defectsin services
and products.

Impact of a successful cyber attack.

Intentional or inadvertent non-compliance with
company values and legislation, both within BBA
Aviation and with trading partners.

Environmental exposures.

Non-compliance with banking covenants caused
by a tighter regulatory environment around
sanctions compliance, whichis a key condition

of our banking covenants.

Ability to effectively manage key resources and
dependencies across major projects.

Changes in tax regulationin both the USA and
EMEA couldimpact our effective tax rate and our
cash tax liabilities.

Mitigation action/Control

— Active monitoring of lead economicindicators.

— Strongfinancial controls to monitor financial performance and provide a basis
for corrective action when required.

— Lowfixed costs allow cost base to be flexed to meet demand.

— Airportand internal access security processes, vetting of potential staff
membersinrecruitment process. .

- Lowfixed costs allow cost base to be flexed to enable corrective action
tobe taken.

— Active participationin all relevant industry bodies.

- Ongoing monitoring of all US and EMEA political activity which mayimpact
B&GA activity.

~- Lowfixed costs allow cost base to be flexed to meet demand.

— Active monitoring of competitor activity.
- Strongfinancial controls to monitor financial performance.

- Succession planning process embedded with review at Executive
Management Committee and Board level annually.

— Remuneration structure designed to reward superior performance and
promote retention.

— Proactive employee development and key talent retention processes.

— Standard operating procedures with routine root cause analysis of allincidents.
- Liability insurance.

— Operation of a specialist Information Security team.

— Continual refreshment of firewalls and endpoint protection, laptop encryption,
mobile device management, intrusion protection, password policy. vulnerability
and penetration testing, identity and security event management.

— Clearvalues statement and ethical policies.

- Semi-annual compliance certification by all senior management.

— Rigorous third party vetting processes.

- Robustinternal control environment and regular review by internal and
external audit.

— Strong procedural controls and physical containment when working with fuel
or other hazardous chemicals.

- Active management of known environmental matters to minimise costs
toresolve. )

— Environmentalinsurance where appropriate.

— Strong treasury management controls concerning liquidity management.
- Rigorous third party vetting processes, which includes the compliance with
sanctions regulations. .

~ Strategic Governance Committee established to monitor delivery of Project
Portfolio Roadmap and escalate issues to the Executive Management
Committee.

— Project Management Framework operates to ensure effective governance.

— Timely compliance with allinternational tax requirements.
- Continuous monitoring of changes to tax legislation, taking advice where
appropriate from reputable professional advisers.

Change
during
year
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Corporate
Responsibility

BBA Aviation s a values-led organisation and
our Vision, Mission and Values guide each of
our employees every day, wherever we are.
Our Values describe our aspirations as
individuals and as a company and we all take
care to behave in ways that are consistent
with them whatever we are doing.

Corporate Responsibility (CR) and sustainability are embeddedinto
our Vision, Mission and Values and are fundamental to everything we
do at BBA Aviation. CR and sustainability means taking a responsible
approach to the operation of our companies and the conduct of our
personnel and we do this by integrating social and environmental
concerns into our business operations; embracing the opportunities
and managing the risks of social and environmental developments;
and living our Values to support our objectives.

Taking a sustainable approach is crucial if we are to achieve our long-
term goals and is also important to our employees, our customers,
our suppliers and to everyone that has a relationship with us.

Responsibility for CR
Overall responsibility for CR sits with the Board. Day-to-day

" management is delegated, via the Executive Management Committee,
to the CR Committee, which sets direction on CR and sustainability
issues. The Committee is made up of senior members of the BBA
Aviation team with relevant business roles and the ability to share
knowledge and best practice across the Group. The Committee meets
regularly each year and the Committee Chairman reports progress to
the Executive Management Committee and to the Board.

CR motivates our teams and we aim to involve employees personally in
our CR efforts and pursue things that matter to them through the CR
Committee's Special Issues agenda, covering:

+ continuous improvement in environmental performance, including
“alternative fuels";
community involvement: local participation and charitable giving;
employee recognition; and
diversity initiatives.
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The Committee invites specialists from around the Group and
external parties to present on their areas of expertise. It also monitors
developments in the CR field.

You can read more about our approach to CR on the BBA Aviation
website where you may also download many of the policies referred
tointhis section.

External Benchmarks

Since 2006, as BBA Aviation plc, we have been a member of the
FTSE4Good index and participate in the Carbon Disclosure Project.
Itis BBA Aviation’s objective, over time, to maintain and improve its
ranking within the FTSE4Good index and seek further external CR
benchmarking to guide our efforts and drive continuous improvement
in CR performance over the next five years.

Safety Council and Charitable Giving Committee

BBA Aviation also operates a Safety Council and Charitable Giving
Committee to oversee our activities in those areas. Our Safety
Councilincludes Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) professionals
from across BBA Aviation. Its role is to direct and monitor safety at
BBA Aviation and promote safety best practices and behaviours. Our
Charitable Giving Committee reviews and approves applications for
additional funds to BBA Aviation's charitable giving programme, which
is nowinits eighth year.
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Reporting
on Corporate
Responsibility

Performance

We focus on the delivery of
long-term and sustainable
value, continuous
improvement and reliability.

Safety

We are dedicated to

safety and security, the
elimination of hazards and
protecting people, property
and our environment.

People

We are committed to
investing in and empowering
our people through

training and education

and to providing them

with opportunities for
rewarding careers.

Integrity

We earnthe trust and
respect of our stakeholders
with honesty, fairness,
openness and by honouring
our commitments.

Responsibility
We are committed to
managing ourimpact
on, and contributing
positively to, society and
the environment.

Service

We strive continually to
anticipate customer
needs, exceeding their
expectations.

Our Values align and link all of our businesses
together as one team. We report on CR using
our Values.

Performance

We focus on the delivery of long-term and sustainable
value, continuous improvement and reliability.
Performanceis relevant to everything we do at BBA Aviation.
It applies to our operational and financial results and to our
non-financial/CR goals such as safety, reliability, customer
service and environmental progress.

We report on a range of sustainability and CR KPlIs in the key
areas of safety and environmental performance and we
cascade internal SMART goals to each of our business units
and functions that motivate all of our teams to do their very
best and contribute to the success of the whole Group.

CRDashboards

During 2017, we have been developing dashboards to be used
by our sites to proactively monitor local CR metrics using data
from our SHEBBA reporting and tracking system. To date, aside
from health and safety metrics, SHEBBA data has typically been
aggregated and monitored at a higher level to ensure goals are
met. Providing easily accessible data at a site level will enable
local goal setting and drive greater engagement with our overall
targets and better reporting on metrics such as recycling, waste
and volunteer hours.

The dashboards will be available during 2018 and are intended to
include metrics on the following:

«  Environment —water, electricity, gas and fuel usage, recycling
(plastics, paper and aluminium) and waste (including
hazardous waste)

+  Community —volunteer hours

+ Local health and safety metrics are already available.
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Safety

We are dedicated to safety and security, the elimination of

hazards and protecting people, property and our environment.

Protecting the health, safety and security of our teams, our sites,
our customers and all those who come into contact withusis a
priority for BBA Aviation. Our goalis zero preventable incidents
(ZIPP) and our Health and Safety strategy seeks to deliver an
environment and proactive safety culture at all sites to make

this achievable. ’

Each employee, supported by their local Health and Safety
team, takes responsibility for their own safety, that of co-workers,
and of anyone visiting or using our sites. We are focused on
reporting hazards and acknowledging and learning from near
misses and the root causes of incidents. We include hazard and
security incident reporting as a requirement at every site so that
we maintain high awareness of and deeply engage everyone at
BBA Aviationin safety issues.

Our Health and Safety Approachis available to download from
the CR section of the BBA Aviation website.

Align & Move, Dallas Airmotive

Dallas Airmotive Align & Move is 8 common sense approach
toinjury prevention. It consists of a ten-minute series of
exercises and stretches undertaken at the start of every
shiftled by volunteer Align & Move coaches. The entire DAI
overhaul workforce was trained in the programme and,
whilst daily sessions are voluntary, they are very popular

as peopleimmediately start to feel the benefits of being
physically prepared for the day ahead. The programme has
significantly reduced sprain and strain injuries.

Safety Performance Safety Performance
Recordable Incident Rate (RIR) Number of locations achieving
RIRis our primary Health and zeroRIR

Safety performance metric. 131 out of 209 BBA Aviation

RIRis measured as the total
number of injuries andillnesses
multiplied by 200,000, divided

reporting locations achieved
zero RIR during 2017, reflecting
63% of our reporting locations.

by the number of actual hours
worked by allemployees. The
increase in 2017 was primarily
due to a higher than usual
number of slip, trip and fall
injuries in wintery weather
conditions in the first quarter.

-y

2017

2 3 6 1 3 1 ”
»

2016 1.81" 2016 138!

2015 2.16 2015 93

2014 2.41 2014 86

2013 1.70 2013 91

! Changedvs 2016 disclosure due to reclassification of sites.

During 2017 we continued the implementation of our Safety
Management System (SMS), including completing all training on
hazard reporting, and we have created new-joiner online training.
Qur Global Safety Day in April 2017 focused on 'situational
awareness' and personal responsibility, with our teams working
onarange of scenarios from ‘active shooter’ to slip, trip and

fall hazards. We are also planning on introducing safety leading
indicators such as completed observations; audit/corrective
action completed; percentage of turnover and overtime

hours; and employee training completed to support continued
improvement in our safety performance.

People

We are committed toinvesting in and empowering our
people through training and education and to providing
them with opportunities for rewarding careers.

Our people are the foundation of our success. Their service skills
and their functional, operational and engineering expertise are
the core of our business. Ensuring that BBA Aviation attracts,
develops and retains the best people is vital to the Group's
success and the achievement of our goals.
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We provide every member of the team with equal opportunities
to thrive, as well as specific and relevant job-related training
designed to expand individual capabilities and give people

the tools needed to reach their potential. Our Passport to
Leadership training programme was undertaken by nearly 200
leaders during the year. This highly interactive programme
was developed internally and promotes the concept of leaders
developing leaders by involving the executive management
teamin training sessions. These are set up as mixed groups
with participants from across the business and with a range of
leadership levels. Over two modules, participants develop a
range of new leadership skills, including leading and managing
change; encouraging diversity, inclusion and collaboration;
developing and engaging others; leading daily continuous
improvement and coaching for peak performance.

We encourage all employees to have their say in both formal and
informal ways and run specific engagement programmes across
the Group to bring our teams closer together and ensure they
feel part of the whole. Recognitionis also important — exceptional
performance is valued and rewarded through programmes such
as Service with a Leading EDGE® and Tow It Like You Own It at
Signature and long service is celebrated. Individual business and
function recognition activities are supported by the BBA Aviation
Above & Beyond card programme which recognises individual
achievement at all levels of the Group; and BBA Aviation's annual
Vision, Mission and Values Awards.

Diversity and inclusion

We believein aninclusive culture where there is no differentiation
in behaviour or actions relating to an individual's race, ethnicity
or creed, gender, age or orientation that could be considered
offensive or exclusionary, and we strive to accommaodate personal
needs. We value diversity of background and experience, believing
them to enhance the performance and culture of our business,
and apply this philosophy when seeking qualified individuals to fill
roles at BBA Aviation.

We have a framework in place that incorporates relevant best
practice and promotes a common understanding of diversity
and inclusion across the Group. Thisincludes BBA Aviation's
Equal Opportunities and Anti-Harassment Guidelines which
set out our approach to these matters.

Our 'BBA Aviation Celebrates!' initiative was introduced during
2017 to recognise a variety of cultural holidays and events and
seeks to celebrate the diversity of our global team at a grass
roots rather than top down level.

Recognising that gender is only one form of diversity to which
we are committed, we are pleased that women make up 25% of
our employee population and 20% of our senior management
group, the latter being 16% in 2016. Two female non-executive
directors joined BBA Aviation on 1 January 2018, meaning our
current Board is made up of three women and six men.

The table below shows the percentage of women employedin
various roles as at 31 December 2017:

Total Number of % of
Population Population women women
Board 7 1 14%
Executive Management
Committee 9 1 11%
Senior Management Group 85 17 20%
Directors of subsidiaries included
in consolidation' 50 4 8%
Allemployees of the Group 6775 1675 25%

! This disclosure includes dormant companies and multiple directorships and we do not
believe itis an accurate indicator of diversity.

One Young World, Bogota 2017

In October, BBA Aviation sent eight young leaders from
across the Group to the One Young World (OYW) Summit
in Bogota, Columbia for the first time to join participants
from across the globe, from multiple businesses and
organisations, to debate, formulate and share newideas
on solving the pressingissues facing the world. The goal
of the OYW organisation is to empower young leaders

to make lasting connections to create positive change.
Our delegates returned as energised and enthused OYW
Ambassadors with plans to partner BBA Aviation's CR
Committee to drive engagement and communication within
the Group onvarious CR matters. BBA Aviation intends to
send a delegation to the OYW 2018 Summit to be held in
The Hague.
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Service

We strive continually to anticipate customer needs,
exceeding their expectations.

Our customers expect high quality, reliability and excellent
service from every business and person they deal with at BBA
Aviation. We aim to exceed expectations in everything we do
and have designed our businesses with customer service at the
forefront and with the ability to innovate and anticipate customer
requirements both now and into the future. Our internal Ascend
initiative is a continuous improvement programme in place

in every part of BBA Aviation seeking to implement projects
that will make it easier to do business with us and easier for
employees to work together.

Responsibility

We are committed to managing our impact on, and
contributing positively to, society and the environment.
Community

We recognise the benefits of working in partnership with the
communities in which we operate, and our sites play an active
role in local projects and local and national organisations through
volunteering, fundraising and taking part in events.

Hurricane Relief

Inlate 2017, hurricanes Harvey., Irma and Maria had a
devastating effect on communities in Houston, Florida

and the Caribbean, with many BBA Aviation personnel and
their families affected. Teams from across the Group rallied
to support rescue and relief efforts, from setting up and
supporting a staging location for a US Military Task Force
and assisting the coastguard, the American Red Cross

and FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) to
collecting supplies and arranging their safe passage to
affected areas. Employees across the world also pledged
money through three fundraising campaigns, raising nearly
$100,000 including matched funding from BBA Aviation.

BBA Aviation's companies and locations are encouraged to focus
their efforts on activities and organisations in the fields of aviation,
education and engineering and those that benefit the communities
in which they operate. Participating in these efforts engages
employees and builds strong teams as well as helping others.

QOur local efforts are complemented by the BBA Aviation parent
company charitable giving programme which was launched in
2010. The programme invites recommendations for donations
every six months and, to date, has donated more than $1.6 million
to charities and organisations around the world.

Environment

We are committed to workingin ways that limit the impact of our
business activities on the environment and aim for continuous
improvement in environmental performance every year,
including the elimination of environmental incidents. We monitor
external developments to ensure that we remain compliant with
all environmental legislation and watch developing technology —
for exarmple alternative fuels and vehicles ~ to understand if they
might have application at BBA Aviation.

Every BBA Aviation site records and tracks the use of key
resources to monitor efficiency and enable us to report and
improve environmental performance. We regularly review
performance and look for ways to reduce and prevent poliution
and reduce emissions, energy and water use and waste. We also
aimtoincrease levels of recycling across the Group. See CR
Dashboards in the Performance section on page 25.

Our Environment Policy and Approach is available to download
from the CR section of the BBA Aviation website.

Environmental KPls

BBA Aviation has voluntarily reported on environmental metrics
for anumber of years and KPIs are normalised for comparison
purposes to dollars of revenue. We use the services of an
external consultant to review the process for collecting and
consolidating this data.

The table below shows the disclosures, in a format thatis
consistent with previous disclosures:

Units 2017 2016 2018 2014 2013

Electricity consumption

KWh/$m revenue 46983 49241 50676 49206 48155
GHG emissions

Tonnes/$mrevenue 38.38 38.29 53.41 53.42 49.54
Water consumption

1,000 litres/$m revenue 170 159 203 169 161
Revenue

$m 23706 2,149.1 21298 22898 22186

! Figures include ASIG.
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Greenhouse gas emissions reporting data

The Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Directors'
Report) Regulations 2013 require quoted companies to report
globally on greenhouse gas emissions (GHG reporting). We
have reported on all the required emission sources. All of these
sources fall within our Consolidated Financial Statements.

2017 2016
Combustion of fuel and operation
of facilities 35858 29.892 tCOe
Electricity, heat, steam and cooling
purchased for ownuse 55,130 52,389 tCO,e
Total 380,988 82,280 tCOe
GHG intensity measurement
Emissions reported per $m of revenue 38.38 38.29 tCO.e

! 2016 figures have beenrecalculated to remove ASIG.

We have used the World Business Council for Sustainable
Development/World Resources Institute Greenhouse Gas
Protocol Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard (revised
edition), and emission factors from the UK 2013 Government's
GHG Conwversion Factors for Company Reporting.

Electric crew cars and charging stations

Signature has installed electric vehicle charging stations at
12 locations across the network and Tesla chargers at five.
These are a complimentary service available to customers
at locations where there is demand and additional sites are
being evaluated for future installs. Signature also introduced
to the fleet hybrid electric crew cars which are used by crews
requiring transportation off the airport. These are currently
available at 11 locations.

Integrity

We earn the trust and respect of our stakeholders

with honesty, fairness, openness and by honouring

our commitments.

Acting with integrity is critical to maintaining good and
continuing relationships —from those we have with customers
and other external stakeholders to the way we interact with
each other. This is vital for our current and future success.

Ethical conduct and legal compliance are key expectations at
BBA Aviation and any breach is taken extremely seriously. We
continually look for ways to strengthen our compliance and
control programmes to ensure we uphold these standards,
which are fundamental to the way we operate.

BBA Aviation has a range of formal policies relating to such areas
as Ethics, Gifts and Entertainment and Equal Opportunities.
These policies are reviewed regularly and compliance with our
policies is monitored through BBA Aviation's Internal Audit
process and informal and formal reporting processes. Ethics
training is conducted every year.

Our Ethics policies are available to download from the CR section
of the BBA Aviation website, as is BBA Aviation's Modern Slavery
Statement and its statement on Global Tax Strategy.

Human rights

We respect the principles of the Universal Declaration of

Human Rights and the International Labour Organization's core
conventions. BBA Aviation has not adopted a formal human
rights policy as we believe that our existing adopted policies

and our Vision, Mission and Values recognise the importance

of how we conduct our business and itsimpact on awide range
of stakeholders and therefore our responsibilities in relation to
human rights. The requirement for a specific human rights policy
will continue to be monitored.
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Our Markets
in 2017

Business & General Aviation
US B&GA monthly flight activity cycles were positive with growth every
month, but showing particular strength in the second half.

Modest growth in the economies of the majority of the top 20 business
aviation markets worldwide continues to be a key factor affecting new
aircraft orders and sales of pre-owned aircraft. Deliveries of business
jets have been broadly flat over the last six years. However, long-term
forecasts still predict the delivery of more than 8,000 new business
jets between 2018 and 2027; projecting total active global fleet growth
of 24% or 2.2% CAGR in the period, with new platforms coming to
market. The North American market is expected to take nearly 60% of
these deliveries, growing the total active fleet of business jets in BBA
Aviation's key region by 22% over 10 years. Aircraft utilisation rates in
the USA, while still historically low, increased during the year. Pre-owned
inventory for sale of both jets and turboprops also fell during the year.

Over thelonger term, the key drivers for B&GA remainintact —
continued growth in GDP and total wealth, the increasing value of
people's time, corporate confidence and corporate activity levels all
point toimproving sentiment. The unusual nature of the 2007-2009
crisis and the halting return to growth have meant that, although
corporate profits have recovered and confidence has improved, flight
activity has lagged. However, steady growth in US GDP and the current
upward trend in US business confidence supports a continued increase
in B&GA movements in the USA with the FAA currently forecasting an
average growthin B&GA Jet and Turboprop flying hours of 2.5% per
annum to 2037.

The political environment in the USA could also be positive in the short
and medium-term, with commentators speculating that the new US tax
policy could be marginally beneficial to jet purchases.

Commercial and Military Aviation

Trends in military aviation are likely toimprove as the global defence
market recovers after years of pressure due to budget retrenchment.
The perceived and continuing threat environment and regional tensions
are expected to be the biggest driver of spending. US defence spending
represents approximately 34% of global spending and this grewin 2017
driven by the new administration’s focus on strengthening the nation's
military. The USA accounts for 26% of the global military aviation

fleet (13,800 aircraft). Budget growth and a higher tempo of military
operations are expected to positively impact flight activity and thus
maintenance spend as more missions are executed. Life extension
programmes continue to be important as the US military aircraft ages.
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BBA Aviation's key market showed good
growthin 2017. B&GA movements in the USA
increased by 3.7% year on year and in Europe
grew by over 7%.

Military legacy aircraft life extensions of between seven and ten years

on platforms such as the C-130, ACV-8B, F-15 and AH-64 and delays

on new aircraft, such as the F-35 and A400M are key drivers for our
Ontic business. The current US Air Force fleet is more than 25 years

old on average, with some platforms significantly older. Average age is
expected to continue to rise despite the large defence budget increases.

Commercial aircraft production is expected to be reasonably flat over the
next few years (after a slowdownin 2016) and with anincrease in delivery
deferrals, the influence of the low oil price and growing passenger and
freight traffic this results inincreased passenger load factors and so the
outlook for our legacy support business, Ontic, is positive.
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Group Finance
Director’s Review

“Flight Support delivered
excellent underlying
operating profit growth,
continuing to outperform
its markets with good drop
through to profit.”

David Crook,
Group Finance Director

BBA Aviation has delivered another year

of strong growth. Our underlying operating
profit outperformed strong B&GA markets
in2017. »

During the year we made significant progress on transitioning our
customers onto new commercial agreements to begin capturing

the value from the unique Signature network, post the integration

of Landmark Aviation. Ontic's focus as a high-quality, cash generative
market leading provider of legacy support services was further
enhanced with the addition of new licence agreements during the year.
Furthermore, the acquisition of GE Aviation's portfolio of legacy avionics
products in December 2016 made an encouraging initial contribution.

Flight Support delivered excellent underlying operating profit growth,
continuing to outperform its markets, with good drop through to profit.
In Aftermarket Services, Ontic, our legacy support business delivered
ahead of our expectations. We saw a good contribution from licences
added in 2016 and organic growth from military parts programmes,
including the B52. ERQO delivered a much-improved operating
performance through market share gains on certain engine platforms,
underpinned by ongoing cost reduction and the results of the footprint
rationalisation. This was achieved despite markets that remained
challenging with no recovery in legacy mid-cabin fixed wing flying and
continued pressure on pricing and workscopes.

Continuing Group revenue increased by 10% to $2,370.6 million
{2016: $2,149.1 million), including $92.7 million contribution from
acquisitions. Flight Support revenue increased 13.8%, reflecting the
contribution from acquisitions of $53.0 million, being one additional
month of Landmark Aviation and the additional three months of
contribution from the new FBOs in Italy, together with the impact of
higher fuel prices, partially offset by foreign exchange movements
that increased Flight Support revenue by $88.1 million. Aftermarket
Services revenue was up 3.1% driven by Ontic, offsetting the decline
from continuing challenging markets in ERO.
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Continuing underlying Group operating profit was up 19%to

$360.6 miilion (2016: $302.6 million). There was an excellent
performance in Flight Support which increased operating profit

as adjusted for FX and disposals {see page 37) by $43.8 million and
included an $11.6 million contribution from acquisitions. Aftermarket
Services, now 17% of continuing Group underlying operating profit,
was up $24.6 million as adjusted for FX (see page 39) due to Ontic's
strong performance andincluded an $11.5 million contribution from
acquisitions and a much-improved financial performance at ERO.

Statutory Group operating profit was up 43% to $237.6 million
(2016: $166.1 million) due to improved trading performance and
lower exceptional and other items, as set out below.

Continuing Group underlying operating profit marginincreased to
15.2% (2016: 14.1%) reflecting underlying margin growth in both Flight
Support and Aftermarket Services. On a constant fuel, disposals
adjusted basis, the underlying operating margin increased 200 basis
pointsto 15.2%.

.

Group Financial Summary

Underlying net interest decreased by $1.8 million to $62.1 million
(2016: $63.9 miillion). Net debt decreased to $1,167.1 million (2016:
$1,335.3 million). On a covenant basis, the net debt to underlying
EBITDA ratio decreased to 2.6x (2016: 3.1x), and on areported basis to
2.6x(2016: 3.2x]. Interest cover on a covenant basis increased to 8.4x
(2016: 7.2x), due to the decreased interest on the lower drawn debt.

Underlying continuing profit before tax increased to $298.5 million
(2016: $238.7 million).

The Group's underlying effective tax rate for continuing operations is
17.5% (2016: 16.5%). Underlying profit after tax increased by 24% and
continuing underlying adjusted earnings per share (EPS) increased by
24% to 24.0 cents (underlying adjusted 2016: 19.4 cents). Cash EPS,
the measure of EPS adjusted to use a current as opposed to total tax
charge, increased 29% to 28.6 cents (2016: 22.1 cents).

Total Group ROIC increased 90 basis points to 11.0%, up from 10.1%
in 2016.

2017 2016

Total Continuing® Total Continuing' Total Continuing!

$m $m $m $m % %

Revenue 2409.0 23706 25659 2,149.1 (6.1)% 10.3%
Underlying EBITDA? 4479 4479 4147 3845 8.0% 16.5%
Underlying operating profit? 360.4 360.6 3301 302.6 9.2% 19.2%
Operating profit 237.4 2376 1929 166.1 23.1% 43.0%
Underlying operating margin? 15.0% 152% 12.9% 14.1% - -
Underlying profit before tax? 2983 298.5 266.1 2387 12.1% 25.1%
Profit/(loss) before tax 168.7 1755 (164.6) 82.2) - -
Profit (loss) for the period 1193 1418 (98.9) (19.3) - -
Adjustéd earnings per share? 24.0¢ 24.0¢ 21.1¢ 19.4¢ 13.7% 23.7%
Return oninvested capital 11.0% - 10.1% - - -
Operating cash flow? 317.3 - 299.4 - 6.0% -
Free cash flow? 2206 - 2241 - {1.6%) -
Netdebt? (1,167.1) - (1.335.3) - - -
Net debt to underlying EBITDA? 2.6% - 3.2x - - -

- 1 Continuing operations comprises Signature Flight Support and Aftermarket Services

2 Defined and reconciled to reported financials under alternative performance measures (APMs). See pages 174-178
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Exceptional and other items after tax, for continuing and
discontinued operations, totalled $127.0 million (2016: $316.0 million).
Significant items include restructuring expenses of $28.0 million
(2016: $9.9 million), comprising of $15.7 million as a result of
restructuring ERO’s Abu Dhabi facility and $12.3 million associated
with ERO's footprint rationalisation programme and actions taken
to address the costs previously associated with supporting ASIG;
$93.8 million of non-cash amortisation of acquired intangible assets
(2016: $98.6 million), and $22.5 million loss after tax on disposal of
discontinued operations (2016: $97.5 million). The impact of the
enactment of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act in the US has also been
presented as exceptional and other item tax charge during the year.

Continuing statutory profit before tax was $175.5 million versus an
$82.2 million loss for the prior year.

Free cash flowwas $220.6 million (2016: $224.1 million), the decrease
mainly due to a working capital outflow of $46.3 million compared to
aninflow of $36.1 million in the prior year and increased tax payments,

largely offset by increased earnings, lower capital expenditure and lower .

interest payments.

Gross capital expenditure amounted to $80.3 million (2016: $102.4 million).
Principal capital expenditure items include the investment in our FBOs
at Boeing Field, Palm Beach and Nashviile, our new engine overhaul and
testing facility at Dallas Fort Worth and our Ontic facility in Cheltenham
to support the ongoing transition of GE Aviation avionics licences.

Working capital outflows in the year of $46.3 million (2016: $36.1 inflow),
represented $25.7 million outflow relating to discontinued operations
and approximately $20 million outflow representing the expected
reversal of outperformance from 2016.

Cash flows on exceptional and other items during the year were
$12.7 million {2016: $63.5 million) which primarily relate to
restructuring costs.

The Group's tax payments during the year were $41.8 million

(2016: $15.8 million) which included tax payments of $8.4 million
inrefation to the disposal of ASIG. Net interest payments were
$57.2 million (2016: $61.8 million) and dividend payments amounted
to $130.7 million (2016: $124.3 million).

The consideration paid relating to acquisitions including deferred
consideration during the year was $75.7 million, net of cash acquired.
This related substantially to the acquisition of Ontic’s licences. In
December 2016, Ontic completed the acquisition of a portfolio of
legacy avionics products from GE Aviation for $60.7 miillion. The cash
payment for this acquisition was made in January 2017.
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Exchange Rate

BBA Aviation's revenues, cash flows and balance sheet are principally
denominated, and as a result reported, in US dollars. The exchange
rates used to translate the key non-US dollar flows and balances were:

2017 2016 2015
Sterling-average 1.29 1.36 1.53
Sterling-spot 1.35 1.23 1.48
Euro—average 1.13 1.11 111
Euro—spot 1.19 1.05 1.09

Divestment of ASIG

In April 2016 the ASIG business was classified as held for sale and,

as amajor line of business for the Group, it has been presented

as a discontinued operation in both the current and comparative
financial disclosures. On 16 September 2016 the Group announced
it had reached agreement with John Menzies plc on the terms of the
sale of substantially all of the ASIG business for a consideration of
$202.0 million. The transaction was completed on 31 January 2017.
The financial matters that follow represent the Group's continuing
operations unless stated otherwise.

Central costs

Central costs were $0.7 million higher at $34.1 million (2016: $33.4 million).
The central cost base represents two elements: the unallocated
corporate costs for the Group; and the costs previously associated
with supporting the ASIG business, which was sold in January 2017.

We supported Menzies (the acquirer of ASIG) for a period of six months
through to July 2017 and since July we have been able to address the
cost base that had supported the transitionary service agreement with
Menzies. The work to address the cost base that previously supported
ASIG is substantially complete with approximately $5 million of such
costs includedin the central costs for 2017 (2016: $18.6 million). These
costs will notimpact the Group from 2018 onwards.

The balance of central costs represents the unallocated central costs
to support the continuing Group which reflects the additional share
based payment expenses as anticipated, plus the one-time costs
associated with the transition of the CEQ, and losses incurred by our
captive insurance company for the damage to US and Caribbean
facilities during the recent hurricanes.

Exceptional and otheritems

Exceptional and other items are defined in note 2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements. Exceptional and other items after tax, for
continuing and discontinued operations, totalled $127.0 million (2016:
$316.0 million). Significant items include restructuring expenses of
$28.0 million (2016: $9.9 million), comprising $15.7 million as a result
of restructuring ERO’s Abu Dhabi facility and $12.3 million associated
with ERQO's footprint rationalisation programme and actions taken to
address the costs previously associated with supporting ASIG;

$93.8 million of non-cash amortisation of acquired intangible assets
(2016: $98.6 million); and $22.5 miillion loss after tax on discontinued
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operations (2016: $97.5 million). The impact of the Tax Cuts and Jobs
Actinthe US has also been presented as exceptional and otheritems
tax charge as set out below.

Acquisitions and disposals

During 2017 the Group completed four acquisitions for a total initial
consideration of $14.1 million (of which $0.7 million was deferred),
net of cash acquired. Further details of these acquisitions are givenin
note 24 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. The acquisitions
represented the purchase of manufacturing rights and associated
processes from UTC Aerospace Systems, Curtiss-Wright Defense
Solutions, Pratt & Whitney Canada and Ultra Electronics by our
Ontic business.

Signature has also invested in Victor, a leading on-demand private jet
charter company.

Interest

Net interest expense decreased by $1.8 million to $62.1 million

(2016: $63.9 million). Interest cover on a covenant basis increased to
8.4x(2016: 7.2x), due to the decreased interest on the lower drawn debt.

Tax and Dividends

The underlying tax rate increased to 17.5% (2016: 16.5%). This increase
was primarily due to a greater proportion of taxable profits being
generated in the US and limitations on the deduction of interest
expensein the UK.

The impact of the enactment of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Actinthe US
is broadly neutral for the Group's underlying effective tax ratein
2018. As a result of US tax reform legislation the Group has incurred
aone-time, exceptional charge of $20.5 million, primarily related to
the non-cash revision of US deferred tax assets and liabilities. The
Group has revalued US deferred tax liabilities at 31 December 2017,
primarily relating to amortisation of intangibles to reflect the reduction
inheadline US tax rates, and written off deferred tax assets primarily
relating to deferredinterest as a result of the tax reform restrictions
oninterest deductibility which is now capped at 30% of US EBITDA.
In addition, the exceptional tax charge includes a $3.0 million
one-time repatriation tax charge on the unremitted earnings of
overseas subsidiaries controlled by a US entity. This one-time tax
charge is payable over eight years and has minimalimpact on the
Group's cash taxrate.

The Group's cash tax payments for 2017 amounted to $41.8 million
(2016: $15.8 million). The increase in cash tax payments resulted
from the increased taxable profits of the Group and certain one-time
payments including settlement of tax payable ($8.4 million) on the
taxable gain arising from the disposal of ASIG's US operations.

At the time of the interim results, the Board declared anincreased interim
dividend of 3.81 cents (H1 2016: 3.63 cents). The Board is now proposing
afinal dividend of 9.59 cents per share (2016: 9.12 cents),up 5.2% on an
underlying basis reflecting the Board's progressive dividend policy and
its continued confidence in the Group's future growth prospects.

Pensions

The Group paid net $8.4 million of pension payments during the period,
of which $4.0 million represented pension deficit payments reflecting
the agreed payments to the schemes.

The actuarial valuation of the UK plan at 31 March 2015 indicated a
funding deficit of £45 million ($66 million) at 31 March 2015 exchange
rates. The Group paid £4.3 million of pension paymentsin to the UK
plan, of which £3.0 million represented pension deficit payments,
reflecting the agreed payments to the scheme under an agreement to
make additional contributions of £0.3 million per annum bringing the
annual deficit contribution to £3.0 million, and £2.7 million thereafter
until 2034 in accordance with the asset-backed funding arrangement
establishedin 2014.

As at 31 December 2017, the accounting net deficit across the UK and
US plans was $71.7 million {2016: $82.8 million). The reductionin the

net deficit of $11.1m since 31 December 2016 reflects the favourable
impact of better than expected returns on plan assets and employer
contributions, more than offsetting unfavourable impacts from foreign
exchange movements, netinterest costs and administration expenses.
In 2017 the largest of the US plans undertook an exercise during the
year whereby lump sum transfer payments were paid out to a number
of members in order to discharge the associated liabilities. This resulted
in a deficit reduction for that particular plan of $2.1 million.

Cash Flow and Debt

At 31 December 2017 the Group had net debt of $1,167.1 million

(2016 net debt: $1,335.3 million), the decrease being due to the strong
operating performance of the business and the net proceeds fromthe
disposal of ASIG whilst continuing to invest in the existing businesses
and new Ontic licences. The Group's net debt to underlying EBITDA
ratio at 31 December 2017 was 2.6x on a reported basis (2016 3.2x

on areported basis) and 2.6x on a covenant basis (2016: 3.1xon a
covenant basis).

Net cash flow from operating activities of $339.0 million is lower than
the prior year (2016: $374.9 million) primarily as a result of the outflowin
working capital compared to the inflowin the prior year and the disposal
of ASIG in January 2017. Free cash flow decreased by $3.5 million to
$220.6 million (2016: $224.1 million) as a result of the working capital
movements as previously noted and increased tax payments, largely
offset by increased earnings, decreased capital expenditure and lower
interest payments. Capital expenditure amounted to $80.3 million
(2016: $102.4 million). Principal items included the investmentin

our FBOs at Boeing Field, Palm Beach and Nashville, our new engine
overhaul and testing facility at Dallas Fort Worth and our Ontic facility
in Cheltenham to support the successful transition of GE Aviation
avionics licences.

Other significant cash flow items include the proceeds from disposal
of ASIG of $170.5 million, net of fees, the acquisition of subsidiaries, net
of cash acquired of $75.7 million (2016: $2,098.2 million) and dividend
payments of $130.7 million (2016: $124.3 million).
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A profile by currency is shown in the table below:
(Debt)/Cash Profile by Currency

$m 2017 2016
US dollars (1.221) (1,389)
Sterling 25 24
Euros 18 15
Others 11 15
Total (1.167) (1,335)

The Group policy with respect to cash deposits is only to have deposits
with pre-approved banks with limits on the amounts deposited with
each institution dependent on their long-term credit rating. Deposits
are generally for short-term maturity (less than three months)

Financial Risk Management and Treasury Policies

The main financial risks of the Group relate to funding and liquidity,
interest rate fluctuations and currency exposures. A central treasury
department that reports directly to the Group Finance Director and
operates according to objectives, policies and authorities approved by
the Board, manages these risks.

The overall policy objective is to use financial instruments to manage
financial risks arising from the underlying business activities and
therefore the Group does not undertake speculative transactions for
which there is no underlying financial exposure. More details are set out
innote 17 to the Consclidated Financial Statements.

Funding and Liquidity

The Group's operations are financed by a combination of retained
profits, equity and borrowings. Borrowings are generally raised at
Group level and then lent to operating subsidiaries. The Group
maintains sufficient available committed borrowing facilities to meet
its forecasted funding requirements.

The Group has a $650 million (2016: $650 million) multi-currency
revolving credit facility. In addition, the Group has $500 million
(2016: $500 miillion) of US private placement loan notes. These debt
obligations and facilities are subject to cross-default. In addition,
the Group maintains uncommitted facilities for daily working capital
fluctuation purposes.

Atthe end of 2017, the Group had committed bank facilities of
$1,353 million (2016: $1,463 million) of which $818 million

{2016: $1,043 million) was drawn. The reduction in committed bank
facilities of $110 million was due to the part prepayment of the 3-year
tranche of the Acquisition Financing Agreement ("AFA") from the
proceeds of the ASIG disposal in accordance with the terms of the
loan documentation.

36

The revolving credit facility, AFA facilities and the US private placement
loan notes are subject to two main financial covenants: maximum net
debt to underlying EBITDA of 3.5x and minimum net interest cover of
3.0xunderlying EBITDA. The facilities and the loan notes do permit the
use of an ‘acquisition spike’ which allows for the net debt tobe up to
4.0x underlying EBITDA for two test periods following activation of the
‘acquisition spike’. The ‘acquisition spike’ was activated in February 2016
and the financial covenant test for net debt to underlying EBITDA was
4.0x at the 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2016 test dates. The net
debt to underlying EBITDA covenant reverted back to 3.5x from the

30 June 2017 test date. The Group has operated within these covenants.

The rationale for preparing the financial statements on a going concern
basis is set out on page 85.

Capital Structure

Post the $2.1bn acquisition of Landmark Aviation and the disposal of
ASIG, the Group is increasingly focused on the B&GA markets, and we
communicated at our preliminary results announcement in March 2017
that we would undertake a review of capital structure during the year.
The reviewis now complete and we believe anincrease in our target
leverage range is appropriate based on the strong and robust cash flow
fundamentals of the Group.

Our balance sheet remains strong and the Group will now manage net
debtin the range of 2.5x to 3.0x underlying adjusted EBITDA which we
believe gives flexibility and headroom for the investment requirements
of the Group and the cyclicality within the B&GA market. The Group has
performed within this target range during 2017 following the disposal
of ASIG with net debt to underlying adjusted EBITDA at 31 December
2017 being 2.6x, inline with expectations. The new target range
provides up to 1.0x headroom against the Group's net debt to adjusted
underlying EBITDA banking covenant.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The interest rate exposure arising from the Group's borrowing and
deposit activity is managed by using a combination of fixed and variable
rate debtinstruments and interest rate swaps. The Group's policy

with respect to interest rate risk management is to fix portions of

debt for varying periods based upon the debt maturity profile and an
assessment of interest rate trends. At the end of 2017, approximately
55% (2016: 65%) of the Group's total borrowings were fixed at weighted
average interest rates of 3.5% (2016: 3.3%) for a weighted average
period of three years (2016: three years).

Currency Risk Management

The Group's policy is to hedge all significant transactional currency
exposures through the use of forward currency contracts. The Group's
policyis to drawits borrowings principally in US dollars in order to match
the currency of its cash flows, earnings and assets, which are principally
denominatedin US dollars.
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Flight Support
2017 performance

83% of underlying operating profit of continuing operations.

Financial Summary

$m 2017 2016 Change
Revenue 16430 1.443.2 13.8%
Organic revenue growth 3.8% 3.9% (10)bps
Underlying operating profit! 329.4 2940 12.0%
Underlying operating margin! 20.0% 20.4% (40)bps
Underlying operating margin' 20.0% 18.6% 140bps
(adjusted for fuel and disposals)

Operating profit 2471 177.3 39.4%
Operating cash flow’ 3134 276.8 13.2%
Divisional ROIC! 12.2% 11.2% 100bps

t Defined under Alternative Performance Measures {APMs). See pages 174-178

* Operating cash flowrepresents net cashinflow from operating activities less purchase of property,
plant and equipment, purchase of intangible assets, plus proceeds from disposal of property.
plantand equipment and add back taxes paid

Revenue in Flight Supportincreased by 13.8% to $1,643.0 million
(2016: $1,443.2 million), reflecting a net positive impact of higher fuel
prices and foreign exchange movements and $53.0 million contribution
from 2016 acquisitions being an additional one month contribution
from Landmark Aviation and an additional three months contribution
from the acquisition of four FBOs in Italy. Flight Support's organic
revenue growth of 3.8% for the full year reflected good growthin the
US B&GA market generally with movements up 3.7% and European
B&GA movements up 7.3% during the year.

Underlying operating profit in Flight Support increased by 12.0%

to $329.4 million (2016: $294.0 million), driven by continued strong
underlying operational performance in Signature Flight Support and an
$11.6 million contribution from acquisitions. Underlying operating profit
includes our Signature TECHNICAIir™ and our aircraft management
and charter business which is accounted for as a joint venture. Onan
organic basis, adjusting for acquisitions ($11.6 million), FX ($0.6 million)
and disposals ($7.8 million), underlying operating profitincreased by
11.3%. Underlying operating margins were slightly lower due to the
increase in fuel prices and disposal of FBOs in 2016 which were equity
accounted. Underlying operating margins adjusted for constant fuel
prices and disposals increased by 140 basis points to 20.0%.

Statutory operating profit of $247.1 million increased by 39.4% (2016:
$177.3 million). This is a result of strong organic growth plus the impact
of acquisitions, net of disposals and a reduction in exceptional and other

Flight Support comprises Signature Flight
Support, Signature TECHNICAiIr™ and
the Gama Aviation Signature Aircraft
Management partnership.

items, primarily lower amortisation of acquired intangible assets and the
non-repeat of acquisition integration costs from 2016. Operating cash
flow for the division was $313.4 million (2016: $276.8 million) due principally
to strong organic operating profit growth and reduced capital expenditure.
Return oninvested capitalincreased to 12.2% (2016: 11.2%) reflecting
the strong improvement in underlying operating profit during the year.
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Signature Flight
Support 2017
Performance

Revenue
2017 2016 Inc/(dec)
$m $m %
North America 1,463.0 1.279.2 14.4%
Europe &ROW 1800 1640 9.8%
Total 1,643.0 1,4432 13.8%

Signature Flight Support’s locations delivered another strong
performance in a good growth environment, as we started to capture
the benefits of our strong and customer-relevant network,

Against a background of a US B&GA market that grew 3.1% in the first
half, Signature performed broadly in line with the market despite a
short-term negative impact on fuel volumes while negotiations with
Signature's customers were undertaken and the loss of the Santa
Ana FBO in April 2017. In the second half, Signature outperformedits
principal US B&GA market with 4.4% organic revenue growth against
the market which grew at 4.1% reflecting both the positive customer
response to the enlarged network proposition and the good progress
with our commercial renegotiations.

The hurricanes in August and September —Harvey, Irma and Maria—
caused minimal impact overall across the Signature network and we
were able to re-establish services quickly and provide support for the
rescue andrelief efforts. Damage to our FBO network was limited
although there were some excess payments made on our insurance
policies by Signature.

Signature is well positioned to focus on optimising its unique and
high-quality global network of FBOs and line maintenance locations,
through the provision of a broader range of B&GA services to our
extensive customer base and enhancing network performance to
accelerate value creation. The unique Signature network has the
unmatched ability to satisfy the needs of our customers at many more
locations that they want to fly to, supporting anticipated continued
outperformance in 2018 and beyond.
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In 2017 Signature expanded its affiliate FBO programme, Signature
Select®. It signed an extended licence agreement with Fly Across at
Toluca International Airport in Mexico, just a 30-minute drive from
Santa Fe, the country’s financial and business district. This location
increases the Signature Select® network to 19 locations globally and we
continue to look for further opportunities to expand this proposition.

Signature has continued to invest inits current network, with the
successful opening of its newly constructed FBO with premium hangar
space to satisfy the growing tenant demand at Boeing Field, Seattle
which completedin June 2017. It also secured a new strategic lease at
Washington Dulles International Airport.

BBA Aviation has also recently taken a minority investment in Victor,
aleading on-demand private jet charter company. Through this
minority investment, which concurrently acquired RocketRoute, a
global flight planning and trip support business, we are committed

to being at the forefront of advances in data and technology enabled
customer service. As the demographic using and chartering private
jets continues to change, our ability to utilise technology will ensure we
bring the best possible service to our many discerning customers.

There are now 198locations in Signature’s global network.
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Aftermarket
Services 2017
Performance

17% of underlying operating profit of continuing operations.

Financial Summary

$m 2017 2016 Change
Revenue 727.6 7059 31%
Organic revenue growth (1.7% (10)% -
Underlying operating profit! 65.3 420 55.5%
Underlying operating margin' 9.0% 59% 310bps
Operating profit 336 222 51.4%
Operating cash flow* 66.0 340 94.1%
Divisional ROIC! 11.3% 6.9%  440bps

t Defined under Alternative Performance Measures (APMs), See pages 174-178

* Operating cash flowrepresents net cashinflow from operating activities less purchase of property,
plant and equipment, purchase of Intangible assets {excluding Ontic licences), plus proceeds from
disposal of property, plant and equipment and add back taxes paid.

In Aftermarket Services, revenue grew by 3.1% to $727.6 million
(2016: $705.9 million). Underlying operating profit of $65.3 million
(2016: $42.0 million) was driven by Ontic which now represents ¢.85%
of the division'’s profits, supported by a much-improved performance
in ERO. Underlying operating margins grew strongly during the year
t09.0%(2016: 5.9%).

On an organic basis, adjusting for FX ($1.3 million) and acquisitions
($11.5 million) the Aftermarket Services underlying operating profit was
up 32.2% driven primarily by a recovery in ERO through cost-reduction
actions and supported by organic growth in Ontic on military licences.

Operating profit of $33.6 million has increased (2016: $22.2 million). This
is aresult ofimproved organic operating performance in Ontic and ERO
and the contribution from acquisitions in Ontic.

Operating cash flow for the division was $66.0 million {2016: $34.0 million)
which reflected the improved operating performance, lower capital
expenditure and the receipt of proceeds from the sale of the Forest
Park facility in Dallas. Return oninvested capital increased to 11.3%
(2016: 6.9%) reflecting the improved operating performance.

Our Aftermarket Services division is focused
on the support of maturing aerospace
platforms through Ontic, our legacy support
business, and the repair and overhaul of
engines through our Engine Repair & Overhaul
(ERO) businesses.
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Revenue
2017 2016 Inc/{dec)
$m $m %
North America 1227 10839 12.7%
Europe &ROW 86.1 556 549%
Total 208.8 1645 26.9%

Ontic, our legacy support business, continues to perform well, with
revenue up 26.9% to $208.8 million (2016: $164.5 million). On an organic
basis, revenue was up 4.5%.

The 2017 performance includes a significant contribution from the
portfolio of legacy avionics products acquired from GE Aviationin
December 2016. This business has been substantially transitioned
into Ontic's existing UK facility in Cheltenham over the course of 2017.
The cash payment of $60.7 million for this acquisition was made in
January 2017. Furthermore, it was a strong year for cyclical military
demand - B52 actuation and C130 Radar units shipped in significant
quantities during 2017 which we do not expect to repeat in 2018.

We expect the non-repeat element of the cyclical military orders to
counter growth from new licences acquired at the end of 2017.

Ontic has further extendedits licensed product portfolio during the year
with the addition of important new licences; Ontic has recently signed a
second product licence with Ultra Electronics for the OE manufacturing
and aftermarket support for various military cockpit controls, switches
and indicators. We also have a new licence agreement with UTC
Aerospace Systems for its wound motor product lines, part of the
electric power systems business segment. This adds significant
military content to our portfolio.

In December 2017, we acquired Curtiss-Wright's product line for the
Ethernet Switch Unit, which grows not only our military platform content
but also our product portfolio with Curtiss-Wright. Furthermore, Ontic
has received certification by the US Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration for its Singapore facility which serves
as both a repair station and storefront for a variety of OEM-licenced and
acquired products, including fuel measurement systems on the Boeing
B737 Classic and B777, Fokker 50, 70 and 100 as well as the Airbus A300,
A318,A319and A320.In 2018 we have also signed a first product licence
with Racal Acoustics, part of Esterline Corporation, for various military
and civil avionics products including cockpit communication control
systems. The products will transition to our Cheltenham facility

during 2018.

These acquisitions support Ontic’s strategy to deliver continued
profitable growth in mature avionics and electronics products with high
intellectual property content. Ontic continues to assess a strong pipeline
of opportunities in relation to new products and licence adoptions.
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Engine Repair &
Overhaul 2017
Performance

Revenue
2017 2016 Inc/(dec)
$m $m %
North America 437.1 458.0 (4.8)%
Europe & ROW 81.7 82.4 (0.8)%
Total 518.8 5414 (4.2)%

Engine Repair & Overhaul's revenue decreased by 4.2% to $518.8 miillion
(2016: $541.4 million). Conditions in ERO's market remain challenging
and, while organic revenue was down for the year, we have improved

our market share on the majority of programmes. ERO’s operating
performance in the first half was stable against the second half of 2016
but much improved on the first half of 2016. Operating performance

in the second half delivered significantimprovementin line with
expectations resulting from market share gains (PT6, TFE, PW300 and
Tay) and cost efficiencies from the footprint rationalisation programme.

Volumes inlegacy mid-cabin and rotorcraft engine overhauls

remained depressed throughout the year, with reduced workscopes
and competitive market pricing. In the first half of the year ERO saw
improvements in demand for overhauls in certain Pratt & Whitney and
Tay markets, as well as market share gains for certain Pratt & Whitney
engines. However, while our market share has improved on the majority
of programmes, we continue to see lower engine inputs, primarily on
JT15D, PW500 and PW100. Time between engine overhauls continues
to extend and the increase of power by the hour contracts either
through the OEMs or third parties increases the competitive tension.

ERO'’s footprint rationalisation programme is nearly complete and it
willundergo its final facility consolidation in 2018. The new overhaul
facility at Dallas Fort Worth Centre (DFW)is successfully delivering the
overhaul operations formerly undertaken at the Neosho and Forest
Park facilities. The sale of the Forest Park site for $17.4m completed at
the end of 2017. Looking forward the combination of an efficient, lower
cost, flexible engine overhaul and test facility in DFW and a renewed
focus on customer service will drive further improvement in financiat
performance and allow us to execute our strategy for value creation
from our ERO business.

We have recently made the decision to close our engine overhaul
operations in Abu Dhabi given insufficient market demand to support

_our facility on current engine authorisations. We expect the facility to

complete its final engine overhaulin April.

As part of BBA Aviation's focus on driving long-term sustainable value
for our shareholders, we are currently conducting a strategic review of
our ERO business, although there is no certainty that this will result in
atransaction being agreed.

The Strategic Report was approved by the Board on 28 February 2017

rd

David Crook,
Interim Gloup Chief Executive Group Finance Director
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Chairman’s
Introduction

“l am pleased to introduce
the Corporate Governance
Statement for 2017. The Board
is responsible for ensuring
the long-term success of BBA
Aviation and the delivery of
long-term, sustainable value
for all of our stakeholders.”

SirNigel Rudd,
Chairman

a2

Governance is an important contributor to the
success of the Group and we take pride in what
we do and in the way we conduct our business
and deliver our strategic objectives. The Board
fully supports the BBA Aviation values and

the Board is committed to ensuring that high
standards of ethical behaviour and governance
are maintained throughout the Group.

The Corporate Governance section of the report follows the same
format that was introduced last year and includes an at-a-glance
section, a section setting out our compliance with obligations under
the UK Corporate Governance Code and a report on each of the
Committees introduced by the Committee Chair.

David Crook, who was the Group Financial Controller, succeeded

Mike Powell as Group Finance Director. David became Group Finance
Director and joined the Board on 1 June 2017. | would like to formally
record my thanks to Mike Powell for his contribution to the Company.
At the end of June, Simon Pryce, Group Chief Executive, stepped

down as Group Chief Executive and retired from the Board earlier than
anticipated. Wayne Edmunds was appointed as Interim Group Chief
Executive. On 2 January 2018 we announced Mark Johnstone as Group
Chief Executive from 1 April 2018. Wayne will remain on the Board as a
non-executive director, but will not be regarded as independent. Wayne
will not be a member of the Audit and Risk Committee, the Nomination
Committee or the Remuneration Committee but will be invited to
attend these Committee meetings as appropriate.



Directors’Report
Corporate Governance Report

The Board considers that its own continuing effectiveness is vital

to the Group delivering its strategic objectives. My role as Chairman
has been to provide leadership to ensure that it is possible to make
high-quality decisions. | am responsible for leading the Board and
ensuring ongoing improvement in the Board's effectiveness. | am
supported by all the directors, but particularly by Susan Kilsby, as the
Senior Independent Director. Susan meets independently with the
other directors andis available, if required, to meet with shareholders.
As a Board, and as individual directors, we strive to continuously
improve the effectiveness of the Board and its Committeesin
support of the Group's objective of delivering exceptional long-term
sustainable value for all our stakeholders.

The Board spent a significant proportion of its timein 2017, through the
Nomination Committee, on the search for a new Group Chief Executive
and a new non-executive director, which resulted in the announcement
of anew Group Chief Executive in Mark Johnstone and two new
non-executive directors in Amee Chande and Emma Gilthorpe.

We conducted a Board effectiveness exercise towards the end of 2017.
As a result of the exercise the timings of Board Committee meetings
are being changed, wherever possible,to provide more time between
the Committee and Board meetings and there remains a continued
focus on succession at all levels of the Group. Having used Clare
Chalmers of Independent Audit as an external facilitator in 2015 and
used her to support the process in 2016, the effectiveness reviewin
2017 was conducted by the Company Secretary with support from
Oliver Ziehn of Lintstock, a corporate governance advisory firm.

During 2017, Susan Kilsby has consulted extensively with shareholders
on the remuneration policy that will be put to the AGM for consideration
in May. The Annual Statement starting on page 56 of the Remuneration
Report sets out in detail the Committee’s thinking behind the changes.
The Board unanimously supports the proposed policy, that seeks

to align the interests of executive directors and shareholders and is
structured to promote the long-term success of the Company.

We keep Group policies and procedures under regular review, bearing
in mind the ever-evolving business and governance environment that
we operate in, as well as drawing on the range of experience offered
by Board members. '

The Corporate Governance Statement that follows provides more
details about our governance policies and procedures, about the
structure of our Board Committees and the areas our meetings
focus on.

We note the proposed changes to the UK Corporate Governance Code
that are the subject of consultation through the first part of 2018. The
Board will review the changes once finalised and decide what changes
need to be made to the governance processes before the changes take
effect from 1 January 2019.

Board members appreciate their interactions with shareholders and
listen carefully to any comments. | welcome your comments on this
Corporate Governance Statement and on the 2017 Annual Report
more generally.
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Board of Directors
and Executive
Management

Chairman and non-executive directors Executive directors
Sir Nigel Rudd, Amee Chande Wayne Edmunds,

Chairman Interim Group Chief Executive
Peter Edwards Emma Gilthorpe David Crook,

Group Finance Director

Susan Kilsby Peter Ratcliffe

Peter Ventress

44

Executive management

Oavid Blizzard Kevin Erickson
GarethHall Mark Johnstone
Erik Keller Tony Lefebvre

Maria Sastre
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Chairman and Non-Executive Directors

SirNigelRudd (71) N R
Chairman

Appointed to the Board in December
2013. Sir Nigel Rudd became
Chairmanin May 2014. Sir Nigelis also
Chairman of Meggitt PLC and Sappi
Limited. In February 2011, he was
appointed Chairman of the Business
Growth Fund. Sir Nigel has a wealth of
experience at the top of UKindustry,
including previous chairmanships

of Invensys plc, Alliance Boots plc,
Pendragon plc, Heathrow Airport
Holdings Limited and Pilkington

plc; and as founder of Williams plc

he oversaw its demerger in 2000,
creating Chubb pic and Kidde plc.

Sir Nigelis Deputy Lieutenant of
Derbyshire and a Freeman of the

City of London.

Amee Chande (44) A N R
Non-executive director
Appointed to the Boardon 1

January 2018. Amee has significant
international commercial experience,
living and working in North America
and Asia before moving to the UK.
Sheis currently Managing Director
of Global Strategy and Operations at
Alibaba, basedin London. She began
her career at McKinsey and Co and
then movedinto the retail sector,
gaining considerable experience
building growing consumer
propositions at Wal-Mart, Staples
and Tesco. In 2015 she became one
of the firstinternational leaders
tojoin Alibaba. Ameeis an active
volunteer with the World Association
of Girl Guides & Girl Scouts and the
Kensington and Chelsea Foundation.
She has an MBA from Harvard
Business School and an MSc. from
The London School of Economics.

Peter Edwards (62) A N R
Non-executive director
Appointed to the Board in January
2016. Peter has spent his career
primarily in the aerospace sector
across a wide spectrum of roles. He
began his career with AirResearch
Aviation, followed by nine years at
Gulfstreamin a variety of senior sales
and marketing roles. n 1995, he joined
Bombardier Aerospace Corporation,

where in 2001 he was promoted to
President of Business Aircraft. Peter
was Chief Executive Officer of Jet
Aviation, a global business aircraft
service provider, between 2007 and
2011. Since leaving Jet Aviation,
Peter has been active with his aviation
advisory practice, along with various
roles in European based ventures in
the commercial and business aviation
sectors. Heis a director of Dunn-
Edwards Corporation, a Los Angeles
based manufacturer and retailer

of architectural and industrial

paint products.

Emma Gitthorpe (47) A N R
Non-executive director
Appointed to the Board on 1 January
2018. Emma brings extensive aviation
experience from her various roles at
Heathrow Airport Holdings (formerly
BAA), where sheis currently Executive
Director for Expansion. She started
her career at Cable & Wireless where
she worked in commercial, regulatory
and policy roles before becoming
Group Director, Regulatory Affairs in
2004.In 2005 she joined the launch
Management Board of Openreach
and moved to BT as Group Director
for Industry Policy and Regulationin
2007. She joined Heathrow Airport
Holdings in 2009 as Regulatory
Director and became Executive
Director, Strategyin 2013, before
taking her current position. Sheis
aBarrister andis also currently
anon-executive director at South
East Water.

SusanKilsby (59) A N R
Non-executive director
Appointed to the Board in April

2012 and became Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee in May
2013, Susan brings to the Board

her globalinvestment banking
experience, having begun her career
at The First Boston Corporation and
later worked at Bankers Trust and
BZW, before the latter was acquired
by Credit Suisse. She was chairman of
the EMEA Mergers and Acquisitions
Group at Credit Suisse until 2009 and
she was also a non-executive director
of L'Occitane, Keurig Green Mountain

and Coca-ColaHBC AG. Her current
appointments include being Chairman
of Shire plc and a non-executive
director of Fortune Brands Home

& Security, Inc and Goldman Sachs
International. Her experience advising
clients across a range of industries
includes significant deals in the
aviation and aerospace sectors.

Peter Ratcliffe(69) A N R
Non-executive director
Appointed to the Board in January
2009. Peter brings to the Board his
experience of working in anindustry
focused on customer service, as

he was the Chief Executive Officer
of P&O Princess Cruises until April
2003 and Chief Executive Officer of
the P&O Princess Cruises division of
Carnival Corporation and Carnival
plc from 2003 to 2007. He also brings
his significant experience both as

an executive and anon-executive
director of UK and US public listed
companies. He was previously an
executive director of the Peninsular
and Oriental Steam Navigation
Company. Heis a Chartered
Accountant and a dual US/UK citizen.
Peter will step down from the Board at
the AGM on 11 May 2018.

Peter Ventress (57) A N R
Non-executive director
Appointed to the Boardin January
2016. Peter is Chairman of Galliford
Try plc and a non-executive director
of Softcat plc and Staples Solutions
N.V. He was formerly a non-executive
director of Premier Farnellplc. From
2008 he spent six years as Chief
Executive Officer of Berendsen plc.
Prior to this he held several senior
executive roles, including International
President at Staples Inc. and Chief
Executive Officer at Corporate
Express NV, a Dutch quoted company,
prior toits acquisition by Staples Inc.
Peter has held a number of other
senior management positions across
different businesses in a variety of
industries and has lived and workedin
France, Canada and the Netherlands.

Executive Directors

Wayne Edmunds (62)

Interim Group Chief Executive
Appointed to the Board in August
2013 and became Interim Group
Chief Executive on 1 July 2017.
Other current appointments include
being Chairman of Dialight PLC

and a non-executive director of
Ashtead Group and MSCI, Inc. He has
extensive commercial experience,
particularly in the US markets. He
was Chief Executive of Invensys plic
until January 2014 and Chief Financial
Officer prior to that, having joined
the business in 2008 as CFO of
Invensys Process Systems. He joined
Invensys plc from Reuters America,
Inc., having held other senior business
and financial roles in the technology
sector, including 17 years at Lucent
Technologies, Inc.

David Crook (49)

Group Finance Director
Appointed to the Board as Group
Finance Director on 1 June 2017
having joined BBA Aviationin April
2015 as Group Financial Controller.
David's previous roles include Head
of Group Finance at AZ Electronic
Materials, as well as general
management and finance roles within
Sun Chemical, Telewest Global,
Vantico Group and Corus Group.
Davidis a qualified accountant

and holds an MBA from Warwick
Business School.

Key to Committee members

A Audit and Risk Committee
N Nomination Committee
R Remuneration Committee
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46

The Board is committed to ensuring appropriate
standards of Corporate Governance are
maintained at BBA Aviation plc.

The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved toit. The Board
monitors the evolution of Corporate Governance best practice, reviews
and updates its procedures as required, and adopts, where relevant,
recommendations of governance review bodies in relation to Board
leadership and effectiveness, accountability, remuneration and relations
with shareholders. The governance framework is shown below:
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Responsibilities of the Board and its Committees

The Board

Thereis a schedule of matters reserved to the Board that includes
matters such as: strategy and objectives; Group policies; annual
budgets; dividends; acquisitions and disposals of businesses (over a
certain size); expenditure over a certain limit; financial results; and the
appointment and removal of directors and the Company Secretary.

This schedule of matters is reviewed by the Board each year. Matters
outside the scope of this formal schedule are decided by management
in accordance with delegated authorities approved by the Board and
the Audit and Risk Committee.

The Board recognises its responsibilities for monitoring the culture of
the organisation, ensuring that the values remain relevant and that they,

in conjunction with the Group Chief Executive, set the tone from the top.

Audit and Risk Committee
The Audit and Risk Committee may consider any matter that might
have a financial impact on the Group. However, its primary roles are to:

« monitor and review the effectiveness of the Company’s systems of
internal control and risk management process;

» monitor the effectiveness of the Company'’s Internal Audit function;

+ review and assess the Company’s external audit function, including
the annual audit plan and results of the external audit and the
independence of the external auditor;

- monitor the integrity and audit of the Company's financial
statements and any formal announcements relating to the
Company's financial performance, including a review of the
significant financial reporting judgements contained within them;

+ review the contents of the Annual Report and Accounts and advise
the Board onwhether, taken as a whole, they are fair, balanced
and understandable and provide the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the Company's position, performance,
business model and strategy;

« review the Going Concern Statement and the Viability Statement
on behailf of the Board; and

+ establishand oversee the Company's arrangements for employee
disclosure and fraud prevention within the Company.

Remuneration Committee R
The Remuneration Committee has two principal functions:

+ making recommendations to the Board on the framework and Board
policy for the remuneration of the Chairman, executive directors and
other designated senior executives; and

- determining, on behalf of the Board, the specific remuneration
package for each of the executive directors, including pension
rights and any compensation payments.

Nomination Committee
The primary responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are to:

« make appropriate recommendations to the Board for the
appointment or replacement of additional directors;

+ devise and consider succession planning arrangements for directors
and senior executives; and

-« regularly review the structure, size and composition of the Board and
make recommendations to the Board with regard to any changes.

Implementation Committee

The Implementation Committee comprises any two directors
(normally the two executive directors) and it is authorised toimplement
Board decisions.

Disclosure Committee

The Disclosure Committee comprises any two directors or any director
and the Company Secretary and has responsibility for determining, ona
timely basis, the disclosure treatment of material information.
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Compliance
Statement

The Company applies the principles of Corporate Governance set outin the UK
Corporate Governance Code published in April 2016 (the Code), which is the version
of the Code that applies to the 2017 financial year. The Directors can confirm
compliance throughout 2017 with all relevant provisions set out in the Code.

The section below sets out how the Company has complied with the main principles
of the Code and the disclosures are set out in the order they appear in the Code

Section A: Leadership

Al: Role of the Board

The Board s collectively responsible for the long-term success of the Company. Its
role includes providing effective leadership and agreeing the Group's strategic aims.
It assesses business opportunities and seeks to ensure that appropriate controls
arein place to examine and manage risk.

Itis responsible for reviewing management's performance and oversees senior level
succession planning within the Group. The Board is also responsible for setting the
Company's values and standards, ensuring that the Company's obligations toits
shareholders are met.

As described in the ‘at a glance section’ there is a schedule of matters reserved to the
Board and this is reviewed annually by the Board in December. The following sections
of the Corporate Governance Report discuss the work of the Board and the work of
its Committees.

The Company has arranged insurance for the directors and officers of the Company.

A2: Division of responsibilities

The roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive are distinct. The division of
responsibilities is reviewed annually by the Board and is available on the Corporate
Governance Section of the BBA Aviation plc website. The statement was last
reviewed by the Board in December 2017. In summary, Sir Nigel Rudd, the Chairman,
is responsible for leading the Board andits effectiveness; the Chief Executive is

responsible for the implementation of the Group strategy and running the businesses.

A3: The Chairman

Sir Nigel sets the Board agenda in consultation with the Chief Executive, the
Group Finance Director, other Board members and the Company Secretary.
On appointment as Chairman in May 2014 the Board considered Sir Nigel to be
independent in accordance with the Code provisions.

A4: Non-executive directors

Susan Kilsby has been the Senior Independent Director throughout the year.
Peter Ventress became Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee from 1 July
when Wayne Edmunds became the Interim CEQ following Simon Pryce's
retirement from the Board.
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During the year, the Chairman met the non-executive directors ona one-to-one
basis. Additionally, the Chairman met the non-executive directors without the
executive directors on a number of occasions. There were several occasions during
the year when discussions between various directors took place on an informal basis.

In addition to formal Board meetings, the Chairman maintains regular contact during
the year with the other directors to discuss specificissues.

As part of the Board effectiveness review {see B6 below), Susan Kilsby collated the
feedback on the Chairman, discussed this with the other non-executive directors
and provided feedback to the Chairman.

Section B: Effectiveness

B1: The Composition of the Board

At the date of this report, the Board comprises the Chairman, sixindependent
non-executive directors and two executive directors, who contribute a wide range
of complementary skills and experience.

The Board has concluded that Amee Chande, Peter Edwards, Emma Gilthorpe,
Susan Kilsby, Peter Ratcliffe and Peter Ventress are independentin character
andjudgement.

The Company has formal proceduresin place to ensure that the Board's powers to
authorise conflicts are operated effectively and such procedures have been followed
throughout 2017 and to the date of this report.

B2: Appointments to the Board

Thereis a rigorous and transparent procedure for appointments that is described
in the Report of the Nomination Committee on page 51. Amee Chande and
Emma Gilthorpe were appointed to the Board on 1 January 2018 following

a comprehensive process.

The process to select the new Group Chief Executive, Mark Johnstone, who will join
the Board on 1 April, is also described in the report from the Nomination Committee.

B3: Commitment

The Chairman and each of the non-executive directors have provided assurances to
the Board that they remain fully committed to their respective roles and can dedicate
the necessary amount of time to attend to the Company's affairs. The Board is
satisfied that each of the directors is able to devote sufficient time to the Company
and its affairs to effectively discharge their duties.

Letters of appointment for the non-executive directors are available for inspection
by shareholders at each AGM and during normat business hours at the Company's
registered office.

Executive directors must obtain the prior consent of the Board before accepting
anon-executive directorship in any other company. The Board understood
Wayne Edmunds’ non-executive commitments when they asked him to take on
the Group Chief Executive role on aninterimbasis.

B4: Development

Thereis a written framework for the induction of new directors which includes

site visits, meetings with senior management and advisers, and the provision of
corporate documentation. The focus of any induction programmeis tailored to the
background of the new director concerned. The induction programmes for the new
directors are describedin more detail on page 50.

The Board and its Committees are kept informed of Corporate Governance and
relevant regulatory developments as they arise and receive topical business
briefings. The Board also keeps itself informed about the Company's activities
through a structured programme of visits and presentations from each of the
businesses within the Group and from the Group's functionleaders.
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The Board Effectiveness Review covered training needs. If any training needs
are identified, then plans are putin place and the Company provides appropriate
resources for developing and updating the directors’ knowledge and skills.

The Board believes that the identification of individual training and development
needs is primarily the responsibility of eachindividua! director, bearing in mind the
range of experiences and skills that are developed by their differing portfolios.

B5: Information and support

The Chairman takes responsibility for ensuring the directors receive accurate,
timely and clear information, with Board and Committee papers being circulated
sufficiently in advance of meetings.

Alldirectors have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary,
and the Board has established a procedure whereby directors wishing to do so

in furtherance of their duties may take independent professional advice at the
Company's expense. The Company arranges appropriate insurance cover in
respect of fegal actions againstits directors. The Company has also enteredinto
indemnities withits directors, as described on page 82.

B6: Evaluation

In 2017, the Company Secretary conducted the Board evaluation with support from
Lintstock, a governance advisory firm. The directors each completed a questionnaire
covering a wide range of topics. The outputs were written up and discussed at the
Board meetingin November.

Overall, the conclusion from the Board evaluation and appraisal process was positive
and it was felt the Board and its Committees were operating effectively. The Board
asked the Company Secretary to review the arrangements for the Committee
meetings to create more time between the Committee meetings and the Board
meetings. The Board recognised succession planning as an area that continues to
require focus through 2018.

InNovember 2017, the Board also reviewed the evaluation findings frorn 2016 and
noted progress had been made in all areas, but as noted above will continue to focus
on successionin 2018.

B7:Re-election

The Board has decided that allBoard members will retire at the AGM and all
{with the exception of Peter Ratcliffe who is retiring from the Board) will stand for
re-election at the 2018 AGM. The Board believes that each of such directors
should be re-elected by shareholders, because each continues to be effective
and demonstrates commitment to their role.

Section C: Accountability

C1: Financial and business reporting

The Directors’ responsibility statement for preparing the report and accountsiis set
out onpage 88.

The business modelis within the Strategic Report on pages 10 and 11. The Going
Concernand Viability Statements are set out on page 85. ’

C2: Risk management and internal control

The Board undertook a comprehensive review of the principal risks facing the
Company and how the risks may impact the Company's prospects. The Risk
Management process is described in detail on pages 20-23.

Overallresponsibility for systems of internal control rests with the Board. The Board
reviewed the effectiveness and systems throughout the year and further information
is set out on pages 54 and 55.

C3: Audit Committee and auditors

Compliance with the Code provisions in respect of the Audit Committee
requirements and auditors is contained within the Audit and Risk Committee
Reporton pages 52-55.

Section D: Remuneration
Please refer to the Directors’ Remuneration Report for further information and
in particular:

D1: Level and components of remuneration
Pages 56-84.

D2: Procedure
Pages 56-84.

In addition, the fees of the non-executive directors are determined by the Board as a
whole on the recommendation of the Group Chief Executive. No director is involved
in deciding his or her own remuneration or fees.

Section E: Relations with shareholders

E1l: Diaslogue with shareholders

The Board is kept up to date on the views of BBA Aviation's major shareholders.

The executive directors undertake an annual programme of meetings with banks,
institutional shareholders, fund managers and analysts to maintain a continuing
dialogue with the Company's providers of finance. The Board receives formal written
reports fromits brokers, the executive directors and the Head of Investor Relations
regarding the views of shareholders following the roadshows that foliow the
preliminary and half-year results announcements and at other times as appropriate.

All non-executive directors, including the Senior Independent Director, are available
to meet with major shareholders. The Chairman wrote to major shareholders ahead
of the 2017 AGM offering them the opportunity to raise any issues or questions.

The Chairman and the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee also maintain
contact, as required, with major shareholders about directors’ remuneration matters.
In 2017, there was a comprehensive engagement programme onremuneration

with shareholders accounting for over half of the issued share capital. The Beard
considers that its non-executive directors, including the Senior Independent
Director, have a good level of understanding of the issues and concerns of major
shareholders, as required by the Code.

E2: Constructive use of general meetings

The Company’s AGM is used as an opportunity to communicate with private
investors. Itis intended that the notice of the AGM andrelated papers are sent

to shareholders at least 20 working days before the meeting. Sir Nigel Rudd as
Chairman of the Board and the Nomination Committee, Peter Ventress as Chairman
of the Audit and Risk Committee, and Susan Kilsby as Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and Senior Independent Director will each be available to answer
questions, as appropriate, at the AGM in 2018. Shareholders can vote separately on
each proposal. The Company counts all proxy votes cast in respect of the AGM and
makes available the proxy voting figures (for, against and “vote withheld") on each
resolution. The voting results of the AGM, together with the details of proxy votes
cast prior to the meeting, are made available on request and on the Company's
website. The results of the AGM voting are also announced to the market via a
Regulatory News Service.
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The Board

How the Board spends its time
Board meetings focus on strategy and financial and business performance.
Additional meetings are called as required to deal with specific matters.

Anumber of the key matters considered by the Board during 2017 are shownin
the table below:

Meeting Mainissues considered

Annual Results and Report content

February AGM and dividend

May Business Presentations: Ontic and TECHNICAir™

Visit to ERO and Signature operations in Dallas
Summary Business Presentations covering the
whole portfolio

June Review of policies on ethics

Half year results and interim dividend

July Progress against Board objectives

Business Presentation: Signature
Capital Structure and Financing

October Investor Relations Update

Strategy Session

Capital Structure and Financing

Independent presentation on shareholders’ views
Board Evaluation

November FBO visit

Board objectives and progress

2018 budget and goals
December Matters reserved and Committee terms of reference
In addition to the matters set out above at each meetingin 2017 the Board received
reports from the Group Chief Executive and the Finance Director together with
reports and updates on Health and Safety, litigation and potential mergers and
acquisition activities. Members of the Executive Committee attended a number of
meetingsin 2017 to report to the Board on their areas of responsibility. Opportunities
also exist throughout the year for informal contact between Board members and
with members of the senior management team.

In 2017, the Board held two of its scheduled seven meetings in the USA. The June
meeting was held in Dallas, which allowed the Board to visit two of the GES sites and
the Signature operation at Dallas Love Field. In November, the Board meeting was
held at the FBO in San Diego allowing the Board to tour the FBO. The Site visits are
animportant part of the Board's programme, enabling Board members to meet a
number of employees from different parts of the Group.

In November, the Board conducted a comprehensive review of the Group's strategy
and execution against the strategic plans. The Board also spent time discussing

the findings of the Board evaluation and receiving an independent presentation on
investors' perceptions.

In December, the Board reviewed the objectives it set itself for 2017 which included
monitoring strategic progress, executive succession planning, non-executive
succession planning, capital allocation and capital structure, conduct and review and
independent investor survey and addressing the Board Effectiveness actions from
2016. The Board considers it has made good progress against its objectives during
the year, although it recognises that succession planning will need to remain an area
of focus.
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The Board, supported by the Nomination Committee, has spent a significant amount
of time during the year considering the appointment of a permanent Group Chief
Executive to replace Wayne Edmunds, who steppedinto the role onan interim basis
following Simon Pryce’s retirement.

2017 Board and Board Committee meeting attendance

The following table shows the attendance of Board and Board Committee members
at scheduled meetings. It does not show attendance by non-Committee members
at meetings or part of meetings to which they were invited.

Name Board  AuditandRisk Remuneration Nomination
Number of

scheduled meetings 7 5 5 5
Sir Nigel Rudd 777 - 5/5 5/5
David Crook 5/5 - - -
Wayne Edmunds 17 2/2 2/2 2/2
Peter Edwards 717 5/5 5/5 5/5
Susan Kilsby 777 5/5 5/5 5/5
Mike Powell 2/2 - - -
Simon Pryce 3/3 - - -
Peter Ratcliffe 5/7 3/5 3/5 3/5
Peter Ventress 777 5/5 5/5 5/5

If any director is unable to attend a meeting, they discuss, in advance, with the
relevant chairman their views on the business of that meeting so that their position
canbe represented.

The Board held two additionat meetings in 2017; the Remuneration Committee
held four additional meetings and the Nomination Committee held five additional
meetings. These additional meetings were well attended with only two individual
absences at the 11 meetings.

Induction
The induction programmes for Amee Chande and Emma Gilthorpe have started and
willcontinue.

Both Amee and Emma have undertaken site visits in the UK and held meetings with
various members of the executive team. Amee spent two days in the USA, meeting
members of the executive team and visiting the head office in Orlando and a number
of the Group's FBOs on the east coast.

New non-executive directors are available to meet major shareholders on request.

Board Committees

Written terms of reference for each Committee are reviewed each year and these
are available on the Group's website www.bbaaviation.com for the main Committees.
The main responsibilities have been described in the At-a-glance section on pages
46 and 47. The work of the Board Commiitteesis described below.
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Nomination Committee

The composition of the Nomination Committee is set out in the table below. During
2017, the Nomination Committee comprised the Chairman andindependent
non-executive directors. Wayne Edmunds stepped down on his appointment as
Interim Group Chief Executive.

During year

01/01/17 Resigned  Appointed  31/12/17 28/02/18

Sir Nigel Rudd (Chairman) '4 - - '4 4
Wayne Edmunds 20/6/2017 -
Peter Edwards

4

7 - -
Susan Kilsby 4 - -
v
v

Peter Ratcliffe

AR NI NN

Peter Ventress

Amee Chande - - -

AN N N N Y

Emma Gilthorpe - - -

The Nomination Committee meets as required and other directors attend
Nomination Committee meetings by invitation.

The Nomination Committee had five scheduled meetings and four additional
meetings in 2017. This was supplemented by informal meetings, individual briefings
and meetings between Committee members. The additional meetings were related
to the appointments of the Group Chief Executive, the CFO and additional
non-executive directors.

How the Committee spends its time

During the year, the Committee continued to discuss matters relating to talent

and succession planning for leadership development across the Group. Diversity

is considered as one aspect of the succession planning discussions, together

with developing and strengthening of the pipeline of talent within the Group and
increasing the interaction between Board members and executive management and
talented future executives.

Diversity

Diversity covers avariety of different elements, including professional and

industry experience and an understanding of different geographical regions,

ethnic backgrounds and genders. The Board does not believe that gender quotas

(or any other quotas) effectively promote the development of appropriate and

broad diversity. However, the Board does believe that an appreciation of the value of a
diverse range of backgroundsis an important part of succession at all levels

of the organisation.

Appointment term

Appointments of non-executive directors are made by the Board for an initial term
of three years. This termis subject to the usual regulatory provisions and continued
satisfactory performance of duties following the Board's annual performance
evaluation. Reappointment for a further termis not automatic but may be made by
mutual agreement.

The appointment process

Group Chief Executive succession

The Committee was considering succession plans for the CEQ role whenit was
agreed to bring forward Simon Pryce’s retirement from the Board. In order to address
the immediate concern, the Committee recommended the appointment of Wayne
Edmunds as Interim Group Chief Executive.

Having met a number of firms, the Committee appointed Korn Ferry to support the
appointment of a permanent CEQ. Korn Ferry supported the Committee in defining
adetailed rote profile and the skills required in the ideal Chief Executive Officer
candidate. Korn Ferry prepared a long list of potential candidates and worked with the
Committee to prepare a short list of candidates. Following assessments (including

a CEQ simulation exercise for the internal candidates), preliminary meetings and
interviews with Korn Ferry, the Committee members met a number of internal and
external candidates for formal interviews. The Committee discussed the decisionin
detail before making their recommendation to the Board.

KornFerry's only relationship with BBA Aviation plc was in respect of search, selection
andrecruitment.

Group Finance Director succession

When Mike Powell resigned, the Nomination Committee were pleased, having
evaluated a number of options, to recommend the appointment of David Crook,
the former Group Financial Controller, as the successor to Mike Powellin the role
of Finance Director. David was on the succession plan for the Group Finance
Director role.

Non-executive directors

The Board identified the need to search for a new non-executive director and
agreed to appoint JCA Heidrick Struggles to assist with this search. The Nomination
Committee considered a skills matrix to help them understand the existing balance
of experience, skills, knowledge, independence and diversity of backgrounds on the
Board. The Nomination Committee briefed the JCA team on the characteristics of
anideal candidate before a longlist of candidates was drawnup. The Committee
discussed the candidates and identified a number for interview. Members of

the Committee conducted the interviews and the interviewed candidates were
discussed by the Committee before making a recommendation to the Board that
two new non-executive directors were appointed to the Board.

JCA Heidrick Struggles are a signatory to the voluntary code of conduct for executive
search firms on gender diversity and their only relationship with BBA Aviation plc was
inrespect of search, selection and recruitment.
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Audit and Risk Committeé

The Audit and Risk Committee, as can be seen from the description ofits role in the
‘At-a-glance’ section above, discharges a number of key responsibilities on behalf
of the Board and the Company. These include monitoring BBA Aviation's financial
reporting processes, overseeing the work of the Internal Audit team and reporting
on the independence and objectivity of the external auditor.

While risk strategy and risk appetite are matters for the whole Board, the oversight
of the processes that underpin risk assessment and internal control are matters that
the Board delegates to this Committee. For the production of the 2017 Report and
Accounts, the Audit and Risk Committee was asked by the Board to advise whether
the Report and Accounts, taken as a whole, are fair, balanced and understandable
and that they provide the information necessary for shareholders to assess the
Company's position, performance, business model and strategy.

The Audit and Risk Committee also reviewed the Viability Statement and the
supporting process on behalf of the Board.

The report of the Audit and Risk, tigeis set out below.

Peter Ventress,
Chairman of the Audit and Risk Commi

Composition
The composition of the Audit and Risk Committee during 2017 is set outin the
table below. Wayne Edmunds stepped down on his appointment as Interim Group
ChiefExecutive.

Duringyear

01/01/17 Resigned  Appointed  31/12/17 28/02/18
Wayne Edmunds 4 30/6/2017
(Chairmanuntil 30 June)
Peter Ventress v - - v v
(Chairman from 1 July)
Peter Edwards v - - v v
Susan Kilsby v - - v '4
Peter Ratcliffe v - - v v
Amee Chande - - - - 4
Emma Gilthorpe - - - - v
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Allmembers of the Audit and Risk Committee are independent non-executive
directors. The Committee is well gualified with comprehensive experience

of corporate finance matters, Peter Ratcliffe has a professional accountancy
qualification and Peter Edwards has good relevant industry knowledge. The Board
believes that the Committee has sufficient recent and relevant financial experience
to dischargeits duties.

Wayne Edmunds and Peter Ventress organised a handover when responsibilities
changed at the end of June.

During 2017, the Audit and Risk Committee had five scheduled meetings, generally
coinciding with key dates in the financial reporting and audit cycle. The meetings are
minuted by the Company Secretary. The Chairman, Group Chief Executive, Group
Finance Director, and Chief Risk Officer as well as the external auditor and the PwC
partner responsible for the co-sourced Internal Audit function also generally attend
the Audit and Risk Committee meetings by invitation. In 2017, the Audit and Risk
Committee held confidential sessions with the Head of Group Internal Audit, and
with the external auditor, but otherwise without management present. In addition,
the Committee Chairman met with the external auditor, the Chief Risk Officer and
Internal Audit on a number of occasions during the year and through to February
2018. The Committee Chairman may call additional Audit and Risk Committee
meetings at the request of any director or the external auditor.

How the Committee spendsits time

The Audit and Risk Committee is routinely briefed on accounting and technical
matters by senior management and by the external auditors. In 2017, briefings
included the impact of new IFRS standards and in particular revenue recognition
{IFRS 15)and accounting for leases {IFRS 16).

The Audit and Risk Committee reviews twice-yearly reports on the Group's key
business risks and the Committee members (all of whom are also members

of the Remuneration Committee) are aware of the importance of keeping the
appropriateness of incentive structures under review. The Committee also
assesses compliance with the Directors’ Responsibility Statements.

Thereis a twice-yearly formal report to the Committee on business ethics and
compliance, whichincludes such matters as the review of the Group’s Disclosure
of Unethical Conduct Policy, under which staff may. In confidence. raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting or other matters. In addition,
the Committee reviews reports onany items arising under that poficy.

The Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the Board on matters
withinits remit, including the remuneration and appointment of the external auditor.
While the appointment of the external auditor is considered each year, itis the policy
of the Committee to review the appointmentin greater detail at least every five
years. A tender process took place in 2014. The Committee considers a number of
factors. including audit effectiveness at, both operating Company and Group-level:
quality, continuity, expertise, depth of resources, and competitiveness of fees.

The appointment of the Senior Statutory Auditor is rotated every five years and

Ed Hanson will hand over to a new partner after the completion of the 2017 year-end
audit work.

The Committee discharges its responsibilities through the review of written reports
circulated in advance of meetings and by discussing these reports and any other
matters with the relevant auditors and management.
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Topics covered by the Committee during 2017 and to datein 2018 included:

» Review of any significant financial reportingissues and judgements
inrespect of the half-year results and year-end report and accounts
(describedin more detail below);

« Review of any significant matters raised by the internal auditors;

« Consideration of the audit fee and the balance between audit and
non-audit fees;

+  Annualreview of the terms of reference of the Committee, of the
schedule of the Committee's agenda items for the forthcoming year,
of the non-audit services policy and of BBA Aviation's matrix of
authority levels;

« Review of the effectiveness of Internal Audit and discussion of Group
Internal Audit's overall strategy.

- Auditorindependence and audit effectiveness (described in more detail
on page 54). and

+  Systems ofinternal control (described in more detail starting on page 54).

The Committee’s terms of reference were reviewed in December 2017 andno
significant changes were made.

Significant financial reporting issues considered
by the Audit and Risk Committee

To aid its review, the Committee considers reports from the Group Finance Director

and Group Financial Controller and also reports from the outcome of the half-year
review and annual audit. The Committee supports Deloitte LLP in displaying the
necessary professional scepticismits role requires. The primary areas of judgement
considered by the Committee inrelation to the 2017 financial statements and how
these were addressedinclude:

- Recording of exceptional and other items within operating profit;
+ Accounting for the disposal of ASIG;

» Taxation and the impact of the US tax cuts and jobs act;

» Purchase price accounting; and,

- Provision for slow moving and obsolete inventory.

Theseissues were discussed with management and the external auditor in the July,
September and December meetings when signing off on the auditor’s plan for the
year-end, and no new areas were identified subsequently in the February meeting.

Recording of exceptional and other items within operating profit

The Group's policy is to include certain itermns within operating profit within a middle
columnwithin the Income Statement. These items relate to restructuring activities,
transaction costs associated with acquisitions, the amortisation of acquired
intangibles and material non-recurring events.

The Committee reviewed analysis provided by management and the report

of Deloitte LLP. The Committee was satisfied that the judgements made were
consistent and aligned to the Group's policy and the disclosures made in relation
to them were appropriate.

Accounting for the disposal of ASIG

On 31 January 2017, the Group concluded the disposal of the ASIG business. In 2017
the disposal accounting undertakenincluded judgements surrounding the residual
commercial and transactional exposures retained by the Group.

The Committee reviewed analysis provided by management and the report of
Deloitte LLP. The Committee was satisfied that the judgements made and the
disclosures made inrelation to them were appropriate.

Tax and the impact of the US Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

Theimpact of the US tax cuts and Jobs Act was material to the Group's financial
statements. The impact of the change inlegislation requires judgement andiis
dependent on long-term forecasts of the performance on the business in the US.
The treatment and presentation of the changes as an exceptionalitemwas also
material to the Group's continuing underlying effective tax rate.

The Committee reviewed analysis provided by management and the report of
Deloitte LLP. The Committee was satisfied that the judgements made and the
disclosures made in relation to themwere appropriate.

Purchase price accounting

The Group completed a number of acquisitions during 2017. In each case the
allocation of fair values to all acquired assets and liabilities is an area of significant
judgement. Key to the judgementsis the estimation of the related cash flows for
each and every asset and liability acquired. The judgements are ofteninherently
dependent on, and sensitive to, long-term forecasts of the performance of the
underlying business.

The Commiittee relied upon analysis provided by management both from the
acquisition due diligence and the purchase price accounting exercise. The work of

management was reported on by Deloitte LLP. The Committee was satisfied that the
purchase price accounting and the disclosure made in relation to it were appropriate.

Provision for slow moving and obsolete inventory

The Group holds significant inventory across its operations, with $249.9 million of
netinventory at 31 December 2017. This inventory is held at cost net of a provision
for slow moving or obsolete inventory. The Group has a clear policy for inventory
provisioning and the policy is applied on a consistent basis. This policy forms an
important part of the audit by Deloitte LLP.

The Committee has confirmed throughits enquiries of management and Deloitte
that the policy remains appropriate and has been consistently applied.
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Audit and accountability

a. Auditorindependence and audit effectiveness

Central to the Audit and Risk Committee's work is the review and monitoring of
the external auditor'sindependence and objectivity, and the effectiveness of the
audit process.

The Committee carried out a formal effectiveness assessmentin respect of work
carried out during the year by the external auditor, including:

- the continuity and objectivity of the audit partners and audit team;

« the effectiveness of audit planning and execution:;

« therole of managementin ensuring an effective audit;

- communication with and support of the Audit and Risk Committee; and
« theformalreporting of the auditor.

The assessment was completed with input in the form of a survey of the key financial
management team, including the divisional Chief Financial Officers (CFOs). the
Group Financial Controller and the Group Tax Director, together with the Chairman
of the Audit and Risk Committee.

Other members of the Audit and Risk Committee also input their views and it
was concluded that the external audit for 2017 had provided appropriate focus
and challenge on the primary areas of audit risk. Overall, the quality of the audit
was assessed as "good”. The Audit and Risk Committee also carried out a self-
assessment and believes that it has satisfied the requirements of the Code and
the Guidance on Audit Committees published by the Financial Reporting Council
in September 2012. The Committee has confirmed that during the year it had
formaland transparent arrangements for considering corporate reporting, risk
management and internal control principles and for maintaining an appropriate
relationship with the external auditor.

One of the safeguards to ensure auditor objectivity and independenceis the Groub's
policy on the provision of non-audit services by its external auditor. The policy is
reviewed each year and, since December 2012, the policy prohibits the Group's
external auditor from carrying out remuneration consultancy and tax planning work
for the Group. The external auditor is also prohibited from carrying out a number

of other services for the Group such as book-keeping, Internal Audit, valuations,
actuarial services and financial systems design and implementation. The Company’s
policy is not to use the external auditor for acquisition and due diligence work.
However, where the Group considers it appropriate or where conflicts arise, suppliers
other than the preferred supplier may be asked to tender. This would only include the
external auditor in unusual and exceptional circumstances.

Non-audit fees paid or due to the external auditor are regularly reviewed by the
Committee and those paidin 2017 are set outin note 2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

During 2017, if fees for non-audit projects within the scope of permitted tax services
were expected to exceed £250,000, then the Audit and Risk Committee Chairman
was required to pre-approve each project. In any event, specific project approvalis
required by the Committee Chairman for any such project where estimated fees
exceed £100,000. Pre-approval would have been required for non-tax projects where
fees are estimated to exceed £25,000.

Deloitte LLP has confirmed that all non-audit services they performed during the
year were permitted by APB Ethical Standards and do not impair their independence
or objectivity. On the basis of their own review of the services performed, the
requirement of pre-approval and the auditor's confirmation, the Committeeis
satisfied that the non-audit services currently provided by Deloitte LLP do not impair
theirindependence and objectivity.
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In December 2017, the Audit and Risk Committee reviewed the non-audit services
policy and adopted a more restrictive regime for non-audit services to match the
latest guidance. The non-audit services policy is available on the Company's website
www.bbaaviation.com.

b. System of internal control.

Overallresponsibility for the Group’s system of internal contro! and for reviewing

its effectiveness rests with the Board. Managementis accountable to the directors
for monitoring this system and for providing assurance to the directors that it has
done so. The system of internal control is essentially an ongoing process embedded
in the Group's businesses for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant
risks faced by the Group, including social, environmental and ethical risks. The Group
considers that it has adequate information to identify and assess significant risks and
opportunities affectingits long and short-term value.

This ongoing process has been in place for the year ended 31 December 2017 and up
to 28 February 2018 and the directors can therefore confirm that they have reviewed
the effectiveness in accordance with the internal control requirements of the Code
throughout that period.

The Group'sinternal system of controlis reviewed annually by the directors and
accords with the FRC's guidance ‘Risk Management, Internal Contro! and Related
Financial and Business Reporting’ {formerly known as the Turnbull Guidance). The
system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives. It can provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss to the extent that it is appropriate, taking account of
costs and benefits.

The principal risks and uncertainties which the Group faces are summarised on pages
20-23, together with a description of their potential impact and mitigations in place.
The main features of the Group's internal control and risk management systems are
listed below.

1. Risks areidentified through a detailed written self-assessment process carried
out by division and by function. The process analyses risk into eight types
covering strategic, operationa!, financial, people, compliance, governance,
hazard and an ‘other’ category. including unpredictable, atthough with hindsight,
ofteninevitable, events. They are recorded on risk registers together with
the mitigations.

2. Onabi-annual basis, risk registers are refreshed, and the key risks at division and
Group level are plotted on risk maps, which are discussed with senior business
management, Divisional management and BBA Aviation's Executive Committee
in order to validate the risk profile. The validated risk maps are then discussed with
the Audit and Risk Committee, together with key mitigation activities, and further
mitigation, if any, is agreed.

Group Internal Audit reviews the risk maps and risk registers and builds its annual
audit plan from the risk profile. A transparent mapping is produced to link the key
risks to the Internal Audit profile, setting out the rationale for the focus of Internal
Audit activity. This is agreed annually with the Audit and Risk Committee.

Based on this information, the Board reviews the risks and, if satisfied, confirms
itis satisfied that the risks are appropriately mitigated. If this is not the case,
the Board requests that management take further action.



Directors’Report
Corporate Governance Statement

3. Anorganisational structureisin place at both head office and divisional level which
clearly defines responsibilities for operational, accounting, taxation, treasury,
legal, company secretarial andinsurance functions.

4. Anlnternal Audit function undertakes a programme of risk-based reviews of
controls and business processes. The role of Internal Audit is definedina Group
Internal Audit charter and this includes its terms of reference, the standards to
whichit adheres, the scope and coverage of its work and its reporting processes.
The Audit and Risk Committee receives a report from Internal Audit at each
meeting which includes opinions on the adequacy and effectiveness of controls,
together with a summary of key issues, work schedules and any action required.
Inaccordance with the UK Corporate Governance Code, the Audit and Risk
Committee monitors and reviews the effectiveness of Internal Audit using
outside specialists as well as self-assessment techniques.

A co-sourcing arrangement exists with PwC, headed by a specialist PwC Internat
Audit Partner who manages both BBA Aviation and PwC staff in the delivery of the
Internal Audit service. This arrangement provides access to a broad range of skills
and experience to support its effective delivery.

5. AGroup Finance Manual details accounting policies and financial controls
applicable to all reporting units. The Group accounting policies are aligned with
International Financial Reporting Standards and compliance with these policies
is reviewed as part of the Internal Audit process.

6. Anannual budgeting exerciseis carried out to set targets for each of the Group's
reporting units.

7. Detailed management accounts are submitted monthly to management which
measure actual performance against budget and forecasts. The monthly
forecasts of sales, profits and operating cash are updated on a quarterly basis.
Amonthly reportis provided to the Board, based on these management
accounts, highlighting key issues and summarising the detailed financial
information provided by the operating units. The integrity of management
accounts with the underlying financial records is subject to review as part of
the Internal Audit process.

8. Capitalexpenditureis controlled by means of budgets, authorisation levels
requiring the approval of major projects by the Board, and post-investment
appraisals. The lessons learned from the post-investment appraisals are also
shared with members of senior management.

9. Defined procedures are laid down for investments, currency hedging. granting
of guarantees and use of treasury products.

10. A matrix defines the levels of authority for the Group's senior executives and
their direct reports inrelation to acquisitions, capital expenditure, commercial
and employee contracts and treasury matters. This is authorised by the Audit
and Risk Committee on behalf of the Board andiis reviewed on an annual basis.
Compliance is reviewed as part of the Internal Audit process.

11. All significant acquisitions and disposals of companies or businesses are
approved by the Board.

12. A Group policies manual sets out policies and procedures concerning: business
ethics, bribery and corruption, gifts and entertainment, equal opportunities
and anti-harassment, competition law, legal policy, data privacy, Corporate
Responsibility, market disclosure and communications and share dealing.

A review of compliance with such policies by Group companies is carried out
twice a year and senior executives are also required to confirm compliance with
certain policies twice a year. Group policies are complemented by divisional
and Company-ledinitiatives and are supplemented by the Group's Disclosure
of Unethical Conduct Policy. whichincludes a 24-hour "hotline” available to all
employees. This is supported by a formal investigation protocol and regular
reporting to the Audit and Risk Committee as part of the twice-yearly report
on Business Ethics and Compliance. The Ethics Implementation Policy seeks
to codify the overarching principles and processes that underlie the various
elements set out in more detail in the Code of Business Ethics and the policies
on bribery and corruption and gifts and entertainment. Compliance with all
these policies and with the Group's procedures concerning the appointment and
remuneration of foreign agents is subject to review as considered necessary
as part of the ongoing risk-based Internal Audit programme. The effectiveness
ofthese policies is assessed alongside the risk review process described in
item 1 above.

13. A Group Safety Management System outlines policies, standards and
procedures in conjunction with the business line procedure manuals of the
operating companies which are applicable throughout the Group. Annual self-
assessment and/or audits are carried out at Company level against the Group
standards and business line procedures. Group-level HSE audits are performed
to validate Company level compliance. An executive summary Health, Safety
and Environmental (HSE) reportis tabled at each meeting of the Executive
Committee. The Board also receives a summary HSE reportin addition to
updates on HSE activities. These reports cover all Group companies and are
prepared by the internal Group HSE function. Key HSE performance metrics are
reviewed and verified annually by anindependent third party organisation. Senior
managers’ performance and related financial incentives are tied in part to their
success against selected annual HSE improvement objectives. Further details
about HSE matters are set out on the BBA Aviation website. BBA Aviation's Group
Internal Audit team includes a number of questions on Corporate Responsibility
matters in the annual Control Risk Assessment questionnaire whichis completed
by each of the operating businesses.

The Corporate Governance Statement wag approved by the Board on 28 February
2018 and signed onits behalf by:

SirNigel Rudd, | s
Chairman | (
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Susan Kilsby,
Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee

Introduction

During 2017, the main focus of the Remuneration Committee's work has been
finalising the new Directors’ Remuneration Policy. The new policy is described below
and will be put to shareholders at the 2018 Annual General Meeting. The Committee
has also dealt with a change of both the Group Chief Executive and the Group
Finance Director.

In considering the new policy the Committee reviewed the principles of the existing
policy that recognise, among other things: the cyclicality of our business; the
importance of pay for performance; and that a significant element of remuneration
for executive directors and the senior management team should be aligned to long-
term performance. These principles are unchanged and they are set outin fullin the
introduction to the policy on page 76. Although the Company is listed in London, the
majority of the senior management team and the majority of the Group's business
is based in the United States and this, together with the views of shareholders, have
been significant factors in the Committee's decisions.

New policy

As shareholders will recall we had initially anticipated that we would put a new policy to
shareholders at the 2017 AGM. However, as we were still engaged with shareholders
up to the deadline for the 2017 AGM we decided to continue with the consultation
process before putting a new policy to shareholder vote at the 2018 AGM.

At the start of 2017, the Committee was confident that three of the proposed
changes that had been subject to the earlier consultation had overwhelming support
from shareholders. These changes were compatible with the existing policy and,
accordingly, they were introduced for 2017. These changes are all carried forward into
the new policy. Theyinclude:

Long Term Incentive Plan {"LTIP")

We introduced total shareholder return (“TSR") compared to the FTSE 250 as

a third performance condition in addition to return oninvested capital ("ROIC*) and
earnings per share ("EPS") growth. We also added a two-year holding requirement
for LTIP awards to further align the interests of executive directors with those

of shareholders.

Minimum Shareholding Requirement
We increased the shareholding requirement for executive directors from 200%
of salary to 300% of salary.

Extended LTIP

We decided that the ELTIP would not operate in 2017. In addition, it will not be part
of the new policy. This reduces the maximum incentive opportunity under the new
policy and simplifies the remuneration structure.
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These changes were welcomed by shareholders, as can be seenin the vote for the
2016 Annual Report on Remuneration which received 99.8% support.

Proposed Policy for 2018 and beyond

Our consultation with shareholders. representing over half of issued shares and
the main shareholder representative bodies continued throughout 2017. The main
focus of the consultation was on the Deferred Stock Plan and, in particular, on the
performance conditions, the vesting profile, the maximum size of the award, and

a corresponding adjustment to the maximum award under the LTIP. We made
anumber of changes to the proposed palicy as a direct result of feedback from
shareholders.

The Committee recognises shareholders’ sensitivity to quantumin the current
market. Inresponse to this sensitivity, the maximum opportunities under the
incentive arrangements have been reduced under the new policy.

The table below summarises the changes in opportunities in variable remuneration:

Element of reward Existing policy Proposedpolicy  Netannualchange

Bonus 62.5% 65.0% +2.5%
DsP 72.5% 125.0% +52.5%
LTIP 190.0% 150.0% -40.0%
E-LTIP (110.0% every 3 years) 36.6% 0.0% -36.6%
TOTAL 361.6% 340.0% -21.6%

The maximum variable opportunity is being reduced from just over 360% of salary
per year to 340% under the proposed policy. Whilst, the expected fair value of the
new proposed policy is unchanged when measured against the current policy. the
Committee believes that the proposed shape of the new incentives better supports
the Company's strategy over the next period and is better suited to an employee
base that is predominantly basedin the US. Details and rationale regarding the
changes are set out below.

Bonus

Further to shareholder feedback on quantum, the Committee is now proposing that
the maximum cash bonus opportunity remains broadly the same at 65% versus
62.5%. The aspects of the policy governing the performance measures are
materially the same.

DSP

Overview
The new policy proposes three changes to the DSP:

« anincrease in the maximum size of the award from 72.5% of salary to 125%
of salary;

+ achangein the vesting profile from three equal annual instalments over three
years, to a single vesting on (or after) the third anniversary of grant: and

- theaddition of a two-year holding period post vesting.

The Committee views the DSP as along-term plan as, whilst the performance periods
are annual, shares cannot be sold for five years following their award. In addition, a
number of the strategic objectives will require multiple years to achieve. Therefore,
whilst the Committee is measuring the steps in successfulimplementation on

an annual basis under the DSP, this does not mean that they are not long-term
objectives. The Committee takes the view that long-term strategic objectives need
to be broken downinto shorter milestones if they are to be successfullyimplemented.
Therefore, whilst the performance targets are set on an annual basis, a number of
objectives to which these performance conditions relate are multi-year.

Setting performance conditions

The following points should be noted in respect of the Committee’s proposed
approach to setting performance conditions and targets for the DSP under the
new policy:

+ where strategic and operational objectives are used, the Committee will ensure
that a significant component of the targets set are capable of quantifiable
assessment; )

. theincreasein the incentive opportunity willbe accompanied by an appropriate
increase in the stretch of the performance conditions; and

« the objectives and the performance against those objectives will be fully
disclosed in the remuneration report in the following year.

New Executive Team

The DSP is particularly important given a new CEO and Finance Director as it wilthelp
facilitate the build-up of shares early in their tenure subject to performance which
have to be retained for five years. In the Committee's opinion. other benefits of the
revised DSP are:

+ Defers an annualincentive in shares that supports the build-up of a long-term
locked-in shareholding aligning the interests of management with shareholders;

+ Manages reward through the cyclicality of the business;

«  Allows potential for award value to grow due to share price appreciation helping
drive longer-term decision making; and

« Facilitates malus and clawback provisions by having a significant proportion of the
incentives earned deferred in shares and under the control of the Company post
the determination of the reward for a particular year.

LTIP

As noted above, the Committee introduced two changes to the LTIPin 2017.
These were the addition of a two-year holding period following a vesting and the
introduction of TSR as a third performance condition. These two changes will
continue under the new policy. The only additional change proposed under the new
policyis the reduction in the maximum size of the award from 190% of salary to
150% of salary.

The Committee has retained the LTIP as it wishes to ensure that a significant part of
the incentives are based onlong-term multi-year performance. This will help ensure
that short-term performance is not prioritised over long-term sustainable value.

The Committee has included TSRin the LTIP performance conditions for the 2017
award and intends to continue to use it under the new policy because TSRis aligned
to shareholders’ ownership experience. The Committee recognises the range of
shareholder views on TSR as a performance measure for LTIP awards and, having
considered these differing views, on balance decided toinclude it.

Overall view

The Company now has a US-based Group Chief Executive and a predominantly
US-based business and management team. The slight weighting of 56% of the total
variable incentive opportunity to an annual assessment of performance under the
new policy reflects the proposed increase of the maximum award under the DSP.
This is a key component in the remuneration structures of our US competitors and
necessary as we compete for talentin the US. Shareholders will be aware thatitis
very difficult for a UK listed company to implement US levels of equity compensation.
The Committee, therefore, took the view that whilst the Company cannot compete
on absolute quantum it would provide more competitive levels of deferred stock.
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The three-year vesting for the DSP and holding periods for both the DSP and LTIP,
in conjunction with the increase in minimum shareholding requirements align the
directors’ interest with those of shareholders. Eighty percent of the potential
variable reward is provided in shares that have to be retained for five years.

The new policy is simpler than the existing policy, with three elements of variable
remuneration: the annual bonus plan, the DSP facilitating the deferral of reward
into shares and an LTIP plan with a three-year performance period and two-year
holding period.

The Committee has designed the new policy to be aligned to the Company's
principles of remuneration and believes it willincentivise the executive directors
to deliver long-term sustainable value for shareholders.

Other matters relating to 2017

Group Chief Executive

The Committee carefully considered the terms agreed with Simon Pryce whenhe
stepped down from the Board at the end of June 2017, having brought forward his
retirement. The Committee agreed to a balanced position that was both fair to Simon
and facilitated ongoing access to Simon for the executive team given his 10 years of
experience as Group Chief Executive. The statement published on the Company's
website in accordance with Section 430(28) of the Companies Act 2006 sets out
the compensation arrangements for Simon Pryce on leaving and these are also set
outin fullonpage 75.

Interim Group Chief Executive

Wayne Edmunds was appointed Interim Group Chief Executive from 1 July 2017.
Recognising the interim nature of the appointment a compensation package
consisting of only base salary was agreed. Wayne Edmunds was appointed on a base
salary of $2,500.000 per annum. The fees as Interim Group Chief Executive and as
anon-executive director are splitin the single figure table on page 62.

New Group Chief Executive

The reward package that was agreed with Mark Johnstone recognised that the role is
based inthe US. The base salary from appointment on 1 April 2018 willbe $912,060,
the US dollar equivalent of £675,000 at the exchange rate on the date of agreement.
The base salary was set to be competitive when measured against our US peers

and the general UK FTSE 250, and has been set below that of the outgoing Group
Chief Executive to reflect the difference in experience. Further details of Mark's
remuneration package are set out on page 69 of this report.

New Group Finance Director
The Section 430(2B) statement published following Mike Powell's resignationis set
outin fullon page 74.

David Crook was promoted from Group Financial Controller to Group Finance
Directoron 1 June 2017, His base salary was set at £375,000. The base salary was
set to be competitive when measured against our US peers and the general UKFTSE
250, and was set below that of the outgoing Group Finance Director toreflect the
difference in experience. Further details of David's remuneration are set out in the
relevant sections of the Remuneration Report.

Performance in 2017 and remuneration outcomes

The Group has delivered a strong performance in 2017, increasing underlying profits
by 19%. The Company's total shareholder returns have significantly outperformed
the FTSE 250.
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Simon Pryce will receive a bonus pro-rated for the part of the year he was actively
engaged as Group Chief Executive. David Crook’s bonus reflects that he was Group
Financial Controller for five months of the year and Group Finance Director for seven
months. Wayne Edmunds and Mike Powell are not entitled to abonusinrespect

of 2017.

Changesin US tax legislation in the last few days of 2017 resulted in an unexpected
increase in the earnings per share figure that is used to calculate the amount of
the 2015 LTIP that would vest. The Committee made an adjustment and removed
the favourable impact of the US tax legislation from the calculation as it was not
reflective of management action or underlying performance; the consequence

of this was a reduced vesting percentage for the 2015 award from 78% to 50%.
Further explanationis provided on page 67.

2018 targets

The Committee will consider all relevant factors when setting the performance
targets for the bonus, DSP and the LTIPs to be awarded in respect of 2018. They will
be set at an appropriate level to challenge and incentivise the leadership team to
drive shareholder value and support delivery of the Group's strategy. The bonus and
DSP targets and performance against them will be set outin the 2018 Remuneration
Report due to commercial sensitivity. The LTIP targets for awards to be grantedin
2018 are setout onpage 73.

Remuneration reporting
The report follows the same format as last year:

Part 1 onpages 59 to 61 includes an ‘At a glance’ section thatincludes a summary
of the rewardin 2017 and 2018, the relative importance of pay. and the graph
showing TSR performance over the last nine years relative to the Group Chief
Executive's remuneration.

Part 2 on pages 62 to 73 sets out the Annual Report on Remuneration for 2017,
The Annual Report on Remuneration, together with this Annual Statement and the
‘At a glance' section, is subject to an advisory shareholder vote at the AGM in May
2018, The sections of the report that have been subject to audit are set out on
page 73.

Part 3 on pages 76 to 84 sets out the proposed policy on directors' remuneration.

Conclusion

lwould like to thank those shareholders that took part in the consultation on the
Company's new policy. This process has helped us formulate what we believe is the
right policy for the Group's next stage.

We take an active interest in your views as shareholders and | welcome your views
any aspect of oyr remuceratio policy.

;

usan Kilsby,
’hairman ofthe Remuneration Commit s
8 February 2018
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Part1:
At a glance

The various elements of the executive
directors’' remuneration under the policy,

Executive directors’

how it was implemented in 2017 and
the expectedimplementationin 2018.

remuneration

Etement of pay
Implementation of policy for 2017 Implementation of policy for 2018

Shortterm {1 year)

Base salary Salaryincreases on 1 January 2017 were: David Crook did not receive a salary increase this year.
Simon Pryce: 3% to £680,572.50; On appointment as Group Chief Executive, Mark Johnstone's salary
Mike Powell: 3% to £432,600.00:; will be $912,060 (£675,000 at the exchange rate on the dateit
David Crook's base salary on appointment was £375,000 was set).
The average employee salary rise was 3%

Benefits Executive Directors received a market competitive level of benefits. No change.

Include Mark Johnstone will not receive a car or car allowance.

private medical
insurance, car
allowance etc.

Annualbonus
Maximum of 62.5%
of salary

Performance targets for 2017 included Group operating profit,
Group free cash flow and personal objectives.

No change to performance targets. Maximum bonus will, subject
to shareholder approval at the AGM, increase to 65% of salary.

Pension Executive directors received a contribution of 20% of salaryin lieu No change.

Maximum of apension contribution.

under the policy

is 25% of salary

Other Simon Pryce received £97,000 for relocation/living Mark Johnstone will receive a relocation allowance based on the

expenses/housing allowance.

costs of his move to the USA.

Long term (S years or more)

Long-Term Incentive Plan

(LTIP) Maximum of
190% of salary

Sirmon Pryce received an award of 190% of salary which is expected
tolapse on his leaving date.

David Crook received an award of 120% of salary.

Awards will vest subject to the achievement of stretching EPS,
ROIC and TSR targets at the end of a three-year performance
period and are subject to a two-year holding period.

No change to basic structure of the award.
Both Mark Johnstone and David Crook will receive an LTIP award
of 150% of salary.

Deferred Stock Plan (DSP)
Current maximum under

the policyis 72.5%

of salary —the new policy
proposes a maximum of

125% of salary

The awards granted in March 2017 were in respect of 2016
performance and includedin the single figure for 2016. The awards
to be granted during 2018 are in respect of 2017 performance, and
areincluded in the single figure for 2017. These DSP awards vest in
equalinstalments over three years but are not released until the
third anniversary of grant.

DOSP awards for performance in 2018 willbe made in 2019. Subject
to shareholder approval at the AGM the maximum award will be
125% of (2018) salary and the awards will vest on the third
anniversary and be subject to a two-year holding period.

Asinterim CEO Wayne Edmundsis not shownin the table above. Due to theinterim nature of the position. he is not receiving equity awards or any benefits in addition to his base salary of $2.500.000 per annum.
WhenWayne returns to his non-executive director ("NED") role he will receive the standard NED fee.
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Long-term performance over the past nine years

The Remuneration Committee believes itis important to consider the longer-term performance of the Company when assessing how performance is reflected
inreward. The graph below shows the historical cumulative total shareholder return since 2008, The Company believes that the FTSE 250 Index is a suitable
broad-based equity index of which the Company is a constituent member.

The table below the graph shows elements of the CEQ's remuneration over this period.

The Company's total shareholder return performance since the end of 2008 has significantly outperformed the FTSE 250, as shown below by the value
of ahypothetical £100 holding over nine years:

CEO's pay with various figures from the single figure table

Total remuneration and varlable pay

payout as % of maximum 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Total single figure £'000 1.232 1,800 2,689 1,855 1,748 1,748 1,500 2131 1,862
Bonus total and as percentage 453 460 566 328 458 455 199 291 143
of maximum 88.0% 70.1% 83.5% 47.0% 63.7% 61.8% 53.0% 70.6% - 674%
Long-term total and percentage 69 580 1,453 824 580 499 479 832 784
vesting against maximum 12.5% 56.8% 55.5% 68.6% 42.4% 27.1% 32.0% 45.1% 30.2%

Wayne Edmunds (only showing the pay received for duties as CEO).

Total remuneration maximum 2009 2010 0n 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Total single figure £°000 - - - - - - - - 969

Owing to the interim nature of the role, Wayne Edmunds only received a basic salary. See page 63 for more detail.
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Relative importance of spend on pay
The Board recognises that the level of spend on pay is driven partly by being within the service sector and the high number of employees relative to our size.

The remuneration receivable by employees reflects this. The comparators below have been selected as they illustrate allocation of "profits” between amounts
payable to directors and amounts returned to shareholders by way of dividends.
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- The Board has seen the executive team deliver
Pa rt 2 " Annual on the Group's strategy during 2017, which is
) reflected in the strong shareholder returns
Report on and the absolute remuneration outcomes.

u
Remuneration
The single figure total for the directors is set out in the table below and the
f 2 0 1 7 separate elements of remuneration are explained over the following pages.

Directors —single figure total (£'000)

Value of LTIP
Salary vestingand DSP Overallsingle
Director Year and fees Benefits Bonus grant Pension Other figure total
2017 AsNED 34 - - - - - 34
2017 As Interim CEQ 969 - - - - - 969
Wayne Edmunds i I
Total for 2017 1,003 - . - - - - 1,003
2016 62 - - - - - 62
David Crook 2017 219 10 92 256 44 - 621
{from 1 June 2017) 2016 - _ _ _ - - -
2017 250 - - - - - 250
Sir Nigel Rudd
2016 250 - - - - - 250
2017 78 - - - - - 78
Susan Kilsby
2016 70 - - - - - 70
2017 63 - - - - - 63
Peter Ventress
2016 55 - - - - - 55
2017 57 - - - - - 57
Peter Ratcliffe
2016 55 - - - - - 55
2017 57 - - - - - 57
Peter Edwards
2016 55 - - - - - 55
2017 681 21 143 784 136 97 1,862
Simon Pryce
2016 661 21 291 832 132 194 2,131
7 180 7 - - 36 - 223
Mike Powell 201
2016 420 18 184 156 84 - 862
Notes

1 Taxable benefits for Simon Pryce, Mike Powell and David Crookinclude a cash allowance inlieu of a company car and private medical insurance.

2 David Crook's remuneration shownin the table above is for his services as a director of the company with the amount shown in the column titled *Value of LTIP vesting and DSP grant’ showing a pro-rated amount in
respect of thelong-termincentive plan award granted in 2015 that Is expected to vest in March 2018 plus the full amount of the DSP award that Is also expected tobe granted in March 2018.

3 The LTIP awards shownin the 2016 figures above have been restated. The original disclosure was based on the average share price in the last quarter of 2016 which was 261.23 pence. When the awards vested on 21
March 2017 the share price was 307.05 pence. The awards were disclosedin the 2016 report because the three-year performance period for these awards grantedin 2014 ended on 31 December 2016,

4 Mike Powell's 2014 LTIP award was delayed due to the timing of his recruitment. The performance period for these awards ended on 31 December 2016 prior to the point at which Mike Powell gave the Company
notice. The award was released at 23.3% in August 2017 andis disclosed in the 2016 figures because the financial performance conditions ended during that year.

5 The LTIP awards grantedin 2015 will vest at 50% of the maximum and are disclosed in the table above. The value disclosedis based on the share price in the last quarter of 2017 whichwas 325.66 pence.

6 The Deferred Stock Plan awards that are expected to be granted In 2018 sre disclosed in the table above because the operating profit used to calculate the pool was over the three financial years ending 31
December 2015, 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2017 and the strateglc objectives were measured at the end of 2017. The details of these DSP awards are shown on page 66.

7 Duringthe year Simon Pryce, Mike Powell and David Crook {since his appointment to the Board) received a cash payment of 20% of basic salarylin lieu of a contribution to a company pension scheme.

8 Thedisclosurein the "Other" columnrepresents payments made to Simon Pryce associated with his role as President of Flight Support and the need to spend significantly more time inthe USA.
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Base salary for executive directors
In December 2016, the Remuneration Committee reviewed the base salaries for the executive directors and their salaries were increased in line with increases for other
members of staff. The base salary effective from 1 January 2017 for Simon Pryce was £680,572.50 and for Mike Powell was £432,600.00.

When David Crook was appointed finance director on 1 June 2017 his base salary was set at £375,000. The base salary was set to be competitive looking at our US peers,
the general UK FTSE 250 and was lower than the outgoing Group Finance Director to reflect the difference in experience.

When Wayne Edmunds was appointed Interim Group Chief Executive with effect from 1 July 2017 the Remuneration Committee felt that. given the interim nature of the
role, it would be appropriate to pay him a base salary only with no bonus or equity awards. Wayne Edmunds was appointed on a basic salary of $2,500.000 per annum. The
basic salary rate was based on the average single figure paid by the Company over the previous period to the former Group Chief Executive. The Committee did not feelit
appropriate to operate the bonus plan given that the expected tenure was less than one year and it would also be inappropriate to make any awards under the DSP or LTIP.
No further payments will be made to the Interim Group Chief Executive other than the salary for the period that he holds the office.

Fees for the Chairman and non-executive directors

The fees for the Chairman and the non-executive directors are in the single figure table. In accordance with the arrangements on appointment there was no change to the
fee payable to the Chairmanin respect of 2017. The non-executive directors’ fees were increased in line with the increases for other members of staff. The fee for the senior
independent director was increased from £6.500 to £10.400. This fee was increased because it did not reflect the responsibility or the necessary time commitment.

Benefits
Other benefits for the year for each executive director included a company car allowance, private medicalinsurance, death in service benefit, annual holiday, sick pay,
an annual health check and gym membership. The nature of the taxable benefits for the executive directors were unchanged compared to 2016.

Bonus

The maximum bonus opportunity for 2017 is 62.5% of salary for the executive directors split 52.5% of salary for financial performance (35% for operating profit and 17.5% for
free cash flow) and 10% of salary for personal objectives. The whole bonus is paid in cash and there are no deferral obligations. The choice of performance conditions and their
respective weightings reflected the Committee’s belief that they would drive action to deliver exceptional sustainable value for our shareholders and other stakeholders.

In determining the bonus payment for 2017, no discretion was exercised by the Remuneration Committee in determining the outcomes.

Following an assessment against the performance targets. the Committee concluded that Simon Pryce will receive a bonus of £143,261. The bonus s pro-rated to take into
account the fact that Simon stepped down as Group Chief Executive on 30 June 2017, The bonus paidis 67.4% of the pro-rated maximum.

David Crook will receive a bonus of £92.094. he was appointed as Finance Director on 1 June 2017 and the bonus payable for the first five months of the year prior to
appointment as a director is notincluded in this amount. The bonus paid is 67.4% of the pro-rated maximum. The bonus for the first five months of the year was calculated
on the salary prevailing at the time.

Both Simon Pryce and David Crook receive 32.1% of their eligible salaries in respect of financial performance (21.4% was for achievement against the operating profit target
and 10.7% for free cash flow targets) and they will both receive 10% of their eligible salaries for achievement against their personal strategic objectives. For Simon Pryce his
personal objectives were measured at the point he stepped down as Group Chief Executive.

The detailed personal and financial targets and the achievement against these are shown on the following two pages of this report.

Wayne Edmunds and Mike Powell are not entitled to receive a bonus inrespect of 2017.

Targets and performance

The Board is continuing with its approach to disclose the Bonus targets for the year under review. Financial measures account for 84% of the maximum opportunity: operating
profit represents 56% of the maximum opportunity and free cash flow represents 28% of the maximum opportunity split equally for the half-year position and full-year
position. Personal objectives represent 16% of the maximum opportunity.

Personal objectives
The personal objectives set and how the Committee assessed their satisfaction and the level of performance achieved are set out below for the executive directors:

Simon Pryce

Simon Pryce’s personal objectives are set outin the table overleaf. These personal objectives had to be judged at 30 June 2017 when Simon stepped down from the Board.
As all the objectives were on track and it was reasonable to assume that they would have been completed by the end of the year it was decided that Simon's personal
objectives would be considered as being 100% achieved.
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Simon Pryce

Measure Weighting' Performance assessment Level of performance achieved
Oversight for a number of strategic business ~ 10% The relevant projects were on track at 30 June. 100%
and technology projects for Signature

Disposal of a number of assets including 10% Initial planning for the disposals were on track: the disposals were 100%

Forest Park and Neosho completedin the second half of the year at a value acceptable to
the Board.

Footprint rationalisationin ERO 10% Cost base reduction targets achieved and majority of that work was 100%
completedin the first half of the year.

Integration of new lines into Ontic 10% The lines acquired from GE were being successfully integrated 100%
into Ontic.

Portfolio considerations 10% Strategic plan developed around the portfolio and target 100%
investmentin certain areas.

Executive Committee development plans 10% Succession plans developed and successfullyimplemented with 100%

with focus on CEO succession aninternal candidate Mark Johnstone appointed to the role. David
Crook was promoted from the Financial Controller role to Group Finance
Director during the year.

Support for new Group Finance Directorand  10% Feedback received by the Chairman demonstrated full support 100%

in particular his induction ’ ' for the new Group Finance Director.

Capital restructuring and recommended 10% The capital restructuring proposals were déveloped throughout theyear 100%

approach to Board and as at 30 June plans were ontrack.

Independentinvestor perception survey 10% Survey launch and completed by investors and potential investors. 100%
Feedback from the surveyused to refine and confirm approach to capital
structure and other matters.

Working relationship with the Board 10% The Board reviewed this objective and a strong and consistent working 100%
relationship with the Board.

Overalllevel of satisfaction 100%

David Crook

Measure Weighting Performance assessment Level of performance achieved

Transition to Group Finance Director and build  20% Itis the Board's view that David Crook has successfully stepped up 100%

necessary stakeholder relationships to the Group Finance Director role.

Leadership on the development of the 20% The plans for the appropriate capital structure were developed during 100%

appropriate capital structure. including: the year and regular updates were provided to the Board and the

« Debtfinancing: proposals are announced with the prefiminary results on 1 March 2018.

» Capital allocations

Develop and implement functional strategy 20% Presented strategy to the Board which was signed off for 100%

for the finance team implementation. The implementation to date has beeninline with plan.

Management oversight and direction for 20% The cost savings have been delivered during 2017. 100%

the Central cost rationalisation project

People development/talent development 20% People development plans agreed with the HR Director. Succession 100%

and succession planning plans reviewed and approved by the Board.

Overalllevel of satisfaction 100%
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Financial objectives
The graph below shows the financial objectives performance:

Deferred bonus in respect of 2014 .

Half of the bonus in respect of 2014, paid in early 2015, to Simon Pryce was deferred into shares and this award will be released shortly after the third anniversary of grant.
Dividends will be awarded on the deferred element once the risk of forfeiture has lifted to reflect economic alignment of the director's interests with those of shareholders.
No additional sumis included in the 2017 single figure total as the full bonus, including the deferred element, was disclosed in respect of 2014, the year it was earned.
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Long-term awards
Deferred Stock Plan

Under the DSP, a pool of shares is determined based on 3.5% of the Company'’s average underlying operating profit performance over the prior three years and achievement

against certain strategic objectives. Participants are granted conditional shares which vest annually over a three-year period but are not released until after the third

anniversary of the grant.

The Group underlying operating profit for 2015 was US$202.0 million for 2016 was $330.1 million and for 2017 was $360.4 million, giving an average of $297.5 million and 3.5%

of this is $10.4 million. The strategic objectives were:

Goals

Achieved

Improve processes and achieve over $5m of new cross-business selling during the year.
- Improvements have been delivered and over $5m of new cross-business selling was achievedin 2017,

100%

Establish common customer KPI definitions and measures Group-wide,
« Completed within Signature and baseline established.
» Decided to postpone some aspects in other businesses due to more urgent customer and business requirements,

70%

Completion of the disposal of ASIG within the financial parameters set by the Board.
- The ASIG business was successfully sold at a price and on terms acceptable to the Board.

100%

Develop an improved culture of innovation and continuous improvement measured with financial targets.
« Theimproved culture of innovation and continuous improvement has been delivered and financial targets met.
- Examplesinclude energy efficiency / green energy programmes, waste reduction projects and a number of process enhancements,

100%

Develop the safety culture by completing further training to a wider audience.

» Training has been completed and delivered to over 2,000 employees.

» Strong culture of hazard reporting with over 2000 hazards reported during 2017.

- Although the training was completed, the achievement level was reduced from 100% because the Reportable Injury Rate increased year on year.
The increase was primarily due to higher than usual slip, trip and fall injuries in wintry weather conditions in the first quarter.

80%

Deliver ethics training to nurture culture for employees to behave and make decisions in an ethical manner consistent with our values.
» The agreed training was delivered and it is felt that employees operate ethically and consistently with the Group's values

» Supporting evidence is that there were no regulatory fines for inappropriate ethical behaviour in 2017

+ There were no matters reported through the confidential whistleblowing channels to give rise to concerns.

100%

Develop andimplement solutions toimprove core functionality for FBO operations and data-analytics capabilities
- The projects to deliver these solutions are progressing well albeit behind the stretching timetable that was set.

65%

Develop a revised capital allocation and distribution policy and re-finance $500m of the Group's acquisition financing.

« Theplans for the appropriate capital structure were developed during the year and regular updates were provided to the Board and the proposals are

announced with the preliminaryresults on 1 March 2018.

+ The Board has determined this is fully achieved because the requisite work was completed but the Board requested the proposals were reviewed by

the incoming CEO once appointed and held back on timing pending the appointment.

100%

Develop the Corporate Responsibility strategic plans and agree appropriate benchmarks.
- Theexternal FTSE for Good benchmark was retained.
- Further work required on the strategic plans for Corporate Responsibility.

75%

Reduce SG&A costs inline with publicly disclosed targets to better reflect new complexion of Group portfolio and needs of businesses.
- Therequisite cost savings have been delivered during 2017.

100%

Overall achievement: (goals are equally weighted)

The Remuneration Committee concluded that 89% of the strategic objectives had been delivered and agreed the overall pool is therefore $9,267,125.

89%

The face value of the DSP award that will be granted to David Crookin respect of 2017 is equivalent to 64.5% of his 2017 salary (£375.000). This award equates to 89% of the
maximum. The Remuneration Committee anticipates that it will grant this award in March and as soon as awards are made to executive directors they willbe announced via

the Regulatory News Service (RNS), as well as in the 2018 Annual Report.
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Long-Term Incentive Plan
The performance conditions for the LTIP awards grantedin 2015 are set out in the table below. Performance was measured over three financial years ending

31 December 2017.

Percentage of EPS growth perannum Average annual ROIC
shares vesting {50% of each award) {50% of each award)
Nil Less than 6% Below9.0%
25% ) At 6% At9.0%
25% to 100% straight line pro-rata Between 6% and 12% Between 9.0% and 10.5%
100% At or above 12% Atorabove 10.5%

For the three years ended 31 December 2017 EPS growth per annum was 8.9% and the average annual ROIC was 10.7%. This performance would lead to the EPS element of
the award vesting at 56% of the maximum and a full vesting of the ROIC element — an overall vesting of 78%. As set out on page 73 and calculated in note 6 the earnings usedin
the LTIP calculation of EPS are adjusted to take account of the Company’s exceptional policy and also the underlying current tax charge. The US tax reformin the final few days
of 2017 resulted in a significant increase in the EPS using the agreed methodology. This was not reflective of management action or underlying business performance and
therefore the Committee used its discretion to adjust for the impact of US tax reform and this reduced the EPS growth to 5.1% and accordingly the EPS element will not vest.
The overall vesting will be 50% for the awards held by the executive directors.

The performance conditions for the ELTIP Awards granted in 2015 had an EPS performance range between 12% and 15% with a 9% ROIC hurdle. The EPS growth, even
without making an adjustment as described above, was below the 12% threshold and accordingly all the ELTIP awards lapse.

Pension
The Company's pension contribution for Simon Pryce, Mike Powell and David Crook (since his appointment to the Board) was 20% of basic salary. During the year all three

received a cash payment in lieu of a contribution to a company pension scheme.

Scheme interests awarded during the financial year
The details of the scheme interests awarded during the financial year to the executive directors are set out below:

Facevalue of award

Percentage if minimum Endof

performance performance

Director Description Shares € targetsmet period
Simon Pryce LTIP - Conditional Award 426,714 1,293,088 25% 31/12/2019
DSP - Conditional Shares 162,825 493,415 100% Awards releasedin 2020

David Crook LTIP - Conditional Award 149,826 455,000 25% 31/12/2019
DSP -Conditional Shares 77.360 235625 100% Awards releasedin 2020

Notes
1 TheLTIP Awards were made on 17 March 2017, The grant price was £3.030 which was the average middle market closing price on the three trading days prior to the grant. David Crook received a second award to
recognise pramotion to the CFO role on 3 April 2017; the grant price was £3.071 whichwas the average middle market closing price on the three trading days prior to grant The total aggregate award wasjust over

120% of his new salary, recognising he was notin the Finance Director role for the full year.

2 The DSP awards grantedin 2017 areinrespect of performancein 2016. Simon Pryce’'s DSP awardis includedin the single figure table in the row for 2016. David Crook’s award grantedin 2017 is notincluded in the
single figure table asit does notrelate to services as adirector of the Company. The DSP conditional awards were made on 17 March 2017. The grant price was £3.030 which was the average middle market closing
price on the three trading days prior to the grant. David Crook received a second award to recognise promotion to the CFO on 3 April 2017 and the grant price was £3.071. The aggregate award was just under 63%

of his new safary.
3 David Crook’s awards were granted before he became an executive director but areincludedin this table to provide shareholders with full information.

Long-TermIncentive Plan
In 2017, Simon Pryce was awarded an LTIP of 190% of his salary and this will lapse on his leaving the Group in June 2018. David Crook received an LTIP equivalent to 120% of his

new salary. Mike Powell did not receive an LTIP awardin 2017.

Performance conditions for awards made in 2017
AROIC performance condition is applied to one third of the LTIP award. an EPS performance condition is applied independently to another third of the award and the final third
is subject to a total shareholder return ("TSR") measure. There are no further performance conditions attached to the DSP or SAYE scheme.

The detailed performance conditions for the LTIP awards are set out on page 73.

Extended Long-Term Incentive Plan
No awards were made under this planin 2017.
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SAYE
The Company issued an invitation under the Savings Related Share Option Planin September 2017. No directors accepted the invitation. David Crook was already saving the
maximum amount under an earlier scheme. His options are disclosedin the Interests in shares table on page 72.

Other

In 2015, when Simon Pryce was asked to take on the role of President of Flight Support in addition to his role as Group Chief Executive, he was asked to spend significantly
more of his time in the United States. At the time the Remuneration Committee agreed Simon should be neither better off nor worse off as a result of the assignment and
agreed to provide accommodation and an allowance to support his incidental living expenses and certain elements were grossed up for tax purposes. in accordance with this
approach Simon Pryce received £97,000(2016: £194,000).

Payments to past directors
The payments made to Mike Powell in respect of 2017 are disclosed in the single figure table. The statement in accordance with section 430(28) of the Companies Act 2006
that has been on the Company's website since 1 June 2017 is set out in fullon page 74.

Simon Pryce has continued to receive his basic salary, benefits and pension contribution during his notice period and will receive a bonus for the first half of 2017. Simon's 2015
LTIP and DBP awards will vest at the normal time while he is stillan employee. This remunerationis all disclosed in the single figure table (with the exception of the DBP award,
because it was disclosed in the year it was earned). Simon continues to be paid and also to be available to the executive teamuntil 5 June 2018. The outstanding LTIP awards
from 2016 and 2017 will lapse on this date and the outstanding DSP awards will vest on the normal date. Full details were set out in the statement in accordance with section
430(2B) of the Companies Act 2006 that has been on the Company’s website since 1 July 2017 and included in the RNS announcement is set out in full starting on page 75.

No payments have been made to any other past directors of the Company during the year.

Loss of office payments
No directors received any payments for loss of office during the year.

Change inremuneration of Chief Executive Officer and a comparator group

The table below shows the movement in total remuneration for the CEO between the current and previous financial years compared with that of the total remuneration costs
of relevant comparator employees as a whole. Relevant employees are employees of BBA Aviation pic and its subsidiaries who are in banded grades 1-4 (about 80 of the
Group's senior leaders) as the Board believes this is a suitable comparator group. The CEO's reward is made up of alarger proportion of variable pay than employees within this
comparator group.

Percentage change in remuneration of CEO and a relative comparator group of employees {£'000)

Year ended Year ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016 Percentage change
CEObase salary 680.6 661.0 3.0%
Relevant average comparator employees' base salary 157.4 137.2 14.7%
CEO taxable benefits 21.0 21.0 0.0%
Relevant average comparator employees' taxable benefits 9.0 8.7 . 3.4%
CEO annualbonus 286.5 . 291.0 -1.7%
Relevant average comparator employees’ annual bonus 51.4 456 12.7%

Forthe illustrative purposes of this table and to make the comparisons valid, the CEOQ's bonus has not been pro-rated for time (the figure shown above for the year ended
31 December 2017 is double the amount that was actually paid). The majority of the Comparator Group are paid in US$ and the exchange rate accounts for a proportion of the
increase shown above.

Outside appointments

Simon Pryce received an annual fee of £50,000 for his role at Electrocomponents plc. For his role at Low and Bonar plc Mike Powell received an annual fee of £40,000, which
increased to £47,000 on 12 April 2017 when he became chairman of the Audit Committee, Wayne Edmunds received $192,400 and £60,000 for his roles on the Dialight and
Ashtead Boards respectively. During 2017 he received a combination of a cash fee ($85,000) and stock {$140,000) for his role on the MSClInc. Board. in accordance with policy
the directors retain their fees for these appointments.
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Implementation of policy in 2018

The proposed implementation of the existing policy for each element of remunerationin 2018 is described below.

Base salary for executive directors

The Remuneration Committee reviewed the base salary for David Crook and., given his appointment was relatively recent, decided not toincrease it from £375.000. The
standard pay increase for employees of good standing across the Group was 2.5~ 3%. Mark Johnstone, who will be appointed as Chief Executive Officer on 1 April 2018, will
receive a base salary of $912,060. The base salary was set to be competitive locking at our US peers, the general UK FTSE 250 in line with the size of the company and was
lower than our outgoing Group Chief Executive to reflect the difference in experience. Mark's salary is denominated in US dollars and accordingly this amount will appear to
fluctuate when disclosed in the single figure tables in sterling. Anyincreases in salary will be transparently disclosed in US$ within the remuneration report.

Chairman and NED fees

On appointment it was agreed that the fee for the Chairman would not be reviewed for the first three years and the Chairman's fee has increased with effect from 1 January
2018 to £295.000, anincrease of 18%. This is the firstincrease the Chairman has received since becoming Chairmanin May 2014. The basis of the Chairman'’s new fee was to
position him broadly at the median compared to the FTSE 250 in line with the size of the Company and also to reflect the increase in scope and commitment required given
the changes to the Company over the period, including the transformational acquisition of Landmark. The fees for the non-executive directors (including SID and Committee
Chair roles) have been reviewed and it was agreed to increase all fees by 3%, in line with average employee rises during this cycle.

Pension and benefits
The Committee does not expect to change the pension or benefit arrangements for the executive directorsin 2018.

Annual cash bonus

For 2018. the Committee has determined that the annual bonus opportunity for executive directorsis 65% of salary {subject to shareholder approval at the AGM} and

will again be contingent on meeting both financial targets and personal objectives. The Committee has reviewed targets for the year to ensure they remain appropriately
stretching and relevant to the Company's business strategy. In 2018, financial performance objectives will again represent about 85% of the bonus opportunity and personal
objectives will represent about 15% of the bonus opportunity. The financial targets will, as in 2017, be based on operating profit and free cash flow at the half and full year with
approximately the same weights asin 2016.

The Board has decided that bonus targets for 2018 are commercially sensitive as they could provide the market and competitors with confidential information on the Group’s
strategy and expectations. The Board will disclose the targets once they are no longer commercially sensitive and anticipates they will be disclosed in the 2018 Annual Report.
This has been the Company'’s practice for the last three years.

Deferred Stock Plan

Inrespect of 2018, Mark Johnstone and David Crook are eligible to receive an award (in early 2019) under the plan. The award will be subject to a maximum of 125% (subject to
shareholder approval) of their 2018 salary following an assessment of Group operating profit performance at the end of the 2018 financial year and performance against the
strategic Group objectives. These awards will be subject to a three-year cliff vest and a subsequent two-year holding period.

LTIP

The LTiP award, due to be grantedin 2018 for Mark Johnstone and David Crook, will be 150% of salary. The award will be announced to the market whenitis made with
additional detailed disclosure to shareholdersin the 2018 Directors' Remuneration Report. The three-year performance criteria willbe average ROIC; EPS growth and total
shareholder return. As in previous years, the average ROIC and EPS growth targets are set using GAAP applying at the time and the performance willbe assessedon a
consistent/constant GAAP basis. The performance conditions are shown on page 73 and show progression from the performance conditions for the awards grantedin 2017.
The awards will be subject to a two-year holding period following the performance period.

Service contracts

The executive directors have rolling contracts of employment with no fixed term which entitle them to 12 months’ notice from the Company in the event of termination other
than for cause. Executive directors’ contracts allow for termination with contractual notice from the Company or termination with a payment in lieu of notice, or an enforced
period of garden leave at the Company's discretion. Both the Group Chief Executive and the Group Finance Director are required to give the Company 12 months' notice.

The Chairman and the non-executive directors each have aletter of appointment. The Chairman’s appointment letter entitles him to six months’ notice from the Company
and he is required to give the Company six months’ notice. The Company may terminate the Chairman's contractimmediately and pay him an amount in lieu of his fees for six
months less the statutory deductions.

Letters of appointment and service contracts are available for inspection by shareholders at each AGM and during normal business hours at the Company's registered office.
There are no contractual commitments over and above those disclosed above.

69



Directors’ Report
Directors’ Remuneration Report

Unexpired terms on service contracts and letters of appointment

Date of appointment/reappointment Unexpired term as at 28 February 2018
Wayne Edmunds 7 August 2016 n/a(willrevert to NED appointment during 2018)
David Crook 1 June 2017 n/a
Sir Nigel Rudd 1 December 2016 20 months
Susan Kilsby 10 April 2015 1 month
Peter Ratcliffe 9 January 2018 35months
Peter Edwards 1 January 2016 10months
Peter Ventress 1 January 2016 10 months

The Remuneration Committee and its work

The Board is responsible for the remuneration policy and has delegated prime responsibility for the implementation of that policy to the Remuneration Committee. The
Remuneration Committee is a Board Committee consisting of independent non-executive directors and the Chairman. No individual is directly involved in the determination
of, or votes on, any matter relating to their own remuneration. The members of the Committee throughout the year and at the date of this report were Susan Kilsby
(Chairman), Peter Edwards, Peter Ratcliffe, Sir Nigel Rudd and Peter Ventress, Wayne Edmunds was a member of the Committee from 1 January 2017 until 30 June 2017.

In 2017, the Committee held five scheduled meetings and three ad hoc meetings. Peter Ratcliffe was unable to attend one meeting. The meetings were minuted by the
Company Secretary. Executive directors and the Group HR Director attend Remuneration Committee meetings by invitation. The Committee has responsibility for the
remuneration of the Chairman, executive directors and the Executive Management Committee (that includes the Company Secretary). The remit includes determining
remuneration strategy and this year has considered changes in employee incentive structures throughout the senior management team (about 100 staff).

The mainissues considered by the Remuneration Committee during 2017 are set out below:

Meeting Mainissues considered

February Update on developments in directors’ remuneration
Payments of bonuses in respect of 2016 and vesting levels for the long-term awards granted in 2014
Consideration of the DSP pool approval and targets for short and long-term awards granted in 2017
2016 Remuneration Report

May Shareholder views ahead of the AGM
Reward package for the Finance Director
Save as you earn Share Option Scheme

June Treatment of Simon Pryce's outstanding share awards
. Remuneration for the Interim Group Chief Executive
(2 meetings)
July Progress against targets for annual and long-term awards
Consultation with shareholders in respect of the remuneration policy and cascade to the senior management team
October Consultation with shareholders inrespect of the remuneration policy and cascade to the senior management team
November Review of progress against annual targets '
December Consultation with shareholders in respect of the remuneration policy and cascade to the senior management team
. Initial consideration of bonuses and long-term awards for 2018
(2 meetings)

Remuneration package for the new Group Chief Executive

Inthe course of its meetings, the Remuneration Committee also consulted the Chairman of the Board. the Group Chief Executive, the Group Finance Director. the Group HR
Director and the Company Secretaryin connection with the Committee’s work within their particular areas of knowledge and expertise. Itis expected that the Committee will
wish to continue to consult with these people in 2018 and that they will continue to be invited to attend Committee meetings when appropriate.

The Remuneration Committee receives updates on remuneration trends and market practices as part of its regularly scheduled business and in 2017
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (PwC) provided input and advice on these areas.

The Committee’s advisers throughout 2017 were PwC who have provided advice on market levels of remuneration, transaction related remuneration issues, performance
conditions for the LTIP and consulting on the preparation of the Remuneration Report. The total fees paid by the Company to PwC for advice on remuneration issues were
£186,200. PwC also provide internal audit services to the Company.

PwC are members of the Remuneration Consultants Group and are committed to that group’s voluntary code of practice for remuneration consultants in the UK.

Thisincludes processes for ensuring integrity and objectivity of advice to the Remuneration Committee and ensuring that any potential conflicts are effectively managed.
The Remuneration Committee also confirmedit was satisfied thatit had received independent advice from PwC.
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AGM votingin 2017
The votes cast in respect of this resolution were:
Proxy % % Votes
votes for for Proxy votes against against cast Proxy votes withheld
Approval of the 2016 Directors’ 861,421,550 99.8 1,748,436 0.2 863,169,986 38,913,444

Remuneration Report

Note

Avote withheldis not a vote inlawand accordingly these are notincludedin the percentages shown above.

The Committee takes this vote as strong support for changes to the remuneration changes implementedin 2017 and for the direction set outin the 2017 report, whichis

reflected in the changes proposed under the new policy.

Interests in shares, options and conditional awards

The table below shows the outstanding share scheme interests (including those granted during the year) at 31 December 2017 and the changes during the year.

Share schemeinterests

Performance 1 January Awarded (vested) {Lapsed) during 31 December

Director Description measures 2017 during the year the year 2017
Simon Pryce 2014 Conditional LTIP Yes 474151 110,477 363,674 -
2014 Conditional DBP No 96,871 96,871 - -

2015 Conditional LTIP Yes 481,697 - - 481,697

2015 Conditional OBP No 95,639 - - 95,639

2015 Conditional ELTIP Yes 273.420 - - 273,420

2016 Conditional LTIP Yes 635,484 - - 635,484

2016 Linked Award LTIP Yes 15,557 - - 15,557

2016 Conditional DSP No 248,423 - - 248,423

2017 Conditional LTIP : Yes - 426,714 - 426,714

2017 Conditional DSP No - 162,825 - 162,825

Mike Powell 2014 Conditional LTIP Yes 212,661 49,550 163.111 -
2014 Linked Award LTIP Yes 12,885 2,362 10,523 -

2015 Conditional LTIP Yes 225826 - 225,826 -

2015 Conditional DBP No 65,577 21,859 43,718 -

2015 Conditional ELTIP Yes 173.967 - 173.967 -

2016 Conditional LTIP Yes 305,000 - 305.000 -

2016 Conditional DSP No 157.908 52,636 105,272 -

David Crook 2015 Conditional LTIP Yes 32,095 - - 32,095
2015 Linked Award LTIP Yes 12,343 - - 12,343

2016 Conditional LTIP Yes 75,100 - - 75,100

2016 Conditional DSP No 42,298 - - 42,298

2016 Conditional (Synergy) DSP No 21618 - 6,170 15,448

2017 Conditional LTIP Yes 149,826 - 149,826

2017 Conditional DSP No 77,260 - 77.360

Full details of the treatment of the awards on leaving for both Simon Pryce and Mike Powell are set outin fullin the Companies Act 430(2B) statements that are reproduced starting onpage 74.
David Crook’s awards during 2017 were allmade before he was appointed as a director of the Company {the details of the awards are set out on page 67).
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Share options
Awarded/
(exercised)/ Exercise price

Performance 1 January (lapsed}during 31 December inpence Exercisable Expiry

Director Pian Description measures 2017 theyear 2017 pershare from date
Simon Pryce 2015 Executive Share Option Plan Yes 15,557 - 15,557 192.83 2019 2019
2014 SAYE No 16,903 - 16,803 ~177.5 1/8/2019 31/1/2020

Mike Powell 2006 Executive Share Option Plan Yes 12,885 (12,885) - 2328 2017 2017
2014 SAYE No 18,750 (18,750) - 160.0 1/8/2021 31/1/2022

David Crook 2015 Executive Share Option Plan Yes 12,343 - 12,343 243.00 2018 2018
2014 SAYE No 11,250 - 11,250 160.0 1/8/2019 31/1/2020

Directors’ shareholdings and interests

In accordance with the Company's internal shareholding guidelines, the executive directors are expected to hold the equivalent of 300% of their annual salary in shares. There

are no formal shareholding requirements in the articles of association of the Company. As can be seen from the table below,Simon Pryce comfortably exceeded the increased
minimum expectation from 1 January 2017 until he stepped down from the Board on 30 June 2017. At his date of leaving Simon Pryce held 501% of his salary in shares. None of
the other executive directors held any shares. New executive directors are expected to build up their holding to meet the expectation over five years.

Directors’ shareholdings and share interests (includes connected persons)

Ordinary shares held at 31 December 2017 Ordinary shares held at 1 January 2017

Director (or date of leaving if earlier) {or date of joiningif later)

Simon Pryce 1,112,172 1,650,308
(as at 30 June 2017)

David Crook . - -

(as at 1 June 2017)

Mike Powell - -
(as at 31 May 2017)

Wayne Edmunds - -

Peter Edwards - —

Susan Kilsby 20,000 20,000

Peter Ratcliffe ) 33,000 33,000

Sir Nigel Rudd 239,200 230,760

Peter Ventress 25,763 25763
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2016 LTIP
Percentage of EPSgrowth perannum Average annual ROIC
shares vesting {50% of each award} {50% of each award)
Nil Less than 6% Below 9.0%
25% At 6% At9.0%

25% to 100% straight line pro-rata

Between 6% and 12%

Between 9.0% and 11%

100%

At orabove 12%

Atorabove 11%

2017 LTIP
Percentage of EPS growthper annum Average annual ROIC
shares vesting (%1 of each award} (s of each award) TSRtoFTSE 250(% of each award}
Nil Less than 6% Less than 9.5% Less than 50th percentile
25% At 6% At9.5% 50th percentile

25% to 100% straight line pro-rata

Between 6% and 12%

Between 9.5% and 11.5%

Between 50th—75th percentile

100%

Atorabove 12%

Atorabove 11.5%

At or above 75th percentile

2018LTIP
Percentage of EPS growth per annum Average annual ROIC
shares vesting (s of each award) (s of each award) TSR 1o FTSE 250 (% of each award)
Nil Less than 5% Less than 10.0% Less than 50th percentile
25% At 5% At 10.0% 50th percentile

25% 10 100% straight line pro-rata

Between 5% and 11%

Between 10% and 12%

Between 50th—75th percentile

100%

LTIP calculation methodology

Atorabove 11%

Atorabove 12%

At or above 75th percentile

Adjusted earnings

EPS=

Adjusted operating profit

ROIC=

Weighted average sharesinissue

Statutoryinvested capitat

Adjusted earnings: In line with the formal IFRS calculation of EPS with two
adjustments: (1) takes into account the Company’s exceptional policy; and
(2} uses underlying current tax charge.

Adjusted operating profit: In line with the formal IFRS calculation of operating
profit taking into account the Company's exceptional policy.

Statutory invested capital: This is the addition of average net assets to average
Weighted average shares inissue: Inline with the formal IFRS calculation. netdebt.

Deloitte LLP has audited the following items in the Directors’ Remuneration Report as stipulated in the regulations:

- thedirectors'single total figure table and associated footnotes on page 62;

+ thetable of scheme interests awarded in 2017 on page 67;

» thetables of share scheme interests on page 71 and options on page 72: and
+ thetable of directors' shareholdings and share interests on page 72.

The Directors’ Remuneration Report was approved by the Board on 28 February 2018 and signed onits beha!f by:

SpsanKilsby,
Chairman of the Remuneration Co
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Section 430(2B) statement relating to Mike Powell

1June 2017

Further to the announcement dated 1 March 2017 BBA Aviation plc {the “Company”} confirms that Mike Powell stepped down as a director on 31 May 2017.

Mike Powell has outstanding awards under the Long-Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP"), the Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan (the "ELTIP"), the Executive Share Option

Plan {"ESOP"), the Deferred Bonus Plan ("DSP") and the Deferred Stock Plan ("DSP"). Full details of the outstanding awards and the performance conditions are set outin
the Remuneration Reportin the Annual Report and Accounts 2016. Mike's entitlements to these outstanding awards will be calculated in accordance with the directors'
remuneration policy and the rules of the plans.

The LTIP awards grantedin 2015 and 2016 will lapse. The ELTIP award granted in 2015 will also lapse. The risk of forfeiture over awards under the DBP and the DSP plans liftin
equal tranches on each of the first three anniversaries of the award so Mike will receive 2/3 of the 2015 DBP award and 1/3 of the 2016 DSP award. The treatment for each of

these awards is set out in the table below:

Award details Qutstanding Lapse Tobereleased / vest
2015 Conditional LTIP 225,826 225,826 0

2015 Conditional ELTIP 173,967 173967 0

2015 Conditional DBP 65,577 21,859 43,718

2016 Conditional LTIP 305,000 305.000 0’

2016 Conditional DSP- 157908 ' 105,272 52,636

Mike Powell's 2014 LTIP award comprised of a conditional award over 212,661 shares and a linked award over 12,885 shares together with approved options over 12,885 shares
under the 2006 Executive Share Option Plan. The performance period for these awards ended on 31 December 2016 prior to the point at which Mike gave the Company
notice. Based on the Group's performance the conditional awards will vest at 23.3% in August. The linked award will vest at a level to fund the exercise of 23.3% of the approved
options. Full disclosure of the value at vesting will be disclosed in the 2017 Remuneration Report.

Mike Powell has not received a DSP or LTIP awardin 2017 and he will not receive a bonus in respect of 2017.

No other payments willbe made to Mike Powellin connection with his loss of office and no other payments willbe made in relation to the cessation of his employment.
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Section 430(2B) statement relating to Simon Pryce

1 July 2017

Following Simon Pryce stepping down as CEQ from 30 June 2017, he will continue to remain an employee for the duration of his garden leave period until 5 June 2018,
during which period he will receive his current salary, benefits and pension contribution. There willbe no entitlement to bonus for the period of garden leave.

Inrespect of the 2017 financial year, Simon Pryce will receive a bonus pro-rated to the period worked during the year and based on the satisfaction of the performance
conditions at the end of the year. Bonus payment will be made at the same time as to other executives of the Company.

Simon Pryce holds a number of subsisting a-wards under the following Company share plans:

- BBA 2006 Deferred Bonus Plan (the "DBP").

« BBA 2015 Deferred Stock Plan {the "DSP").

. BBA 2015 Long-Term Incentive Plan {the "LTIP").

+ BBA 2015 Extended Long-Term Incentive Plan (the "ELTIP"}.

DBP & DSP Awards

The performance conditions for awards granted under the DBP and DSP were satisfied at the date of grant with the only ongoing condition being continued employment at
the relevant vesting date. Awards under these plans vest in equal tranches over a three-year period with the risk of forfeiture ceasing at each vesting date. Shares subject to
vested awards can only be sold at the release date, whichis three years from the date of grant. Dividend equivalents may be provided on vested shares on the release date.

Simon Pryce will remain employed by the Company at the vesting dates below and therefore the tranches of the award set out will automatically be eligible to vest in
accordance with the rules of the plan. He will remain subject to the terms and conditions of the plan and will not be able to sell shares until the relevant release date.

Dateofgrant Vestingdate Release date Number of shares
13.03.2015 13.03.2018 13.03.2018 31,880
11.03.2016 11.03.2018 11.03.2019 82,808
17.03.2017 17.03.2018 17.03.2020 . 54275

The Remuneration Committee has determined that the following additional tranches of DSP awards will vest on their original vesting dates and be subject to their original
release dates. The basis of the Committee's determination is that these tranches have already been earned by Simon Pryce.

Dateofgrant Vesting date Release date Number of shares
11.03.2016 11.03.2019 11.03.2019 82,808
17.03.2017 17.03.2019 17.03.2020 54,275
17.03.2017 17.03.2020 17.03.2020 54,275

LTIP and ELTIP Awards

The performance periods for the 2015 awards granted under the LTIP and ELTIP will have been completed prior to Simon Pryce’s cessation of employment. In addition,
Simon Pryce will be employed at the vesting date and release date for the LTIP award and therefore this award will automatically be eligible to vestin accordance with the rules
of the LTIP. Inrespect of the ELTIP award, the Committee has determined that any shares earned at the end of the performance period will continue to vest and be released
in accordance with the rules of the ELTIP.

Dividend equivalents may be provided on vested shares on the release date.

The 2016 and 2017 LTIP grants of 635,484 and 426,714 shares respectively (together with the linked award of 15,557 and the approved options from 2016) will lapse on
Simon Pryce’s cessation of employment. No further awards will be made in 2018.

Maximum number of shares capable

Plan Dateofgrant Vesting date Release date of vesting

LTIP 12.03.2015 12.03.2018 12.03.2018 481,697
11.05.2019 (50% of shares)

ELTIP 11.05.2015 11.05.2020 (50% of shares) 11.05.2020 273,420

Entitlement under the 2014 Savings Related Share Option Scheme will be treated in accordance with the rules of that scheme.

Payment for loss of office
Simon Pryce will receive no payments for loss of office.
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Part 3: Policy

Introduction
The following key principles govern the design of the Group’s remuneration and reward structures:

- relevance to BBA Aviation, the cyclicality of our businesses and the international markets in which we compete and operate;

« payfor performance, notably the effective execution of the Group strategy and delivery of exceptional, long-term sustainable value for all our shareholders and stakeholders;

+ top quartile for exceptional performance and mid-market for mid-level performance;

- reward actions that support our Vision, Mission and Values:;

+ remuneration should be commensurate with role and responsibilities and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate high-calibre individuals with retevant experience;

« reward should be appropriate and easily understood. both internally and externally;

- for executive directors, a significant element of remuneration should be aligned to long-term business performance; and

« thereward structure is compatible with our risk policies and systems and must not create environmental, social or governance risks by inadvertently motivating
irresponsible behaviour.

Ali contractual commitments or awards made which are consistent with the remuneration policy in force at the time that the commitment or award was made willbe honoured
even if they would not otherwise be consistent with the policy prevailing when the commitment is fulfilled or awards vest. Any contractual commitments entered into or awards
made before the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) (Amendment} Regulations 2013 came into force or before a personbecame a
director will also be honoured. The tables below set out a clear and comprehensive summary of BBA Aviation's remuneration policy for directors and how it operates.

Policy table: executive directors

Base salary

There are no performance or recovery provisions.

Strategic purpose Designed to attractindividuals with the skills and capabilities to oversee the execution of the Group's strategy.

Set toreflect therole, the international nature of operations and the contribution, skills and experience of the individual.

Operation Reviewed annually taking into account market conditions, business performance, personal contribution and the level of pay awards and
conditions elsewhere in the Group.

Market comparisons are carried out every three years and are made against organisations of comparable size, complexity, geographical
spread, business focus and opportunity.

Individuals who are recruited or promoted to the Board may, on occasion, have their salaries set below the targeted policy level until they
become established in their role. In such cases subsequent increases in salary may be higher than the general rises for employees until the
target positioning is achieved.

Maximum opportunity Typically, the base salaries of executive directors in post at the start of the policy period and who remain in the same role throughout the
policy period will be increased by a similar percentage to the average annual percentage increase in salaries of all other employees in the
Group. The exceptions to this rule may be where there is an increase in scope, complexity or responsibilities of the role/salary progression
for a newly appointed director and market adjustment.

Salary increases are linked to individual contribution and performance, which is assessed annually by the Remuneration Committee.

The Committee ensures that salary levels are positionedin line with companies of comparable size, complexity. geographical spread,
business focus and opportunity so that they are competitive against the market.

Link to performance Salaryincreases are linked to individual contribution and business performance, which is assessed annually by the Remuneration Committee.

Pension
There are no performance or recovery provisions.

Strateglc purpose Provides the opportunity for longer-term savings to prepare for retirement, tax efficiently where possible, to ensure arrangements are locally

competitive.
Operation Participation in a defined contribution pension plan or a cash allowance in lieu of this or a combination of the two.

Pensionis notincludedin salary figures for the purposes of determining any other benefit entitlement.

Maximumopportunity Up to 25% of base salary per annum as a cash payment or employer contribution into the pension scheme for current executive directors.
The Company will set out in the section headed Implementation of remuneration policy, in the following financial year the pension
contributions for that year for each of the executive directors. Inrespect of new executive directors, the level of cash payment will be setin
line with other employees.

Link to performance n/a
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Otherbenefits

There are no performance or recovery provisions.

Strategic purpose

Provided to ensure arrangements are locally competitive, are consistent with arrangements provided to other senior employees and
enhance efficiency and personal welfare.

Operation

Benefits include but are not limited to a company car or allowance, private medicalinsurance, health and welfare benefits, life inéurance_
deathin service benefit, annual holiday, sick pay and an annual health check. Relocation benefits may be provided in certain circumstances
(see note 4 on page 78).

The Committee recognises the need to maintain suitable flexibility in the benefits provided to ensure it is able to support the objective of
attracting and retaining personnelin order to deliver the Group strategy. Additional benefits may therefore be offered.

Maximum opportunity

Benefits are set by the Remuneration Committee to be locally competitive, and consistent with arrangements provided to other senior
employees.

The maximum s the cost of providing the relevant benefits; levels are determined by market rates.

Linkto performance

n/a

Annual Bonus Plan ("ABP*)

There are provisions for recovery of sums paid or withholding of sums — subject to the Group's malus and clawback policy {see table on page 79).

Strategic purpose Focuses on targets set over a 12-month period that are aligned to the delivery of the Group's strategic objectives and include:
« incentive for the achievement of Group financial objectives; and incentive for achievement of individual personal objectives.

Operation Annual performance conditions including targets and weightings are determined by the Committee at the beginning of the year.
Bonus is normally paid in March following the finalisation of the Company’s year-end accounts and is based on personal and Company
performance in the previous financial year. Bonus is delivered in cash.

Maximum opportunity The maximum annual cash bonus is 65% of salary. At threshold financial performance, up to 20% of the maximum bonus can be earned.

At target performance, up to 45% of the maximum bonus can be earned. Bonus is earned on a straight line or kinked line basis between
threshold and target, and between target and maximum.

Link to performance

A}

The level of bonus paid each year is determined by the Remuneration Committee after the year end based on performance against targets.
Financial targets will normally account for not less than 70% of the potential maximum award, with personal objectives accounting for

the remainder. The Committee reviews the measures, the targets and the relevant weightings on an annual basis to ensure they remain
appropriately aligned with the business strategy. Examples of financial perforrhance measures include operating profit and Group free cash
flow. Examples of personal objectives include achievement of specific strategic goals or KPls.

Deferred Stock Plan ("DSP")

There are provisions for recovery of sums paid or withholding of sums — subject to the Group's malus and clawback policy (see table on page 79}

Strategic purpose

To strengthen the focus on delivering the Group’s medium to long-term strategic goals and enhance the alignment between the interests
of executives and shareholders. The plan provides the individuals with an economic effect equivalent to annual bonus deferral.

Operation

Beferred stock will be allocated from a pool.
Annual performance conditions and targets are set at the beginning of the plan year.

The proportion of the deferred stock pool available for allocation each year will be determined by the achievement of strategic Group
objectives during the year. The value of the pool willbe converted into a number of shares based on the prevailing share price.

As well as determining the performance conditions, targets and relative weighting, the Committee will also determine, within the poollimit.
the allocation of deferred stock to each individual based on potential and performance at the beginning of the plan year. Awards are provided
in shares which vest on the third anniversary of the grant date subject to continued employment and are subject to a two-year holding period
that expires on the fifth anniversary of grant.

Anaward is made up of conditional shares that will be delivered based on the Company's operating profit, performance against strategic
objectives and subject to continuing employment.

Under the rules of the plan the Remuneration Committee may make an award in respect of dividends that would have beenreceived onthe
shares once the risk of forfeiture has lifted.

Inthe UK, the Executive Share Option Plan (ESOP) may be used to grant options that are linked to the DSP to allow directors to take
advantage of HMRC-approved share options at no marginal cost to the Company.

Maximum opportunity

The maximum opportunity is 125% of salary.
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Link to performance The pool willbe calculated at the beginning of each year and the size of the pool will be the equivalent in value to 3.5% of the average Group
operating profit over the prior three years. The value of the pool will be converted into a number of shares based on the prevailing share
price. The proportion of the deferred stock pool available for allocation each year will be determined by the achievement of strategic Group
objectives during the year.

An award under the DSP is subject to satisfying operational and strategic Group objectives that are directly linked to Company strategy and
KPIs, measured over a period of one financial year.

The current performance condition is a matrix of Group operating profit and strategic Group objectives.

Long-termincentive plan (LTIP)
There are provisions for recovery of sums paid or withholding of sums paid — subject to the Group’s malus and clawback policy {see table on page 79 below)

Strategic purpose Focuses executives on achievermnent of longer-term strategic objectives and ensures long-term alignment with shareholders' interests.
Operation Awards are granted annually to executive directors in the form of a conditional share award, nil cost option or restricted share award.
N Awards will vest at the end of a three year period subject to:
-

The executive director’s continued employment at the date of vesting; and satisfaction of the performance conditions.
Awards are subject to an additional holding period of two years following the vesting of shares.

Inthe UK, the Executive Share Option Plan (ESOP) may be used to grant options that are linked to the LTIP to allow directors to take
advantage of HMRC-approved share options at no marginal cost to the Company.

Maximum opportunity Maximum annual awardis 150% of salary.
Below threshold performance no award can be earned.

At threshold performance 25% of the maximum opportunity can be earned rising to 100% for maximum performance. The awardis
calculated on a straight line basis between threshold and maximum.

Link to performance No material change will be made to the type of performance conditions without prior shareholder consultation.

Allemployee equity participation plans

Strategic purpose To encourage employees to buy shares in the Company. tax efficiently where possible.

Operation Executive directors may participate in locally approved plans on the same basis as all eligible employees.
Maximum opportunity Subject to the relevant local tax limits.

Linkto performance n/a

Notes

1 The performance measures selected for the purposes of the annual bonus plan and the long-termincentive plans are either Key Performance Indicators for the Group or are selectedin order to encourage and
reward directly orindirectly sustalnable and long-term shareholder value creation. Performance targets are set takinginto account prior year performance, annual budgets, strategic imperatives and external
factors. “Threshold” perfarmance s set taking into account the highly cyclical nature of our business and the variability of results from year to year and our dependence on flylng hours. The "maximum” standard of
performanceisintended to be exacting andtorepresent alevel of performance that places the Group among the best performers.

2 The elements of remuneration for executive directors are similar to those that apply to the management-banded populationin the Group. Any differences that exist arise either because of market practice and/or
the Remuneration Committee’s assessment of business need and commercial necessity.

3 The Company alsoreimburses business expenses in accordance with the corporate buslness expenses policy which the Remuneration Committee has discretion to revise from time to time.

4 Inaddition to other benefits, the Remuneration Committee, where necessary, will provide support in accordance with BBA Aviation's standard approach to refocation where a director is required to relocate to fulfil
their responsibilities. The primary purpose of the policyis to facilitate recruitment and relocation of key employees by protecting the individual and their family from costs arising directly from a move of residence
required for business reasons. The elements of the policyinclude, but are not limited to, travel reimbursement of the cost of movement of household goods, housing. schooling and other reasonable costs.

Intention and discretion

Inrespect of the Annual Bonus Plan, the Deferred Stock Plan and the Long-Term Incentive Plan, the Company will set outin the section headed Implementation of
remuneration policy. in the following financial year, the nature of the targets and their weighting for each year and in relation to the LTIP the targets themselves. Details of the
performance conditions, targets and their level of satisfaction for the year being reported on willbe set out in the Annual Report on Remuneration. Should the Committee
determine that one or more targets are commercially sensitive, these will be disclosed in subsequent years' remuneration reports once commercial sensitivity ceases to
apply. When the Committee sets targets for any element of reward it should be assumed that these are on a consistent basis of accounting and, where accounting standards
change during the performance period. the Committee will (iwhen it is fair and equitable to do so} make adjustments to ensure that directors neither benefit nor sufferas a
result of changes in accounting standards. The Committee may make adjustments for exceptional items in the performance periodifitis not fair and equitable to do so.

78



Directors’ Report
Directors’ Remuneration Report

In exceptional circumstances the Committee retains the discretion to:

+ change the performance measures and targets and the weighting attached to the performance measures and targets part-way through a performance period if there
is a significant and material event which causes the Committee to believe the original measures, weightings and targets are no longer appropriate;

- make downward or upward adjustments to the amount of bonus contribution earned or DSP or LTIP resulting from the application of the performance measures, if the
Committee believes that the outcomes are not a fair and accurate reflection of business performance.

Any adjustments or discretion applied by the Committee will be fully disclosed in the following year’s Remuneration Report.

The Committee will operate all plans in accordance with the relevant rules and in accordance with the principles of the policy set out in the introduction to the policy above

Malus and clawback policy
The table below sets out the scope and circumstances under which withholding (malus) and recovery of pay (clawback) will be applied to variable pay of the executive directors.
The same provisions also apply to the senior staffin Bands 1-4 (circa 100 employees). The definition of malus and clawback that will apply for the ABP, DSP and the LTIP are:

- Malusis the adjustment of the ABP payments or unvested DSP and LTIP awards because of the occurrence of one or more circumstances listed below. The adjustment
may resultin the value being reduced to nil.

- Clawbackis the recovery of payments made under the ABP or vested DSP and LTIP awards as a result of the occurrence of one or more circumstances listed below.

- Clawback may apply to all or part of a participant’s payment under the ABP or vested DSP or LTIP awards and may be effected, among other means, by requiring the
transfer of shares, payment of cash or reduction of awards or bonuses.

The circumstances in which malus and clawback could apply are as follows:

- Discovery of a material misstatement resulting in an adjustment in the audited accounts of the Group or any Group company:

+ Theassessment that any performance condition or condition in respect of a payment under the ABP, DSP or LTIP award was based on error, orinaccurate or misleading
information;

+ Thediscovery that anyinformation used to determine the ABP payments or DSP and LTIP awards were based on error, or inaccurate or misleading information;

- Action or conduct of a participant which amounts to fraud or gross misconduct; or

+ Events or the behaviour of a participant have led to the censure of a Group company by a regulatory authority or have had a significant detrimentalimpact on the
reputation of any Group company provided that the Board is satisfied that the relevant participant was responsible for the censure or reputational damage and that
the censure or reputational damage is attributable to the participant.

ABP osP LTIP

Malus Up to the date of bonus To the end of the three-year vesting period. To the end of the three-year vesting period.
determination.

Clawback 2 years post the date ofany payment  Two years post vesting. Two years post vesting.
under the Plan.
Policy table: Chairman

Fees
There are no performance or recovery provisions.

Strategic purpose Designed to attract and retain a high-calibre chairman by offering a market-competitive fee.

Operation The Chairman is paid an annual fee, paidin cash, which is set by the Remuneration Committee and reviewed on an annual basis. Note that
areview does not automatically give rise to anincrease in fees.

Maximum opportunity The annual percentage fee increase will not normally exceed increases for employees across the Group as a whole with comparable
levels of performance except in certain exceptional circumstances such as an increase in scope, complexity or responsibilities of the role,
and market adjustment.

Link to performance The review takes account of level of experience, time commitment and relevant market comparisons reflecting the size and complexity
of the Company.

Benefits

There are no performance or recovery provisions.

Strategic purpose To support the effective performance of duties.

Operation Benefits mayinclude, but are not limited to, contribution to the costs of a car and a driver.

Maximum opportunity Benefits are set by the Remuneration Committee to be locally competitive and appropriate for the role and will not exceed 30% of fees.

Link to performance n/a
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Policy table: non-executive directors

Fees

There are no performance or recovery provisions.

Strategic purpose Designed to attract and retain high-calibre non-executive directors by offering market- competitive fees.

Operation The non-executive directors are paid an annual basic fee (paid in cash) and supplements are paid for additional responsibilities.

The Chairmen of the Audit and Risk and Remuneration Committees receive an additional fee for chairing the Committees. The Senior
Independent Director receives an additional fee.

Non-executive directors' fees and supplements are reviewed periodically with comparisons made against similar roles in organisations
of comparable size, complexity, geographical spread, business focus and opportunity.

Maximum opportunity The annual percentage fee increase will not normally exceed increases for employees across the Group as a whole with comparable
levels of performance except in certain exceptional circumstances such as an increase in scope, complexity or responsibilities of the role;
and market adjustment.

Link to performance The fee review takes account of level of experience, time commitment and relevant market comparisons reflecting the size and

complexity of the Company.

Benefits
There are no performance or recovery provisions.

Strategic purpose To support the effective performance of duties.

Operation Noneis currently given.

Maximum opportunity Benefits are not variable and are set by the Remuneration Committee to be locally competitive and appropriate for therole.
Link to performance nfa

Notes

1 The Company alsoreimburses business expenses in accordance with the corporate business expenses policy which the Remuneration Committee has discretion to revise from time to time.

Shareholding requirement
To ensure that executive directors’interests are aligned with those of shareholders over alonger time horizon there is a formal shareholding quideline to encourage
substantial long-term share ownership by executive directors.

The ownership guideline for executive directors is 300% of base salary, which should be achieved within five years. This element of the policy ensures that the interests of the
executive directors and those of shareholders are closely aligned. The build-up and retention of shares by management is a key objective of the policy. The Committee retains
the discretion to increase the shareholding requirements.

Legacy arrangements under incentive plans
There are outstanding awards which apply to directors made under arrangements which will not be offered under the policy effective from the close of the Company's 2018
AGM. The awards already made under these plans will be honoured.

Recruitment and appointment policy

On appointment the Committee’s approach to remuneration is to pay no more than is necessary to attract candidates of the appropriate calibre and experience needed for
the role. The remuneration package for any new recruit would be determined in accordance with the principles set out on page 76. The Committee is mindful that it wishes to
avoid paying more than it considers necessary to secure the preferred candidate and is aware of guidelines and shareholder sentiment regarding one-off or enhanced short or
long-termincentive payments made on recruitment and the appropriateness of any performance conditions associated with the award.

If an existing employee is promoted to the Board, the policy set out above would apply from the date of promotion but there would be no retrospective application of the policy
in relation to subsistingincentive awards or remuneration arrangements. Accordingly, prevailing elements of the remuneration package for an existing employee would be
honoured and form part of the ongoing remuneration. These would be disclosed to shareholders in the following year's Annual Report on Remuneration.

The Company'’s policy when setting fees for the appointment of new non-executive directors is to apply the policy which applies to current non-executive directors.

The Company’s policy when setting remuneration for a new director is summarised in the following table:
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Remunerationelement

Policy

Base salary and benefits

The salary level will be set takinginto account the responsibilities of the individual, experience and the salaries paid for similar roles in comparable
companies. The Committee will apply the policy set out on salaries for the current Executive Directors in the remuneration policy table. The
executive director shall be eligible to receive benefits in line with the Company's benefits policy as set out in the remuneration policy table.

Pension

The executive director will be entitled to receive contributions into a pension plan or alternatively to receive a supplement in lieu of pension
contributions in line with the Company's pension policy as et out in the remuneration policy table.

Annual Bonus Plan {"ABP")

The executive director will be eligible to participate in the ABP as set out in the remuneration policy table. The maximum potential
opportunity under this planis 65% of salary.

Deferred Stock Plan ("DSP")

The executive director will be eligible to participate in the DSP as set out in the remuneration policy table. The maximum potential
opportunity under this planis 125% of salary.

tong-Term Incentive Plan
("LTIP")

The executive director will be eligible to participate in the LTIP as set out in the remuneration policy table. The maximum potential
opportunity under this planis 150% of salary.

Totalincentive opportunity

The maximum variable remuneration which may be granted in normal circumstances is 340% of salary under the ABP, DSP and LTIP
(excluding the value of any buy-out awards).

"Buy-out" ofincentives
forfeited on cessation of
employment

The Committee’s policy is not to provide buy-outs as a matter of course. However, should the Committee determine that the individual
circumstances of recruitment justifies the provision of a buyout, the equivalent value of any incentives that will be forfeited on cessation
of an Executive Director's previous employment will be calculated taking into account the following:

- theproportion of the performance period completed on the date of the executive director's cessation of employment;
- theperformance conditions attached to the vesting of these incentives and the likelihood of them being satisfied; and
+ anyother terms and conditions having a material effect on their value ("lapsed value”).

The Committee may then grant up to the equivalent value as the lapsed value, where possible, under the Company's existing incentive plans.

To the extent that it was not possible or practical to provide the buyout within the terms of the Company’s existing incentive plans a bespoke
arrangement would be used.

Relocation policies

Where the new Executive Director is required to relocate from one work base to another, the Company may provide one-~off/fongoing
support as part of the director's relocation benefits compensation to reflect the cost of relocation for the executive director in cases where
they are expected to spend significant time away from their country of domicile. The level of relocation package willbe assessed on a
case-by-case basis, but will take into consideration any cost of living differences, housing allowance and schooling.

Levels of remuneration under the policy assuming different performance outcomes for 2018
This information has been prepared on the basis that the policy that is being put to shareholders for approval at the 2018 AGM is approved

For the purposes of this analysis the following assumptions have been made:

« Fixed elements comprise base salary and other benefits.
+ Basesalary and benefits and pension reflect the increases to apply in 2018.
+ Formid-point performance, an assumption of 50% of annual bonus and DSP is applied and 50% vesting for the LTIP has also been used.

+ Noshare priceincrease.

« Housing andrelocation are excluded.
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Service contracts

The executive directors have rolling contracts of employment with no fixed term which entitle them to 12 months’ notice from the Company in the event of termination other
than for cause. Executive directors’ contracts allow for termination with contractual notice from the Company or termination with a payment in lieu of notice, or an enforced
period of paid garden leave at the Company's discretion. The Group Chief Executive and the Group Finance Director are required to give the Company 12 months’ notice.

The Chairman and the non-executive directors each have a letter of appointment. The Chairman’s appointment letter entitles him to six months’ notice from the Company
and heis required to give the Company six months’ notice. The Company may terminate the Chairman's contract immediately and pay him an amount in lieu of his fees for six
months less statutory deductions.

Letters of appointment and service contracts are available for inspection by shareholders at each AGM and during normal business hours at the Company's registered office.
There are no contractual commitments over and above those disclosed in this policy.

All directors benefit from a Company indemnity in connection with their duties and the Company also purchases Directors and Officers Liability insurance.

Policy on payment for loss of office/leaving the Company

When determining any loss of office payment for a departing director, the Committee will always seek to minimise the cost to the Company whilst complying with the
contractual terms and seeking to reflect the circumstances in place at the time. The Committee reserves the right to make additional payments where such payments are
made in good faithin discharge of an existing legal obligation (or by way of damages for breach of such an obligation); or by way of settlement or compromise of any claim
arisingin connection with the termination of an executive director’s office or employment. The Company will seek to avoid making any payment for failure.

Adirector who leaves as a result of poor personal performance will normally be treated differently than a director who leaves by reason of redundancy, retirement or ill health.
The Company will not make any payments for loss of office in the event of gross misconduct.

The Remuneration Committee will operate the share schemes in accordance with their respective rules and in accordance with the principles of the remuneration policy (see
page 76 for further details).

The share plan rules make more generous provisions for those who leave for a permitted reason (ill health, retirement, redundancy etc.) and this is colloquially referred to as a
“good leaver”.

Ontermination, a non-executive director would normally receive their fee for the month of termination. The Chairmanis entitled to six months’ notice and benefits for that
period if served notice by the Company.

The Company may purchase a small leaving gift for departing directors.

The table below sets out how each component of the payment may be calculated. Any discretions described in the table below may be applied in full or in part against all or part
of an award as the Committee thinks fit.

Element of payment Basls of calculation

Permitted reason (good leaver) Otherreason
Annual base salary and Executive Directors may be entitled to receive compensation for loss There willbe no compensation for loss of office due to
benefits of office which will be a maximum of 12 months'salary. misconduct or normal resignation.

Such payments will be equivalent to the monthly salary and benefits
that the executive would have received if stillin employment with
the Company. These will be paid over the notice period. Executive
directors will be expected to mitigate their loss withina 12-month
period of their departure.

The Company has discretion to make a lump sum payment in lieu of
notice. The Committee may also make modest payments relating to
outplacement consultancy.

Pension Pension contributions or payments in lieu of pension contributions will There willnormally be no payments or compensation.
be made during the notice period.

The Company has discretion to make a lump sum payment inlieu
regardingloss of office.

Calculated on a contractual basis and where the pay in lieu of notice
clauseis invoked, an amount up to one year's accrued benefits.
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Element of payment

Basis of calculation

Annual Bonus Plan
("ABP")

Performance conditions willbe measured at the measurement date.

The Committee's normal policy is that the bonus willbe pro-rated
for time although the Committee may decide not to pro-rate for
time. ltis the Committee’s intention to only use this discretion in
circumstances which, in its opinion, are sufficiently exceptional and
where thereis an appropriate business case which will be explained
in full to shareholders.

No bonus is payable for the year of cessation.

The Remuneration Committee has the discretion to
determine that an executive is a good leaver. ltis the
Committee’s intention to only use this discretionin
circumstances which, inits opinion, are sufficiently
exceptional and where there is an appropriate business
case which will be explained in full to shareholders.

Deferred Stock Plan
("DSP")

All subsisting deferred stock awards will vest.
The Remuneration Committee has discretion:

» tovestdeferred shares at the end of the original deferral period or
at the date of cessation. The Remuneration Committee will make
this determination depending on the type of good leaver reason
resulting in the cessation;

« todetermine whether to pro-rate the maximum number of shares
to the time from the date of grant to the date of cessation. The
Committee’s normal policy is that it will not pro-rate awards for
time. The Remuneration Committee will determine whether or
not to pro-rate based on the circumstances of the executive
director's' departure.

Awards subject to the holding period (i.e. vested awards for years

four or five following grant) will normally be released at the end of the
holding period. The Committee has discretion to release the shares
earlier and will make this determination depending on the type of good
leaver reason resulting in the cessation.

Lapse of any unvested deferred stock awards.

Awards subject to the holding period (i.e. vested awards in
years four or five following grant) will be released at the end
of the holding period.

The Remuneration Committee has the discretion to
determine that an executive is a good leaver. Itis the
Remuneration Committee’s intention to only use this
discretion in circumstances where there is an appropriate
business case which will be explained in full to shareholders.

The Committee may determine to pay cashinlieu of shares.

Long Term Incentive Plan
("LTIP7)

Normally pro-rated to time and performance in respect of each
subsisting LTIP award and the performance testingis undertaken at
the normal time.

Awards subject to the holding period {i.e. vested awards for years

four or five following grant) will normally be released at the end of the
holding period. The Committee has discretion to release the shares
earlier and will make this determination depending on the type of good
leaver reason resultingin the cessation.

The Committee may decide to measure performance over the original
performance period or at the date of cessation. The Committee will
make this determination depending on the type of good leaver reason
resultingin the cessation.

The Committee may determine whether to pro-rate the maximum
number of shares to the time from the date of grant to the date of
cessation. The Committee's normal policy is that it will pro-rate
awards for time. It is the Committee’s intention to use discretion not
to pro-ratein circumstances where there is an appropriate business
case which will be explained in full to shareholders.

The Committee may determine to pay cash inlieu of shares.

Any unvested LTIP awards will normally lapse.

Awards subject to the holding period (i.e. vested awards in
years four or five following grant) will be released at the end
of the holding period.

The Committee may determine that an executiveis a

good leaver. Itis the Committee's intention to only use this
discretionin circumstances where there is an appropriate
business case which will be explained in full to shareholders.

The Committee may determine to pay cash in lieu of shares.

Compensation for forfeited
remuneration

Upon termination, any “buy-out” awards would normally lapse. However, the Remuneration Committee does retain the discretion to
decide otherwise, provided the termination is not as a result of poor performance.

Otherbenefits, e.g. relocation
allowances, international
mobility benefits and expenses

Willdepend on what has been agreed on appointment, but the Remuneration Committee would not expect any or all of these elements

of pay to form part of any termination arrangement but has discretion to make payments inrespect of them.

Allemployee equity
participation plans

Directors will be treated in the same manner as any other member of staffin respect of those plans in accordance with the rules of the

relevant plan and there is no discretion to apply alternative treatment.
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A good leaver reason s defined as cessation in the following circumstances:

- death:;

+ il-health:

« injury or disability;

« redundancy:

+ retirement (in agreement with the Company);

- employing company ceasing to be a Group company:

« transfer of employment to a company whichis not a Group company: and X

« anyreason permitted by the Committeeinits absolute discretionin any particular case except where termination is for dishonesty, fraud, misconduct or other
circumstances justifying summary dismissal.

Cessation of employment in circumstances other than those set out above is for other reasons.

Change of control

Inthe event of a change of control the Remuneration Committee will consider all relevant factors to ensure an equitable result is delivered for all stakeholders. The table below
sets out the default position and the Committee's discretions. As above, any discretions described in the table below may be applied in full or in part against all or part of an
award as the Committee thinks fit.

Element Approach Discretion

Annual Bonus Plan Default: performance conditions will be The Committee has the discretion to determine whether to pro-rate the bonus to
measured at the date of the change of control. time. The normal approach s that it will pro-rate for time, however, in exceptional
The bonus will normally be pro-rated to the date circumstances where the nature of the transaction produces exceptional value for
of change of control. shareholders and provided the performance targets are met (or likely to have been

met) the Committee will consider whether pro-rating is equitable.

Deferred Stock Plan : For the year of change of control performance The Committee has the discretion to determine whether to pro-rate the DSP
conditions will be measured at the date of the award to time for the year of change of control. The normal approachiis that it will
change of control. The award will normatly be pro-rate for time, however, in exceptional circumstances where the nature of the
pro-rated to the date of change of control. transaction produces exceptional value and provided the performance targets are

met (or likely to have been met) the Committee will consider whether pro-rating is

Subsisting deferred stock awards will vestona equitable and also may determine to pay cashinlieu of shares.

change of control.
Inrespect of subsisting awards the Committee has the discretion to determine
whether to pro-rate the DSP award to time. The normal approachis that it will not
pro-rate for time. The Committee may determine to pro-rate depending on the
circumstances of the change of control.

LTIPs The number of shares subject to subsisting LTIP The Committee has the discretion to determine whether to pro-rate the LTIP
awards willvest on change of control pro-ratedto  award to time and performance. The normal approach is that it will pro-rate,
time and performance. however, in exceptional circumstances where the nature of the transaction

produces exceptional value for shareholders and provided the performance targets
are met (or likely to have been met) the Committee will consider whether pro-rating
is equitable and also may determine to pay cashinlieu of shares.

Employment conditions elsewhere in the Company

In determining remuneration, the Remuneration Committee is mindful of pay and conditions across the Group. Decisions concerning executive directors’ pay and benefits
are generally in line with the practices and framework across the Group. The Committee is briefed by the Group Chief Executive and the Reward team on the overall pay and
benefits framework for the Group and on changes made.

Employees’ views
Employees have not been consulted on the directors' remuneration policy but are free to ask any questions they wish and to offer any opinions they have through our
employee communications channels. Employees who are also shareholders are able to vote on the directors’ remuneration policy and report.

Shareholders’ views

The Remuneration Committee supported by relevant executives actively engages with major institutional shareholders on aregular basis and welcomes the views of
shareholders on the Group's remuneration policy. The Remuneration Committee consulted with shareholders throughout 2017 and addressed the proposed amendments
to the remuneration policy that have been set outin detail above. In finalising the proposals, the views of the largest shareholders were taken into account during a
comprehensive engagement process.
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Going Concern
and Viability
Statement

Going Concern

The Group's business activities together with the factors likely to affect its future
development, performance and position are set out in the Strategic Report and
Directors' Report on pages 1-88. The financial position of the Group, its cash flows
and liquidity position are described on pages 34-36. In addition, note 17 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements includes the Group's objectives, policies and
processes for managingits capital: its financial risk management objectives; details
of its financial instruments and hedging activities: and its exposure to credit risk
and liquidity risk.

The Group's committed bank facilities comprise a $650 million multicurrency
revolving credit facility (RCF) dated 10 April 2014 due to expirein April 2019 and

an Acquisition Financing Agreement (AFA) put in place during 2015 to fund the
acquisition of Landmark Aviation in conjunction with the rights issue. Following the
prepayment of Facility A and the partial prepayment of Facility B in June 2016 from
the disposal proceeds of the six FBOs in accordance with the U.S. Department of
Justice's requirement in relation to the Landmark Aviation acquisition, there remain
two term debt facilities. These are Facility B due to expire in February 2019 and
Facility C due to expire in September 2020. During the year the Group used part of
the net proceeds from the disposal of ASIG to prepay $110 million under Facility B of
the AFA and, therefore, as at 31 December 2017 $253 million remains outstanding
under this term debt facility. There have been no prepayments under Facility C of
the AFA and, therefore, as at 31 December 2017 the fullamount of $450 million
remains outstanding.

In addition, BBA Aviation plc has US private placement ("USPP") obligations of $500
million senior notes with various maturity dates between 2018 and 2026.

In total the Group has debt obligations and facilities of $1,853 millionand as at

31 December 2017 the Group has available $535 million of undrawn committed
borrowing facilities. These debt obligations and facilities are subject to cross default.
Further details relating to these debt arrangements are providedin note 16 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The bank facilities and the USPP notes are
subject to two main financial covenants: maximum net debt to underlying EBITDA
of 3.5x and minimum net interest cover of 3.0x underlying EBITDA. The directors
expect the Group to comply with these covenants for the foreseeable future.

The Group's forecasts and projections taking account of reasonably possible changes
in trading performance show that the Group should be able to operate within the level
of its current facilities in the foreseeable future. The principal risks and uncertainties
affecting the forecasts and projections, to which the Group is exposed, relate to the
number of hours of flying activity, principally in Business & General Aviation, but also
to alesser extentin commercial and military aviation. Flying hours largely dictate the
drivers of revenue, namely fuel volumes in Signature, engine overhaul cycles in ERO
and demand for components in Ontic. Further details of these risks and uncertainties
are provided on pages 20-23.

The directors have carried out a critical review of the Group's 2018 budget and
medium-term plans with due regard for the risks and uncertainties to which the
Groupis exposed and the impact that these could have on trading performance.
The key assumptions used in constructing the budget were as follows:

« InFlight Support we anticipate continued strong momentumin Signature Flight
Support, supported by growth in B&GA flying hours.

» InAftermarket Services, Ontic’s outlook remains solid with a strong order backlog.
Engine Repair & Overhaul has substantially completedits footprint rationalisation
programme but, with a competitive market and pricing environment, further
opportunities to simplify the business will be taken to improve efficiency.

+ Inaddition, our overall performance will be supported by further incremental
contributions from the substantial investments made across the Group inrecent
years. Qver the longer term, the underlying strengths of our market-leading
businesses, the continuing improvement in their operational performance and
the structurat growth and consolidation in our major markets support the Board's
confidence in our ability to generate superior through-cycle returns.

The directors have areasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.
Thus they continue to adopt the going concernbasis of accountingin preparing the
annual financial statements.

Viability Statement

In accordance with provision c.2.2 of the UK Corporate Governance Code, the
directors have assessed the financial and operational position and prospects of the
BBA Aviation Group. The directors’ assessment considered the three-year period to
December 2020, This assessment was based on the three-year financial forecast for
the BBA Aviation Group. The BBA Aviation Group three-year financial forecast was
prepared on a business by business basis alongside the BBA Aviation Group annual
budget process.

The Directors consider the three-year period to December 2020 to be the
appropriate viability assessment period based on the historic performance of the
Group and its key underlying markets. The directors believe the periodis the optimal
balance of long-term projections and acceptable forecasting accuracy.

In making their assessments the directors have considered the potential financial
and operational impacts of severe yet plausible scenarios that couldimpact the
three-year financial forecasts for BBA Aviation. The plausible scenarios considered
are broadly aligned to the principal risks and uncertainties set out on pages 20-23.1n
their assessment of the impact of plausible scenarios on BBA Aviation, the directors
have also considered the likely effectiveness of available mitigating actions.

Based on this assessment, the diréctors have areasonable expectation that the
Company and the BBA Aviation Group will be able to continue in operation and meet
their liabilities as they fall due for the three-year period to December 2020.
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Disclosures

Group results and dividends
Theresults for the year ended 31 December 2017 are shown in the Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income on page 91.

The directors recommend the payment of a final ordinary share dividend for 2017
of 9.59 ¢ per share on 25 May 2018 to shareholders on the register at the close

of business on 13 April 2017, which together with the interim dividend paid on

3 November 2017 makes a total of 13.4 ¢ net per ordinary share for the year
(2016: 12.75¢). Shareholders will receive their dividends in sterling unless they
have previously elected to receive their dividends in US dollars. Shareholders who
wish to receive dividends in US dollars must make the appropriate election to the
Company'’s registrars no later than 5.30 pm on 30 April 2018. A new electionis not
required if shareholders have previously made a valid election to receive dividends
inUS dollars. Further information concerning the dividend currency electioncan
be found on the Company’s website at www.bbaaviation.com.

Acquisitions and disposals
Acquisitions and disposals in the year are described in notes 24 and 25 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Events after the balance sheet date
There are no disclosable events after the balance sheet date.

Board of directors

The current directors of the Company at the date of this report appear on pages
44 and 45.0n 31 May 2017, Mike Powell stepped down from the Board as Finance
Director and was replaced by David Crook. On 30 June 2017, Simon Pryce retired
from the Board and Wayne Edmunds was appointed as Interim Group Chief

Executive. All other directors held office throughout the financial year under review.

Amee Chande and Emma Gilthorpe were appointed to the Board as non-executive
directorson 1 January 2018.

Directors’ interestsin shares
Directors’interests in shares and share options are contained in the Directors’
Remuneration Report.

86

Directors’ indemnities

The Company has entered into deeds of indemnity in favour of each of its directors,
under which the Company agrees to indemnify each director against liabilities
incurred by that director in respect of acts or omissions arisingin the course of their
office or otherwise by virtue of their office. In addition, the Company has entered
into indemnity deed polls in substantially similar terms in favour of members of the
Executive Management Committee and other members of senior management.
Where such deeds are for the benefit of directors, they are qualifying third party
indemnity provisions as defined by section 3098 of the Companies Act 1985 or
section 234 of the Companies Act 2006, as applicable. At the date of this report,
these indemnities are therefore in force for the benefit of all the current directors
of the Company and other members of senior management.

On 1 November 2007, a subsidiary of the Company, BBA Aviation Finance, enteredinto
qualifying third party indemnity provisions as defined by section 234 of the Companies
Act 2006 in favour of its directors, under which each director is indemnified against
liabilities incurred by that director in respect of acts or omissions arising in the course
of their office or otherwise by virtue of their office and such provisions remainin force
as at the date of this report.

Employee information

The Company provides employees with various opportunities to obtain information
on matters of concern to them and toimprove their awareness of the financial and
economic factors that affect the performance of the Company. These include
"AllHands Briefings”, staff forums, and meetings with trade unions that take place
throughout the year.

Allcompanies within the Group strive to operate fairly at all times and this includes
not permitting discrimination against any employee or applicant for employment
on the basis of race, religion or belief, colour, gender, disability, national origin, age,
military service, veteran status, sexual orientation or marital status. Thisincludes
giving full and fair consideration to suitable applications for employment from
disabled persons and making appropriate accommodations so thatif existing
employees become disabled they can continue to be employed, wherever
practicable, in the same job or, if this is not practicable, making every effort to

find suitable alternative employment and to provide relevant training.

Agreements

Under section 992 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company discloses thatin the
event of a change of controlin the Company: {i) the Company’s commitments under
the $1.650 million Acquisition Financing Agreement dated 23 September 2015 and as
amended and restated on 16 November 2015, its $650 million revolving credit facility
dated 10 April 2014, its $300 million private note placement dated 18 May 2011 (as
amended) andits $200 million private note placement dated 17 December 2014
could become repayable: {ii} the Engine Lease Agreement dated 29 June 2009 (as
amended) under which $83 million of aircraft engines have beenleased to the Engine
Repair & Overhaul (ERQ) business could be terminated: (iil) the consent of Netjets
would be required for the transfer of the benefits under its contract with Signature
Flight Support; {iv) the operating licence with London Luton Airport Operations

may be terminable; and (v} certain licence agreements within the ERO and Ontic
businesses are terminable or require the consent of the counterparty but none of
these contractsin their own right are significant to the Group.
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Future developments
The Strategic Report discusses future developments of the Group's businesses.

Suppliers’ payment policy

The Company and Group's policy is to settle terms of payment with suppliers when
agreeing the terms of each transaction, to ensure that suppliers are made aware of
the terms of payment and abide by the terms of the payment.

Share capital

Details of the Company’s share capital and changes to the share capital are shown
innote 21 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. That note also contains a
summary of the rights attaching to each class of shares and details of the number

of ordinary shares held in employee benefit trusts. Awards granted under the
Company's share plans are satisfied either by shares held in the employee benefit
trust or by the issue of new shares when awards vest. The Remuneration Committee
monitors the number of awards made under the various share plans and their
potentialimpact on the relevant dilution limits recommended by the Investment
Association. Thereis a 5% limit in respect of discretionary plans and a 10% limit in
respectof all plans. Based on the Company's issued share capital as at 31 December
2017 the Company has used 2.2% towards the 5% limit and 2.5% towards the

10% limit.

The Company was given authority to purchase up to 14.99% of its existing ordinary
share capital at the 2017 AGM. That authority will expire at the conclusion of the AGM
in 2018 unless renewed. Accordingly, a special resolution to renew the authority will
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

The existing authority for directors to allot ordinary shares will expire at the
conclusion of the 2018 AGM. Accordingly. an ordinary resolution to renew this
authority willbe proposed at the forthcoming AGM. In addition, it will be proposed

to give the directors further authority to allot ordinary shares in connectionwitha
rights issue in favour of ordinary shareholders. This s in line with guidance issued by
the Investment Association. tf the directors were to use such further authority in the
year following the 2018 AGM, all directors wishing to remain in office would stand for
re-election at the 2019 AGM.

Details of these resolutions are included within the Notice of AGM.

Resolutions at the Annual General Meeting

The Company's AGM willbe held on 11 May 2018. Accompanying this report is the
Notice of AGM which sets out the resolutions to be considered and approved at the
meeting together with some explanatory notes. The resolutions cover such routine
matters as the renewal of authority to allot shares (referred to earlier), to disapply
pre-emptionrights and to purchase own shares.

Substantial shareholdings
The Company has been notified of the following materialinterests in the voting rights
of the Company under the provisions of the Disclosure and Transparency Rules:

Asat Asat

31/12/17 28/2/17

William H. Gates Il 14.19% 14.19%
Aviva plc andits subsidiaries 6.32% 7.58%
APG Asset Management NV 5.17% 5.17%

Charitable and political donations
Group donations to charities worldwide were $877,024 (2016: $1,057,712).
No donations were made to any political party in either year.

Auditor
As required by section 418 of the Companies Act 2006, each of the directors, at the
date of the approval of this report, confirms that:

so far as the director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the
Company'’s auditor is unaware; and

the director has taken all the steps that s/he ought to have taken as a director to
make herself/himself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that
the Company's auditor is aware of that information.

]

b

Words and phrases usedin this confirmation should be interpreted in accordance
with section 418 of the Companies Act 2006.

A resolution to reappoint Deloitte LLP as auditor of the Company willbe proposed at
the AGM.

Greenhouse gas emissions
The greenhouse gas emissions are disclosed on page 29.

Financial Risk Management
Financial Risk Management is discussed on pages 20to 23.

The Directors' Report wasrpproved by the Board on 28 February 2018 and signed on

it alf by:
L4

David Blizzard,
Company Secretary
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Directors’
Responsibilities
Statement

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each
financial year. Under that law the directors are required to prepare the Group financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (iFRSs) as
adopted by the European Union and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation and have elected
to prepare the parent company financial statements in accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting
Standards and applicable law), including FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework".
Under company law the directors must not approve the accounts unless they are
satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the profit or loss of the Company for that period.

In preparing the parent company financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

« make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject
to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

« prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless itis
inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue in business.

In preparing the Group financial statements, International Accounting Standard 1
requires that directors:

+ properly select and apply accounting policies;

+ presentinformation, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides
relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable information;

- provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements
in IFRSs are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particutar
transactions, other events and conditions on the entity's financial position and
financial performance; and

« make an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

88

The directors are responsible for
preparing the Annual Report and the
financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are
sufficient to show and explain the Company's transactions and disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and enable
them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006.
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
otherirregularities.

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and
financialinformationincluded on the Company's website. Legislationin the United
Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may
differ fromlegislationin other jurisdictions.

Responsibility statement
We confirm that to the best of our knowledge:

+ thefinancial statements, preparedin accordance with the relevant financial
reporting framework, give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial
position and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings includedin the
consolidation taken as awhole;

- the Strategic Reportincludes a fair review of the development and performance
of the business and the position of the Company and the undertakings included
in the consolidation taken as a whole, together with a description of the principal
risks and uncertainties that they face; and

- the Annual Report and financial statements, taken as a whole, are fair, balanced
and understandable and provide the information necessary for shareholders to
assess the Company's position and performance, business model and strategy.

This responsibility statement was approved by the board of directors on 28 February

2018 andis signed onits behalf by:

David Crook,
Interim Croup Chief Executive Group Finance Director
28February 2018 28 February 2018
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Independent
Auditor’s Report

Report on the audit of the financial statements
In our opinion:

+ thefinancial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's
and of the parent company's affairs as at 31 December 2017 and of the Group's
profit for the year then ended: .

» the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union;

+ the parent company financial statements have been properly preparedin
accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
including Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 101 "Reduced Disclosure
Framework"; and

- thefinancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the Group financial
statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

We have audited the financial statements of BBA Aviation plc (the ‘Parent Company’}
and its subsidiaries {the ‘Group') which comprise:

» theConsolidated Income Statement:

» the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income:

- theConsoclidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets;

« the Consoclidated and Parent Company Statements of Changes in Equity;
+ the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement;

« the Accounting Policies of the Group and Parent Company;

« therelated Group notes 1 to 26; and

- therelated Parent Company notes 1to 14.

To the members of BBA Aviation plc

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the
Group financial statements is applicable law and IFRSs as adopted by the European
Union. The financial reporting frarmework that has been applied in the preparation
of the Parent Company financial statements is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards. including FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework”
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {UK)
{ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report.

We are independent of the Group and the Parent Company in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statementsin the
UK. including the Financial Reporting Council's (FRC's) Ethical Standard as applied to
listed public interest entities, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements. We confirm that the non-audit services
prohibited by the FRC's Ethical Standard were not provided to the Group and the
Parent Company.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion.

Summary of our audit approach

Key audit matters

The key audit matters that we identified in the current year were:

- Signature Flight Support ("SFS") goodwillimpairment
+ Revenue recognition: Percentage of completion accounting
- Carryingvalue of Aftermarket Services inventory

«  Presentation of earnings

Matertality The materiality that we used for the Group financial statements was $12.0 million which was calculated by reference to both profit
before tax and underlying profit before tax.
Scoping Following the sale of the ASIG business in February 2017 and further integration of the Landmark business, our audit scope for 2017

decreased from 13 to 10 operating locations. Senior members of the group audit team continued to visit key locations where our group

audit scope was focused.

Significant changes inour approach

In the current year, acquisition accounting has been removed as a key audit matter as there have been no significant acquisitions. In

addition, following a reassessment of risks that are most signiﬁcant to our audit, the key audit matter on goodwillimpairmentis focused
on the SFS goodwill because the balance represents over 25% of total assets of the Group and the forecasted cash flows are subject to
management's estimate of the long-term performance of the business.
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Conclusions relating to going concern, principal risks and viability statement

Going concern

We have reviewed the directors’ statement on page 85 to the financial statements about whether they
consideredit appropriate to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing them and their
identification of any materialuncertainties to the Group's and Parent Company's ability to continue to
do so over a period of at least 12 months from the date of approval of the financial statements.

We are required to state whether we have anything material to add or draw attention toin refation to
that statement required by Listing Rule 9.8.6R(3) and report if the statement is materially inconsistent
with our knowledge obtained in the audit.

Principal risks and viability statement

We confirm that we have nothing material to report,
add or draw attentionto in respect of these matters.

Based solely onreading the directors’ statements and considering whether they were consistent with the
knowledge we obtained in the course of the audit, including the knowledge obtained in the evaluation of

the directors’ assessment of the Group’s and the Parent Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern,

We confirm that we have nothing material to report,
add or draw attention to in respect of these matters.

we are required to state whether we have anything material to add or draw attention to in relation to:

+ thedisclosures on page 23 that describe the principal risks and explain how they are being managed

or mitigated;

+ thedirectors’ confirmation on page 85 that they have carried out arobust assessment of the
principal risks facing the Group, including those that would threatenits business model, future

performance, solvency or liquidity; or

+ thedirectors'explanation onpage 85 as to how they have assessed the prospects of the Group,
over what period they have done so and why they consider that period to be appropriate, and their
statement as to whether they have areasonable expectation that the Group will be able to
continue in operation and meetiits liabilities as they fall due over the period of their assessment,
including any related disclosures drawing attention to any necessary qualifications or assumptions.

We are also required to report whether the directors’ statement relating to the prospects of the Group
required by Listing Rule 9.8.6R(3)} is materially inconsistent with our knowledge obtained in the audit.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period and include
the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) that we identified. These matters included those which had the greatest effect
on: the overall audit strategy. the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team.

These matters were addressedin the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters.

SFS goodwillimpairment

Key audit matter description

Gooduwill within the SFS cash generating unit amounted to $1,058.3 miltion (2016: $1,048.7 million), representing 26% (2016:
24%) of the total assets of the Group.

As stated within the accounting policies to the Group's financial statements on page 100, goodwill is subject to an annual
impairment review using a value in use basis.

The value in use calculationis based onlong-term cash flows of the business which are subject to management’s estimate of
the long-term performance of the business and risk adjusted discount rates, as stated within the notes to the accounts on page
107. We have therefore included goodwillimpairment for the SFS cash generating unit as a key audit matter.

Howthe scope of our auditresponded to the
key audit matter

Qur audit procedures included challenging the key assumptions used in management's impairment model, including the
forecast future cash flows, growth rates appliedin the medium and long term and the risk adjusted discount rates.

In performing our audit procedures we reviewed historical financial performance of the business units compared with

the original forecasts to evaluate the accuracy of management's budgeting process. Furthermore, we assessed the
appropriateness of the forecast cash flows and long-term growth rates with reference to external macro-economic and market
outlook data.

To assess the discount rate applied we used internal valuation specialists to perform benchmarking againstindependent data.

In addition to the above, we have also reviewed the related presentation and disclosuresin the financial statements.

Key observations
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We concur with the directors’ assessment that there is noimpairment charge required. We atso consider the disclosures within
the Consolidated Financial Statements to be appropriate.
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Revenue recognition: Percentage of completion accounting

Key audit matter description

As stated within the accounting policies to the Group's financial statements on page 102, revenue recognised in the Engine
Repair & Overhaul businesses of $518.8 million {2016: $541.4 million) requires management judgement to estimate the stage of
completion and profitability of contracts, to determine the amount of revenue and profit to be recorded for engine overhauls

in progress at the year end.

Given the management estimates involved in determining the key assumptions, we have identified this as a potential fraud
risk area.

How the scope of our audit responded
to the key audit matter

In performing our audit procedures we assessed the estimates applied within the percentage of completion calculation by
verifying the engine overhaul costs incurred for work undertaken at the year end and challenging the estimated costs to
completion. In assessing the estimated costs to completion, we considered the historical accuracy of management’s
forecasts in previous years for the cost of engine overhauls and made enquiries of technical staff responsible for the engine
overhaul process.

Key observations

Based on the results of each of the procedures as set out above, we consider the related financial statement amounts to be
appropriate and in line with the Group's accounting policies as set out on page 102.

Carrying value of Aftermarket Services inventory

Key audit matter description

As detailed within the significant financial reporting issues considered by the Audit and Risk Committee on page 53,
management judgement is required to establish that the carrying value of inventory across the Aftermarket Services
businesses of $220.0 million (2016: $215.8 million) is appropriate. in particular in relation to determining the appropriate level of
inventory provisioning against surplus and obsolete items.

The judgement reflects the nature of the Group's Aftermarket Services operations which means that inventory must be held to
support aircraft engine overhaul cycles, resulting in inventory which can be held for extended periods of time before utilisation.

Howthe scope of our audit responded
to the key audit matter

QOur audit procedures included testing of the inventory provisions held in the Aftermarket Services businesses by understanding
and challenging the key assumptions used to determine the appropriate carrying value of inventories. Specifically, we assessed
whether:

- management’s controls relating to the estimation of the inventory provisions are appropriately designed and implemented;

+ theestimates of remaining lives and usage profiles of the engine and aircraft platforms are consistent with industry
projections and supported by industry experts; and

» where the expected future usage of inventory is based on past experience, this has been reasonably estimated.

Furthermore we assessed the mathematical accuracy of the provisioning calculation by performing a recalculation of the
expected provision based on the above key assumptions.

Key observations

Presentation of earnings

Evidence obtained during the audit shows that the level of inventory provisions is appropriate and consistent with our
understanding of the business.

Key audit matter description

Management presents the Consolidated [Income Statement in a columnar format, separatefy disclosing the "underlying” results
and "exceptional and otheritems”.

Total "exceptional and other items” contributed to a charge of $127.0 million (2016: charge of $316.0 miillion).

In addition, following the sale of the ASIG businessin February 2017, management has presented the results of the business as a
discontinued operation, consistent with the presentation shown for the year ending 31 December 2016.

As detailed within note 2 to the Group's financial statements, management has defined "exceptional and other items” as items
which are material and non-recurring in nature and also include costs relating to acquisitions and disposals and amortisation of
acquired intangibles and valued in accordance with IFRS 3.

Management judgement is requiredinrelation to the identification, measurement and disclosure of “exceptional and other
items” to ensure clarity in the presentation of the Group's financial performance.

This key audit matter was discussed in the Audit and Risk Committee Report on page 53.
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Howthe scope of our audit responded We have challenged the assumptions made to identify and measure those items classified as “exceptional and otheritems”.
to the key audit matter

Our audit work has included:

+ obtaining supporting documentation, such as invoices, legal correspondence and severance contracts, for the
measurement of such costs included within “exceptional and other items™;

« understanding and challenging management's rationale for the inclusion of such costs as "exceptional and other items”.
This has included assessing whether management's approach to identifying exceptional and other items is consistent with
the prior year:

- assessing the adequacy of disclosure inrelation to the "exceptional and other items"; and

» understanding and challenging management’s rationale for those items included in the underlying results which may be
considered non-recurringin nature.

We have also considered the use of alternative performance measures disclosed in the Annual Report given previous guidance
issued by the FRC and European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA).

Key observations Evidence obtained during the audit shows that the presentation of earnings is appropriate and consistent with the Group's
policyin this area.

QOur application of materiality

We define materiality as the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
person would be changed or influenced. We use materiality both in planning the scope of our audit work andin evaluating the results of our work.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as a whole as follows:

Group financial statements Parent Company financial statements

Materiality $12.0million {2016: $10.0 million) $6.0 million (2016: $5.0 million)

Basis for determining materiality Materiality was determined by reference to both profit before Materiality represents less than 1% (2016: less than 1%)
tax and underlying profit before tax. of net assets.

Rationale for the benchmark applied Profit before tax and underlying profit before tax are As thisis the parent company of the Group it does not
considered to be key performance metrics of the business. generate significant revenue butinstead incurs costs and as
Materiality of $12.0 million represents approximately 7% of such the net assets of the Parent Company are considered
Profit before Tax and 4% of Underlying Profit before Tax. appropriate when determining materiality.

We have agreed with the Audit and Risk Committee that we would report all audit differences in excess of $600,000(2016: $500,000), as well as differences below that
threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative grounds. We also report to the Audit and Risk Committee on disclosure matters that we identified when
assessing the overall presentation of the financial statements. .

An overview of the scope of our audit

Our group audit was scoped by obtaining an understanding of the Group andits environment, including Group-wide controls, and assessing the risks of material
misstatement at the Group level. Based on that assessment:

We focused our group audit scope on 10 (2016: 13) operating locations representing a decrease of three operating locations audited in the current year. The decrease
arises from the disposal of the ASIG business and integration of the Landmark business.

+ Five (2016: five) of these locations were subsidiaries subject to a full scope audit for the year ended 31 December 2017 in accordance with statutory reporting
requirements in the UK and Europe.

+  Four(2016: three) were subject to specific audit procedures, focused on the significant audit risk areas. This increase on prior year due to Dallas Airmotive being subject
to specific audit procedures in the current year.

» Theremaining operating location (2016: five locations) relates to the SFS US business for which a full scope audit was completed.

- These 10(2016: 13}locations represent the principal operating locations of the Group and account for approximately 96% (2016: 96%) of revenue and 93% (2016: 93%)
of the Group's total assets.
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Audits of these locations are performed at materiality levels determined by reference to a proportion of Group materiality appropriate to the relative scale of the business
concerned. Materiality for each location was set no higher than 70% (2016: 60%) of Group materiality.

At the Parent Company level we also tested the consolidation process and carried out analytical procedures to confirm our conclusion that there were no significant risks
of material misstatement of the aggregated financial information of the remaining components not subject to audit or audit of specified account balances.

The group audit team continued to follow a programme of planned visits that has been designed so that a senior member of the group audit team visits each of the
locations where the group audit scope was focused. Visits were made to 7 of the 10 operating locations during the year (2016: 10 out of 13). The visits will enable the group
audit team to update their understanding of the operations, risks and control environments of each component. The visits will also be used to review audit working papers
and attend key meetings with local management.

For each of the businesses included within the programme of planned visits, the group audit team discusses audit findings with the relevant component audit team
throughout the audit engagement and reviews relevant audit working papers. ’

The Parent Company is located in the United Kingdém and audited directly by the group audit team.

Otherinformation

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the We have nothing to reportinrespect of these matters.
information included in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in ourreport, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtainedin the audit or otherwise appears tobe
materially misstated. .

If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required

to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

In this context, matters that we are specifically required to report to you as uncorrected material
misstatements of the otherinformation include where we conclude that:

+ Fair, balanced and understandable — the statement given by the directors that they consider
the Annual Report and financial statements taken as a whole is fair, balanced and understandable
and provides the information necessary for shareholders to assess the Group's position and
performance, business model and strategy, is materially inconsistent with our knowledge
obtainedin the audit; or

+ Audit and Risk Committee reporting - the section describing the work of the Audit and Risk
Committee does not appropriately address matters communicated by us to the Audit and Risk
Committee; or

+ Directors' statement of compliance with the UK Corporate Governance Code —the parts of the
directors’ statement required under the Listing Rules relating to the Group's compliance with the UK
Corporate Governance Code containing provisions specified for review by the auditor in accordance
with Listing Rule 9.8.10R(2) do not properly disclose a departure from a relevant provision of the UK
Corporate Governance Code.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied
that they give a true and fair view, and for suchinternal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Inpreparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s and the Parent Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or the Parent
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and toissue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs {(UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materialif, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Afurther description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC’s website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.
This description forms part of our auditor's report.

Use of ourreport

This report is made solely to the Group’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so
that we might state to the Group’s members those matters we are required to state to themin an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Group and the Group's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report,

or for the opinions we have formed.

Report onother legal and regulatory requirements

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, the part of the Directors’' Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006.

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« theinformation givenin the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the
financial statements; and
« the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the Group and of the Parent Company and their environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified
any material misstatements in the Strategic Report or the Directors’' Report.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to reportinrespect

Adequacy of explanations received and accounting records
of these matters.

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to youif, in our opinion:

» we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit: or
- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit have
not been received from branches not visited by us; or
+ theParent Company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.
We have nothing to reportinrespect
ofthese matters.

Directors’ remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are also required to report ifin our opinion certain disclosures of directors’
remuneration have not been made or the part of the Directors' Remuneration Report to be audited is notin
agreement with the accounting records and returns.

Other matters

Auditor tenure

Following the recommendation of the Audit and Risk Committee, we were appointed by the Board in 2002 to audit the financial statements for the year ending 31
December 2002 and subsequent financial periods. Following a competitive tender process, we were appointed as auditor for the period ending 31 December 2014 and
subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement including previous renewals and reappointments of the firmis 15 years, covering the years
ending 31 December 2002 to 31 December 2017.

Consistency of the audit report with the additional report to the Audit and Risk Committee
Our audit opinion is consistent with the additional report to the Audit and Risk Committee we are required to provide in accordance with [SAs (UK),

ENOD b 8

Edward Hanson {Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Statutory Auditor

London

United Kingdom

28 February 2018
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Financial statements Consolidated Income Statement
95 Consclidatedincome
Statement
2017 2016
96 Consolidated Statement Exceptionat Exceptional
of Comprehensive and other and other
Income Underlying' items Total Underlying' items Total
g For the year ended 31 December Notes Sm $m $m $m $m $m
97 Consolidated Balance
Sheet Continuing operations
98 Consolidated CashFlow Revenue 1 2.370.6 - 23706 2,149.1 - 2,149.1
Statement Cost of sales (1,813.1) - (18131)  (1.654.7) - (1.654.7)
99 Consolidated Statement Gross profit 557.5 - 557.5 494.4 - 4944
of Changesin Equity
100 Accounting Poficies of - . _ _
theGroup Distribution costs (36.1) (36.1) (37.6) (37.6)
Administrative expenses (171.8) (93.8) (265.6) {172.3) (98.6) (270.9)
107 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial Other operatingincome 89 - 89 57 -. 5.7
Statements Share of profit of associates and joint ventures 10 34 - 3.4 134 - 13.4
155 CompanyBalance Sheet Other operating expenses (1.3) (1.2) 2.5) 10 (28.0} (29.0)
156 Company Statement of Restructuring costs 2 - (28.0) (28.0) - (9.9) (9.9)
Ch, inEquif
angesinEquity Operating profit/(loss) 12 360.6 (123.0) 2376 3026 (136.5) 166.1
157 Accounting Policies of
the Company
Impairment of assets 8 - - - - (184.4) (184.4)
158 Notestothe Company
Financial Statements Investmentincome 3 32 - 3.2 37 - 37
166 Subsidiaries and Related Finance costs 3 (65.3) - (65.3) (67.6) -~ (67.6)
Undertakings Profit/(loss) before tax 2985 (123.0) 175.5 2387 (320.9) (82.2)
173 Five Year Summary
174 Alternative Performance Tax (charge)/credit 4 (52.2) 185 (33.7) (39.5) 102.4 629
Measures Profit/(loss) from continuing operations 246.3 (104.5) 1418 199.2 (218.5) (19.3)
179 Shareholder information
Discontinued operation
{Loss)/profit from discontinued
operation, net of tax i 25 - {22.5) (22.5) 179 (97.5) (79.6)
Profit/{loss) for the period 246.3 (127.0) 119.3 217.1 (316.0) (98.9)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of BBA Aviation plc 246.4 (127.0) 119.4 217.1 (316.0) (98.9)
Non-controlling interest (0.1) ~ (0.1} - - -
246.3 (127.0) 1193 217.1 (316.0) {98.9)
Earnings/(loss) per share Adjusted Unadjusted Adjusted Unadjusted
Total Group .
Basic [ 24.0¢ 116¢ 21.1¢ (9.6)¢
Diluted 6 237¢ 115¢ 209¢ (9.6)¢
Continuing operations
Basic 6 240¢ 138¢ 19.4¢ (1.9)¢
Diluted 6 23.7¢ 13.7¢ 19.2¢ (18)¢
Discontinued operations
Basic 25 - (22)¢ 1.7¢ (7.7)¢
Diluted 25 - (22)¢ 1.7¢ (7.7)¢

1 Underlying profitis before exceptional and otheritems. Exceptional and other itemns are definedInnote 2.
All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 174-178.
The Group has presented a discontinued operationin the current year and prior year, see note 25.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

2017 2016
Forthe year ended 31 December Notes Sm $m
Profit/{loss) for the period 119.3 (98.9)
Other comprehensiveincome/(loss)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit pension schemes 19 11.2 (52.3)
Tax (charge)/credit relating to components of other comprehensive income/({loss) that will not
be reclassified subsequently to profitor loss 4 (1.1) 9.8
10.1 (42.5)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange difference on translation of foreign operations 21 (6.8) 1.0
Recycling of transtational exchange differences accumulated in equity 25 6.4 -
Fair value movements in available for sate investments 21 (4.4) (20
Fair value movements in foreign exchange cash flow hedges 17,21 10.1 1.3
Transfer to profit or loss from other comprehensive income on foreign exchange cash
flowhedges 17,21 2.2} (4.5)
Fair value movementininterest rate cash flowhedges 17,21 17 (5.4}
Transfer to profit or loss from other comprehensive income oninterest rate cash flow hedges 17.21 40 7.3
Tax relating to components of other comprehensive income that may be subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss 4 (4.3) 28
4.5 Q.5
Other comprehensive income/{loss) for the year 146 (42.0)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1339 (140.9)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of BBA Aviation plc 134.0 (141.1)
Non-controlling interests {0.1) 0.2
1339 (140.9)
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

2017 2016
Asat 31 December Notes $m $m
Non-current assets
Goodwill 8 1,126.6 11139
Otherintangible assets 8 13113 13783
Property, plant and equipment 9 8455 875.6
Interests in associates andjoint ventures 10 41.4 401
Trade and other receivables 12 20.1 19.2
Deferred tax asset 20 0.1 0.4
3,345.0 3,427.5
Current assets
Inventories 11 2499 235.8
Trade and other receivables 12 321.4 296.8
Cashand cash equivalents 12 1535 1825
Tax recoverable 0.7 1.4
Assets held for sale 25 - 267.7
7255 984.2
Totalassets 1 4,070.5 44117
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 13 (502.1) (543.2)
Tax liabilities (319) (36.8)
Obligations under finance leases 14 {0.2) (0.2)
Borrowings 16 (124.2) (1.0)
Provisions 18 (32.2) (27.6)
Liabilities held for sale 25 - (89.3)
(690.6) (698.1)
Netcurrentassets 249 286.1
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 16 (1,198.6) (1,546.7)
Trade and other payables due after one year 13 (0.9} (4.0
Pensions and other post-retirement benefits 19 (71.7) (82.8)
Deferred tax liabilities 20 (137.8) (120.5)
Obligations under finance leases 14 (1.1) (1.5)
Provisions 18 (36.6) (39.5)
(1.446.7) (1.795.0)
Total liabilities 1 (2,137.3) (2,493.1)
Netassets 1933.2 19186
Equity
Share capital 21 508.0 508.7
Share premium account 21 1.594.5 1,594.5
Otherreserve 21 (5.4} {1.0)
Treasury reserve 21 (92.8) (91.0)
Capitalreserve 21 50.4 45.1
Hedging and translation reserves 21 (73.9) (87.1)
Retained earnings 21 (50.1) (52.2)
Equity attributable to equity holders of BBA Aviation plc 19317 19170
Non-controlling interest 1.5 1.6
Total equity 19332 19186

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2018 and signed onits behalf by:

Wayne Edmunds, David Crook,
Interi ougChief utive Group Finance Director
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

2017 2016

For the year ended 31 December Notes sm $m
Operatingactivities
Net cash flow from operating activities 23 339.0 3748
Investing activities
Interest received 33 27
Dividends received from associates 24 24
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (73.4) (101.6)
Purchase of intangible assets! (11.9) (11.4)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 16.8 11.1
Acquisition of subsidiaries net of cash/(debt) acquired 24 (75.7) (2.098.2)
Investmentin joint venture 0.3) -
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries and associates, net of costs 170.5 186.6
Net cash inflow/{outflow} from investing activities 31.7 (2.008.4)
Financing activities
Interest paid (60.5) (64.5)
Interest element of finance leases paid 0.1) (0.1)
Dividends paid 5 (130.7) (124.3)
Gains from realised foreign exchange contracts (15.0) 427
Proceeds fromissue of ordinary shares net of issue costs 0.3 03
Sale/(purchase) of own shares'! 0.3 (1.3)
(Decrease)/increase inloans (222.6) 10353
(Decrease)/increasein finance leases (0.4) 1.7
Increase/(decrease)in overdrafts 30 {11.0)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities . (425.7) 8788
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (55.0) (754.7)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 205.3 966.4
Exchange adjustments 32 (6.4)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 12 153.5 205.3
Comprised of:

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 17 1535 182.5

Cashincludedin Assets held for sale at end of the year 25 - 228
Net debt at beginning of year ' (1.335.3) 456.5
Decreasein cash and cash equivalents {55.0 (754.7)
Decrease/{increase)inloans 222.6 (1,035.3)
Decrease/ (increaselin finance leases 0.4 (1.7)
{Increase)/decreasein overdrafts " 3.0 110
Exchange adjustments 3.2 (11.1)
Netdebt at end of year'? (1.167.1) (1,335.3)

t  Purchase ofintangible assetsincludes $5.0 million {2016: $10.6 million) paid in relation to Ontic licences not accounted for as acquisitions under IFRS 3.

tt Sale/{purchase)of sharesincludes the share purchases for the share buy-back scheme, shares purchased for the Employee Benefit Trust and shares purchased for employees
to settle their taxliabilities as part of the share schemes.

111 Withinthe Group's definition of net debt, the US private placement isincluded atits face vatue of $500 million {2016: $500 million), reflecting the fact that the liabilities willbe in
place until maturity. Thisis $3.5 million (2016: $8.8 million) lower thanits carrying value.

1 Allalternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 174-178.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Share Share Retained Other contr:!ﬁ:; Total
capital premium earnings reserves Total interests equity
Notes $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Balance at 1 January 2016 508.5 1,594.4 2082 (137.9) 2,173.2 {(4.8) 2,168.4
Loss for the year - - (98.9) - (98.9) - (98.9)
Other comprehensive loss for the year - - (39.7) (2.1) (41.8) (0.2} (42.0)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (138.6) (2.1) (140.7) 0.2) (140.9)
Dividends 5 - - (124.3) - (124.3) - (124.3)
Issue of share capital 21 0.2 0.1 - 03 - 03
Movement on treasuryreserve 21 - - - (1.3) (1.3) - (1.3)
Credit to equity for equity-settled
share-based payments 21 - - - 9.1 91 - 91
Changes in non-controlling interest - - - - - 6.6 6.6
Tax on share-based payment
transactions 4 - - 07 - 0.7 - 0.7
Transfer to retained earnings 21 - - 18 (1.8) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2016 508.7 1,5945 (52.2) (134.0) 19170 16 19186
Profit for the year - - 119.4 - 119.4 0.1) 119.3
Other comprehensive income for the
year - - 58 8.8 146 - 146
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for
theyear - - 1252 88 1340 0.1) 1339
Dividends 5 - - {130.7) - (130.7) - (130.7)
Issue of share capital 21 0.3 - - - 03 - 03
Movement on treasury reserve 21 - - - 03 0.3 - 03
Credit to equity for equity-settled
share-based payments 21 - - - 100 100 - 100
Tax on share-based payment
transactions 4 - - 08 - 08 - 08
Transfer to retained earnings 21 - - 6.8 (6.8) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2017 509.0 1,594.5 (50.1) (121.7) 19317 1.5 1933.2
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Financlal statements Accounting Policies of the Group

95 Consolidated Income
Statement R R
Basis of preparation
9% C;’é‘”“da‘:d Statement The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
or-omprenensive International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS) adopted for use
income
in the European Union (EV) and therefore comply with Article 4 of
97 (s::"sf""""“ Balance the EU International Accounting Standards (IAS) Regulation and the
e Companies Act 2006 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS.
98 Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement The financial statements have been prepared using the historical
) cost convention adjusted for the revaluation of certain financial
99 Consolidated Statement ) o " -
of Changesin Equity instruments. The principal accounting policies adopted are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied with the prior
100 3:::2:23;9 Policies of year except where noted.
107 Notestothe New financial reporting requirements
Consolidated Financial A number of EU-endorsed amendments to existing standards and
Statements interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
155 CompanyBalance Sheet 1 January 2017 and have been applied in preparing the Consolidated
156 C Stat rof Financial Statements of the Group. There is no impact on the Group
ompany Statement of " ) " .
ChangesinEquity Consolidated Financial Statements from applying these standards.
157 Accounting Policies of Financial reporting standards applicable for future
the Company financial periods
159 Notes tothe Company A number of EU-endorsed standards and amendments to existing
Financial Statements standards and interpretations, are effective for future annual
eriods and have not been applied in preparing the C lidated
166 Subsidiaries and Related :: ' alS fth Zp ‘edinpreparing onsclidate
Undertakings inancial Statements of the Group.
173 Five Year Summary The most significant changes to the IFRS framework in these
) forthcoming standards and amendments to standards are IFRS 9:
174 Alternative Performance ) .
Measures Financial Instruments (IFRS 9). IFRS 15: Revenue from contracts
with customers (IFRS 15} and IFRS 16: Leases (IFRS 16).
179 Shareholder Information

100

IFRS9

The Group wilt apply IFRS 9 from 1 January 2018. IFRS 9 addresses
the classification, measurement and recognition of financials assets
and financials liabilities, impairment and hedge accounting.

Classification and measurement: The number of categories of
financial assets under IFRS 9 has been reduced compared to |AS 39.
The classification is based on the business modelwithin which the
asset is held and the contractual cash flow characteristics of

the assets.

For financial assets that are debtinstruments the classification
categories are amortised cost; fair value through other
comprehensive income {(FVTOCI) and fair value through profit or
loss (FVTPL). Equity investments that fall within the scope of the
standard are usually measured at FVTPL unless anirrevocable
electionis made to recognise them within other comprehensive
income. On the transition the Group has elected to recognise
future changes in the fair value of the equity investmentin Fly Victor
Limited and Lider Taxi Aero S.A. Air Brasil which are classified as
financial instruments within other comprehensive income.

Impairment: The impairment model under IFRS 9 reflects expected
credit losses, as opposed to only incurred credit losses under IAS 39.

Hedge accounting: Oninitial application of the standard, an entity
may choose, asits accounting policy, to continue to apply the hedge
accounting requirements of IAS 39 instead of the hedge accounting
requirements of IFRS 9. The Group will adopt the hedge accounting
requirements of IFRS 9 from 1 January 2018.

The fullimpact of adopting [FRS 9 on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Group will depend on the financial instruments
that the Group has during 2018 as well as on economic conditions
andjudgements made as at the year end. The Group has performed
a preliminary assessment of the potentialimpact of adopting IFRS

9 based on the financial instruments and hedging relationships

as at the date of initial application of IFRS 9 (1 January 2018).
Management's expectations are that the impact of IFRS S on the
Group will not be material.

IFRS 15

IFRS 15 addresses the recognition of revenue from customer
contracts and impacts on the amounts and timing of the recognition
of such revenue. IFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue
recognition guidance including 1AS 18 Revenue. The Group will adopt
IFRS 15 for the year ending 31 December 2018.

The standard introduces a five-step approach to revenue
recognition —identifying the contract. identifying the performance
obligations in the contract; determining the transaction price;
allocating that transaction price to the performance obligations and
finally recognising the revenue as those performance obligations
are satisfied.

The Group recognises revenue from the following major
income streams:

Flight Support:

« Fuelling & fuel farm management
- Property management

« Groundhandling

« Technical services

Aftermarket Services:
« Repair & overhaul
» Engine &partsales

Animpact assessment has been performed on the likelyimpact of
IFRS 15:

Within the Aftermarket Services division the methodology presently
adopted for revenue recognition under the current standard, IAS 18
Revenue, will not materially change under IFRS 15.

Within the Flight Support divisionitis also not expected that IFRS

15 will have a materialimpact due to the nature of the services
provided —the cycle from order through to delivery of these services
is generally short.

The fullimpact of adopting IFRS 15 on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Group will depend on the Group's activities during
2018. The Group has performed a preliminary assessment of the
potentialimpact of adopting IFRS 15 based on the Group's historic
trading as at the date of initial application of IFRS 15 (1 January 2018).
Management'’s expectations are that the impact of IFRS 15 onthe
Group will not be material.

IFRS 16

IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS 17 ‘Leases’
and IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an arrangement contains alease”.
The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2019.
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The standard requires lessees to account for most contracts under
an on-balance sheet model, with the distinction between operating
and finance leases being removed. -

The standard provides certain exemptions from recognising leases
onthe balance sheet, including where the asset s of low value or
the lease termis 12 months or less. In addition, the standard makes
changes to the definition of alease to focus on, amongst other
things, which party has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Under the new standard, the Group will be required to recognise right
of use lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet. The righf
of use assetisinitially measured at cost and subsequently measured
at cost {subject to certain exceptions) less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, adjusted for any re-measurement of the
lease liability. Liabilities are measured based on the present value of
future lease payments over the lease term. Subsequently. the lease
liability is adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the
impact of lease modifications, amongst others.

The recognition of the depreciation of right of use lease assets and
interest onlease liabilities over the lease term will have no overall
impact on profit before tax over the life of the lease, however

the result in any individual year willbe impacted and the change

in presentation of costs will likely be material to the Group's key
metrics. Under IAS 17, the charge is booked in full to operating profit.
Metrics which will therefore be affected willinclude operating profit
& operating margin, interest & interest cover, EBITDA, ROIC and
operating cash flow.

Furthermore, the principal amount of cash paid and interest inthe
cash flow statement will be presented separately as a financing
activity. Operating lease payments under IAS 17 would have been
presented as operating cash flows. There will be no overall net cash
flowimpact.

The Group has commenced work to understand the impact of the
new standard and the project will complete during 2018. Work will
include detailed review of contracts to establish lease classification,
assessment of transition options, the quantification of financial
impacts, design of future processes and the related systems
changes, the assessment of the related impacts on the Group's
regulatory and commercial reporting requirements and the impact
onthe Group's long-termincentive schemes. Itis therefore not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the financial effect
until the directors complete their review.

Inforrmation on the undiscounted amount of the Group's operating
lease commitments under IAS 17 'Leases’, the current leasing
standard, is disclosedinnote 15.

Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company, BBA Aviation plc, and its subsidiary
undertakings under the acquisition method of accounting.

The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries) made up to 31 December each year. Controlis
achieved when the Company:

- has the power over theinvestee;

- is exposed, or has rights, to variable return fromits involvement
with the investee; and

- hasthe ability to use its power to affectits returns.

The Company reassesses whether or notit controls aninvestee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
more of the three elements of control listed above.

Allintragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between the members of the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

In the current year the Group reclassified its investment in GB
Aviation Holdings LLC as ajoint venture. The reclassification resulted
in a $28.4 million reclassification from the investment in associates
to the investment injoint ventures.

Goodwill on acquisitions represents the excess of the fair value of the
consideration paid, the non-controlling interest, and the fair value of
any previously held equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired.
Where gooduwill can only be determined on a provisional basis for a
financial year, adjustments may be made to this balance for up to

12 months from the date of acquisition. Goodwillis capitalised and
presented as part of intangible assets in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet. Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses andis tested for impairment on an annual basis.

Associated undertakings are those investments other than
subsidiary undertakings where the Groupis in a position to exercise
asignificant influence, typically through participationin the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee. Joint ventures and
associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Consolfidated Financial
Statements include the Group's share of the post-acquisition
reserves of all such companies less provision forimpairment.

Going concern

The directors have, at the time of approving the financial statements,
areasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Thus, they continue to adopt the going concern
basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements. Further
detailis contained in the directors’ statement of going concernon
page 85 of the Directors'Report.

Business combinations

On the acquisition of a business, fair values reflecting conditions at
the date of acquisition are attributed to the identifiable separable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired. Where the fair
value of the total consideration, both paid and deferred, is different
to the fair value of the identifiable separable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired, the difference is treated as purchased
goodwill and capitalised or a bargain purchase gain and recognised in
theincome statement. Acquisition-related costs are recognised in
theincome statement as incurred. ’

If the initial accounting for a business combinationis incomplete by
the end of the reporting period in which the combination occurs,
the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the
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95 Consolidatedincome
Staterment L = :
accountingis incomplete. These provisional amounts are adjusted
96 cf"gs""da‘:d Statement during the measurement period, or additional assets or liabilities are
;C;n:pre ensive recognised, to reflect new information obtained about the facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, ifknown,
97 (S::"S:’"da‘ed Balance would have affected the amounts recognised at that date.
ee
98 Consolidated CashFlow When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
Staterment combinationincludes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent
) consideration arrangement, the contingent considerationis
99 Consolidated Statement K L fai ) ¢
of Changesin Equity measured at its acquisition-date fair value andincluded as part o
the consideration transferred in a business combination. Changes
100 :::Z‘:::;g Pallcies of in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as
measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with
107 Notestothe corresponding adjustments against goodwill. Measurement period
g;':z:'\':i::d Financial adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the ‘measurement period' (which cannot exceed
155 CompanyBalance Sheet one year from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
156 Company Statement of that existed at the acquisition date.
Changesin Equity R
When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s
157 :‘;‘ch“"""g Policies of previously-heldinterests in the acquired entity is re-measured to
¢ ~ompany the acquisition date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if any,
159 Notestothe Company is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts arising frominterestsin
Financial Statements the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously been
166 Subsidiaries and Related recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
Undertakings or loss, where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest
173 Five Year Summary were disposed of.
174 Alternative Performance The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the
Measures contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement
179 Shareholder Information period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration
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is classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity

is not re-measured at subsequent reporting dates andits
subsequent settlementis accounted for within equity. Contingent
consideration thatis classified as an asset or a liability is re-measured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, or IAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with
the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translatedinto the
entity’s functional currency at the rate of exchange at the date
ofthe transaction.

The individual financial statements of each group company are
presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in
which it operates (its functional currency). For the purpose of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, the results and financial position
of each group company are expressed in US dollars, the presentation
currency for the Consolidated Financial Statements. The functional
currency of the parent company is sterling.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated into the functional currency
at the rates of exchange prevailing at that date. Any gain or loss
arising from a change in exchange rates subsequent to the date of
transaction is recognisedin the Income Statement.

The income statements of operations of which the functional
currencyis other than the US dollar are translated into US dollars

at the average exchange rate for the year. The balance sheets of
these operations, including associated goodwill, are translatedinto
US dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.

All exchange differences arising on consolidation are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and only in the Income
Statement in the period in which the entity is eventually disposed of.

All other translation differences are taken to the Income Statement,
with the exception of differences on foreign currency borrowing
and derivative instruments to the extent that they are used to
provide a hedge against the Group's equity investments in overseas
operations. These translation differences are recognisedin other
comprehensive income, together with the exchange difference on
the netinvestment in those operations.

Goodwill and intangible assets arising on the acquisition of a foreign
entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate of exchange.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
orreceivable, and represents amounts receivable for goods supplied
and services provided by the Group excluding inter-company
transactions, sales by associated undertakings and sales taxes.

Within the Engine Repair & Overhaul business, revenue and
associated profit on engine overhauls are recognised on a
percentage of completion basis once the terms of the contract
have been agreed with the customer and the ultimate profitability
of the contract can be determined with reasonable certainty. The
percentage of completionis based on hours incurred compared
with management's best estimate of the total hours of production.
Within the Engine Repair & Overhaul business, revenue and
associated profit are recognised on engine sales. Where the engine
soldis subsequently leased back, the revenue and profit are only
recognised where the lease can be categorised as an operating lease.

Operating profit

Operating profitis stated after charging exceptional and otheritems
and after the share of results of associates and joint ventures but
before investment income and finance costs.

Exceptional items are items which are material and non-recurring
in nature, and include costs relating to acquisitions, disposals and
significant restructuring programmes. Other items include the
amortisation of acquired intangibles accounted for under IFRS 3.

Underlying operating profitis the Group's key alternative
performance measure andis consistent with the way that financial
performance is measured by management and reported to the Board
and the Executive Committee, and assists in providing a meaningful
analysis of the trading results of the Group. Additionally, exclusion

of amortisation of acquired intangibles accounted for under IFRS 3
from the Group's underlying results assists with the comparability

of the Group's underlying profitability with peer companies.

Underlying operating profitis calculated as operating profit before
exceptional and other items (see note 2). Further detail on the
rationale for the use of alternative performance measures and
reconciliations to the equivalent GAAP measures are set out on
pages 174-178.
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Intangible assets

Licences and contracts, other than manufacturing licences within
the Ontic business, that are acquired separately are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Amortisationis
provided for on a straight-line basis over the usefullife of the asset.
The Ontic business acquires licences from Original Equipment
Manufacturers (OEMs) to become the alternate OEM for that
product. The usefullife is based on the underlying contract where
thatis a determinable period. Where the usefullife is indeterminable
and finite, a lifespan of 20 years is typically used. An annual reviewis
performed to assess the licence's remaining useful life against the
vitality of the underlying platform.

Where computer software is not an integral part of a related item of
computer hardware, the software is treated as anintangible asset.
Computer software is capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred
to acquire and bring to use the specific software. Amortisationis
provided on the cost of software and is calculated on a straight-line
basis over the useful life of the software.

Intangible assets, other than goodwill, arising on acquisitions are
capitalised at fair value. Anintangible asset will be recognised as long
as the asset is separable or arises from contractual or other legal
rights, and its fair value can be measured reliably. Amortisation is
provided on the fair value of the asset and s calculated on a straight-
line basis over its usefut life, which typically is the term of the licence
or contract.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated in the Balance Sheet at

cost less accumulated depreciation and provision for impairment.
Depreciationis provided on the cost of property. plant and equipment
less estimated residual value and is calculated on a straight-line basis
over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Land Not depreciated
Freehold buildings 40 years maximum
Leasehold buildings Shorter of usefullife or lease term

Fixtures and equipment (including
essential commissioning costs) 3-20years

Tooling, vehicles, computer and office equipment are categorised
within fixtures and equipment.

Finance costs which are directly attributable to the construction of
major items of property. plant and equipment are capitalised as part
of those assets. The commencement of capitalisation begins when
both finance costs and expenditures for the asset are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to get the asset ready for use are in
progress. Capitalisation ceases when substantially all the activities
that are necessary to get the asset ready for use are complete.

Impairment of goodwill, intangible assets and property, plant
and equipment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying

value of its goodwill, intangible and tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
animpairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss. Where the asset does not generate cash flows
that areindependent from other assets, the Group estimates the

recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Gooduwillis tested for impairment annually and whenever
thereis anindication that the asset may be impaired.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and valueinuse. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money. The risks specific to the asset are reflected as an adjustment
to the future estimated cash flows.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unitis
estimated to beless than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset or cash-generating unitis reduced toits recoverable
amount. Animpairment loss is recognised immediately in the
Income Statement.

Where animpairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unitis increased to

the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years.
Areversal of animpairment loss is recognised as income
immediately. Impairment losses recognised in respect of goodwill
are not reversedin subsequent periods.

Inventories

Inventoryis stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
comprises the cost of raw materials and an appropriate proportion
of labour and overheads in the case of work in progress and finished
goods. Costis calculated using the first-in first-out method in the
Flight Support segment, and weighted average methodin the
Aftermarket Services segment. Provision is made for slow-moving
or obsolete inventory as appropriate.

Associates and Joint Ventures

Where the Group has the power to participate in {but not control)
the financial and operating policy decisions of another entity, it

is classified as an associate or joint venture. Associates and joint
ventures are initially recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
at cost. Subsequently associates and joint ventures are accounted
for using the equity method, where the Group's share of post-
acquisition profits and losses and other comprehensive income

is recognisedin the consolidated statement of profit andloss and
other comprehensive income (except for losses in excess

of the Group's investment in the associate or joint venture unless
there is an obligation to make good those losses).

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the Group and

its associates and joint ventures are recognised only to the extent of
unrelated investors'interests in the associate or joint venture. The
investor's share in the associate’s or joint venture's profits andlosses
resulting from these transactions is eliminated against the carrying
value of the associate or joint venture.

Any premium paid for an associate or joint venture above the fair
value of the Group's share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired s capitalised and included in the
carrying amount of the associate or joint venture. Where there

is objective evidence that the investment in an associate or joint
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95 ConsolidatedIncome

Statement . X .
venture has beenimpaired the carrying amount of the investmentis

96 Consolidated Statement tested forimpairment in the same way as other non-financial assets.
of Comprehensive .

'"C°"‘5 Derivative financialinstruments and hedge accounting

97 Consolidated Balance Derivative financial instruments utilised by the Group comprise
Sheet interest rate swaps and foreign exchange contracts. All such

98 Consolidated CashFlow instruments are used for hedging purposes to manage the risk
Staternent profile of an underlying exposure of the Group inline with the

Group's risk management policies. Recognition of gains or losses

99 Consolidated Statement p' L 9 P 9 g, .
ofChanges inEquity onderivative instruments depends on whether the instrument is

designated as a hedge and the type of exposureitis designed

100 Accounting Policies of tohedge
the Group :

107 Notestothe The effective portion of gains or losses on cash flow hedges
Consolidated Financial is recognised in other comprehensive income until the impact
Statements from the hedgeditemis recognised in the Income Statement.

155 CompanyBalance Sheet Theineffective portion of such gains and losses is recognised

immediately within other gains and losses in the Income Statement.

156 Company Statement of
ChangesinEquity Hedges of net investments in non-US dollar territories are

157 Accounting Policies of accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. Any gain or loss on the
the Company hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge

159 Notestothe Company is recognised in other comprehensive income. The gain or loss
Financial Statements relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately, and

is included within operating profit. Gains and | ferred in th

166 Subsidiarles and Related . P . g profit. Gains and os_se's qe erredi ©
Undertakings foreign currency translation reserve are recogniséd in profit or loss

ondisposal of the foreign operation.

173 Five Year Summary

. Changes in the fair value of the foreign exchange contracts which

174 Alternative Performance 5 . 3 - N
Measures do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised within operating

profitin the Income Statement as they arise,

179 Shareholder Information
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Fair value hedges are undertaken as part of the Group's policy for
managing interest rate risk. Changes in value of fair value hedges are
immediately recognised within interest in the Income Statement and
are off-set by changes in fair value of the underlying borrowing. Any
ineffectiveness on fair value hedges is recognised immediately in the
Income Statement.

Other financialinstruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group's
Balance Sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are accounted for at
the trade date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash onhand and deemed
deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less which are readily
convertible to @ known amount of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables excluding derivative assets are initially
recognised at fair value and do not carry anyinterest and are stated
at nominalvalue as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts.

Financialliabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are initially recognised
at fair value and classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements enteredinto. An equity instrument is

any contract that evidences a residual interestin the assets of
the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and overdrafts are initially recorded at fair
value, which equates to proceeds less direct issue costs atinception.
Subsequent toinitial recognition, borrowings are measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method. except
where they are identified as a hedged itemin a fair value hedge.

Any difference between the proceeds, net of transaction costs,

and the amount due on settlementis recognised in the Income
Statement over the term of the borrowings.

Trade and other payables
Trade payables, excluding derivative liabilities, are not interest
bearing and are stated at amortised cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Available for sale financial assets

Available for sale (AFS) financial assets are non-derivatives that

are either designated as AFS or are not classified as (a) loans and
receivables, (b) held-to-maturity investments or (¢) financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

The Group holds investmentsin unlisted shares that are not traded
in an active market but that are classified as AFS financial assets

and stated at fair value (because the directors consider that fair
value can be reliably measured). Gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve with the
exception of impairment losses. Where the investmentis disposed
of oris determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognisedin the investments revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profitorloss.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at each
balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets obtained under finance leases are capitalised within property,
plant and equipment and the capitalisation values written offona
straight-line basis over the shorter of the period of the lease or the
useful economic life of the asset. Obligations to the lessors relating
to finance leases, net of finance charges. in respect of future periods
are recorded as liabilities. The interest element of the obligationis
allocated over the lease term to produce a constant rate of interest
on the outstanding capital payments.

Operating leases are not recognised in the Group's Balance Sheet.
The rental payments are charged to the Income Statementona
straight-line basis over the life of the lease. Following a review of
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certainleases during the year, the prior year comparatives have been
restated to remain consistent with the current year presentation.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as aresult of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle that
obligation and the obligation can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of

the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
balance sheet date, takinginto account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at an appropriate pre-tax discountrate.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a
provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the
receivableis recognised as an asset if itis virtually certain that
reimbursement willbe received on settlement of a related provision
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Insurance

Provisions are recognised for self-insured risks as the cover is
provided. The provisions cover both known claims and claims
incurred but not reported. Provisions are made for the associated
costs based on an assessment of the specific risk or expected
claims development for risks that are incurred but not reported. The
estimates of current and ultimate risk exposure are made with the
aid of an actuary or other suitably qualified third party.

Restructuring

A restructuring provision is recognised when the Group has
developed a detailed formal plan for the restructuring and has
raised a valid expectationin those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement the plan or announcing

its main features to those affected by it. The measurement of a
restructuring provisionincludes only the direct expenditure arising
from the restructuring, and comprises those amounts that are both
necessarily entailed by the restructuring and not associated with
the ongoing activities of the entity.

Warranties

Warranties provisions are recognised when the associated products
or services are sold. Provisions are made for the associated costs
based on an assessment of future clairms made with reference to
past experience.

Environmental

Environmental provisions relate to environmental liabilities
within continuing operations of the Group. These liabilities relate
predominantly to the Group's current and historic property
portfolios. The liabilities have an expectedlife of up to ten years.

Post-retirement benefits
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are
charged as an expense as they fall due.

For defined benefit retirement benefit schemes, the costis
determined using the projected unit credit method, with valuations
under |AS 19 (revised) being carried out annually as at 31 December.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the period in
which they occur. They are recognised outside of profit or loss and
presentedin the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The service cost of providing retirement benefits to employees
during the year is charged to operating profit in the year. Any

past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that

the benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortisedona
straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become
vested. Theinterest cost on the net defined benefit deficitis
included within finance costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognisedin the balance sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as
adjusted for unrecognised past service costs, and reduced by the
fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation
is only recognised to the extent that it is recoverable.

Defined benefit scheme contributions are determined by valuations
undertaken by independent qualified actuaries.

Share-based payments

The Group operates a number of cash and equity-settled share-
based compensation plans. The fair value of the compensation

is recognised in the Income Statement as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting periodis determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted and calculated
using the valuation technique most appropriate to each type of
award. These include Black-Scholes calculations and Monte Carlo
simulations. For cash-settled options, the fair value of the option
is revisited at each balance sheet date. For both cash and equity-
settled options, the Group revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to become exercisable at each balance
sheet date.

Taxation

The charge for taxationis based on the profit for the year and
comprises current and deferred taxation. Current taxis calculated
at tax rates which have been enacted or substantively enacted as
at the balance sheet date.

Deferred taxation takes into account taxation deferred due to
temporary differences between the treatment of certain items for
taxation and accounting purposes. Deferred taxis accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method andis the tax expected

to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases in the computation of taxable profit.

Anuncertain tax provision is recognised for those matters for which
the tax determination is uncertain but it is considered probable

that there will be a future outflow of funds to a tax authority. The
uncertain tax provisions are reported within current liabilities and
measured using the most likely amount approach. Examples of
activities for which the Group experiences tax uncertainties include
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95 Consolidated Income
Statement A
but are not limited to transfer pricing under the application of OECD that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
9 Cf"gs""dated Statement transfer pricing principles and the deductibility of interest payable these estimates.
;co:,‘:prer'ens've resulting from the Group's financing arrangements. The Group is T timat dunderlyi i X d
monitoring developments in relation to EU State Aid investigation e gs "Ea .es;n _u_n ertynng assu:wp 'OT aret reviewedon a'n gi
97 ConsolidatedBalance including the EU Commission's announcement on 16 November ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognisedin
Sheet 2017 that it will conduct a State Aid investigation into the UK's the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
98 Consolidated CashFlow Controlled Foreign Company regime. The Group does not currently thaF Pem;' or 'nbthiperwd of tr;efrev'swn arw?jfuture periodsifthe
Statement consider any provision is required in relation to EU State Aid. revision affects both current and future periods.
99 G lidated Stats t 4
O:g::r"gzs n Eqi:;ne" The provision for uncertainties is established based on the Manag(etmer\t:as conilude:! that for 201: th:re a;e no C"tlcta! "
management judgement of senior tax professionals within the aﬁco:n mg]l_’ 9:”‘9" ?‘:r fey so.urces ores »|rlnad'xon uncetrtalzhy
100 t);c:gt:::ng Policies of Group supported by previous experience in respect of such activities 1ot have asigni Ca?t risko cadtjlgrgzmati;:at: JUSt:?ien © ; €
P and in certain cases based on specialist independent tax advice. carryingamounts of assets and liabilities wi e next inancial year.
107 Notestothe The methodology for establishing provisions for tax uncertainties
Consolidated Financial . . . .
Statements has been consistently applied with the prior year.
155 CompanyBalance Sheet No provisionis made for temporary differences on unremitted
earnings of foreign subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates where
156 g::;:ﬁg;sentof the Group has control and the reversal of the temporary difference
is not foreseeable.
157 Accounting Policies of
the Company The carrying amount of deferred tax assetsis reviewed at each
159 Notestothe Company balance sheet date and reduced to the extent thatitis nolonger
Financial Statements probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset tobe recovered.
166 Subsidiaries and Related
Undertakings Deferred taxis calculated at tax rates which have been enacted
173 Five Year Summary or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and that are
174 Alternative Perf expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
ernative rertfoarmance
Measures assetis realised. Deferred tax is charged or creditedin the Income
Statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited
179 Shareholder Information
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to the Statement of Comprehensive Income, in which case
the deferred taxis also dealt with in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Assets and associated liabilities classified as held for sale
Assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of
carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. Assets are classified
as held for sale if their net carrying amount will be recovered
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
conditionis regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable
and the assetis available forimmediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one
year of the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale planinvolving loss of control
of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are
classified as held for sale when the criteria described above are met,
regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-controlling interest
inits former subsidiary after the sale.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty

Inthe application of the Group's accounting policies, the directors
are required to make judgements {other than those involving
estimations) that have a significantimpact on the amounts
recognised and to make estimates and assumptions about the
carryingamounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Segmental information

IFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of
internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the Group Chief Executive to allocate resources to the
segments and to assess their performance.

The Group provides information to the Chief Executive on the basis
of components that are substantially similar within the segments in
the following aspects:

-~ the nature of the long-term financial performance;

the nature of the products and services;

the nature of the production processes;

the type of class of customer for the products and services; and

the nature of the regulatory environment.

Based on the above, the operating segments of the Group identified
in accordance with IFRS 8 are Flight Support, which comprises
Signature Flight Support and ASIG (until 31 January 2017), and
Aftermarket Services, which comprises Engine Repair & Overhaul
(ERQ) and Ontic.

The businesses within the Flight Support segment provide
refuelling, ground handling, line maintenance and other services to
the Business & General Aviation (B&GA) and commercial aviation
markets. The businesses within the Aftermarket Services segment
maintain and support engines and aerospace components,
sub-systems and systems.

Sales between segments are immaterial.

All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS
measures and explained onpages 174-178

Flight  Aftermarket Unallocated
Support! Services Total corporate? Totat

Business segments $m $m $m Sm $m

2017

Externalrevenue

Externalrevenue from continuing and discontinued operations 1,681.4 7276 2,4090 - 2,409.0

Less external revenue from discontinued operations, note 25 (38.4) - (38.4) - (38.4)

External revenue from continuing operations 16430 7276 2.370.6 - 23706

Underlying operating profit

Underlying operating profit from continuing and discontinued operations 329.2 65.3 394.5 (34.1) 360.4

Addunderlying operating loss from discontinued operations 0.2 - 0.2 - 0.2

Adjusted for intergroup charges for discontinued operations? - - - - -
. Underlying operating profit/(loss) from continuing operations 329.4 653 3947 (34.1) 360.6

Underlying operating margin from continuing operations 20.0% 9.0% 16.6% 15.2%

Exceptionaland otheritems

Exceptional and other items from continuing and discontinued operations (82.3) (31.7) (114.0) (9.0) (123.0)

Less exceptional and other items from discontinued operations - - - - -

Exceptional and other items from continuing operations (82.3) (31.7) (114.0 (9.0) (123.0)

Operating profit/ (loss) from continuing operations 2471 336 280.7 (43.1) 2376

Net finance costs (62.1)

Profit before tax from continuing operations 1755 .

Otherinformation

Capital additions** 60.0 25.3 853 - 853

Depreciation and amortisation 1519 290 1809 04 181.3

“* Capital additions represent cash expenditures in the year. Capital additions include

additions to Property. Plant & Equipment. andintangible assets including Onticlicences
notaccounted for as acquisitions under IFRS 3.

Balance sheet

Total assets 31963 763.8 3,960.1 110.4 40705

Total liabilities (304.8) {176.8) (481.6) (1,655.7} (2,137.3)

Net assets/{liabilities) 2,891.5 587.0 3.478.5 (1,545.3) 1,933.2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

1. Segmentalinformation - continued

Flight  Aftermarket Unallocated

Support! Services Total corporate? Total
Business segments $m $m $m $m $m
2016
Externalrevenue
External revenue from continuing and discontinued operations 1,860.0 " 7059 2.565.9 - 25659
Less external revenue from discontinued operations, note 25 (416.8) - (416.8) - (416.8)
External revenue from continuing operations 1.443.2 7059 2,149.1 - 2,149.1
Underlying operating profit
Underlying operating profit from continuing and discontinued operations 303.9 42.0 3459 (15.8) 330.1
Less underlying operating profit from discontinued operations (9.9) - (9.9) 1.0 (8.9)
Adjusted for intergroup charges for discontinued operations? - - - (18.6) (18.6)
Underlying operating profit/(loss} from continuing operations 2940 420 336.0 {33.4) 302.6
Underlying operating margin from continuing operations 20.4% 59% 15.6% 14.1%
Exceptional and otheritems
Exceptional and other items from continuing and discontinued operations (117.4) (19.8) (137.2) - (137.2)
Less exceptional and other items from discontinued operations 0.7 - 0.7 - 0.7
Exceptional and otheritems from continuing operations {116.7) (19.8) (136.5) - (136.5)
Operating profit/ (loss} from continuing operations 177.3 22.2 199.5 (33.4) 166.1
Impairment oftangibie andintangible fixed assets (184.4)
Net finance costs (63.9)
Loss before tax from continuing operations (82.2}
Otherinformation ’
Capital additions** 742 38.7 1129 0.1 113.0
Depreciation and amortisation 158.7 2438 183.5 0.4 1839
** Capital additions represent cash expenditures in the year. Capital additions include

additions to Property, Plant & Equipment, and Intangible assets including Onticlicences
not accounted for as acquisitions under IFRS 3.

Balance sheet
Total assets 35157 747.5 4,263.2 148.5 44117
Totalliabilities (397.6) (233.2) (630.8) (1.862.3) (2.493.1)
Net assets/(liabilities) 3,118.1 514.3 36324 (1,713.8) 19186

1 Operating profit/ {loss} from continuing operations includes $3.4 million profit (2016: $13.4 million profit) of associates andjoint ventures.
2 Unallocated corporate balancesincludes debt, tax, provisions, insurance captives and trading balances from central activities.

3 Costs previously allocated to ASIG.
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Revenueby Revenueby Capital  Non-current

destination origin additions’ assets’
Geographical segments $m $m $m $m
2017
United Kingdom 76.7 2776 71 298.0
Mainland Europe 221.7 57.5 03 719
North America 2,017.7 20511 758 29552
Rest of World 929 228 20 59
Total from continuing and discontinued operations 2.409.0 2,409.0 853 33310
Less discontinued operations (38.4) {38.4) - -
Total from continuing operations 2,370.6 2.3706 853 33310
2016
United Kingdom 1280 3208 147 226.7
Mainland Europe 2009 54.5 0.2 46.1
North America 2.098.5 2,148.0 921 3117.2
Rest of World 1385 426 6.0 235
Total from continuing and discontinued operations 25659 2,565.9 1130 34135
Less discontinued operations (416.8) (416.8) (10.3) -
Total from continuing operations 2,149.1 2,149.1 1027 34135

1 Capital additions represent cash expendituresin the year,
2 Thedisclosure of non-current assets by geographical segment has been amended to exclude deferred tax of $0.1 million (2016: $0.4 million) and financialinstrument
balances of $13.9 million (2016: $13.8 million}in afl periods, as required under IFRS 8,

An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows:

Revenue from Revenue from
sate of goods services
2017 2016 2017 2016
$m $m $m Sm
Flight Support 11268 1,027.2 5546 832.8
Aftermarket Services 236.2 189.2 491.4 516.7
1,363.0 12164 10460 1.349.5

A portion of the Group's revenue from the sale of goods denominated in foreign currencies is cash flow hedged. Revenue from the sale of
goods of $1,363.0 million (2016: $1.216.4 million) includes a gain of $0.8 million (2016: gain of $1.2 million) in respect of the recycling of the
effective amount of foreign currency derivatives used to hedge foreign currency revenue.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

2.Profit for the year

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Exceptional and other items
Underlying profitis shown before exceptional and other items on the face of the income statement. Exceptional and other items are items

which are material and non-recurring in nature and also include costs relating to acquisitions, disposals and restructuring, Other items includes
amortisation of acquired intangibles accounted for under IFRS 3, The directors consider that this gives a useful indication of underlying
performance and better visibility of Key Performance Indicators.

All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 174-178.

Other Other -
Administrative operating Restructuring Administrative operating  Restructuring
expenses expenses costs  Total expenses expenses costs Total
2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016 2016
Note $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Restructuring expenses
ERO footprint rationalisation - - 56 56 - - 99 99
H+S Middle Eastimpairment loss 8 - - 15.7 15.7 - - - -
Central costs rationalisation - - 6.7 6.7 - - - -
Acquisitionrelated
Amortisation of intangible assets
arising on acquisition and valuedin
accordance withIFRS 3 93.8 - - 93.8 98.6 - - 98.6
Landmarkintegration costs - - - - - 249 - 249
Transaction costs’ - 0.1 - 0.1 - 15 - 1.5
Other - 1.1 - 1.1 - 16 - 16
Operatingloss on continuing
operations 93.8 1.2 280 1230 98.6 280 99 1365
Impairment loss 8 - - - - - - — 1844
Loss before tax on continuing
operations - - - 1230 - - - 3209
Netimpact of United States tax
reform 4,20 - - - 20.5 - - - -
Tax on other exceptionalitems - - - (3%.0) - - - (102.4)
Tax impact of exceptional and
otheritems - - - (185) - - - (102.4)
Loss for the year on continuing
operations -~ - - 1045 - - - 2185
Loss from discontinued operation,
net of tax 25 - - - 225 - - - 97.5
Total exceptionaland otheritems - - - 1270 - - - 3160

1 Alltransaction costs presented as exceptional and other itemsin 2017 relate to the acquisition by Ontic of GE's Aviation portfolio, see note 24.
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Net cash flow from exceptional items was an outflow of $12.7 million (2016: outflow of $63.5 million). Net cash flow from other items was $nil

(2016: $nit).

2017 2016

Other $m $m
Net foreign exchange losses/{gains) 02 (3.2)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 714 69.7
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in cost of sales) 40 4.6
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in administrative expenses) 1059 109.6
Totaldepreciation and amortisation expense 1813 1839
Total employee costs (note 7) 4733 702.2
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense within cost of sales 1.017.5 931.6
. 2017 2016

The analysis of auditor’s remuneration is as follows: $m $m
Fees payable to the Company's auditor for the audit of the Group's annual accounts 1.6 25
The audit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 0.5 04
Total audit fees 2.1 29
Tax compliance services - 0.1
21 30

Total fees payable to the Company's auditor
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

3.Investment income and finance costs

2017 2016

$m $m

Interest on bank deposits 32 4.0
Totalinvestmentincome 32 40

Totalinvestmentincome from discontinued operations - 0.3

Totalinvestmentincome from continuing operations 32 37
Interest on bankloans and overdrafts (38.3) (42.4)
Interest on loan notes (24.5) (24.7)
Interest on obligations under finance leases (0.1) {0.1)
Net finance expense from pension schemes (2.5) (1.4)
Other finance costs (3.6) . (1.5}
Total borrowing costs (69.0) (70.1)

Less amountsincluded in the cost of qualifying assets 1.8 1.7
Fair value losses oninterest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges transferred from equity {4.0) (7.3)

Fair value gains oninterest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges 59 7.7
Total finance costs (65.3) (68.0)
Finance costs from discontinued operations - (0.4)
Finance costs from continuing operations (65.3) (67.6)
Net finance costs (62.1) (64.0)
Net finance costs from discontinued operations - (0.1)
Net finance costs from continuing operations (62.1) (63.9)

Borrowing costs included in the cost of qualifying assets during the year arose on the general borrowing pool and are calculated by applying
a capitalisation rate of 3.57% (2016: 3.85%) to expenditure on such assets, which represents the weighted average interest rate for the
currency in which the expenditure has been made.

Interest amounts included in the cost of qualifying assets carry tax relief at the prevailing rate of taxin the relevant jurisdiction as amortised
through the Income Statement, with an associated deferred tax movement in the year amounting to $0.5 million (2016: $0.6 miflion).

4.Income tax

2017 2016
Recognisedinthe Income Statement $m $m
Current tax expense 24.8 16.0
Adjustmentsin respect of prior years — current tax . (6.2) (1.6)
Current tax 186 14.4
Deferred tax {note 20) 16.5 (78.7)
Adjustments in respect of prior years — deferred tax (note 20) (1.4) 1.4
Deferred tax 15.1 (77.3)
Income tax expense/(credit) for the year from continuing operations 337 (62.9)

UKincome tax s calculated at 19.25% (2016: 20.0%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation for other jurisdictions
is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

On 22 December 2017, the United States enacted tax reform that implements substantial changes to the federal tax system by reducing

‘the headline federal tax rate from 35% to 21% and limiting interest deductions to a maximum of 30% of US EBITDA. The reductionin the

headline rate of tax has resulted in a revaluation of US deferred tax balances amounting to a credit of $59.3 million. Additionally, the Group has
re~-measured a deferred tax asset relating to financing costs from prior years amounting to a charge of $54.5 million together with a current year
charge of $22.3 miillion. Finally, the tax reformintroduced a tax on repatriation of profits of overseas subsidiaries resuiting ina charge of $3 million.

The netimpact of this tax reform ($20.5m charge) has been reflected in the continuing exceptional and otheritems tax result so as to reflect
the underlying effective tax rate on a consistent basis to prior periods.
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The total charge for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

2017 2016
$m $m
Profit / (loss) before tax on continuing operations 175.5 (82.2)
Tax at the rates prevailing in the relevant taxjurisdictions 26.4% (2016: 25.3%) 46.3 (20.8)
Tax effect of offshore financing net of UK CFC charge (37.0) (34.1)
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 6.4 16.6
Taxeffect of US taxreform 205 -
Items on which deferred tax has not been recognised 08 13
Taxrate changes (excluding US tax reform) 0.5) 0.2
Differencein taxrates on overseas earnings 4.8 (25.9)
Adjustmentsin respect of prior years (7.6) 0.2)
Tax expense/(credit) for the year 337 (62.9)
The applicable tax rate of 26.4% (2016: 25.3%) represents a blend of the tax rates of the jurisdictions in which taxable profits have arisen.
The change from the prior year is due to a change in the proportion of profits that have arisen in eachjurisdiction and the benefits
associated with certain financing structures implemented.
Tax credited/(expensed) to other comprehensive income and equityis as follows:
2017 2016
Recognisedin other comprehensive income $m $m
Tax onitems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit orloss
Current tax credit on pension deficit payments 0.5 0.5
Deferred tax (credit)/charge on actuarial gains/(losses) (1.6) 93
(1.1) 9.8
Taxonitems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Current tax credit on foreign exchange movements (1.6) 0.7
Deferred tax charge on derivative instruments (2.7) 2.1
{4.3) 238
Total tax (chargel/credit within other comprehensive income (5.4) 12.6
Recognised in equity
Current tax credit on share-based payments movements 0.8 01
Deferred tax credit/(charge) on share-based payments movements - 06
Total tax credit/{charge) within equity 038 0.7
Total tax {charge)/credit within other comprehensive income and equity (4.6) 13.3

5.Dividends

On 19 May 2017, the 2016 final dividend of 9.12¢ per share (total dividend $91.5 million) was paid to shareholders (2016: the 2015 final dividend

of 8.68¢ per share (total dividend $87.2 million) was paid on 20 May 2016).

On 3 November 2017, the 2017 interim dividend of 3.81¢ per share (total dividend $39.2 million) was paid to shareholders (2016: the 2016
interim dividend of 3.63¢ per share (total dividend $37.1 million) was paid on 4 November 2016).

Inrespect of the current year, the directors propose that a final dividend of 9.59¢ per share will be paid to shareholders on 25 May 2018.

The proposed dividend is payable to all shareholders on the register of members on 13 Aprit 2018. The total estimated dividend to be paid
is $98.6 million. This dividend is subject to approval by shareholders at the AGM and, in accordance with IAS 10: Events after the Reporting

Period, has not been included as a liability in these financial statements.
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95 Consolidated Income
Statement
6.Earnings per share
96  Consolidated Statement All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 174-178.
of Comprehensive .
Income The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:
97 Consolidated Balance Continuing Total
Sheet 2017 2016 2017 2016
98 Consolidated Cash Flow 3m $m 3m $m
Statement Basicand diluted
99  Consolidated Statement Earnings:
ofChangesin Equity Profit/(loss) for the year 1418 (19.3) 1193 (98.9)
100 A:cguntlng Policies of Non-controlling interests 0.1 (0.4) 0.1 -
the Group
Basic earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders 1419 (19.7) 119.4 (98.9)
107 Notestothe " .
Consolidated Financial Exceptionalitems (net of tax) 104.5 218.5 127.0 316.0
Statements Adjusted earnings for adjusted earnings per share 246.4 198.8 246.4 217.1
155 CompanyBalance Sheet Underlying deferred tax 477 27.7 47.7 356
156" Company Statement of Adjusted earnings for tax adjusted earnings per share 294.1 226.5 294.1 2527
ChangesinEquity
157 Accounting Policies of Number of shares
the Company .
Weighted average number of 29'%,p ordinary shares:
159 NotestotheC
Fi:a?cial St:t;:;ﬁf:y Forbasic earnings per share 1.028.2 1.026.6 1,028.2 1.026.6
166 Subsidiaries andRelated Dilutive potential ordinary shares from share options 10.6 3.9 106 99
Undertakings For diluted earnings per share 10388 10365 10388 10365
173 Five Year Summary For diluted losses per share 10282 1,026.6 1028.2 1,026.6
174 Alternative Performance
Measures Earnings per share
179 Shareholder Information Basic:
Adjusted 24.0¢ 19.4¢ 24.0¢ 21.1¢
Cash 28.6¢ 22.1¢ 28.6¢ 24.6¢
Unadjusted 13.8¢ (1.9)¢ 11.6¢ " (9.8
Diluted:
Adjusted 23.7¢ 19.2¢ 237¢ 209¢
Cash 28.3¢ 21.5¢ 28.3¢ 24.4¢
Unadjusted 13.7¢ (1.9)¢ 11.5¢ (9.6)¢

114

Cash earnings per share is presented calculated on earnings before exceptional and other items (note 2) and using current tax charge, not the

total tax charge for the period, thereby excluding the deferred tax charge.

Adjusted earnings per share is presented calculated on earnings before exceptional and other items (note 2). Both adjustments have been
made because the directors consider that this gives a usefulindication of underlying performance.

For discontinued earnings per share, refer to note 25.
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7. Employees 2017 2016
Average monthly number (including executive directors) number number
Bysegment
Flight Support 5252 11,472
Aftermarket Services 1,493 1530
Total employment numbers by segment from continuing and discontinued operations 6,745 13,002
Byregion
United Kingdom 831 2.804
Mainland Europe 253 226
North America 5,599 9.765
Rest of World 62 207
Total employees by region from continuing and discontinued operations 6,745 13,002
Total employees from continuing operations 6,745 6.848
Total employees from discontinued operations - 6154
2017 2016
$m $m
Employment costs
Wages and salaries 4341 642.5
Social security costs 295 46.6
Pension costs {note 19) 9.7 131
Totalemployment costs from continuing and discontinued operations 4733 702.2
Totalemployment costs from continuing operations 4479 4397
Totalemployment costs from discontinued operations 25.4 262.5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued \

8.Intangible assets

Licences Licences
and Computer and Computer
Goodwill contracts software Total Goodwill contracts software Total
2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016 2016
$m m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Cost
Beginning of year 1.252.7 1,586.1 428 28816 889.6 2609 477 1.298.2
Exchange adjustments 9.2 17.7 03 27.2 (10.0) (16.3) (0.6) (26.9)
Acquisitions 09 243 - 25.2 557.7 1.251.7 - 1,809.4
Acquisitions in prior years - - - - - Q7 - 0.7
Additions - 0.3 6.6 6.9 - Q.2 0.6 0.8
Impairment charges - (11.0) - {11.0) (114.0) 0.2) - (114.2)
Transfer to assets held for sale - - - - (70.6) (16.3) (1.5) (88.4)
Disposals - 0.1) (3.1) (3.2) - - 0.3} (0.3)
Transfers {to)/from other asset
cateqgories 40 (3.5) 6.6 71 - 5.4 (3.1) 2.3
End of year 1,266.8 16138 532 29338 12527 1,586.1 428 28816
Amortisation
Beginning of year (138.8) (223.1) (27.5) (389.4) - (115.0) (27.4) (142.4)
Exchange adjustments (1.4) (3.4) 0.3) {5.1) - 5.2 06 5.8
Amortisation charge for the year - {104.5) (5.4) (103.9) - (112.0) (2.2) (114.2)
Impairment charges - 53 - 53 (138.8) {(12.8) - (151.6)
Transfer to assets held for sale - - - - - 10.6 11 11.7
Disposals - - 31 31 - - 03- 0.3
Transfers to other asset categories - 31 (3.0) 0.1 - 09 0.1 1.0
End of year (140.2) (322.6) (33.1) (495.9) (138.8) (223.1) (27.5) (389.4)
Carryingamount
End of year 1,126.6 1.291.2 20.1 2,4379 11139 1.3630 153 2,492.2
Beginning of year 11139 1,363.0 15.3 24922 889.6 2459 203 11558

Included within the amortisation charge for intangible assets of $109.9 million (2016: $114.2 million}is amortisation of $93.8million
(2016: $99.4 million) in relation to the amortisation of intangible assets acquired and valued in accordance with IFRS 3 and disclosed within
exceptional and other items.

Included within the acquisitions of $25.2 million (2016: $1,809.4 miillion} is $5.0 million (2016: $2.5 million) of Ontic licence acquisitions which
are not accounted for as a business combination under IFRS 3 and hence not presented under note 24.

Licences and contracts are amortised over the period to which they relate, which is on average 16 years (2016: 16 years) but with a wider
range, with some up to 60 years in duration. Computer software is amortised over its estimated useful life, which is on average five years
(2016: five years).

Transfers to assets held for sale relates to the ASIG business as disclosed in note 25.

Impairmentlosses recognisedin the year

During 2017 the Group's H+S Middle East business {part of the H+S CGU) continued to underperform. As a result of this underperformance
management carried out an impairment review to assess the recoverability of the remaining assets of the business following the CGU
impairmentin 2016. The review led to an impairment loss of $15.7 million that has been recognised within exceptional and otheritems in 2017.
The $15.7 million impairment was recognised against $5.7 million of Intangible assets and $10.0 million of Property, Plant & Equipment.

H+S Middle Eastis contained within the Group's Aftermarket Services operating segment.
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Goodwill B
Gooduwillacquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, to the cash-generating units {CGUs) that are expected to benefit
from the business combination. The carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated as follows and reflects aggregated CGUs:

2017 2016
$m $m
Flight Support:
Signature Flight Support 1,058.3 10487
ASIG (discontinued operations) - 70.6
Aftermarket Services:
Engine Repair & Overhaul ) - -
Ontic 68.3 65.2
Total goodwill from continuing and discontinued operations 1,126.6 1,184.5
Total goodwill from continuing operations 1,126.6 11139
Total goodwill from discontinued operations - 70.6

The Group tests goodwill annually forimpairment, or more frequently if there are indications that goodwill might be impaired.

The Group has determined the recoverable amount of each CGU from value-in-use calculations. The value-in-use calculations are based
on cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent budgets and detailed financial projections for the next four years, as approved by
management, with a terminal growth rate after four years. The resultant cash flows are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate appropriate
for the relevant CGU.

Key assumptions
The key assumptions for the value-in-use calculations are as follows.

Sales volumes, selling prices and costincreases over the four years covered by management’s detailed plans

Sales volumes are based onindustry forecasts and management estimates for the businesses in which each CGU operates, including
forecasts for Business & General Aviation (B&GA) flying hours, aircraft engine cycles and military spending. Selling prices and cost increases
are based on past experience and management expectations of future changes in the market. The extent to which these assumptions affect
each principal CGU with a significant level of goodwill are described below.

Signature Flight Support and Engine Repair & Overhaul (ERO) both operate in the B&GA market. Signature Flight Support is the world’s
largest and market-leading Fixed Base Operation (FBO) network for business aviation providing full services support for B&GA travel, focused
on passenger handling and customer amenities such as refuelling, hangar and office rentals, and other technical services. EROs a leading
independent engine repair service provider to the B&GA market with strong relationships with all major engine OEMs.

Ontic operates in the military and commercial sectors and is the leading provider of high-quality. cost-effective solutions in the continuing
support of maturing aerospace platforms to the major aerospace OEMs and airframe operators.

InB&GA, growthis measured principally in relation to B&GA flying hours. Over the longer term, the key drivers for B&GA remainintact—
continued growthin GDP and total wealth, the increasing value of people’s time, corporate confidence and corporate activity levels all point
toimproving sentiment. The unusual nature of the 2007-20089 crisis and the halting return to growth have meant that, although corporate
profits have recovered and confidence has improved, flight activity has lagged. However, steady growth in US GDP and the current upward
trendin US business confidence supports a continued increase in B&GA movementsin the USA with the FAA currently forecasting an
average growthin B&GA Jet and Turboprop flying hours of 2.5% per annum to 2037.

The political environment in the USA could also be positive in the short and medium-term, with commentators speculating that the new US
tax policy could be marginally beneficial to jet purchases.

Trendsin military aviation are likely to improve as the global defence market recovers after years of pressure due to budget retrenchment.
The perceived and continuing threat environment and regional tensions are expected to be the biggest driver of spending.

US defence spending represents approximately 34% of global spending and this grewin 2017 driven by the new administration’s focus on
strengthening the nation's military. The USA accounts for 26% of the global military aviation fleet (13,800 aircraft). Budget growth and
ahigher tempo of military operations are expected to positively impact flight activity and thus maintenance spend as more missions

are executed.

Life extension programmes continue to be important as the US military aircraft ages. Military legacy aircraft life extensions of between seven
and ten years on platforms such as the C-130, ACV-8B, F-15 and AH-64 and delays on new aircraft, such as the F-35 and A400M are key
drivers for our Ontic business. The current US Air Force fleet is more than 25 years old on average, with some platforms significantly older.
Average age is expected to continue to rise despite the large defence budget increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

8.Intangible assets - continued

Growth rates used for the periods beyond those covered by management's detailed plans

Growth rates are derived from management'’s estimates, which take into account the long-term nature of the industry in which each CGU
operates, external industry forecasts of long-term growthin the aerospace and defence sectors, the maturity of the platforms supplied by
the CGU and the technological content of the CGU's products. For the purpose of impairment testing, a conservative approach has been
used and where the derived rate is higher than the long-term GDP growth rates for the countries in which the CGU operates, the latter has
beenused. As aresult, an estimated growth rate of 2.0% (2016: 2.0%) has been used for the Flight Support and Ontic CGUs, whichreflects
forecast long-term US GDP growth, ERO has an estimated long-term growth rate of 1% as set out in more detailin the following section on
ERQimpairment.

Discount rates applied to future cash flows

The Group's pre-tax weighted average cost of capital (WACC) has been used as the foundation for determining the discount rates to be
applied. The WACC has then been adjusted to reflect risks specific to the CGU not already reflected in the future cash flows for that CGU.
The discount rate used was 7.5% (2016: 7.3%) for the CGUs within Flight Support and 9.9% to 10.0% (2016: 9.4% to 9.6%) for the CGUs
within Aftermarket Services.

Sensitivity analysis
Both the ERO CGUs, Dallas Airmotive (DAl}and H&S Aviation (H+S), recognised impairments in 2016, see below.

In relation to ASIG CGUs. the operations were held for sale at 31 December 2016 and subsequently have been sold. The business’ assets
were impairedin 2016 based on the fair market value established in that disposal process, see note 25.

Inrelation to Signature Flight Support and Ontic, management has concluded that for these CGUs no reasonably foreseeable change in the
key assumptions used in the impairment model would result in a significant impairment charge being recorded in the financial statements.

ERO impairment
In 2016 both the ERO CGUs recognised impairment. Management had previously reported that a reasonably possible change in the key
assumptions used in the impairment model could result in animpairment charge for Dallas Airmotive ("DAI").

The ERO trading conditions remained challenging during 2016, with no recovery in legacy mid-cabin fixed wing and rotorcraft flying visible for
the engine platforms on which ERQ operates. This, coupled with continued pressure on pricing and workscopes, led to another disappointing
EROC result. Engine trading was much reduced and that, together with further margin pressure arising from OEM actions, and reduced
demand for lease engines, was only partially offset by the limited cost savings delivered through the footprint restructuring programme and
additional cost reduction actions. As a result of this performance and with no visible recovery in legacy mid-cabin fixed wing and rotorcraft
flying, animpairment review was carried out at 30 June 2016 for both the DAland H+S CGUs within the ERO business.

The key assumptions for the value-in-use calculations were consistent with the 2016 year end goodwillimpairment test, with the exception
of discount rates which were adjusted to reflect risks specific to each CGU but had not already been reflectedin the future cash flows for that
CGU., Full detail of the assumptions used in the ERO impairment test are set out in the 2016 Annual Report and Accounts.
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9. Property, plant and equipment

Landand Fixtures and Landand Fixtures and
buildings equipment Total buildings equipment Total
2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016
$m $m $m $m $m sm
Cost or valuation
Beginning of year 1,092.2 3121 1,404.3 7572 4580 1215.2
Exchange adjustments 11.4 69 183 (12.2) (11.5} (23.7)
Transfers from/(to) other asset categories 17.8 (39.4) (21.6) 27.4 (40.1) (12.7)
Acquisition of businesses - - - 2929 276 3205
Additions 426 253 679 66.6 40.5 107.1
Disposals (24.2) (34.9) (59.1) (1.1) (12.4) (13.5)
Asset write downs (11.3) (4.5) (15.8) (5.7) (4.1) (9.8)
Transfer to assets held for sale - - - (32.9} (145.9) (178.8)
End of year 1,1285 2655 1,394.0 1.092.2 3121 1,404.3
Accumulated depreciationand impairment
Beginningof year (339.3) (189.4) (528.7) (302.2) (268.0) {570.2)
Exchange adjustments (3.0) {4.5) (7.5) 3.5 5.3 8.8
Transfers to/(from) other asset categories 06 105 111 (13.8) 18.4 46
Depreciation charge for the year (55.8) (15.6) (71.4) (50.7) (19.0) (69.7)
Disposals 100 334 43.4 Q.7 6.0 6.7
Impairment - (10.0) {10.0) - (31.6) (31.6)
Asset write downs 9.8 48 146 50 24 7.4
Transfer to assets held for sale - - - 18.2 97.1 115.3
End of year (377.7) (170.8) (548.5) (339.3) (189.4) (528.7)
Carrying amount
End of year 750.8 947 8455 7529 1227 875.6
Beginning of year 7529 1227 875.6 4550 1900 645.0
2017 2016
$m $m
Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided for continuing and discontinued operations 723 499
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided for continuing operations 723 44.8
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided for discontinued operations - 5.1

Where assets have been written down orimpaired, the recoverable amount has been determined by reference to its value in use, estimated

using the forecast cash flows over the remaining life of the asset and discounted using a rate of 10.0% (31 December 2016: 10.9%).

The amounts disclosed above for asset write downs are attributable to $1.2 million (2016: $1.8 million} in Flight Support. $nil (2016: $0.6

million) in Aftermarket Services and $nil (2016: $nil) in unallocated corporate.

The amounts disclosed above forimpairment are describedin note 8.
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120

ConsolidatedIncome
Statement

10. Interestsin associates and joint ventures

96 Consolidated Statement 2017 2016
of Comprehensive Interestsin associates $m $m
Income Cost ofinvestment in associates - 263

97 g:“sf“da‘ed Balance Share of post-acquisition profit. net of dividends received 5.5 7.5

ee
Group share of net assets of associates 55 338

98 Consolidated Cash Flow

Statement .
en The investment in associates relates to Page Avjet Fuel Co LLC and Hong Kong Business Aviation Centre Limited, both of which are

99  Consolidated Statement investments within the Flight Support segment.
of Changes in Equity

100 Accounting Poficies of In the current year the Group reclassifiedits investment in GB Aviation Holdings LLC as ajoint venture. As described in the accounting

14
meGmUpg policies of the Group. the reclassification resulted in a $28.4 million reclassification from the investment in associates to the investment
injoint ventures.

o 2:;22;::; Financial 2017 2016
Statements Aggregated amounts relating to associates $m $m

Total assets 1250 1449

155 CompanyBalance Sheet

Totalliabilities (85.7) (93.5)

156 Company Statement of
ChangesinEquity Netassets 39.3 514

157 Accounting Policies of 2017 2016
the Company $m $m

159 Notes to the Company Revenue 5748 436.3
Financial Statements Profit for the year 169 33.2

166 Subsidiaries and Related
Undertakings

Group's share of profit and total comprehensive income for the year 19 117

173 Five Year Summary

174 Alernative Performance Alist ofinvestmentsin associates, including name, country of incorporation and proportion of ownership interest. is givenin the note on
Measures Subsidiaries and Related Undertakings on pages 1660172.

) 2017 2016

179 Shareholderinformation Interestsinjoint ventures ) $m $m

Cost ofinvestmentin joint ventures 30.8 42
Share of post-acquisition profit, net of dividends received 51 21
Group share of net assets of joint ventures 359 6.3
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Summary of aggregate financial results and position of joint ventures:

2017 2016

$m $m

Currentassets 44.4 5.9
Non-current assets 543 8.7
Totalassets ' 98.7 146
Current liabilities (51.4) (2.9)
Non-current liabilities (4.3) (2.5)
Totalliabilities '(55.7) (5.4)
Netassets 430 9.2
2017 2016

$m $m

Totalrevenues 409.3 36.8
Total profit for the year : 33 8.7
Group's share of profit and total comprehensive income for the year 1.5 1.7

The Group has three joint venture investments being Signature Canada FBO Services Inc, Jacksonville Jetport LLC and GB Aviation

Holdings LLC. The Group holds a 75% ownership interest and a 50% share of voting power in Signature Canada FBO Services Inc, a company

incorporated in Canada.

11. Inventories

2017 2016
$m $m
Rawmaterials 131.4 133.8
Workinprogress 320 25.3
Finished goods 86.5 767
2499 235.8
Asat 31 December 2016, included within assets classified as held for sale is a further $4.0 million of inventories (see note 25).
12. Other financial assets
2017 2016
Trade and other receivables Note $m $m
Amounts due within one year
Trade receivables 2422 2239
Other receivables, prepayments and accruedincome 758 69.9
Derivative financialinstruments 17 3.4 30
Trade and other receivables due within one year 3214 296.8
Amounts due after one year
Trade and other receivables 6.2 56
Available for sale investments 54 45
Derivative financialinstruments 17 8.5 9.1
Trade and other receivables due after one year 20.1 19.2
3415 316.0

As at 31 December 2016, included within assets classified as held for sale is a further $100.8 million of trade and other receivables
(see note 25).

On 23 December 2017 the Group via its subsidiary BBA Holdings Limited invested £3.8 million or $4.9 millionin Fly Victor Limited.
The investment gave the Group a 3.96% equity stake in the business which is included within available for sale investments above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ~ continued

12, Other financial assets - continued

Trade receivables

An allowance has been made for estimated irrecoverable amounts from the sale of goods and services of $6.6 million (2016: $7.5 million).
This allowance has been determined by reference to past default experience and current expectations.

Included in the Group's trade receivables balances are debtors with a carrying amount of $47.0 million {2016: $58.7 million) which are past due
at the reporting date for which the Group has not provided as there has not been a significant changein credit quality and the amounts are
still considered recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. The average age of these overdue receivablesis

69 days (2016: 73 days).

2017 2016
$m $m
Ageing of past due but notimpaired receivables
30-60days 29.3 306
60-90days 6.6 11.3
90-120days 2.6 6.6
Over 120days 8.5 10.2
47.0 58.7
2017 2016
$m $m
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
Beginning of year T (7.5) (3.5)
Exchange adjustments . (0.1) 0.1
Amounts written off as uncollectable 5.8 14
Chargedin the year (4.8) (8.6
Allowance for doubtful debts transferred to assets held for sale - 31
Endofyear (6.6) (7.5)

In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable, the Group considers any change in the credit quality of the trade receivable from the
date credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer base being large and
unrelated. Accordingly, the directors believe that there is no further credit provision required in excess of the allowance for doubtful debts.
The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

2017 2016
$m $m

Ageing ofimpaired trade receivables
30-60days - 1.7
60-90days 0.6 30
90-120days 2.2 14
Qver 120days 38 14
6.6 7.5
2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents $m $m
Cash atbank andin hand 104.7 111.2
Short-term bank deposits 48.8 71.3
Cash and cash equivalents for continuing operations 153.5 182.5
Cash and cash equivalents held for sale . - 228
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows 153.5 2053

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held by the Group and short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.
The carrying amount of these assets approximates their fair value.
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Credit risk

The Group's principal financial assets are bank balances and cash, trade and other receivables, investments and derivative

financialinstruments.

The Group's policy on credit risk relating to cash and derivative financial instruments is disclosed in note 17.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade and finance lease receivables. The amounts presented in the Balance Sheet are net
of allowances for doubtful receivables. An allowance forimpairment is made where there is anidentified loss event which, based on previous

experience. is evidence of areduction of the cash flows.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large number of counterparties and customers.

13.Trade and other payables

2017 2016
Note $m $m

Amounts due within one year
Trade payables 290.4 2970
Other taxation and social security 13.7 109
Other payables 323 873
Accruals and deferred income 161.1 141.7
Derivative financialinstruments 17 46 6.3
502.1 543.2

Amounts due after one year

Trade and other payables 04 -
Derivative financial instruments 17 0.5 40
09 40
Total trade and other payables 503.0 547.2

As at 31 December 2016, included within assets classified as held for sale is a further $88.5 million of trade and other payables (see note 25).

The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates their fair value.

The average age of trade creditors was 56 days (2016: 52 days).

14. Obligations under finance leases

Minimumlease

Present value of
minimumlease

payments payments

2017 2016 2017 2016
$m $m $m $m

Amounts payable under finance leases
Within one year (0.3) 0.3) 0.2) 0.2)
Inthe second to fifth years inclusive (1.3) (1.8) (1.1) (1.5)
{(1.6) (2.1) (1.3) (1.7)
Less: future finance charges 03 0.4 - -
Present value of lease obligations (1.3) (1.7) (1.3) (1.7)
Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months (shown under current liabilities) 03 03 0.2 0.2
Amount due for settlement after 12 months (1.0 (1.4) (1.1) (1.5)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

14. Obligations under finance leases - continued

The average lease term was five years (2016: five years) for equipment and 18 years (2016: 18 years) for FBO leasehold improvements. In 2017,
the average effective borrowing rate for the Group was 6.2% (2016: 6.2%). Interest rates were fixed at the contract date or varied based on
prevailing interest rates. ’

Allof the Group's finance lease obligations are denominated in US dollars.
The fair value of the Group's lease obligations approximates their carrying amount.
The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessors’ charges over the leased assets.

15. Operating lease arrangements

The Group aslessee . Restated
2017 2016
$m $m

Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised as an expense in the year for continuing

and discontinued operations 1700 168.7
Minimum lease payments under operatingleases recognised as an expense in the year for continuing operations 167.8 1446
Minimum lease payments under operatingleases recognised as an expense in the year for discontinued operations 22 241

At the balance sheet date, the Group has outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

Restated

2017 2016

$m $m

Within one year 186.7 177.8

Inthe second tofifthyears inclusive 658.0 587.8

After five years 17313 153038
Total outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases on continuing and

discontinued operations 2.576.0 2.296.4

Total outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases on continuing operations 2.576.0 22558

Total outstanding commitments under non~cancellable operating leases on discontinued operations - 406

Operating lease payments represent amounts payable by the Group for certain of its office properties, plant, FBOs and equipment. Leases
are negotiated for an average term of eight years for office properties, 15 years for plant and warehouses, 23 years for FBOs and five years
for equipment. Rentals are generally fixed or adjusted based oninflation. Following a review of certain leases during the year, the prior year
comparatives have been restated to remain consistent with the current year.

The total future minimum sub-lease payments expected to be received under non-cancellable sub-leases at 31 December 2017 were
$316.4 million {2016: $303.3 million).
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16.Borrowings 2017 2016
$m $m
Bank overdrafts 40 1.0
Bankloans 8133 1,036.2
Loannotes 502.2 507.3
Otherloans 33 32
1,3228 1,547.7
The borrowings are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 124.2 1.0
Inthe second year 369.3 1218
In the third to fifth years inclusive 619.6 12144
After five years 209.7 210.5
13228 1,547.7
Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months (shown within current liabilities) (124.2) (1.0)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months 1,198.6 1,546.7
Current year bank loans and loan notes are stated after their respective transaction costs and related amortisation.
2017
Facility Amortisation Fair value
amourt Headroom Principal costs adjustment Drawn Facility Maturity
Type $m $m $m $m $m $m date date
Multicurrency revolving bank credit
facility 650.0 5350 1150 (1.2) - 1138 Apr2014 Apr 2019
Acquisition facility bank term loan
—Facility B 2534 - 2534 (1.0) - 252.4 Sep 2015 Feb 2019
Acquisition facility Bank term loan
—FacilityC 4500 - 450.0 (2.9) - 447.1 Sep 2015 Sep 2020
Total bank loans 1,353.4 5350 818.4 (5.1) - 8133
$300m US private placement senior
notes—Series A 120.0 - 1200 (0.3} 05 1202 May2011  May2018
$300m US private placement senior
notes—Series B 1200 - 120.0 (0.3} 2.3 1220 May2011  May2021
$300m US private placement senior
notes—SeriesC 60.0 - 60.0 (0.2) 0.3) 59.5  May2011  May2023
$200m US private placement senior :
notes—Series A 50.0 - 50.0 (0.1) 0.7 506 Dec2014  Dec2021
$200m US private placement senior
notes—Series B 100.0 - 1000 0.3) 0.1 399.8 Dec 2014 Dec 2024
$200m US private placement senior
notes —Series C 50.0 - 50.0 (0.1) 0.2 50.1 Dec2014  Dec 2026
Total loan notes 500.0 - 500.0 (1.3) 3.5 502.2
Total bank and loan notes 1,853.4 5350 1,318.4 (6.4) 35 13155
Bank overdraft—UK cash pool 40
Otherloans 33
1,3228

During the year. the Group prepaid $110 million of the acquisition bank term debt Facility B which related to part of the net proceeds from the
disposal of ASIG, in accordance with the requirements of the loan documentation.
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95 Consolidatedincome
Statement R R
16. Borrowings = continued
96 Consolidated Statement 2016
of Comprehensive
Income Facility Amortisation Fairvalue
amount Headroom Principal costs adjustment Drawn Facility Maturity
97  Consolidated Balance Type sm $m $m $m 3m $m date date
Sheet Multicurrency revolving bank credit
98 Consolidated CashFlow facility 650.0 4200 2300 (1.8) - 228.2 Apr2014 Apr 2019
Statement Acquisition facility bank termloan
99 Consolidated Statement ~Facility B’ 363.4 - 363.4 (1.8) - 361.6 Sep 2015 Feb 2019
of ChangesinEquity Acquisition facility Bank termloan
100 AccountingPolicies of —Facility C! 450.0 - 450.0 {(3.6) - 4464 Sep 2015 Sep 2020
the G
e orou Total bank loans 1.463.4 4200 10434 (7.2) - 10362
107 Notestothe : :
¢ N s $300m US private placement senior
onsolidated Financial
Statements notes—Series A 1200 - 1200 0.3) 21 1218  May2011 May 2018
155 CompanyBalance Sheet $300m US private placement senior
notes—Series B 1200 - 120.0 (0.3} 41 1238  May2011 May 2021
156 C Stat tof
C:::‘F;:;};n E:;:;,en N $300m US private placement senior
notes—Series C 60.0 - 60.0 (0.2) 0.2 60.0 May 2011 May 2023
157  AccountingPolicies of N
the Company $200m US private placement senior
notes—Series A 50.0 - 50.0 0.2) 1.7 515 Dec2014 Dec2021
159 Notes tothe Company
Financial Statements $200m US private placement senior N
notes—Series B 100.0 - 1000 (0.3) 0.4 100.1 Dec2014  Dec 2024
166 Subslidiaries and Related
Undertakings $200m US private placement senior
g notes—SeriesC 500 - 50.0 0.2) 03 50.1 Dec 2014 Dec 2026
173 Five Year Summary
Totalloan notes 500.0 - 500.0 (1.5) 88 507.3
174 Alternative Performance
Measures Total bank andloan notes 1.963.4 420.0 1,543.4 (8.7) 8.8 1,543.5
179 Shareholder Information Bank overdraft — UK cash pool 1.0
Otherloans 3.2
1,547.7

126

1 Initial drawings under the Landmark Aviation acquisition debt facilities were for $1.000 million drawn under three facilities - Facility A, Facility B and Facility C. Facility Awas
a short-termbridge to disposalfacility which was fully repaid on 30 June 2016 from the proceeds of $187 million from the disposal of the FBO bases as part of the requirements
ofthe U.S. Department of Justice under the terms of the regulatory approval following the acquisition of Landmark Aviation. The balance of the proceeds of $37 million were
used to prepay part of Facility Bunder the requirements of the loan documentation.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had $500 million of US private placement senior loan notes outstanding with $400 million accounted for
at fair value through profit and loss as the fair value interest rate risk has been hedged from fixed to floating rates. The remainder is accounted

for at amortised cost.

Under IFRS hedge accounting rules the fair value movement on the loan notes is booked to interest and is offset by the fair value movement

onthe underlyinginterest rate swaps.

The Groupincludes the fair value gain on the interest rate swaps in relation to the loan notes within net debt so that the net effect is to show
the $500 million US private placement at face value and to reflect the fact that the liabilities will be in place until maturity. More informationis

includedinnote 17.

All other borrowings are held at amortised cost.



Consolidated Financial Statements
Notes tothe Consolidated
Financial Statements

The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are denominatedin the following currencies:

Sterling USdoliar Euro Total
$m $m $m Sm

31December 2017
Bank overdrafts 29 0.4 Q.7 40
Bankloans - 8133 - 8133
Loan notes - 502.2 - 502.2
Otherloans 03 30 - 33
32 1,3189 0.7 13228

31December 2016
Bank overdrafts 0.2 - 0.8 1.0
Bankloans - 1,036.2 - 1036.2
Loan notes - 507.3 - 507.3
Otherloans 02 30 - 32
0.4 1,546.5 08 1,547.7

The average floating interest rates on borrowings are as follows:

2017 2016
Sterling 1.3% 1.4%
US dollar 3.1% 2.5%
Euros 0.0% 0.0%

The Group's borrowings are funded through a combination of fixed and floating rate debt. The floating rate debt exposes the Group to cash
flowinterest rate risk whilst the fixed rate US dollar private placement loan notes exposes the Group to changes in the fair value of fixed

rate debt due to changes ininterest rates. Interest rate risk is managed by the combination of fixed rate debt and interest rate swaps in

accordance with pre-agreed policies and authority limits. As at 31 December 2017, 55% (2016: 65%) of the Group's borrowings are fixed at

aweighted average interest rate of 3.5% (2016: 3.3%) for a weighted average period of three years (2016: three years).

Bank overdrafts are repayable on demand. Allbank loans and loan notes are unsecured.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

17.Financialinstruments
Categories of financialinstruments
The carrying values of the financial instruments of the Group are analysed below:

2017 2016
Carrying Carrying
value value
$m $m
Financial assets
Fair value through profit or loss — foreign exchange contracts® - 2.7
Derivative instruments held in fair value hedges® 1.5 5.5
Derivative instruments in cash flow hedges 10.4 39
Available for sale investments 54 4.5
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalents)<¢ 395.8 406.5
’ 413.1 4231
Financial liabilities
Fair value through profit or foss — foreign exchange contracts® (2.5) (0.9}
Derivative instruments held in fair value hedges® (0.3} -
Derivative instruments held in cash flow hedges (2.3) (9.4}
Financialliabilities at amortised cost® (1,233.6) (1,507.4)
Financialliabilities at fair value (402.0) (406.4)

(1.640.7) (1,924.1)

® Foreign exchange contracts disclosed as fair value through profit and loss are substantially contracts not designated in a formal hedging
relationship and are used to hedge foreign currency flows through the BBA Aviation plc company bank accounts to ensure that the Groupis
not exposed to foreign exchange risk through the management of its international cash management structure.

° Derivative instruments held in fair value hedges are designated in formal hedging relationships and are used to hedge the change in fair
value of fixed rate US dollar borrowings.

¢ Recoveries from third parties in respect of environmental and other liabilities totalling $5.7 million (2016: $5.7 million} are included within
trade and other receivables.

¢ The carrying value of trade and other receivables, and other payables approximates their fair value.

Derivative financial instruments

The fair values and notional amounts of derivative financialinstruments are shown below. The fair value oninitial recognitionis the
transaction price unless part of the consideration given or received is for something other than the instrument itself. The fair value

of derivative financialinstruments is subsequently calculated using discounted cash flow techniques or other appropriate pricing models. All
valuation techniques take into account assumptions based upon available market data at the balance sheet date. The notional amounts are
based on the contractual gross amounts at the balance sheet date.

Derivative financial assets 2017 2016
Notional Notional
amount Fair value amount Fairvalue
$m $m $m $m
Cash flowhedges
Interest rate swaps (526.6) 6.6 {590.0) 3.4
Foreign exchange forward contracts (75.5) 38 19 0.5

Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps (270.0) 1.5 (400.0) 55

Derivatives notin a formal hedge relationship
Forelgn exchange forward contracts 09 - 1599 27

(871.2) 119 (828.2) 12.1
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Derivative financial liabilities measured at fair value 2017 2016
Notional Notional
amount Fair value amount Fair value
$m $m $m Sm
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps (100.0) (1.0) (455.0) (3.5)
Foreign exchange forward contracts (4.1) (1.3) (55.5) (5.9)

Fairvalue hedges
Interest rate swaps (130.0) 0.3) ~ -

Derivatives not ina formal hedge relationship
Foreign exchange forward contracts 309.4 (2.5) 48.4 (0.9)

75.3 (5.1) (462.1) (10.3)

Adjustments refating to the credit risk of BBA Aviation plc and its counterparties, as defined within IFRS 13, areimmaterial in the current and
prior periods.

The maturity of derivative financial instruments is as follows:

2017 2016
Asset Liability Asset Liability
falr value fairvalue fair value fair value
$m $m m $m
Current
Less thanoneyear . 34 {4.6) 30 (6.3)
Totalcurrent 3.4 (4.6) 30 (6.3)
Non-current
Onetotwo years 1.2 0.2) 2.5 (3.7)
Two to three years 6.4 - - (0.3)
Three to four years 0.5 0.2) 34 -
Four to five years - - 21 -
More than five years 0.4 {0.1) 1.1 -
Total non-current 8.5 (0.5) 9.1 (4.0)
119 (5.1) 121 (10.3)

Collateral .

As part of the Group’s management of its insurable risks, a proportion of this risk is managed through self-insurance programmes operated
by the Group's captive insurance companies, BBA Aviation Insurances Limited, based in the Isle of Man, and BBA Aviation Insurances
{Vermont) Inc. These companies are wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group and premiums paid are held to meet future claims. The cash
balances held by these companies are reported on the balance sheet within cash and cash equivalents. As is usual practice for captive
insurance companies, some of this cashis used as collateral against contingent liabilities (standby letters of credit) that have been provided
to certain external insurance companies.

The table below details the contractual amount of the cash balances that have been pledged as collateral for these contingent liabilities, all of
which are current:

2017 2016
USdollar Sterling Total USdollar Sterling Total
$m $m $m $m $m $m
BBA Aviation Insurances Limited 0.7 0.8 15 11.3 0.7 120
BBA Aviation Insurances (Vermont) Inc 9.3 - 93 15.2 - 15.2
Total 100 038 108 26.5 0.7 27.2
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17. Financial instruments - continued

The standby letters of credit have beenissued via bank facilities and the amount of these facilities corresponds to the amounts pledged as
detailed in the table above. The amounts pledged are usually for less than one year, and are secured by alegal charge to the bank providing
the letters of credit over the cash balances of these companies corresponding to the amount of the standby letters of credit.

Financialrisk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk and interest rate risk}, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Overall, the risk management policies and procedures focus on the uncertainty of financial markets and seek to manage and minimise
potential financial risks through the use of derivative financial instruments. The Group does not undertake speculative transactions for which
there is no underlying financial exposure.

Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department under policies approved by the Board of Directors of BBA Aviation plc. This
department identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with Group subsidiary companies. The treasury poficies
cover specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and the investment of
excess liquidity. These policies are outlined on page 36.

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return
to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt to equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the parent comprising capital, reserves and retained earnings.

The Group's policy is to borrow centrally to meet anticipated funding requirements. These borrowings, together with cash generated from
the operations, are on-lent or contributed as equity to subsidiaries at market-based interest rates and on commercial terms and conditions.

The Group is subject to two financial covenant requirements within its borrowing facilities: maximum net debt to underlying EBITDA of 3.5x
and minimum net interest cover of 3.0x (based on EBITDA). The borrowing facilities permit the use of an ‘acquisition spike’ which allows for
the maximum net debt to underlying EBITDA covenant to be 4.0x for two test periods following the activation of the ‘acquisition spike’. The
‘acquisition spike’ was activated in February 2016 so the higher test applied for the testing periods ending June 2016 and December 2016.
The maximum net debt to underlying EBITDA covenant reverted back to 3.5x for the testing period ending June 2017. The Group complied
with these covenants during the year.

Market risk

Market riskis the risk of adverse financialimpact due to changes in fair values or future cash flows of financialinstruments from fluctuations
in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. The Group has well-defined policies for the management of these risks which includes
the use of derivative financial instruments.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group has significant overseas businesses whose revenues, cash flows, assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in the currencyin
which the operations are located. The Group's policy in relation to foreign exchange translation risk is not to hedge the income statement
since such hedges only have a temporary effect. In relation to the balance sheet, the Group seeks to denominate the currency of its
borrowings in US dollars in order to match the currency of its cash flows, earnings and assets, which are principally denominatedin US dollars.

As at 31 December 2017, the majority of the Group's net borrowings were denominated in US dollars as set out below:

2017
USdollar Euros Sterling Other Total
$m $m $m $m $m
Cash and cash equivalents 959 19.1 279 106 1535
Borrowings and finance leases (1,320.2) 0.7) (3.2) - (1.324.1)
Net borrowings per the Balance Sheet (1.224.3) 18.4 247 106 (1,170.6)
2016
US doftar Euros Sterling Other Total
$m $m $m $m $m
Cash and cash equivalents 136.8 155 222 8.0 182.5
Borrowings and finance leases (1,548.2) (0.8} 0.4) - (1.549.4)
Net borrowings per the Balance Sheet (1,411.4) 147 218 8.0 (1,366.9)
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Within the Group's definition of net debt the US Private Placement (USPP) is included at its face value of $500 million (2016: $500 million)
reflecting the fact that the liabilities will be in place until maturity. This is $2.2 million (2016: $7.3 million) lower than the carrying value, adjusted
for the deduction of debt issuance costs. The net carrying value as at 2017 was $502.2 million (2016: $507.3 million).

The Group manages its transactional foreign currency risk by hedging significant currency exposures in accordance with foreign exchange
policies that our subsidiaries have in place which have been pre-agreed between Group Treasury and the subsidiary. Each foreign exchange
policyis individually tailored to the foreign exchange exposures within the relevant subsidiary. Transaction currency risk is managed through
the use of spot and forward foreign exchange contracts. All committed exposures are fully hedged 100% and where significant foreign
currency exposures exist then generally a percentage of the projected foreign currency flows are covered, depending on the certainty of
these cash flows.

The transaction foreign exchange risk is measured by each subsidiary submitting regular reports to Group Treasury which detail the foreign
currency exposure reported on the balance sheet as committed exposures and, for those subsidiaries with significant foreign exchange
transaction exposures, an additional report detailing the future projected foreign currency cash flows over the life of the policy. The pre-
determined policy margin is shown against the projected exposures to determine whether there is a net exposure which needs to be hedged.
Ifthisis the case, then foreign exchange spot or forward contract{s) will be undertaken by Group Treasury on behalf of the relevant subsidiary
with the Group's relationship banks.

2017
US dollar Euros Total
$m $m $m
Net foreign exchange transaction cash flow exposure 86.8 07 87.5
Derivative effect - foreign exchange contracts spot/forwards . (80.0) (0.6) (80.6)
Net asset position excludinginter-company debt post hedging effect 6.8 0.1 69
2016
US dollar Euros Total
$m $m $m
Net foreign exchange transaction cash flow exposure 713 1.5 728
Derivative effect - foreign exchange contracts spot/forwards (53.7) (0.5) (54.2)
Net asset position excluding inter-company debt post hedging effect 17.6 10 186

The fair value of currency derivatives that are designated and effective as cash flow hedges amounting to $10.1 million (2016: $1.3 million)
has beenrecognisedin other comprehensive income. A gain of $2.2 million (2016: gain of $4.5 million) has been transferred to the income
statement. .

Foreign exchange contracts that are not designated as cash flow hedges are used to hedge foreign currency flows through the BBA
Aviation plc company bank accounts and to ensure that the Group is not exposed to foreign exchange risk through the management of its
international cash pooling structure.

Changes in the fair value of foreign exchange contracts which have not been designated as cash flow hedges amounting to $11.1 million
(2016: $34.6 million) have been transferred to administrative expenses in the income statement in the year. The net impact on the Group's
result for the period is immaterial, since the balances which these contracts relate to have had a similar but opposite effect on administrative
expenses.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Group's borrowings are funded through a combination of bank debt and capital markets borrowings. The Group's bank debt is funded
through floating rate debt which exposes the Group to cash flowinterest rate risk. The Group's capital markets borrowings are financed
through US private placement fixed rate debt which exposes the Group to changes in the fair value of the fixed rate debt due to changesin
interest rates. The Group's policy in relation to interest rate risk specifies the portion of its debt obligations, which should be fixed through the
use of fixed rate debt and/or interest rate swaps, based on the debt maturity profile and an assessment of interest rate trends.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

17. Financial instruments - continued

The fixed/floating interest rate mix within net debt and other financialinstruments is as follows:

2017

Cashand Book Fair

cash value of value of

equivalents borrowings borrowings

$m $m $m

Fixedinterest rate (adjusted for interest rate hedging)
Less than one year - (170.2) {171.0)
Between two and five years - (476.3) (471.4)
After five years - (748} (84.2)
Total fixed interest rate (adjusted for interest rate hedging) - (721.4) (726.6)
Floatinginterest rate 153.5 (602.7) (602.7)
Total interest-bearing assets/(liabilities) within net debt 153.5 (1,324.1) (1,329.3)
2016

Cashand Book Fair

cash value of value of

equivalents borrowings borrowings

$m $m $m

Fixedinterest rate (adjusted forinterest rate hedging)

Less than one year - (180.0) (180.4)
Between two and five years - (732.8) (734.4)
After five years - (74.8) (84.6)
Total fixed interest rate (adjusted for interest rate hedging) - (987.6) (999.4)
Floatinginterest rate 182.5 (5618) (561.8)
Totalinterest-bearing assets/(liabilities) within net debt 182.5 (1,549.4) (1,561.2)

The fair values of the financial instruments above are categorised within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy on the basis that their fair value has
been calculated using inputs that are observable in active markets which are related to the individual asset or liability.

The Group has designated $626.6 million (2016: $1,045.0) interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges of which $nil (2016: $150 million)

are forward starting interest rate swaps and the fair value loss of $1.7 million (2016: gain of $5.4 million) has been recognised in other
comprehensive income. A charge of $4.0 million (2016: charge of $7.3 million) has been booked against hedged interest payments made in
the period.

As detailed in note 16, $400 million of the $500 miflion US dollar private placement loan notes included within borrowings above have been
adjusted by fair value changes due to interest rate risk, as this has been hedged usinginterest rate swaps converting fixed interest to floating
interest rates. The fair value loss of $4.3 million on the swaps has been recognised in the income statement {2016: loss of $3.8 million) which
has been offset by the fair value gain on the related fixed rate debt of $4.3 million (2016: gain of $3.8 million). This has also been booked to the
income statement and the netimpact is immaterial.

Credit risk .

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well
as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables and committed transactions. As part of the Group's operations, cash
management and risk management activities, the Groupis exposed to counterparty risk arising on the financial assets held by the Group and
the credit risk on outstanding derivative financial instruments.
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Treasury-related credit risk

The Group aims to reduce counterparty risk by dealing with counterparties with investment grade ratings, as measured by financial credit
rating agencies. All treasury related activity is concentrated with relationship banks that provide unsecured committed facilities to the Group.
Across the subsidiaries, wherever possible and where services can be provided efficiently and cost-effectively, bank accounts, surplus cash
and any hedging activity are concentrated and undertaken with relationship banks.

Each counterparty that the Group uses for derivatives, bank account activity and the investment of surplus cashis assigned a maximum
credit limit dependent upon the counterparty's credit rating. This limit gives a maximum permitted amount of cash and derivatives that can
be held or undertaken with each counterparty. Deposits are generally for short-term maturity of less than three months.

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the Group had a number of exposures to individual counterparties. These exposures are
continually monitored and reported and no individual exposure is considered significant in the ordinary course of treasury management
activity. No significant losses are expected to arise from non-performance by these counterparties.

Commercial-related credit risk

The Group's exposure to commercial-related credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade and finance lease receivables and the amounts
presented in the balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful receivables. Sales to customers are settled in a number of different ways
including cash, credit cards, cheques and electronic payment methods. A customer or potential customer is assessed on a case-by-case
basis to determine whether credit terms will be provided. The Group does not expect any significant losses of receivables that have not been
provided for, as shown in note 12.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity requirements through the use of short-term and long-term cash flow forecasts. In addition to strong cash
generationin the businesses the Group maintains unsecured committed borrowing facilities from a range of banks to mitigate this risk
further. Headroom on our facilities is regularly evaluated and consistently monitored to ensure that the Group has adequate headroom and
liquidity.

The table in note 16 provides a breakdown of the Group's committed borrowing facilities.

The following table provides an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flows payabte under the financial liabilities as at the balance
sheet date:

2017
Non-

uUss Bank derivative Derivative

private loansand Finance Other Trade financia! financial
placement overdrafts leases foans payables liabilities liabilities Total
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Due within one year 141.2 328 03 0.2 3114 4859 7.7 493.6
Due between one and two years 188 386.7 03 0.2 - 406.0 1.4 407.4
Due between two and three years 188 462.0 03 33 - 484.4 0.4 484.8
Due between three and four years 1843 - 03 - - 184.6 0.2 184.8
Due between four and five years 9.8 - 0.1 - - 9.9 01 100
Dueinmore than five years 227.8 - 03 - - 228.1 - 228.1
Total 600.7 881.5 16 37 3114 1,798.9 9.8 1,808.7
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17. Financialinstruments —continued

2016
Non-
Us$ Bank derivative Derivative
private foans and Finance Other Trade financial financial

placement overdrafts leases loans payables liabilities liabilities Total
$m $m $m $m $m m $m $m
Due within one year 243 332 03 0.2 364.4 422.4 8.3 4307
Due between one and two years 140.3 320 0.3 Q0.2 - 172.8 20 1748
Due between two and three years 179 610.6 0.3 34 - 632.2 (0.1) 632.1
Due between three and four years 17.9 460.4 03 - - 478.6 - 4786
Due between four and five years 1835 - 0.3 - - 183.8 - 1838
Dueinmore than five years 2349 - 0.6 - - 2355 - 2355
Total 6188 1,136.2 21 38 364.4 21253 10.2 2.135.5

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial derivatives using undiscounted cash flows is as follows:

2017 2016

Payable Receivable Payable Recelvable
$m $m $m $m
Due within one year (612.4) 612.2 (339.4) 336.6
Due between one and two years (93.5) 96.8 (44.7) 46.2
Due between two and three years (32.6) 346 (23.5) 26.5
Due between three and four years (11.1) 110 (18.7) 207
Due between four and five years 6.7) 6.6 (11.5) 11.0
Dueinmore than five years (10.2) 100 (17.7) 16.7
Total (766.5) 771.2 (455.5) 457.7

Sensitivity analysis as at 31 December 2017

Financialinstruments affected by market risk are derivative financial instruments. The following analysis is intended to illustrate the

sensitivity to changes in foreign exchange rates and interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis has been prepared on the basis that the derivative portfolic and the proportion of derivatives hedging foreign
exchange risk and interest rate risk are all constant and on the basis of hedge designations in place at 31 December 2017 and 2016 respectively.
As a consequence, this sensitivity analysis relates to the position at these dates and is not representative of the year then ended.

The following assumptions were made in calculating the sensitivity analysis:

- fair value interest rate swaps are assumed to be fully effective and therefore there is no impact on the income statement or balance sheet

fromchangesininterest rates;

- changes in the carrying value of derivative financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges or netinvestment hedges are assumed to

be recorded fully within other comprehensive income;

~ the sensitivity of accrued interest to movements in interest rates is calculated on net floating rate exposures on debt, cash and derivative

instruments;

— changes in the carrying value of derivative financialinstruments not in hedging relationships only affect the income statement;
— all other changesin the carrying value of derivative financial instruments designated as hedges are fully effective with noimpact on the

Income Statement;

- the floating rate leg of any swap or any floating rate debt is treated as not having any interest rate already set, therefore a change in the

interest rate affects a full 12-month period for the accrued interest portion of the sensitivity calculations;

- the sensitivity of foreign exchange rates only looks at the outstanding foreign exchange forward book and the currency bank account
balances of the Company only as at the balance sheet date and assumes this is the position for a full 12-month period;
~ the sensitivity of a 10% movementin foreign exchange rates has been used due to the fact that historically rates can move by

approximately 10% per annum; and

— the sensitivity of a 1% movement in interest rates has been used due to the fact that historically floating US dollar interest rates have

moved by on average 1% per annum.
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Using the above assumptions, the following table shows the illustrative effect on the Income Statement and within other comprehensive
income that would result from reasonably possible movements in foreign currency exchange rates andinterest rates, before the effects

of tax.
2017 2016

Other Other

Income comprehensive Income comprehensive

statement income statement income

$m $m $m $m

£/$ FXrates— € strengthens 10% - 7.3 - 49
£/$ FX rates - € weakens 10% - (8.9) - (6.0}
€/euro FXrates— € strengthens 10% - 0.1 - 01
£/euro FXrates— £ weakens 10% : - (0.1} - (0.1)
Interest rates +1.00% (4.4) 215 {5.5) 36.0
Interest rates -1.00% 6.1 (22.8) 38 (38.6)

The foreign exchange analysis in the sensitivity table above illustrates the impact of movements in foreign exchange rates on foreign

currency transactional exposures and does notinclude the impact on the translation of the Group's overseas Income Statement and Balance
Sheet. The translationimpact on profit before tax in the Group's Income Statement from the movement in exchange rates is approximately

$0.4 million (2016: $0.1 million) for each 1% movementin the £/$ exchange rate.

18. Provisions

Reallocation
to/from
Exchange other Transferto

Beginning rate assets/ From Chargedin Utilisedin  Assetsheld Releasedin End
* ofyear adjustments liabilities ~ acquisitions’ year year for sale Unwind year ofyear
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m Sm

31 December

2017

Insurance 28.6 1.5 - - 11.2 (12.5) - 10 - 29.8

Discontinued
operations 113 0.2 0.7 - 1.2 (1.8) - 04 - 120
Environmental 9.5 0.1) 0.2 - 08 (1.4) - - - 9.0
Warranty 108 03 - 45 24 (4.5) - - - 13.5
Other 6.9 05 02) - - (1.7) - - (1.0} 45
67.1 24 0.7 4.5 156 (21.9) - 14 (1.0) 68.8

31 December

2016

Insurance 28.1 (2.9) - - 19.8 (13.0} - - (3.4) 286
Restructuring 4.5 0.1 - - - (4.6) - - - -

Discontinued
operations 173 - - - 1.2 (7.1) - - 0.1} 113
Environmental 21 (0.3) - 81 0.3 (0.7) - - - 9.5
Warranty 51 (0.4) - 43 28 (0.9} - - 0.1) 10.8
Other 0.4 (0.3) - 9.4 - - (0.6) - (2.0) 6.9
575 (3.8) - 218 241 (26.3) (0.6) - (5.6) 67.1

1 Included within the acquisitions of $4.5 million (2016: $21.8 million)is 3 $1.4 million {2016: $nill warranty that was acquired and not accounted for as abusiness combinationunder

IFRS 3 and hence not presented under note 24.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

18. Provisions - continued

Insurance provisions relate to the Group's captive insurance companies. The Group's captive insurance companies retain a portion of the
exposure they insure on behalf of the remainder of the Group. Currently the Group retains all or a portion of the risk in relation to its Aviation,
Workers Compensation, Automobile and Property damage insurances. Significant delays occur in the notification and/or settlement of
claims and judgements involved in assessing outstanding liabilities, the ultimate cost and timing of which cannot be known with certainty

at the balance sheet date. The insurance provisions are based oninformation currently available, however, itis inherentin the nature of the
business that ultimate liabilities may vary. Provisions for outstanding claims are estimated to cover the outstanding expected liability as well
as claims incurred but not yet reported. The liabilities have an expected life of up to ten years (2016: ten years).

Restructuring provisions represent costs provided in relation to commitments made at the balance sheet date for reorganisations which are
expected to occur within one year of the balance sheet date.

Provisions in respect of discontinued operations represent a provision for environmental and other liabilities relating to businesses that
have been disposed of by the Group in prior years. The provision of $12.0 million (2016: $11.3 million) is partially offset by expected recoveries
from third parties of $5.7 million (2016: $5.7 million}, which are included within trade and other receivables due after one year of $5.0 million,
(2016: $5.0 million) and trade and other receivables due within one year of $0.7 million (2016: $0.7 million}in note 12. The liabilities have an
expected life of up to 50 years (2016: 50 years).

Environmental provisions relate to environmental liabilities within continuing operations of the Group. The liabilities have an expected life of
up to ten years (2016: tenyears).

Warranty provisions relate to warranties issued in the Aftermarket Services division. The iabilities have an expected life of up to ten years
(2016: tenyears).

Other provisions relate to other trading matters from the acquisition of Landmark Aviation in the prior year. The trading matters included
onerous leases, liabilities for indirect taxes and property dilapidation provisions. The liabilities have an expected life of up to ten years
(2016: ten years).

2017 2016
Analysed as: $m $m
Current liabilities 32.2 276
Non-current liabilities 36.6 385
68.8 67.1
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19. Pensions and other post-retirement benefits

The Group operates a number of plans worldwide, of both the funded defined benefit type and the defined contribution type. The normal
pension cost for the Group, including early retirement costs, was $9.7 million (2016: $13.1 million) of which $6.2 million (2016: $8.9 million) was
inrespect of schemes outside the United Kingdom. This includes $8.9 million {2016: $10.9 million) relating to defined contribution schemes.
The pension costs and defined benefit obligation are assessed in accordance with the advice of independent qualified actuaries.

The Group’s main UK pension commitments are contained within a final salary defined benefit scheme, the BBA Income and Protection
Plan (IPP). with assets held in a separate trustee-administered fund. Contributions to the IPP are made and the pension costis assessed
using the projected unit method. As required by UK pension law, there is a board of Trustees that, together with the Group, is responsible for
governance of the IPP,

During 2008, the Trustees of the UK defined benefit plan purchased from Legal & General Group plc an annuity to match the liabilities
associated with pensioner members, Since the initial ‘buy-in’, further tranches of annuities have been purchased periodically in respect of
new pensioner liabilities, although there have been no new tranches purchased during 2016 or 2017. The annuityis aninvestment of the UK
plan, and all pension liabilities and responsibility for future pension payments remain with the plan. The income from the annuity matches the
payments to be made to the pensioner members it covers and removes mortality risk in refation to those members which are the subject of
the annuity purchase. The fair value of the annuity policy has been set equal to the present value of the related benefit payments.

The Company closed the IPP to future accrual with effect from 31 May 2016 after consultation with members. On this date, all active
members became deferred and their pension increases in future will be linked to deferred revaluations.

The actuarial valuation of the PP as at 31 March 2015 indicated a funding deficit of £44.5 million ($66 million at rate as at 31 March 2015).

As agreed with the Trustees of the IPP, BBA will make deficit contribution payments to the IPP of £0.3 million per annum in addition to

the Asset-Backed Funding payments (set out below) to meet the costs of running the IPP. At the time the funding plan was agreed. if the
assumptions made are borne out in practice the funding deficit will be eliminated by 31 March 2034. The next actuarial valuationis due as

at 31 March 2018, at which point the funding deficit and funding plan will be reviewed. During the year the Company has appointed a sole
professional trustee. This decision was taken to improve scheme governance, enable more efficient and quicker decision making, and reduce
costs. The sole trustee continues to act on behalf of the scheme members.

The US Minimum Funding actuarial valuation for the BBA retirement plan as at 1 January 2017 indicated a funding deficit of $3.2 million.
As required by US law, BBA will make contribution payments that are in excess of the minimum required contribution amounts. The next
actuarial valuationis due as at 1 January 2018.

During the first half of 2014, the Group agreed a new long-term funding package with the Trustee of the IPP, following the sale of APPH
Limited. As part of this funding package. an Asset-Backed Funding (ABF) structure was putin place, which entitles the Trustee to receive
payments of £2.7 million each year until 2034. In addition, the Group made an additional payment of £4.2 million in January 2015.

The ABF structure consists of a Scottish Limited Partnership (SLP), formed between two newly incorporated subsidiaries of the Group

and the Trustee of the IPP. The SLP has a long-term inter-company loan receivable due from Ontic Engineering & Manufacturing UK

Limited (Ontic UK), on which annualinterest payments of £2.7 million are due over the term of the loan. The SLP will make quarterly profit
distributions of the interest payments received from Ontic UK to the IPP, totalling £2.7 million per annum. The Trustee of the IPP acquiredits
interestin the SLP via an in-specie contribution from BBA.

The ABF structure has been established so that the three newly created entities are consolidated into the Group's financial statements. In
addition, the interest in the SLP held by the IPP is not treated as an asset under IAS 19, and therefore is not included as part of the Group’s
pensions disclosures under IAS 19. Instead, the payments due to the IPP are treated as a series of payments which the Group has committed
to make.

The split of the defined benefit obligation at 31 December 2017 is approximately 45% in respect of deferred members and 55%in respect of
pensioner members. The weighted average duration of the IPP’s liabilities is approximately 15 years.
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Statement . ; R
19. Pensions and other post-retirement benefits - continued
96 Cf"g”"""‘ﬁd Statement In February 2016, the Company acquired the Northern Executive Aviation Limited Pension and Assurance Scheme as part of the Landmark
;Cofn':pre ensive Acquisition. This Plan has been included in the consolidated accounts within this report with effect from 5 February 2016. The Company and
Trustee agreed to merge the assets and liabilities of the NEA Scheme into the IPP, with an effective date of 31 December 2017. This decision
97 g:”sf“da‘e" Balance was taken to reduce running costs of two separate plans and improve overall efficiency. Members in the NEA Scheme will continue to receive
e the same benefits following the merger. The Group's foreign pension schemes (all in North America) mainly relate to a funded defined benefit
98 Consclidated CashFlow pension arrangement.
Statement .
99 Consolidated Statement Thereis also a post-retirement medical plan and a deferred compensation plan. Pension costs have been calculated by independent qualified
tolll
of Changes n Equity actuaries, using the projected unit method and assumptions appropriate to the arrangements in place.
100 AccountingPolicies of During December 2017, the main US plan undertook a bulk transfer exercise, extinguishing the liabilities for a number of members of the
theGroup scheme. In total, $8.6 million of assets were transferred out of the scheme, with a corresponding decrease in the IAS 19 liabilities as at
107 Notestothe 31 December 2017 of $10.7 million.
Consolidated Financial 5 . - . N . .
Statements Inaccordance with IAS 19, and subject to materiality, the latest actuarial valuations of the Group’s defined benefit pension schemes and
healthcare plan have been reviewed and updated as at 31 December 2017. The following weighted average financial assumptions have
155 CompanyBalance Sheet beenadopted:
156 Company Statement of United Kingdom North America
ChangesinEquity 2017 2016 2017 2016
157 Accounting Policies of Per annum (%)
the Company
Discountrate 2.35 2.5 35 4.1
159 Notestothe Company . ) )
Financial Staternents Rate ofincrease to pensionable salaries - - - -
166 Subsidiaries and Related Priceinflation 31 32 23 23
Undertakings Rate of increase to pensions in payment 30 31 23 2.3
173 Five Year Summary
174 Alternative Performance IAS 19 requires that the discount rate used to discount the liability be determined by reference to market yields at the reporting date on high-
Measures quality corporate bond investments. The currency and terms of these should be consistent with the currency and estimated term of the
179 ShareholderInformation post-employment obligations. The discount rate for the UK Plans have been derived using a yield curve approach. The yield curve is based on
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the yield available on sterling AA rated corporate bonds of a term similar to the liabilities.

The RPlassumption for the UK Plans allow for the shape of the inflation spot curve and the duration of the Plan's liabilities. A deduction of
30 basis points has been made to the breakeven inflation assumption to allow for an inflation risk premium. For the UK Plans, the mortality
assumptions are based on the recent actuat mortality experience of members within the plan, and a best estimate view of future mortality
improvements. The life expectancy assumptions applying to the IPP as at 31 December 2017 are as follows:

2017 2016
Male Female Male Fernale
Life expectancy for a current 65-year-old {years) 220 24.1 22.1 24.3
Life expectancy for a 65-year-oldin 15 years (years) 23.2 257 23.5 26.2

For the US post-retirement medical plan, the immediate trend rate for medical benefits was 8.50% which is assumed to reduce by 0.5% per
annum to 4.5%in 2026 onwards.

The fair value of the assets and liabilities of the schemes at each balance sheet date were:

United Kingdom North America Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Assets
Equities 143.2 1389 16.1 16.9 159.3 155.8
Government bonds 115.5 325 0.4 - 1159 325
Corporatebonds 479 839 15.3 204 63.2 104.3
Property 377 298 2.3 2.5 40.0 323
Insurance policies 379.4 361.7 - - 379.4 361.7
Cash 9.3 327 1.7 09 110 336
Total fair value of scheme assets 7330 679.5 358 40.7 768.8 7202
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For the UK plans, at 31 December 2017, a total of $571.0 million of assets were not quoted on an active investment market (comprising $145.2
million equities, $37.4 million property, $379.4 million of insurance policies and $9.0 million of cash). All of the assets in respect of the US plans
were quoted on an active investment market.

Present value of defined benefit obligations (784.2) (737.3) (56.3) (65.7) (840.5) (803.0)

Liability recognised on the Balance Sheet (51.2) (57.8) (20.5) (25.0) (71.7) (82.8)

The funding policy for the IPP and majority of the North American schemes is reviewed on a systematic basis in consultation with the
independent scheme actuaryin order to ensure that the funding contributions from sponsoring employers are appropriate to meet the
liabilities of the schemes over the long term.

Included within other receivables in the balance sheet are $2.6 million (2016: $2.9 million) of listed investments which are held in trust for the
benefit of members of the deferred compensation planin North America. These amounts are not included within the assets shown in the
table above as they are not controlled by the planin question.

United Kingdom North America Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Analysis of Income Statement charge
Current service cost - 08 - - - 0.8
Netinterest on the net defined benefit liability 15 0.4 10 10 25 1.4
Administration expenses 1.5 1.6 1.3 0.7 2.8 23
Recognition of past service cost - 14 2.1) - (2.1) 1.4
Expense recognisedinIncome Statement 30 4.2 0.2 1.7 3.2 59
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19. Pensions and other post-retirement benefits = continued

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ~continued

UnitedKingdom North America Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
sm $m $m $m $m $m

Changes to the present value of the defined benefit
obligation during the year
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year 737.3 739.6 65.7 66.1 803.0 805.7
Current service cost - 0.8 - - - 038
Interest cost 189 24.5 2.6 2.7 215 27.2
Contributions by plan participants - 0.2 - - - 0.2
Past service cost - 1.4 - - - 1.4
Actuarial{gains)/losses due to change in financial assumptions 5.9 158.2 43 20 10.2 160.2
Netincrease inliabilities from acquisitions - 38 - - - 38
aAscstLJranr:tlif:sins)/losses due to change in demographic 67 _ {0.5) (1.2) 7.2) L2
Experience (gains)/losses on scheme liabilities (4.4) (10.3} (0.9) 0.1 (5.3) (10.2)
Netbenefits paid out (37.7) (429) (4.2) (4.0 (41.9) (46.9)
Settlement from liabilities - - (10.7) - {10.7) -
Foreign currency exchange rate changes 709 (138.0) - - 70.9 (138.0)
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 7842 737.3 56.3 65.7 8405 803.0

United Kingdom North America Total

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

$m $m $m $m $m $m

Changes to the fair value of scheme assets during the year
Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of year 679.5 725.5 40.7 40.1 720.2 765.6
Interestincome on scheme assets 17.4 24.1 1.6 1.7 18.0 258
Actualemployer contributions 55 6.5 29 20 8.4 85
Contributions by plan participants - 0.2 - - - 0.2
Net benefits paid out (37.7) (42.9) (4.2) (4.0) (41.9) (46.9)
Actuarial gains/{losses) on assets 42 949 4.7 1.6 89 96.5
Netincrease in assets from acquisitions - 3.6 - - - 3.6
Settlement from assets - - (8.6) - (8.6) -
Administration expenses (1.5) (1.6) (1.3) (0.7} (2.8) (2.3)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes 65.6 {130.8) - - 65.6 (130.8)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 733.0 679.5 358 40.7 768.8 720.2

At 31 December 2017, the largest single category of investment held by the UK Plans are annuities purchased from Legal and General which
match the liabilities associated with pensioner members, with a value of $379.4 million (51.8% of the asset holding at 31 December 2017). The
value of these annuities has been calculated as being equivalent to the value of the pensioner liabilities which they match, using the same
actuarial assumptions used to calculate the corresponding element of the DBO. The purpose of the annuity is to help reduce asset/liability

mismatch risk.

The remainder of the assets of the UK Plan are invested in a range of funds with different risk and return profiles, with equities being the next
largest asset class held after the insurance contract. The objective of the remainder of the portfolio is to generate excess returns, in order to
partially fund the UK Plan through asset performance. To the extent that actual investment returns achieved are lower than those assumed,
then this may resultin a worsening of the funding position and higher future cash contribution requirements for the Group. This is particularly
the case in respect of the proportion of the assets held within equity instruments.

The assets of the US Plans are invested in a range of funds with different risk and return profiles. The risks inherent in the investment strategy
for these Plansis similar to the risks posed by the investment strategy for the UK Plans, albeit they are smaller in magnitude given the size of

the US Plans relative to the UK Plans.
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United Kingdom North America Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Actualreturnon scheme assets 215 1190 6.3 33 278 1223
UnitedKingdom North America Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
$m $m $m $m $m sm
Analysis of amounts recognisedin the statement
of comprehensive income
Liability (losses)/gains due to changes in financial assumptions (5.9) (158.2) (4.3) (2.0) (10.2) (160.2)
Liability gains/(losses) due to changesin
demographic assumptions 6.7 - 0.5 1.2 7.2 1.2
Asset gains/(losses) arising during the period 4.2 949 4.7 16 89 96.5
Experience gains/{losses) on scheme liabilities 4.4 10.3 09 (0.1) 5.3 10.2
Total gains/{losses) before exchange (losses)/gains 9.4 (53.0) 1.8 0.7 112 (52.3)
Exchange gains (5.3) 7.1 - - (5.3) 71
Total gains/({losses) recognisedin the statement
of comprehensive income 41 (45.9) 18 0.7 58 (45.2)

The UK Plans are exposed to inflation risk as a result of the decision to grant inflation-linked increases to pensions in payment and deferment.
There s also alongevity risk to the UK Plans if member mortality improves beyond expectations. The sensitivity of the liabilities to such

changes are given below.

Impactondefined
benefit obligation
United North
Kingdom America
$m $m
Sensitivity analysis of the principal assumptions used
to measure plan defined benefit obligations
Increase of 0.25% indiscount rate (29.9) (1.5)
Decrease of 0.25%in discount rate 319 15
Increase of 0.25% ininflation 27.2 0.2
Decrease of 0.25%in inflation (25.9) (0.2)
Increase of 0.25% in pensionincrease rate 206 0.2
Decrease of 0.25% in pension increase rate (19.8) (0.2)
Increase of one year in life expectancy 37.1 2.2
Decrease of one year inlife expectancy (37.1) (2.2)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

19. Pensions and other post-retirement benefits - continued

The sensitivity analysis is based on a change in one assumption while holding all other assumptions constant, therefore interdependencies
between assumptions are excluded, with the exception of the inflation rate sensitivity which also impacts salary and pension increase
assumptions. The analysis also makes no allowance for the impact of changes in gilt and corporate bond yields on asset values. The
methodology applied is consistent to that used to determine the defined benefit obligation.

United Kingdom North America Total
i $m . $m $m
Employer contributions for 2018 are estimated to be as follows: 5.7 1.3 7.0
20. Deferredtax Property, Other Goodwill Taxlosses Share-
plantand (liabilities)/ and and tax Retirement based
equipment assets intangibles credits benefits payments Total
$m Sm $m $m $m $m $m
Balance as at 1 January 2016 (6.3) 28.4 {132.7) 219 133 05 (74.9)
Credit/lexpense) for the year from continuing
operations 10.6 17.8 46.0 2.3 (0.5) 1.1 773
Credit/(expense) for the year from discontinued
operations (1.8) 7.6 (1.3) (0.2 - - 43
Credit to other comprehensive
income and equity - 21 - - 9.3 0.6 120
Expense to other comprehensive
income and equity (3.6) (3.0 (154.1) 19 - - (158.8)
Acquisitions/disposals 48 (11.3) 270 (1.0 - - 19.5
Exchange adjustments 038 - 1.9 {0.5) (1.3) (0.4) 0.5
Balance as at 31 December 2016 45 41.6 (213.2) 24.4 20.8 1.8 (120.1)
Expense/(credit) for the year from continuing
operations 1.0 87 (3.7) (23.3) (2.3) (0.3) (19.9)
Expense/(credit) for the year from continuing
operations relating to US tax reform {4.2) (53.0) 649 - (2.9) - 48
Expense/(credit) for the year from discontinued
operations (0.3) 37 (0.3) 09 - - 40
Expense/(credit) for the year from discontinued
operations relating to US tax reform - (1.2) - - - - (1.2)
(Credit)/expense to other comprehensive
income and equity . - (2.7) - - (1.6} - (4.3)
Acquisitions - - (1.4) - - - (1.4)
Other 18 1.7 0.1 (1.0) - - 2.6
Exchange adjustments 0.7) 0.2 (2.9) 01 09 0.2 (2.2)
Balance as at 31 December 2017 ’ 21 (1.0 (156.5) 1.1 149 1.7 (137.7)

Certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after offset) for financial
reporting purposes:

2017 2016

$m $m

Deferred tax liabilities (137.8) (120.5)
Deferred taxassets 01 0.4
(1372.7) {120.1)
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On 22 December 2017, the United States enacted tax reform thatimplements substantial changes to the federat tax system reducing the
headline federal tax rate from 35% to 21% and limiting interest deductions to a maximum of 30% of US EBITDA. The impact of the taxreform
has meant are-measurement of a deferred tax asset related to financing costs from prior years amounting to acharge of $54.5 million
reflectedin continuing operations, whilst additionally the reduction in the headline rate of tax has resulted in a revaluation of US deferred tax
attributes amounting to a credit of $58.1 million.

The net impact of this tax reform ($3.6 million credit) has been reflected in the exceptional and other items tax result (continuing $4.8 million
credit and discontinued $1.2 million charge).

At the balance sheet date, the Group has gross temporary differences and taxlosses of $1.6 billion {2016: $1.2 billion) available for offset
against future profits for which deferred tax has not been recognised. These assets have not beenrecognised as the precise incidence of
future profits in the relevant countries and legal entities cannot be accurately predicted at this time. Included in the unrecognised gross
temporary difference is $nil (2016: $9.5 million relating to losses due to expire in 2020) which relates to losses that will expire by 2020. Other
losses may be carried forward indefinitely under current tax legislation.

At the balance sheet date, the aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with undistributed earnings of subsidiaries for which
deferred tax liabilities could arise but have not been recognised s $nil (2016: $13.0 million). No liability has been recognisedin respect of these
differences because the Groupis in a position to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that such
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Temporary differences arising in connection withinterests in associates and joint ventures are insignificant.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

21. Share capital and reserves

Allotted. called up

and fully paid
2017 2016
Share capital millions millions
Number of shares
Ordinary 29'%,p shares
Atthe start of the year 1,044.9 1,044.5
Issued during the year 04 04
Attheend of the year 1,045.3 10449
5% cumulative preference £1 shares at the start and end of the year 0.2 0.2
2017 2016
Nominal value of shares $m $m
Equity shares
Ordinary 29'%,,p shares 509.0 508.7
Non-equity shares
5% cumulative preference £1 shares 0.2 0.2
509.2 508.9
Issue of share capital
During the year, the Group issued 0.4 million (2016: 0.4 million) ordinary 29'4,p shares to satisfy the vesting of share awards under the BBA
Aviation plc share option schemes. The consideration for shares issued in respect of share options was $0.3 million (2016: $0.3 million).
2017 2016
$m $m
Reserves attributable to equity interests
Share premium account
Beginning of year 1,594.5 1,594.4
Issue of share capital - 0.1
Endof year 1,594.5 1,594.5
Otherreserve
Beginning of year (1.0 1.0
Fair value movements on available for sale financial instruments (4.4) (2.0
Endofyear (5.4) (1.0)
Treasuryreserve
Beginning of year (91.0) (90.0)
Purchase of own shares (4.9) (2.4)
Sale/transfer of own shares 52 11
Transfer from retained earnings (2.1) 03
Endofyear (92.8) (91.0)
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2017 2016
3m $m

Capitalreserve
Beginning of year 451 381
Credit to equity for equity-settled share-based payments 100 9.1
Transfer to retained earnings on exercise of equity-settled share-based payments (4.7) (2.1)
Endof year 504 451
Hedgingreserve
Beginning of year (139) {12.6)
Increase/(decrease)in fair value of cash low hedging derivatives 118 (4.1)
Transfer to Income Statement 18 28
Endof year {0.3) (13.9)
Translationreserve
Beginning of year (73.2) (74.4)
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (0.4) 1.2
Endof year (73.6) (73.2)
Retained earnings
Beginning of year (52.2) 208.2
Transfer from capital reserve on exercise of equity-settled share-based payments 47 21
Transfer to treasury reserve 21 (0.3)
Deferred tax onitems taken directly toreserves (4.6) 133
Actuarial gains/(losses) 11.2 (52.3}
Dividends paid (130.7) (124.3)
Profit/(loss) for the year 119.4 (98.9)
End of year (50.1) (52.2)

At 31 December 2017, 2,319,074 ordinary 29'%,p shares (2016: 4,428,002 shares) with a nominalvalue of £0.7 million {2016: £1.3 million)

and a market value of $11.0 million {2016: $15_4 million) were held in the BBA Employee Benefit Trust. a trust setup in 2006, EES Trustees
Internationat Limited, the Trustees of the BBA Employee Benefit Trust, has agreed to waive its dividend entitlement in certain circumstances.

Rights of non-equity interests
5% cumulative preference £1 shares:

i. entitle holders. in priority to holders of all other classes of shares, to a fixed cumulative preferential dividend at a rate of 5.0% per annum

per share payable half yearly in equal amounts on 1 February and 1 August;

ii. onareturn of capital on a winding up, or otherwise, will carry the right to repayment of capital together with a premium of 12.5p per share
and a sum equal to any arrears or deficiency of dividend: this right is in priority to the rights of the ordinary shareholders; and
iii. carrytheright to attend and vote at a general meeting of the Company only if, at the date of the notice convening the meeting, payment
of the dividend to which they are entitled is six months or more in arrears, or if a resolution is to be considered at the meeting for winding
up the Company or reducing its share capital or sanctioning the sale of the undertakings of the Company or varying or abrogating any of

the special rights attached to these.

Rights of equity interests in 29'%, p ordinary shares
The rights of equity interests in 29'%,,p ordinary shares:
i. eachshare has equal rights to dividends;

ii. carrynorightto fixedincome;

iff.

preference shareholders; and
iv. carry theright to attend and vote at a meeting of the Company.

on areturn of capital on a winding up, or otherwise, will carry the right to repayment of capital; this rightis subordinate to the rights of the
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements —continued

22.Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments

The number of options and the associated share prices in the tables below have been adjusted to reflect the bonus element of the shares
issued under the terms of the rights issue.

(i) Share options

The Group plan provides for a grant price equal to the average of the middle market price of a BBA Aviation plc ordinary share up to five
dealing days prior to the date of grant. The vesting periodis generally three years. Share options are forfeited if the employee leaves the
Group before the options vest.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as follows:

2017 2016

Weighted Number Weighted

Number average of average

of share exercise share exercise

options price options price

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 6,160,905 113p 4,164,391 151p
Granted during the year 1,060,204 245p 3,685,380 162p
Exercised during the year (2.274.826) 170p (689.034) 76p
Lapsed during the year {1,928.970) 159p (999.832) 178p
Outstanding at the end of the year 3,017,313 195p 6,160,905 113p

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share options exercised during the period was 308.83p (2016: 220.93p). The
options outstanding at 31 December 2017 had weighted average remaining contractual life of 24 months (2016: 26 months), and an exercise
price range of 112p to 303p (2016: 156p to 248p). Options of 56,432 (2016: 221,896) shares were granted under the BBA UK Share Option Plan
in the year. 1,003,772 options (2016: 3.463.484) shares were granted under the BBA Savings Related Share Option Plan.

The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted and calculated
using the valuation technique most appropriate to each type of award. These include Black-Scholes calculations and Monte Carlo
simulations. The inputs into the models were as follows:

Issuedin issuedin Issuedin

March 2017 September 2017 March 2016

Weighted average share price (pence) 305 298 . 202
Weighted average exercise price (pence) 303 242 160
Expected volatility (%) 27.8% 27.8% 235%
Expectedlife {months} 36 48 36
Risk-free rate (%) 0.12% 0.12% 0.56%
Expected dividend yield (%) 1.78% 1.78% 4.61%
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Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the Group's share price over the period of time equivalent to the
remaining contractual life of the option. The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for
the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations.

(ii) Share awards
Details of the conditional share awards outstanding during the year are as follows:

Number Number

of shares of shares

2017 2016

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 13,477,137 11,135,460
Granted during the year 4,406,452 6,471,140
Exercised during the year (1.326,413) (825,123)
Lapsed during the year (3.353.502) (3,304,340)
Outstanding at the end of the year 13,203,674 13,477,137

The awards outstanding at 31 December 2017 had a weighted average remaining contractuallife of 16 months (2016: 18 months). The
weighted average fair value of conditional shares granted in the year was 209p (2016: 167p).

The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of the shares granted and calculated
using the valuation technique most appropriate to each type of award. These include Black-Scholes calculations and Monte Carlo
simulations. The inputs into the model were as follows:

IssuedinMarch IssuedinMarch

2017 2016

Weighted average share price (pence) 305 194
Expected volatility (%) 27.8% 239%
Expected ife (months) 36 36
Risk-free rate (%) 0.12% 0.56%
Expected dividend yield (%) 1.78% 4.75%

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the Group's share price over the period of time equivalent to the
remaining contractuallife of the option. The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management's best estimate, for
the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations.

{iii) Expense charged to Income Statement

The Group recognised a total expense of $9.9 million (2016: $9.1 million) related to equity-settled share-based payment transactions and
$nit (2016: $0.7 million) related to cash-settled share-based payment transactions during the year. $0.4 million (2016: $3.7 million) of that
expense was classified as exceptional and other costs in relation to restructuring.

(iv) Other share-based payment plan

The Company’s Savings Related Share Option Planis open to all eligible UK employees. Options are granted at a price equal to the average
three-day middle market price of a BBA Aviation pic ordinary share prior to the date of grant, less 20%. Options are granted under three or
five-year SAYE contracts. The maximum overall employee contributionis £500 per month.
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Flnancial statements Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ~continued

95 Consolidatedincome
Statement o
23. Cash flow from operating activities
96  Consolidated Statement All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 174 -178.
of Comprehensive
Income : 2017 2016
Sm $m
7 g:"sf""a‘ed Balance Operating profit 237.6 166.1
ee
Operating profit from discontinued operations 0.2) 2638
98 Consolidated CashFlow ) .
Statement Share of profit from associates and joint ventures (3.4) (13.4)
99  Consolidated Statement Profit from operations 2340 179.5
of Changesin Equity Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 71.4 69.7
100 Accounting Policies of Amortisation of intangible assets 1099 114.2
the Group Profit on sale of property. plant and equipment (2.2) (4.3}
Y.
107 Notestothe Share-based payment expense 99 6.1
Consolidated Financiat
Statements Decreasein provisions (7.3) (7.8)
155 CompanyBalance Sheet Pension scheme payments (5.1) (6.6)
156 CompanyStatementof Non-cashimpairment 157 -
Changesin Equity Othernon-cashitems 13 2.5
157 Accounting Policies of Unrealised foreign exchange movements (0.5) 1.3
the Company Operating cashinflows before movements in working capital 427.1 3546
159 Notestathe Company (Increase)/decrease inworking capital (46.3) 36.1
Financial Statements
Cash generated by operations 380.8 3%0.7
166 Subsidiaries and Related
Undertakings Netincome taxes paid (41.8) (15.8)
173 Five Year Summary Net cashinflow from operating activities 339.0 3749
174 Alternative Performance
Measures Dividends received from associates 24 2.4
179 Shareholder Information Purchase of property, plant and equipment (73.4) (101.6)
Purchase of intangible assets* (6.9) (0.8)
Proceeds fromdisposal of property, plant and equipment 16.8 111
Interest received 33 27
Interest paid (60.5) (64.5)
Interest element of finance leases paid (0.1) (0.1)
Free cashflow 2206 2241

148

* Purchase ofintangible assets excludes $5.0 million {2016: $10.6 million) paidin relation to Ontic licences.not accounted for as acquisitions under IFRS 3 since the directors befieve
these payments are more akin to expenditure in relation to acquisitions, and are therefore outside the Group's definition of free cash flow. These amounts are included within

purchase of intangible assets on the face of the Cash Flow Statement.
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24, Acquisition of businesses
During the year the Group made the following acquisitions:

On 30 November 2017, the Group's Ontic business acquired intellectual property for designed motor components for aerospace use from
Hamiltonian Sunstrand Corporation {"HSC"), aUTC Aerospace Systems company ("UTAS") for a tota! consideration of $2.3 million.

On 29 November 2017, the Group's Ontic business acquired an Ethernet Switch Unlit (ESU) product line for use in military ground combat
vehicles from Curtiss-Wright Defense Solutions {CW) for a total consideration of $5.0 million.

On 31 October 2017, the Group's Ontic business acquired from Uitra Electronics Plc (“Ultra®) the intellectual property to support a variety of
parts that are fitted onto the Hawk platform for a total consideration of £3.8 million or $4.9 million.

On 29 March 2017, the Group's Ontic business acquired the manufacturing rights and processes from Pratt & Whitney Canada for selected
JT15D engine component parts for a total consideration of $1.9 million, of which is $0.7 million is deferred.

As disclosed inthe 2016 Annual Report and Accounts, Ontic completed the acquisition of the GE Aviation portfolio and the Q400 parts
series. The purchase price accounting has been finalised with the measurement period adjustments tabulated on the next page. In the
year, anincrease in goodwill of $0.9 million has been recognised as a result of completing final fair value exercise for Ontic's GE Aviation

portfolio acquisition.
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Flnanclal statements Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

95 Consolidatedincome

Statement
The fair value of the net assets acquired, measurement period adjustments and goodwill arising on these acquisitions are set out below:

96 Consolidated Statement

of Comprehensive
Income Aftermarket Total
Services 2017
97  Consolidated Balance $m $m
Sheet Intangible assets 17.9 17.9
98 Consolidated Cash Flow Inventories (0.3) (0.3}
Statement . .
Receivables : (0.5) (0.5
99 Consolidated Statement
of Changesin Equity Payables 06 06
100 AccountingPolicies of Provisions (3.1 (3.1)
the Group Taxation (1.4) (1.4)
107 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial Net assets 132 13.2
Statements
Goodwill 09 09
155 CompanyBatance Sheet
156 Company Statementof . .
Changes inEquity Total consideration
(including deferred consideration) 14.1 141
157 Accounting Policies of
the Company
Satisfied by:
159 Notes tothe Company
Financial Statements Cash 13.4 134
166 Subsidiaries andRelated Deferred consideration 0.7 0.7
Undertakings Net cash consideration 14.1 14.1
173 Five Year Summary Net cash flow arising on acquisition
174 Alternative Performance Cash consideration 13.4 13.4
Measures 13.4 13.4

179 Shareholder Information
All acquisition costs incurred in the year are in refation to the acquisition of Ontic's GE Aviation portfolio. These costs were recognised as part

of transaction costs under exceptional and other items. Refer to note 2 for further details.

In 2017, $0.8 million of deferred consideration was paid in relation to prior year acquisitions in Signature, $60.7 million was paid in refation to
the Ontic GE Aviation portfolio and $0.8 million was paid in relation to prior year acquisitions in Ontic. In the prior year, $0.8 million of deferred
consideration was paid in relation to prior year acquisitions in Ontic.
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24. Acquisition of businesses - continued
The goodwill arising on these acquisitions is attributable to anticipated future operating synergies. $0.9 million of the goodwillis expected to

be deductible forincome tax purposes.

In the period since acquisition, the operations acquired during 2017 have contributed $0.6 million and $0.3 million to revenue and operating
profit respectively. If the acquisitions had occurred on the first day of the financial year, it is estimated that the total revenue and operating
profit from these acquisitions would have been $5.6 million and $1.2 million respectively. ’
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

25. Disposals and assets and associated liabilities classified as held for sale

ASIG divestiture

It was announced in March 2016 that, following significant inbound interest, management was assessing value maximising options for the
Group'sinvestmentin the ASIG business, part of the Flight Support segment. At the beginning of April 2016, management committedtoa
plan to sell substantially all of the ASIG business and as such at that point the relevant assets and liabilities were classified as held for sale. At

that time, as a major line of the Group’s business, the ASIG operations were also classified as a discontinued operation.

On 16 September 2016, the Group announced that it had reached agreement with John Menzies plc on the terms of the sale of the ASIG

business. The transaction completed on 31 January 2017.

The fair values of the assets held for sale are categorised within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy on the basis that their fair value has been
calculated usinginputs that are observable in active markets which are related to the individual asset or liability.

Results of discontinued operations

Accounting Policies of

2017 2016
Exceptional Exceptiona!
and other and other
Underlying! items Total Underlying' items Total

Notes $m $m $m $m $m $m
Revenue 2 384 - 38.4 4168 - 416.8
Costofsales (35.9) - (35.9) (373.9) - (373.9)
Gross profit 2.5 - 2.5 429 - 429
Distribution costs - - - (2.0) - (2.0)
Administrative expenses (2.7) - (2.7) (31.9) 0.7) {32.6)
Qther operatingincome - - - 11 - 11
Share of profits of associates and joint ventures 10 - - - - - -
Other operating expenses - - - (1.2) - (1.2)
Operating (loss)/profitincl. group charges (0.2) - (0.2) 89 0.7 8.2
Elimination of internal group charges - - - 186 - 186
Operating (loss}/profit 1,2 (0.2) - (0:2) 275 {0.7) 268
Impairment and other charges on classification
as held for sale? - (6.6) (6.6) - (109.1) (109.1)
Investmentincome 3 - - - 03 - 0.3
Finance costs 3 - = - (0.4) - (0.4)
{Loss)/profit before tax (0.2) (6.6) (6.8) 27.4 (109.8) (82.4)
Tax (charge)/credit 4 0.2 (15.9) (15.7) (9.5) 123 28
{Loss)/profit for the period - (22.5) (22.5) 179 (97.5) (79.6)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of BBA Aviation plc - (22.5) (22.5) 183 (97.5) (79.2)
Non-controlling interests - - - (0.4) - (0.4)
Profit/(iossj for the period - (22.5) (22.5) 179 (37.5} (79.6}
Earnings per share Note Adjusted! Unadjusted Adjusted' Unadjusted
Basic 6 - (2.2)¢ 1.7¢ (7.7)¢
Diluted 6 - (2.2)¢ 1.7¢ (7.7)¢

1 Underlying profit and adjusted earnings per share is stated before exceptional and otheritems.

2 Theimpairment of $6.6 million reported in exceptional and otheritems includes the recycling of translational differences accumulated in equity, additional disposal costs end
the gain/floss) on disposal. Inthe prior year theimpairment of $109.1 million reported in exceptional and other items Includes $114.0 millionimpairment of net assets held for sale
to fair valueless costs to sell. $1.0 million impairment of ASIG Singapore assets, $6.3 million impairment of non-controllinginterest reserve, $7.3 milllon of deal costs Incurredin

2016, and a $19.5 million gain on the right off of deferred tax assets and liabilities relating to the disposal group.

Allalternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained onpages 174-178.
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25.Disposalsand assets and iated liabilities classified as held for sale — continued

Cash flows from/{used in) discontinued operation 2017 2016
$m $m

Net cashinflow from operating activities (33.4) 18.8

Net cash outflow frominvesting activities - (10.0)

Netcashinflow/loutflow) from financing activities -~ - - (1.7)

Net cash flows for the year (33.4) 7.1

1 Netcash flows for the year comprise the (30.2 million} operating loss, ($25.7 million) working capital movement, $0.9 million non-cashitems and {$8.4 million) tax paymentin
relation to the discontinued operation,

Effect of the disposal group on financial position of the Group

2017 2016
Notes $m $m
Assets held for sale
Non-current assets
Goodwill 8 - 706
Otherintangible assets 8 - 6.1
Property. plant and equipment 9 - 63.4
- 140.1
Current assets
Inventories 11 - 40
Trade receivables 12 - 729
Otherreceivables 12 - 279
Cash and cash equivalents 12 - 228
- 1276
Total assets held for sale - 267.7
Liabilities held for sale
Current liabilities
Trade payables 13 - (38.0)
Tax liabilities - (0.2)
Other payables 13 - (33.6)
Borrowings 16 - -
Provisions 18 - (0.6)
- (72.4)
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 16 - -
Other payables 13 - (16.9)
Provisions 18 - -
- (16.9)
Total liabilities held for sale before tax - (89.3)
Net assets held for sale - 178.4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements —continued

2016 FBO disposals

Under the terms of the regulatory approval in connection with the acquisition of Landmark Aviation, the Company was required to sell six
legacy Landmark Aviation FBOs at: Westchester County Airport, New York; Washington Dulles International Airport, Virginia; Scottsdale
Airport, Arizona; Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport, Alaska: Jacqueline Cochran Regional Airport, California; and part of the
Landmark facilities at Fresno Yosemite International Airport. As a result, the six FBOs referred to above were classified as a disposal group
and held for sale from the date of acquisition. Though the operations are wholly-owned by the Group, as a result of the restrictions placed
upon our influence by the requirements of the U.S. Department of Justice, the results of the operations were accounted for as an
associate undertaking.

In March 2016, the Group announced the sale of six FBOs, as agreed with the U.S. Department of Justice under the terms of the regulatory
approval for the acquisition of Landmark Aviation, for an aggregate consideration of $190 million to affiliates of KSL Capital Partners LLLC (the
transaction). The transaction closed on 30 June 2016.

Net cash proceeds totalled $184.7 million after adjusting for the impact of working capital. There was no gain or loss recognised on the
transaction. In the period of the Group’s ownership in 2016 the disposal group contributed $nil of revenues and $7.9 million of underlying
operating profit which is included in the share of profits of associates and joint ventures in the Consolidated Income Statement.

26. Related party transactions
Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosed in this note. Details of transactions between the Group and other related parties are detailed below.

Compensation of key management personnel
Key management are the directors and members of the Executive Committee. The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year was as follows:

2017 2016
$m $m
Short-term benefits 88 7.7
Post-employment benefits 04 05
Share-based payments 2.0 2.7
112 108
Post-employment benefits include contributions of $0.4 million (2016: $0.5 million} in relation to defined contribution schemes.
The remuneration of directors and key executives is determined by the Remuneration Committee having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends. The directors' remunerationis disclosed in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 56-84.
Other related party transactions
During the year, Group companies entered into the following transactions with related parties which are not members of the Group:
Amounts owed by Armountsowed to
Sales of goods Purchase of goods related parties relatedparties
Restated
2017 2016 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017 2016
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Associates 14.4 57 6105 359.4 20 15 64.7 46.8

Purchases of goods principally relates to the purchase of aviation fuel. Purchases were made at market price discounted to reflect the
quantity of goods purchased. The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No guarantees have been given
or received. Prior year purchases of goods have been restated to include fuel purchases previously omitted in the US,

At the balance sheet date, Group companies had loan receivables from associates and joint ventures of $2.0 million (2016: $2. 2 million).
Theloans are unsecured and will be settled in cash, and were made on terms which reflect the relationships between the parties.

The Group operates various pension and other post-retirement benefit schemes for its employees. Details are set out in note 19.
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2017 2016
Notes £&m €m
Non-current assets
Tangible fixed assets 3 07 1.0
Fixed asset investments 4 3,704.8 36328
Derivative financial instruments 5 6.5 8.2
Other non-current assets 6 28.1 29.3
Deferred tax asset 10 78 10.6
37479 36819
Current assets
Derivative financialinstruments 5 3.4 7.4
Other debtors 6 2,796.8 2,742.4
Corporation taxreceivable 30 -
Cashatbankandinhand 8 348 382
28380 2,788.0
Current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Borrowings 7.8 (89.8) (0.8}
Derivative financial instruments 5 (5.5) (6.1)
Others 7 (3.676.2) (3,110.4)
Corporate tax payable - (3.6
Provisions 9 - 0.2
Net current liabilities (933.5) (333.1)
Totalassets less currentliabilities 2,814.4 33488
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Borrowings (885.6) (1,255.1)
Derivative financialinstruments 5 (1.3} {3.5)
Retirement benefit obligations 13 (37.9) {46.7)
Provisions 9 (1.4) (0.6)
Totalnet assets 1.888.2 20429
Capitalandreserves
Called up share capital 11 3111 3109
Share premium account 11 978.7 978.7
Otherreserves 11 207.1 200.2
Profitand loss account 11 3913 553.1
Equity shareholders’ funds 1,888.2 20429

The financial st

If b

David Crook,
Interim Group Chief Executive  Group Finance Director

In accordance with the exemptions permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the profit and loss account of the

Company has not been presented. The result for the financial year in the accounts of the Company amounted to £72.1 million loss

{2016: £119.2 million profit).

The auditor's remuneration for audit and other services is disclosed in note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this balance sheet.

ments of BBA Aviation plc (registered number 00053688) were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2018
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Financlal statements Company Statement of Changes in Equity
95 Consolidated Income
Statement
Share Share Profitandloss Other Total
96 Consolidated Statement capital premium account reserves equity
of Comprehensive Notes £m £€m £m €m £m
Income Balance at 1 January 2016 310.8 9786 548.5 198.8 2,036.7
97  Consolidated Balance Profit for the year - - 119.2 - 119.2
Sheet
Other comprehensive expense for the year - - (29.0) 1.2 (27.8)
% (5::3 ::z:'s:ted CashFlow Total comprehensive income for the year - - 90.2 1.2 91.4
' - - 4. 3 -
99 Consolidated Statement Transfer betweenreserves 2 (4.2)
of ChangesinEquity Dividends - - {91.4) - (91.4)
100 AccountingPolicies of Issue of share capital ¢ Q01 - - 0.2
the Group Movement on treasury reserve 11 - - - (1.0) (1.0)
107 Notestothe Credit to equity for equity-settled share-based payments 11 - - - 6.7 6.7
Consolidated Financial .
Statements Tax on share-based payment transactions - - 03 - 03
155 CompanyBalance Sheet Transfer to profit and loss account - - 13 (1.3) -
Balance at 31 December 2016 3108 978.7 553.1 200.2 20429
156 Company Statermentof
Changesin Equity Loss for the year - - (72.1) - (72.1)
157 AccountingPolicies of Other comprehensive income for the year - - 7.3 42 115
the Company Total comprehensive (expense)/income for the year - - (64.8) 42 (60.6)
159 Notestothe Company Transfer between reserves - - - - -
Financial Statements
Dividends - - (102.3) - (102.3)
166 Subsidiaries and Related
U‘:‘dzr:kien:n cae Issue of share capital 0.2 - - - 0.2
173 Five Year Summary Movement on treasury reserve 11 - - - 02 0.2
Credit to equity for equity-settled share-based payments 11 - - - 7.8 7.8
174  Alternative Performance
Measures Tax on share-based payment transactions - - - - -
179 Shareholder Information Transfer to profit andloss account - - 53 (5.3) -
Balance at 31 December 2017 3111 9787 3913 207.1 1,888.2
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Accounting Policies of the Company

Basis of accounting
BBA Aviation plc is a company incorporated and domiciled in the UK.

The separate financial statements of the Company are presented as required by the Companies Act 2006. The financial statements have
been prepared using the historical cost convention adjusted for the revaluation of certain financial instruments and in accordance with
applicable UK accounting standards and law. The Company reports under Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework
(FRS 101).

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis in accordance with the rationale set out in the Going Concernand
Viability Statement on page 85 of the Directors’ Report.

In these financial statements, the Company has applied the exemptions available under FRS 101 in respect of the following disclosures:
— ACash Flow Statement and related notes;

— Disclosuresinrespect of transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries;

— Disclosuresinrespect of capital management:

~ Theeffects of new but not yet effective IFRSs;

- Disclosuresinrespect of the compensation of Key Management Personnel; and,

— Presentation of comparative informationin respect of certain items.

As the Consolidated Financial Statements of BBA Aviation plcinclude the equivalent disclosures, the Company has also taken the
exemptions under FRS 101 available inrespect of the following disclosures:

— IFRS 2: Share-Based Payments in respect of Group settled share-based payments;
— Certain disclosures required by IAS 36: Impairment of Assets inrespect of the impairment of goodwill and indefinite life intangible assets;

— Disclosures required by IFRS 5: Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, in respect of the cash flows of
discontinued operations;

- Certain disclosures required by IFRS 3: Business Combinations, in respect of business combinations undertaken by the Company; and,

-~ Certain disclosures required by IFRS 13: Fair Value Measurement and the disclosures required by IFRS 7: Financial Instrument Disclosures.

The Company proposes to continue to adopt the reduced disclosure framework of FRS 101 inits next financial statements.

The accounting policies set out below have, unless otherwise stated, been applied consistently to all periods presentedin these
financial statements.

Investments
Inthe Company's Financial Statements, investments in subsidiary and associated undertakings are stated at cost less provision
forimpairment.

Treasury

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rate of exchange at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at that date. Any gain
orloss arising from a change in exchange rates subsequent to the date of transactionis recognised in the profit and loss account.

Derivative financial instruments utilised by the Company comprise interest rate swaps and foreign exchange contracts. All suchinstruments
are used for hedging purposes to manage the risk profile of an underlying exposure of the Company in line with the Company’s risk
management policies. All derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. Recognition of gains or losses on derivative
instruments depends on whether the instrument is designated as a hedge and the type of exposure it is designed to hedge.

The effective portion of gains or losses on cash flow hedges are deferred in equity until theimpact from the hedged itemis recognisedin the
profit and loss account. The ineffective portion of such gains and losses is recognised in the profit and loss accountimmediately.

Gains or losses on the qualifying part of net investment hedges are recognised in equity together with the gains and losses on the underlying
netinvestment. The ineffective portion of such gains andlosses is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the profit andloss
account as they arise.
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ies of the Company - continued

95 ConsolidatedIncome

Statement
Post-retirement benefits
96 Consolidated Statement Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged as an expense as they fall due.
of Comprehensive
Income For defined benefit retirement benefit schemes, the cost is determined using the projected unit credit method, with valuations under FRS
97  ConsolidatedBalance 101 being carried out annually as at 31 December. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in fullin the period in which they occur. They are
Sheet recognised outside of profit or loss and presentedin the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
98 Consolidated CashFlow The service cost of providing retirement benefits to employees during the year is charged to operating profitin the year. Any past service
Statement costis recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
99  Consolidated Statement average period until the benefits become vested. The interest cost on the net defined benefit deficit is included within finance costs.

of ChangesinEquity

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as

adjusted for unrecognised past service costs and reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculationis only
recognised to the extent thatitis recoverable.

100 AccountingPolicies of
the Group.

107 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial Defined benefit scheme contributions are determined by valuations undertaken by independent qualified actuaries.
Statements .

Share-based payments

155 CompanyBalance Sheet 3 .
The Company operates a number of cash and equity-settled share-based compensation plans. The fair value of the compensationis

156 Company Statementof recognised in the profit and loss account as an expense. The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference
ChangesinEauity to the fair value of the options granted and calculated using the valuation technique most appropriate to each type of award. These include
157 Accounting Policies of Black-Scholes calculations and Monte Carlo simulations. For cash-settled options, the fair value of the option s revisited at each balance
the Company sheet date. For both cash and equity-settled options, the Company revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to
159 Notestothe Company become exercisable at each balance sheet date.

Financial Statements
Tangible fixed assets

166 w:um,hm.sma Refated Plant and machinery andand and buildings are stated in the balance sheet at cost or valuation. Depreciation is provided on the cost of
naertakings tangible fixed assets less estimated residual value and is calculated on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful
173 Five Year Summary of the assets:

174

Measures Land Not depreciated

179 Shareholdertnformation Buildings . 40 years maximum
Plant and machinery {including essential

commissioning costs) 3-5years

Computer and office equipment are categorised within plant and machinery innote 3 to these accounts.

Leases

Where assets are financed by lease agreements that give rights similar to ownership (finance leases), the assets are treated as if they had
been purchased and the leasing commitments are shown as obligations to the lessors. The capitalisation values of the assets are written off
on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the periods of the leases or the useful lives of the assets concerned. The capital elements of future
lease obligations are recorded as liabilities, while the interest elements are charged to the profit and loss account over the period of the
leases to produce a constant rate of charge on the balance of capital payments outstanding.

For all other leases (operating leases) the rental payments are charged to the Income Statement on a straight-line basis over the lives of
the leases.

Taxation *

Current tax, including UK corporation tax and foreign tax, is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reportedin the profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
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Deferred tax

Deferred taxis the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised
tothe extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwilt or from the initial recognition
of other assets andliabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that itis nolonger probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred taxis calculated at the taxrates that
are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on tax laws and rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred taxis charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except when it relates toitems charged or credited in other comprehensive
income, in which case the deferred taxis also dealt with in other comprehensive income.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is alegally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.

Current tax and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognisedin profit or loss, except when they relate toitems that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively.

Critical accountingjudgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, the directors are required to make judgements (other than those involving
estimations) that have a significant impact on the amounts recognised and to make estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
inwhich the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

Management has concluded that for 2017 there are no critical accounting judgements or key sources of estimation uncertainty that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities with the next financial year.

1, Dividends
Details of the Company’s dividends paid are provided in note 5 of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

2.Directors and employees
Emoluments andinterests

Details of directors’ emoluments and interests are provided within the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 56-84.

Employees

2017 2016

Average monthly number 45 54
2017 2016

Em £€m

Salaries 5.7 7.1
Social security 12 1.0
Contributions to defined contribution plans 0.4 0.4
Expenses related to defined benefit plans 23 3.1
9.6 116
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95 Consclidated Income
Statement 3. Tanaibl
96 Consolidated Staternent - Tangible fixed assets Leasehold Plantand Leasehold Plantand
¢C hensi improvements machinery Total  improvements machinery Total
ort-omprehensive 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016
Income €m £m £m £m £m £m
97 Consolidated Balance Cost or valuation
Sheet
Beginning of year [oX:] 1.2 20 0.8 14 22
98 Consolidated Cash Flow "
Statement Disposals - - - - (0.2} (0.2)
Endof . 1, 0 . . £
99 Consolidated Statement ndotyear 08 2 2 08 12 20
of Changes in Equity
100 AccountingPolicies of Accumulated depreciation
the Group Beginning of year 05 05 10 0.4 06 10
107 Notestothe Depreciation charge for the year 01 02 03 o1 01 02
Consolidated Financial X
Statements Disposals - - - - (0.2) (0.2)
155 CompanyBalance Sheet Endof year 0.6 0.7 13 0.5 0.5 10
156 Company Statementof
ChangesinEquity Netbook value end of year
157 Accounting Policies of Owned assets - 05 0.5 -~ 0.7 07
the Company Leaseholdimprovements 02 - 02 03 - 03
159 Notestothe Company 02 05 0.7 03 07 10
Financial Statements
166 Subsidiarles and Related 2017 2016
Undertakings &m £m
L g™
173 Five Year Summary and and buildings
Shortleasehold 02 03
174  Alternative Performance
Measures . .
4.Fixed asset investments 2017 2016
179 Shareholder Information Em €m
Subsidiary undertakings
Cost of shares
Beginning of year 3,661.2 3,000.3
Additions 720 660.9
Endof year 37332 36612
Provisions forimpairments
At beginning of year (28.4) (28.4)
Endofyear (28.4) (28.4)
Netbook value end of year 3,704.8 36328
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The additions of £72.0 millionin 2017 relate to anincrease in the Company's investment in Balderton Aviation Holdings Limited.

The subsidiaries and related undertakings of BBA Aviation plc are listed on pages 166-172.
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5. Derivative financial instruments

2017 2016
2017 Non- 2017 2016 Non- 2016
Current current Total Current current Total
Em €m £€m Em - Em £m
Derivative financial assets
Foreign exchange forward contracts 2.8 1.0 38 7.4 10 8.4
Interest rate swaps 0.6 55 6.1 - 7.2 7.2
3.4 6.5 99 7.4 82 156
Derivative financial liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts (4.7) {1.1) (5.8) (5.8) (1.0 (6.8)
Interest rate swaps (0.8) {0.2) (1.0} (0.3) (2.5) (2.8)
(5.5) (1.3} (6.8) (6.1) (3.5) 9.6)

Details of the foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps are provided in note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

6.Debtors 2017 2016
£€m Em
Prepayments relating to the Company's pension scheme, note 12 28.1 29.3
Debtors due after one year 281 29.3
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 2,795.0 2,738.3
Other debtors, prepayments and accruedincome 18 41
Debtors due within one year 2.796.8 27424
7. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 2017 2016
Em £€m

Borrowings (note 8)
Bank loans and overdrafts 89.8 038
89.8 0.8

Other

Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 3.667.4 3.100.2
Other taxation and social security 0.2 0.2
Other creditors 2.2 30
Accruals and deferredincome 6.4 7.0
3676.2 31104
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95

Consolidated Income
Statement

8.Cashandborrowings

2017

2016

96 Consalidated Ssatement Borrowings summary em £m
of Comprehensive
Income Medium-termloans
97 Consolidated Balance Repayable between one and two years 271.2 99.0
Sheet Repayable between two and five years 4590 985.0
98  Consolidated CashFlow Repayable in more than five years 155.4 1711
Statement
Borrowings: due after more than one year 885.6 1,255.1
99  Consolidated Statement
of Changesin Equity
100 Accounting Policies of Short-term
the Group Overdrafts and borrowings repayable within one year (note 7) 89.8 08
107 Notestothe Total borrowings 9754 1.2559
Consalidated Financial Cashatbankandinhand (34.8) (38.2)
Statements
Net borrowings/(cash) 940.6 1.217.7
155 Company Balance Sheet
156 Company Statement of . N 2017 2016
ChangesinEquity Borrowings analysis Em £m
157 Accounting Policies of Unsecured
the Company Bank loans and overdrafts
159 Notestothe Company Sterling 0.2 0.4
Financial Statements US dollar 9747 1,2549
166 Subsidiaries andRelated Other currencies 0.5 0.6
Undertakings
Total borrowings 975.4 12559
173 Five Year Summa:
ummery Cashatbankandinhand (34.8) (38.2)
174 :l"ema"ve Performance Net borrowings/(cash) 940.6 12177
easures
179 Sharéholder Information The interest rates on unsecuredloans range from 3.4% to 5.9% per annum (2016: 2.9% to 5.9%) and repayments are due at varying dates up
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to 2026. f

Operating lease commitments

At the balance sheet date, the Company has outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

2017 2016

Landand buildings €m Em
Within one year 04 0.4
Onetofiveyears 13 1.6
More than five years - 0.1
Total outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases 17 2.1
2017 2016

£m £€m

Minimum lease payments under operatingleases recognised as an expense in the year 0.4 0.4
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9.Provisions

Beginning Charged Utilised Released End
of year inyear inyear inyear of year
€m Em £m £im £m
31December 2017
Discontinued operations 0.8 08 (0.2) - 1.4
31 December 2016
Discontinued operations 1.0 - 0.2) - 0.8
2017 2016
Analysedas: &m Em
Current liabilities - 0.2
Non-current liabilities 1.4 06
1.4 08

Provisions in respect of discontinued operations represent environmental liabilities and onerous lease obligations relating to businesses that

have been disposed of by the Company in prior years.

10. Deferred tax
The following is the deferred tax liability recognised by the Company and movements thereon during the current and prior reporting period.
£m
At 1January 2016 16
Charge to profit and loss account 0.5
Charge to equity 8.5
At 1 January 2017 10.6
Charge to profit and loss account (0.1)
Charge to equity {1.7)
Effect of change in tax rate
—profit and loss account {1.1)
—equity 0.1
Asat 31 December 2017 7.8

No deferred tax assets have been offset against deferred tax liabilities. At the balance sheet date the Company has no unused taxlosses

(2016: €nil) available for offset against future profits.
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95 Consolidated Income
Statement
11. Capitalandreserves
9 C;’gs""da‘:d Statement Details of Company share capital, including the issuance of new shares in the year. are provided within note 21 to the Consolidated
of Comprehensive ) " .
Income Financial Statements. 2017 2016
£€m £m
97 Consolidated Balance —
Sheet Reserves attributable to equity interests
98 Consolidated Cash Flow Share premium account
Statement Beginning of year 978.7 9786
99 Consolidated Statement Premiumon sharesissued - 0.1
F inEqui
ofChangesinEquty End of year 9787 9787
100 Accounting Policies of
the Group
Mergerreserve
107 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial Beginning and end of year 99.3 99.3
Statements
155 CompanyBalance Sheet Capitalreserve
156 Company Statementof Beginning of year 159.2 1540
ch AP
angesinEauity Credit to equity for equity-settled share-based payments 7.8 6.7
157 t’:f:g:’:;:nzc’"des of Transfer to retained earnings on exercise of equity-settled share-based payments (3.7) (1.5)
Endof year 163.3 159.2
159 Notes tothe Company
Financial Statements 2017 2016
£m Em
166 Subsidiaries and Related
Undertakings Treasuryreserve
173 Five Year Summary Beginning of year (58.2) (57.4)
174 Altemative Performance Purchase of own shares 0.2 (1.0}
Measures Transfer to profit and loss account (1.6) 0.2
179 Shareholder Information End of year (59.6) (58.2)
Hedgingreserve
Beginning of year 0.1) 29
Transfer to P&L reserves - (4.2)
Fair value moverments ininterest rate cash flow hedges 11 (4.2)
Transfer to profit or loss from other comprehensive income oninterest rate cash flowhedges 3.1 5.4
End of year 4.1 (0.1)
t
Profitandloss account
Beginning of year 553.1 548.5
Transfer fromhedging reserve - 42
Transfer from capital reserve on exercise of equity-settled share-based payments 37 15
Transferred to/{from) treasury reserve 1.6 0.2)
Tax onitems taken directly (from)/to reserves (1.5) 85
Actuarial gains/{losses) 7.2 (38.9)
Otheritems taken directly fromreserves 1.6 1.7
(Loss)/profit for the year (72.1) 119.2
Equity dividends (102.3) (91.4)
End of year 3913 5531

At 31 December 2017, 2.319,074 ordinary 29'/1p shares (2016: 4,428,002 shares) with a nominal value of £0.7 million {2016: £1.3 million)
and a market value of £8.2 million {2016: £12.5 million) were held in the BBA Employee Benefit Trust. a trust set upin 2006, EES Trustees
International Limited, the Trustees of the BBA Employee Benefit Trust, has agreed to waive its dividend entitlement in certain circumstances.

The profit and loss accountincludes £29.2 million {(2016: £30.4 million) whichis not distributable.
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12. Share-based payments
Details of share-based payments are provided within note 22 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

13, Pension and other post-retirement benefits -
The Company operates a defined benefit pension scheme in the United Kingdom. Assets are held in a separate trustee-administered fund.
Contributions to the scheme are made and pension cost is assessed using the projected unit method.

During the first haif of 2014, the Group agreed a newlong-term funding package with the Trustee of the IPP, following the sale of APPH Limited.
This new funding package replaced the deficit contributions agreed with the Trustee as part of the 2012 triennial valuation of the IPP. As part of
this funding package, an Asset-Backed Funding (ABF) structure was putin place. Inaccordance with the implementation steps of the structure
the Company made a capital contribution to a newly formed partnership of £33 million. This has been classified as a prepayment following the
adoption of FRS 101. This asset willunwind over the life of the ABF structure as contributions to the plan reduce the Plan deficit. The final cash
contribution willbe made by the ABF structure to the Planin March 2034, at which point the prepayment will be fully unwound.

Details of the UK scheme are provided within note 19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,

14, Contingent liabilities

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies withinits Group,

the Company considers these to be insurance arrangements, and accounts for them as such. In this respect, the Company treats the
guarantee contract as a contingent liability until such time as it becomes probable that the Company will be required to make a payment
under the guarantee.

2017 2016
Contingentliabilities: £€m €m
Guarantees of subsidiary undertakings, overdrafts or loans and other guarantees 3.2 42
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95 Consolidated Income
Statement Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
96 Consolidated Statement Anti gua
of Comprehensive
Income Roberts & Co Law, 60 Nevis Street, St. Johns, Antigua
. . - o
97  Consolidated Balance SFS Operations Antigua Ltd Aviation 100%
Sheet Barbados
98 Consolidated CashFlow The Phoenix Centre, George Street, Belleville, St. Michael, Barbados
Statement BBA Aviation (Barbados) Limited Holding 100%
99  Consolidated Statement Brazil
of Changes in Equity Av. Jamaris, 100, 12°andar, conj. 1202, Indianépolis, CEP 04078-000, S3o Paulo
100 AccountingPolicies of BBA South América Ltda. Holding 100%
the Group Avenida Professor Magalhdes Penido, 120, Loja 1, Sdo Luiz, CEP 31270-700, Belo Horizonte, Minas Gerais
107 Notestothe Dallas Airmotive Manutengao de Motores Aeronéuticos Ltda. Aviation 100%
Consolidated Financial
Statements Canada
5 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5J 2T9
1
empany Balance Sheet Landmark Aviation FBO Canada Inc. Aviation 100%
156 Company Statement of SFS Operations Canada Ltd Aviation 100%
ChangesinEquity . ) L
Signature Flight Support Canada Ltd Aviation 100%
157 AccountingPolicles of Signature Select Operations Canada Ltd Aviation 100%

the Company
Caymanlislands

159 Notestothe Company Maples & Calder, PO Box 309, Ugland House, Georgetown, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, British West Indies

Financial Statements

BBA Financial Services (Cayman Island) Ltd Holding 100%

166 Subsidiaries and Related

Undertakings England

173 Five Year Summary 3rd Floor, 105 Wigmore Street, London, W1U 1QY
Balderton Aviation Holdings Limited A Holding 100%

174  Alternative Performance o ) o Support

Measures BBA Aviation Business Support Centre —EMEA Limited X 100%
Services

179 Shareholderinformation BBA Aviation Europe Limited Holding 100%
BBA Aviation Finance Holding 100%
BBA Aviation Life Benefits Trustee Limited A Dormant 100%
BBA China Holdings No 1 Ltd Dormant 100%
BBAFinance A Finance 100%
BBAFinanceNo 1 Holding 100%
BBAFinanceNo 3 ) Finance 100%
BBA Finance No 4 Limited Holding 100%
BBAFinanceNo 5 Finance 100%
BBA Financial Services : Finance 100%
BBA Financial Services (UK) Limited A Holding 100%
BBAFive Ltd & Dormant 100%
BBAFourlLtdA Dormant 100%
BBA Group Limited Dormant 100%
BBA Group Leasing Ltd & Dormant 100%
BBA Holdings Limited Holding 100%
BBA Hydraulic Brake Company Ltd Dormant 100%
BBA Nominees Ltd Dormant 100%
BBAOneltdA Dormant 100%
BBA Overseas Holdings Limited Holding 100%
BBA Pension Trustees Limited & Holding 100%
BBA Properties Limited Holding 100%
BBA Six Limited A : Dormant 100%
BBA Three Ltd A Dormant 100%
BBATwolLtdA Dormant 100%
Bonetights Ltd Dormant 100%
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Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
British Belting & Asbestos Ltd Dormant 100%
CBS (Automotive & Industrial) Ltd A Dormant 100% |
Cresswells Asbestos Company Ltd A Dormant 100%
CSE Aviation Limited Dormant 100%
Dalias Airmotive (UK) Ltd A Dormant 100%
Falcon Air Training School Limited Dormant 100%
Falcon Aviation Training (UK) Limited Dormant 100%
Falcon Aviation Training Limited Dormant 100%
Frothgun (SA}Limited Dormant 100%
Guthrie & Company (UK) Ltd Dormant 100%
Guthrie International Ltd A Dormant 100%
Guthrie Overseas Holdings Ltd Dormant 100%
Guthrie Overseas Investments Limited Holding 100%
Guthrie Trading (UK) Ltd Dormant 100%
Guthrie Trustees Ltd Dormant 100%
Guthrint Ltd Dormant 100%
Hamsigh Ltd A Dormant 100%
Hants and Sussex Aviation Ltd & Dormant 100%
Husbang Ltd Dormant 100%
Lintafoam (Manchester) Ltd Dormant 100%
Mulcott Belting Co. Ltd A Dormant 100%
Nonehay Limited A Dormant 100%
Notiontoken Ltd A Dormant 100%
Qilark Ltd & Dormant 100%
OkefabLtd A Dormant 100%
Ontic Engineering & Manufacturing UK Limited Aviation 100%
Oxford Aviation Holdings Limited A Dormant 100%
Oxford Aviation Properties Limited Dormant 100%
PCCN 1997 Ltd Dormant 100%
Safprep Ltd & Dormant 100%
Synterials Limited A Dormant 100%
Texidwarf Ltd A Dormant 100%
Texstar Limited Dormant 100%
The Guthrie Corporation Limited Holding 100%
Valcove Ltd Dormant 100%
VersilLtd A Dormant 100%
Airport Service Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire, P03 5PJ

H+S Aviation Limited A Aviation 100%
Hangar 100, Aviation Park West, Bournemouth Airport, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 6NW

CSE Bournemouth Limited Aviation 100%
Voyager House, 142 Prospect Way, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU29QH

Alr Hanson Ltd : Dormant 100%
BBA Aviation Lynton Group Ltd Holding 100%
Dollar Air Services Ltd Dormant 100%
European Helicopters Ltd Dormant 100%
Execair (East Midlands} Ltd Dormant 100%
Execair (Scotland) Ltd Dormant 100%
Landmark Aviation (UK) Limited Finance 100%
Lynton Aviation Aircraft Sales Ltd Dormant 100%
Lynton Aviation Ltd Dormant 100%
Lynton Corporate Jet Ltd Dormant 100%
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Financlal statements Subsidiaries and Related Undertakings - continued
95 Consolidated Income
Statement Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
96 :f"é‘::gae‘:: ss'ja‘eme"t RSS Aircraft Engineering Limited Liquidation 100%
i nsive
Income RSS Jet Centre (Prestwick) Limited ' Dormant 100%
. - o
97 Consolidatad Balance RSS Jet Centre Limited Aviation 100%
Sheet SFS (Gatwick) Limited Dormant 100%
88 Consolidated CashFlow Signature Flight Support (Gatwick) Limited Dormant 100%
Statement Signature Flight Support Heathrow Limited Dormant 100%
99 Consolidated Statement Signature Flight Support Limited Finance 100%
of Changes in Equity Signature Flight Support London Luton Limited Aviation 100%
100 AccountingPolicies of Signature Flight Support Southampton Limited & Dormant -100%
the Group France
107 Notestothe Lieudit Le Fond De Rosiere, 95500 Bonneuil-en-France
(s::”t‘”“dated Financial BBA Holdings France SAS Holding 100%
atements
Encore FBO SAS Aviation 100%
155 CompanyBalance Sheet Signature Flight Support Paris SAS Aviation 100%
156 CompanyStatementof Germany
ChangesinEauity Ostallee, GAT/Room 132, D-85356 Munich Airport
157 G‘CCEU”“"Q Policies of BBA Holding Deutschland GmbH Holding 100%
e ~empany SFS Munich GmbH & Co. KG Aviation 95%
159 NotestotheCompany SFS Verwaltungs GmbH Aviation 95%
Financial Statements
Signature Flight Support Germany GmbH Aviation 100%
166 Subsidiaries and Related
Undertakings Greece
) 59 Attikis & Ydras Str., Koropi 19400
173 FiveYear Summary Signature Flight Support Athens SA Aviation 100%
174  Alternative Performance Ireland
Measures
70/71O'Connell Street, Limerick
179 Shareholderinformation Signature Flight Support Irish Holdings Ltd Holding 100%
Signature Flight Support Shannon Ltd Aviation 95%
57 Herbert Lane, Dublin 2 '
BBA Aviation LM Finance Ltd Finance 100%
8BAFinancelreland No 1 Lid Holding 100%
BBA Investment Aviation Limited . Holding 100%
BBA Luxembourg Finance No2 Limited Finance 100%
North Terminal, Dublin Airport
Signature Flight Support Dublin Ltd Aviation 100%
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Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
Isle of Man

3rdFloor, St George's Court, Upper Church Street, Douglas

BBA Aviation Insurances Limited A Finance 100%
Italy

Viale dell' Aviazione 65, 20138 Milano

Signature Flight Support Italy Srl Aviation 60%
Via Visconte diMordone, 11, 20122 Milano

SFSltaly Srl Aviation 100%
Jersey

47 Esplanade, St Helier, Jersey, JE10BD

BBA Financial Services (Jersey) Limited Finance 100%
Guthrie Estates Holdings Limited Dormant 100%
Luxembourg

6, avenue Pasteur, L-2310 Luxembourg

BBA Aviation Finance LuxembourgNo.10 S.a.r.. Finance 100%
BBA Aviation LM Finance S.a.rl. Finance 100%
BBA Aviation S arr.. Finance 100%
BBA International Investments S.a.rk Holding 100%
BBA Luxembourg Finance S.a.rl. Holding 100%
BBA Luxembourg Investments S.a.r. Holding 100%
BBAROW Investments S.a.r. Holding 100%
BBAUS Investments S.arl. Holding 100%
Landmark Aviation FBO Luxembourg S.a.r.. Finance 100%
Netherlands

Naritaweg 165, 1043 BW Amsterdam, The Netherlands

R.R.FBO Cooperatie U.A. Holding 100%
Netherlands Antilles

Schottegatweg Qost 44, PO Box 812, Willemstad, Curacao

Guthrie Investments NV Dormant 100%
Panama

PH ARIFA, 10th Floor, West Boulevard, Santa Maria Business District, PO BOX0816-01098, Republic of Panama

Signature Flight Support Panama S.A. Aviation 100%
Puerto Rico

CT Corporation System, Isla Grande Airport, Hangar 4, Southwest End, San Juan, Puerto Rico 00907

Signature Flight Support Puerto Rico, Inc Aviation 100%
Scotland

C/0O Dentons UK MEA LLP, Quartermile One, 15 Lauriston Place, Edinburgh, EH3 9EP

BBA Aviation Pensions {GP } Limited Finance 100%
BBA Aviation Pensions {Initial LP) Limited Finance 100%
4thFloor, 115 George Street, Edinburgh, EH2 4JN

Edinburgh Refuellers Ltd Dormant 100%
Execair Aviation Services Ltd Dormant 100%
Guthrie Scottish Nominees (No 1) Limited Dormant 100%
Guthrie Scottish Nominees {No 3) Limited Dormant 100%
Signature Flight Support UK Regions Limited Aviation 100%
Signature Refuelers Limited Aviation 100%

The Grouphas aninterestin a partnership, the BBA Aviation Scottish Limited Partnership, whichis fully consolidatedinto these Group financial statements. The Grouphas
taken advantage of the exemption conferred by Regulation 7 of the Partnerships {Accounts) Regulations 2008 and has, therefore, not appended the accounts of the qualifying

partnership to these financial statements, Separate accounts for the partnership are not required to be, and have not been, filed at Companies House.
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Financlal statements Subsidiaries and Related Undertakings - continued

85 ConsolidatedIncome
Statement . o .
Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
96 Consolidated Statement i
of Comprehensive Slnga pore
Income 1075 West Camp Road, Seletar Airport, Singapore 797800
. - L - o
97 Consolidated Balance BBA Aviation Asia-PacificPteLimited Aviation 100%
Sheet BBA Aviation Singapore Holdings Pte Limited Holding 100%
98  Consolidated Cash Flow Dallas Airmotive Asia-Pacific Pte Limited Aviation 100%
Statement Ontic Engineering and Manufacturing Asia-Pacific Pte Limited Aviation 100%
99 Consolidated Statement Signature Flight Support Asia-Pacific Pte. Limited Aviation 100%
of Changesin Equity South Africa
100 Accounting Policies of Hangar 201, Lanseria International Airport, Johannesburg, Gauteng 1748
the Group Dallas Airmotive South Africa Pty Limited Dormant 100%
107 Notestothe Beechraft Road, General Aviation Area, Cape Town International Airport 7525
gg:z:':::z:d Financial Signature Flight Support Cape Town (Pty} Ltd Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support South Africa (Pty) Limited Holding 100%
155 CompanyBalance Sheet Spain
156 g:mPa“YS‘Eatelme"Wf C/O Hostals 16 Baja, Palma de Mallorca, 07-Mallorca
angesinEquity Ocean Sky Jet Centre SLU Dormant 100%
157 Accounting Policies of St Kitts & Nevis
the Company
Liburd & Dash, Foundation House, Government Road, Charlestown, St. Kitts and Nevis
159 Notestothe Company : iati 0,
Financial Staterents SFSsland Operations Ltd Aviation 100%
166 Subsidi d Related StMaarten
idiari t
U:dsen‘:::,sgin e Princess Juliana International Airport, Simpson Bay, St. Maarten
) Arrindell Aviation by Signature N.V. . Aviation 95%
173 Five Year Summary —
Trinidad and Tobago
174 ﬂ:;’j‘e':e Performance M. Hamel-Smith & Co. Eleven Albion, Cor Dere and Abion Sts, Port of Spain, Trinidad, Trinidad and Tobago
s | Signature Trinidad Limited Aviation 100%
179 Shareholder Informati - "
erehelcerinformation United Arab Emirates
Abu Dhabi International Airport, Abu Dhabi Airport Business City, Logistics Park, Warehouse No. Al15
H+S Aviation Middle East LLC Aviation 100%
United States
201 S. Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida, 32801
Aviation Fuel Distributors LLC Aviation 100%
BBA Aviation USA. Inc. Aviation 100%
BBA Diagnostics LLC Dormant 90.6%
BBAU.S. Holdings. Inc. Holding 100%
Bradley Pacific Aviation. Inc. Aviation 100%
BradleyRoss LLC Aviation 100%
Burke Lakefront Services Co. Aviation 100%
Business Aircraft Center. Inc. Aviation 100%
Daedalus. Inc. Aviation 100%
Elington PartnerLP Aviation 100%
Encore ACQLLC Aviation 100%
Encore Addison FBO LLC Aviation 100%
Encore Addison Holdings LLC Aviation 100%
Encore Employment LLC Aviation 100%
Encore FBO Acquisition LLC Aviation 100%
Encore FBOLLC Aviation 100%
EndzoneInc. Aviation 100%
EraFBOLLC Aviation 100%
Executive Beechcraftinc. Aviation 100%
Executive Fueling Services LLC Aviation 100%
First Aviation Services Inc. Aviation 100%
FresnoFBOLLC Aviation 100%
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Galvin Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
Galvin FlyingInc. Aviation 100%
Galvin Holdings LLC Holding 100%
Global FBO Holdings Inc. Holding 100%
Landmark Aviation Aircraft Sales Holdings LLC Aviation 100%
Landmark Aviation Aircraft Sales LLC Aviation 100%
Landmark Aviation FBO Holdings LLC Holding 100%
Landmark Aviation GSO-SANLLC Aviation 100%
Landmark Aviation MiamiLLC Aviation 100%
Landmark Aviation Scottsdale Inc. Aviation 100%
Landmark FBOLLC Aviation 100%
Laredo Aero Center, Inc. Aviation 100%
LMRAHoldings LLC Holding 100%
LM RA Intermediate Holdings LLC Holding 100%
LMUS Member LLC Holding 100%
MEARossLLC Aviation 100%
Miami Executive Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
Midlantic Jet Aviation Inc. Aviation 100%
Midlantic Jet ChartersInc. Aviation 100%
MMU Hangar 10LLC Aviation 100%
Page Avjet Corporation Aviation 100%
Panorama Flight Services Inc. Aviation 100%
Piedmont Hawthorne Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Advanced Holdings LLC Holding 100%
Ross Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Baton Rouge LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Chester County LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Denver Air LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Fresno LLC Aviation 100%
Ross LaredoLLC Aviation 100%
Ross Midland LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Pilot Drive LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Scottsdale, LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Spokane LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Tradition LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Trenton LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Williston LLC Aviation 100%
Salprep ltInc Dormant 100%
Santa Fe Air Center LLC Aviation 100%
Signature 7156 LLC * Aviation 100%
Signature 8361 LLC Aviation 100%
Signature 8390LLC Aviation 100%
Signature 8433 LLC Aviation 100%
Signature Combs, Inc. Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Acquisition Co LLC Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Corporation Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Holdings Co, LLC Holding 100%
Signature Flight Support of Nevada Inc. Aviation 100%
Signature Select FBO Corporation Aviation 100%
Signature VNY LLC Aviation 100%
Southwest Airport Services, Inc. Aviation 100%

Holding 100%

Topeka Aircraft. Inc.
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Flnanclal statements Subsidiaries and Related Undertakings — continued
95 ConsolidatedIncome
Statement
Subsidiarles Principal Activity % Holding
96 Consolidated Statement Trenton Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
of Comprehensive
Income Williston Air Center JVLLC Aviation 100%
87  Consclidated Balance 1626 Tobacco Road, Augusta, Georgia, 30906
Sheet Barrett Turbine Engine Company Aviation 100%
08 Consolidated CashFlow 400 Cornerstone Drive, Suite 240, Williston, Vermont, 05495
Statement BBA Aviation Insurances (Vermont). Inc. Finance 100%
99 Consolidated Statement 900 Nolen Drive, Grapevine, Texas, 76051
of ChangesinEquity Dallas Airmotive Inc. Aviation 100%
100 Accounting Policies of International Airmotive Holding Co. Holding 100%
the Group 7290 West 118th Place, Broomfield, Colorado, 80020
107 Notestothe International Governor Services LLC Aviation 100%
;:onsolidated Financial 20400 Plummer Street, Chatsworth, California, 91311
tat t
sements Ontic Engineering & ManufacturingInc. Aviation 100%
155 CompanyBalance Sheet General Aviation Terminal, Washington Nat'l Airport, Washington, District of Columbia, 20001
156 Company Statement of Signature Flight Support Washington National, inc. Aviation 100%
ChangesinEquity Signature Tradewinds —Washington National LC Aviation 80%
157 Accounting Policies of CT Corporation System, 206 S. Coronado Ave., Espanola, New Mexico 87532
the Company Advanced Aviation, LLC Aviation 100%
159 Notes tothe Company Joint Ventures Principal Activity % Holding
Financial Statements FBOASE, LLC Aviation 53%
166 Subsidiaries and Related GB Aviation Holdings LLC Aviation 50%
Undertakings Signature Canada FBO Services, Inc' Aviation 75%
173 Five Year Summary Jacksonville Jetport LLC Aviation 50%
174 Alternative Performance Associated Undertakings Principal Activity % Holding
Measures Hong Kong Business Aviation Centre Limited Aviation 10%
179 ShareholderInformation Page Avjet Fuel Co. LLC (500 shares divided Into 450 Class Avoting shares and 50 Class B non-voting shares) Aviation 50%
Available for Sale Investments Principal Activity % Holding
Fly Victor Limited Aviation 396%
Lider Taxi Aereo S.A Air Brasil Aviation 1.45%

Notes: Subsidiaries and Related Undertakings as at 31 December 2017.
Entries marked with a A are directly held by BBA Aviation plc. All entities have ordinary shares unless otherwise stated.
1 The Group holds & 75% ownershipinterest and a 50% share of the voting powerin Signature Canada FBO Services Inc.

172



Consolidated Financial Statements

Five Year Summary
Five Year Summary
Continuing Continuing Continuing
Group Group GroupRestated Restated
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
$m sm $m $m $m
Income statement
Revenue 2,3706 2,149.1 1,714.0 2,289.8 22186
Underlying operating profit 360.6 302.6 1815 201.2 200.1
Exceptional and other items (123.0 (136.5) (68.8) (20.0) (25.3)
Impairment of assets - (184.4) - - -
Underlyinginterest {net) (62.1) 63.9) (35.3) (28.8) (29.6)
Profit/{loss) before tax 175.5 (82.2) 77.4 152.4 145.2
Tax (33.7) 629 {7.7) 101 (7.1)
Profit/(loss) for the period on continuing operations 1418 (19.3) 69.7 162.5 138.1
(Loss)/profit on discontinued operations, net of tax (22.5) (79.6) - 13.4 - -
Profit/{loss) for the period 119.3 (98.9) 83.1 162.5 138.1
Non-controllinginterests 0.1 - 0.1 0.3 04
Profit/{loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders 119.4 (98.9) 83.2 162.8 1385
Earnings per share
Basic: Adjusted 24.0¢ 19.4¢ 18.0¢ 21.9¢ 30.5¢
Basic: Unadjusted 13.8¢ (1.9)¢ 9.8¢ 24.6¢ 28.9¢
Diluted: Adjusted 23.7¢ 19.2¢ 17.9¢ 21.8¢ 30.1¢
Diluted: Unadjusted 13.7¢ {1.9)¢ 9.7¢ 24.4¢ 28.5¢
Dividends
Dividends per ordinary share 13.40¢ 12.75¢ 13.53¢ 16.20¢ 15.40¢
Balance sheet
Employment of capital
Non-current assets 3.3450 3,427.5 1,843.1 18335 1,652.6
Netcurrentassets 349 286.1 1,013.2 223.4 2543
Total assets less current liabilities 23,3799 37136 2,856.3 2,056.9 1906.9
Non-current liabilities (1.272.3) (1,635.0) (574.3) (862.0) (711.0)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (174.4) (160.0) (113.6) (115.9) (101.9)
Netassets 1933.2 1918.6 2,168.4 1,079.0 1,094.0
Capital employed
Called up share capital 509.0 508.7 508.5 252.3 2518
Reserves 1,422.7 1,408.3 1,664.7 831.7 846.9
Shareholders’ funds 1931.7 19170 2,173.2 1,084.0 1,098.7
Non-controllinginterests 15 1.6 (4.8) (5.0) (4.7)
1933.2 1918.6 2,168.4 1,079.0 1,094.0
Capital expenditure 85.3 113.0 104.2 139.0 89.8
Average number of employees 6,745 6,848 4,349 12,173 11,212

Consistent with the 2015 Annual Report the summary has been restated in 2014 for the impact of the rights issue and the impact of

areclassification of provisions.

2015, 2016 and 2017 are presented as the continuing Group as reported. The significant changes in the Group in those years as a result of
the rightsissue, the acquisition of Landmark and the disposal of ASIG mean that the 2015, 2016 and 2017 financials presented above are not

comparable with other years.

The dividend per share for the year ended 31 December 2015 totalled 13.53¢ being aninterim dividend of 4.85¢ per share plus the final .

dividend per share of 8.68¢. Removing the impact of the rights issue the total dividend per share for 2015 would have been 12.15¢.
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Financial statements Alternative Performance Measures

95 ConsalidatedIncome
Statement .
Introduction
96 Consolidated Statement We assess the performance of the Group using a variety of alternative performance measures. We principally discuss the Group's results on
of Comprehensive s . . L N . . . .
Income an ‘adjusted’ and/or ‘underlying’ basis. Results on an adjusted basis are presented before exceptional and other items.
97 Consolidated Balance Alternative performance measures have been defined and reconciled to the nearest GAAP measure below, along with the rationale behind
Sheet using the measures.
98 ‘S::":““da:ed CashFlow The alternative performance measures we use are: organic revenue growth, underlying operating profit and margin, EBITDA and underlying
atemen EBITDA. underlying profit before tax, underlying deferred tax, adjusted basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share, return oninvested
99  Consolidated Statement capital, operating cash flow, free cash flow, cash conversion, and net debt. A reconciliation from these adjusted performance measures
ofChangesInEquity to the nearest measure prepared in accordance with IFRS is presented below. The alternative performance measures we use may not be
100 AccountingPoliclesof - directly comparable with similarly titled measures used by other companies.
the Group
. Where applicable, divisional measures are calculatedin accordance with Group measures.
107 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial Exceptionaland otheritems
Statements The Group's income statement and segmental analysis separately identify trading results before exceptional and other items. The
155 CompanyBalance Sheet directors believe that presentation of the Group's results in this way is relevant to an understanding of the Group's financial performance, as
156 Company Statementof exceptional and other items are identified by virtue of their size, nature or incidence. This presentation is consistent with the way that financial
Changesin Equity performance is measured by management and reported to the Board and the Executive Committee and assists in providing a meaningful
analysis of the trading results of the Group. In determining whether an event or transactionis treated as an exceptional and other item,
157 AccountingPolicies of . s s . .
the Company management considers quantitative as well as qualitative factors such as the frequency or predictability of occurrence.
159 Notes tothe Company Examples of charges or credits meeting the above definition and which have been presented as exceptional items in the current and/or prior
Financial Statements years include costs relating to significant acquisitions/disposals of significant businesses and investments, significant business restructuring
166 Subsidiaries and Related programmes, asset impairment charges and impact of the US Tax Cuts and Job Act 2017.In the event that other items meet the criteria,
Undertakings which are applied consistently from year to year, they are treated as exceptional and otheritems. Other items include amortisation of
73 FieYearS intangible assets arising on acquisition and valued in accordance with IFRS 3. These charges are presented separately to improve comparability
ve Year oummal . N L) . .
i ofthe Group’s underlying profitability with peer companies.
174  Alternative Performance
Measures Exceptional and other items are disclosed and reconciled to the nearest GAAP measure in note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
179 Shareholder Information Organicrevenue growth

174

Organic revenue growth is a measure which seeks to reflect the performance of the Group that will contribute to long-term sustainable
growth. As such, organic revenue growth excludes the impact of acquisitions or disposals, fuel price movements and foreign exchange
movements. We focus on the trends in organic revenue growth.

Areconciliation from the growth in reported revenue, the most directly comparable [FRS measures, to the organic revenue growth,
is set out below.

2017 2016

$m $m

Reported revenue prior year {continuing and discontinued) 2.565.9 2,129.8
Rebase for foreign exchange movements (8.4) {41.3)
Rebase for fuel price movements 90.7 (59.2)
Rebase for disposals (416.8) -
Rebased comparative revenue 22314 20293
Reported revenue (continuing and discontinued) 2.409.0 2,565.9
Rebase for disposals (note 25) (38.4) -
Less acquisitions (92.7) (567.6)
Organic revenue 22779 1.998.3
Organic revenue growth 2.1% (1.5%)
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Underlying operating profit and margin

Underlying operating profit and margin are measures which seek to reflect the underlying performance of the Group that will contribute
tolong-term sustainable profitable growth. As such, they exclude the impact of exceptional and other items. We focus on the trends in
underlying operating profit and margins.

Areconciliation from operating profit. the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to the underlying operating profit and margin, is set
out below.

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

$m $m $m . $m $m Sm

Revenue 2,409.0 23706 28.4 2.565.9 2.149.1 416.8
Operating profit/(loss) 237.4 2376 (0.2) 1929 166.1 268
Exceptional and other items 1230 1230 - 137.2 136.5 0.7
Underlying operating profit/{loss) 360.4 360.6 {0.2) 330.1 3026 275
2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

$m $m $m $m $m $m

Operatingmargin 9.9% 10.0% (0.5%) 7.5% 7.7% 6.4%
Exceptional and other items 51% 5.2% - 5.4% 6.4% 0.2%
Underlying operating margin 15.0% 15.2% (0.5%) 12.9% 14.1% 6.6%

EBITDA and underlying EBITDA

In addition to measuring the financial performance of the Group and lines of business based on underlying operating profit, we also measure
performance based on EBITDA and underlying EBITDA. EBITDA is defined as the Group profit or loss before depreciation. amortisation, net
finance expense and taxation. Underlying EBITDA is defined as EBITDA before exceptional and other items. EBITDA is a common measure
used by investors and analysts to evaluate the operating financial performance of companies.

We consider EBITDA and underlying EBITDA to be useful measures of our operating performance because they approximate the underlying
operating cash flow by eliminating depreciation and amortisation. EBITDA and underlying EBITDA are not direct measures of our liquidity,
whichis shown by our cash flow statement, and need to be considered in the context of our financial commitments.

Areconciliation from Group operating profit, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to reported and underlying Group EBITDA, is set
out below.

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

$m $m $m $m $m $m

Operating profit/{loss) , 2374 2376 (0.2) 1929 166.1 26.8
Reported depreciation and amortisation 181.3 181.1 0.2 1839 180.5 34
EBITDA 418.7 418.7 - 3768 346.6 30.2
Reported depreciation and amortisation 181.3 181.1 0.2 1839 180.5 34
Amortisation presented within exceptional and other items (93.8) (93.8) - (99.3) (98.6) (0.7)
Depreciation and amortisationincluded in underlying results 875 87.3 0.2 846 819 2.7
Underlying operating profit/(loss) 360.4 360.6 0.2) 330.1 302.6 275
Depreciation and amortisationincluded in underlying results 87.5 87.3 0.2 84.6 81.9 2.7
Underlying EBITDA 4479 4479 - 414.7 3845 30.2
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Alternative Performance Measures - continued

Underlying profit before tax

Underlying profit before tax is ameasure which seeks to reflect the underlying performance of the Group that will contribute to long-term
sustainable profitable growth. As such, underlying profit before tax excludes the impact of exceptional and other items. We focus on the

trends inunderlying profit before tax.

Areconciliation from profit before tax, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to the underlying profit before tax. is set out below.

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

$m $m $m $m $m $m
Profit/(loss) before tax 168.7 175.5 (6.8) (164.6) (82.2) (82.4)
Exceptionaland other items 129.6 123.0 6.6 4307 3209 108.8
Underlying profit/lloss) before tax 298.3 298.5 0.2) 266.1 2387 27.4

Underlying deferred tax

Cash adjusted basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share set out in note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements are calculated by
removing exceptional and other items and underlying deferred tax to better reflect the underlying basic and diluted earnings per share.

A reconciliation from deferred tax, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to the underlying deferred tax, is set out below:

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Tota! Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

$m $m $m $m $m $m

Deferred tax (12.3) (15.1) 2.8 816 773 4.3
Exceptional deferred tax (35.4) (32.6) (2.8) (117.2) (105.0) (12.2)
Underlying deferred tax (47.7) (47.7) - (35.6) (27.7) (7.9)

Cash basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share

As set outin note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the adjusted basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share are calculated using

the adjusted basic and diluted earnings.

Areconciliation from the basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to the cash basic and

diluted earnings per ordinary share, is set out below.

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

¢ [ ¢ 3 ¢

Basic earnings per share 116 138 (2.2) (9.6) (1.9) (7.7)
Adjustments for adjusted measure 170 148 22 342 240 10.2
Cash basic earnings per share 28.6 28.6 - 246 22.1 2.5
Diluted earnings per share 11.5 13.7 (2.2) (9.6 (1.9) (7.7)
Adjustments for adjusted measure 168 146 2.2 340 238 10.2
283 283 - 24.4 219 2.5

Cash diluted earnings per share
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Return oninvested capital (ROIC)

Measuring ROIC ensures the Groupis focused on efficient use of assets, with the target of operating returns generated across the cycle

exceeding the cost of holding the assets.

ROICis calculated by dividing underlying operating profit for ROIC by net assets for ROIC, both of which are at the same exchange rate whichis
the average of the last 13 months’ spot rate. The net assets for ROIC are calculated by averaging the net assets over the last 13 months.

Areconciliation from underlying operating profit to underlying operating profit for ROIC is set out below. In addition, a reconciliation from net
assets, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to invested capital for ROIC, is set out below.

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

$m $m $m $m $m sm

Underlying operating profit 360.4 360.6 0.2) 3301 302.6 27.5
Adjustments for FX 0.1 01 - (0.1) (0.1) -
Underlying operating profit for ROIC 360.5 360.7 (0.2) 3300 302.5 275
Net assets 1933.2 19332 - 19186 1.740.2 178.4
Add backimpairment made to disposal group - - - - (109.1) 109.1
Adjustments for FX and averaging (10.9) (10.9) - 429 429 -
Net assets for ROIC 19223 19223 - 19615 16740 287.5
Reported borrowings & finance leases (1,324.1) (1,324.1) - (1,549.4) (1,549.4) -
Reported cash and cash equivalents 153.5 1535 - 205.3 1825 228
Adjustments for FX and averaging (175.9) (175.9) - 22.3 223 -
Less net debt for ROIC (1.346.5) (1,346.5) - (1.321.8) (1,344.6) 228
Invested capital for ROIC 3,268.8 3,268.8 - 32833 30186 264.7
ROIC 11.0% 11.0% - 10.1% 10.0% 10.4%
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Alternative Performance Measures -~ continued

Operating cash flow

Operating cash flowis one of the Group’s Key Performance Indicators by which our financial performance is measured. Operating cash flow
is defined as the aggregate of cash generated by operations, purchase of property, plant and equipment, purchase of intangible assets less
Ontic licences not accounted for under IFRS 3, and proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment.

Operating cash flowis primarily an overall operational performance measure. However, we also believe itis animportant indicator of our
liquidity.

Operating cash flow reflects the cash we generate from operations after net capital expenditure whichis a significant ongoing cash outflow
associated withinvesting in our infrastructure. In addition, operating cash flow excludes cash flows that are determined at a corporate level
independently of ongoing trading operations such as dividends, share buy-backs, acquisitions and disposals. financing costs, tax payments,
dividends from associates and the repayment and raising of debt. Operating cash flow is not a measure of the funds that are available for
distribution to shareholders.

2017 2016

Total Total

$m $m

Reported cash generated by operations (note 23) 380.8 390.7
Less reported purchase of property, plant and equipment (note 23) (73.4) (101.6)
Less reported purchase of intangible assets (note 23) (11.9) (11.4)
Add Ontic licences not accounted for under IFRS 3 (note 23) 5.0 10.6
Add reported proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment (note 23) 16.8 111
Operating cash flow 317.3 299.4

Cash conversion

Cash conversionis akey part of the Group strategy for disciplined capital management with absolute cash generation and strong cash
conversion. Cash conversion is defined as operating cash flow as a percentage of continuing and discontinued operating profit. Operating
cash flow has been reconciled above to the most directly comparable IFRS measure, being cash generated from operations.

2017 2016

Total Total

% %

Cash conversion 134% 155%

Free cashflow

Free cash flow represents the cash that acompany is able to generate after spending the money required to maintain or expand its asset
base. Free cash flowis set out in note 23 to the Consolidated Financial Statements and reconciled to net cash inflow from operating activities,
the most directly comparable IFRS measure.

Net debt
Net debt consists of borrowings (both current and non-current), less cash and cash equivalents and the fair value adjustment on the US
Private Placement loan.

Net debt is a measure of the Group's netindebtedness that provides an indicator of the overall balance sheet strength. It is also a single
measure that can be used to assess both the Group's cash position and its indebtedness. The use of the term ‘net debt’ does not necessarily
mean that the cash included in the net debt calculation is available to settle the liabilities included in this measure.

Net debtis considered to be an alternative performance measure asitis not definedin IFRS. The most directly comparable IFRS measure is
the aggregate of borrowings (current and non-current), and cash and cash equivalents. A reconciliation from these to net debt is given below.

2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016

Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

Sm $m $m $m $m $m

Reported borrowings {note 16) (1.3228) (1,322.8) - (1,547.7) (1.547.7) -
Reported finance leases (note 14) (1.3) (1.3) - (7 (17 -
Reported cash and cash equivalents (note 17} 153.5 153.5 - 205.3 1825 228
Fair value adjustment on USPP (note 16) 35 35 - 8.8 838 -
Netdebt (1,167.1) (1.167.1) - (1,335.3) {1,358.1) 228
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Shareholder Information

Shareholdings
As at 31 December 2017, there were about 3,700 shareholders
ontheregister of members.

Dividends

Shareholders will receive their dividend paymentin sterlingunless
they have elected to receiveitin US dollars. If you wish to receive
your dividends in US dollars, your appropriate election must be
received by the Company's registrar no later than 5.30 pmon

30 April 2018. Please note that if you have previously made a valid
election, that election will cover all future dividend payments and
anew electionis not required. The dividend will be converted at

a prevailing exchange rate on 1 May 2018 and this exchange rate
willbe announced on 2 May 2018.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

A Dividend Reinvestment Plan is available, giving ordinary
shareholders the option to buy shares inlieu of a cash dividend.
Dividend Reinvestment Plan terms and conditions are available
upon request from the Company's registrar via the registrar’s
helpline on 0871 664 0300 (calls cost 12p per minute plus network
extras;lines are open 9.00 am to 5.30 pm, Monday to Friday:;
(overseas +44 (0)371 664 0300), by e-mail: shareholder.services@
linkgroup.co.uk or visit www.signalshares.com

Share dealing service

A share dealing service is available for UK shareholders from
Link Asset Services to either sell or buy BBA Aviation plc shares.
For further information on this service, please visit
www.linksharedeal.com {on-line dealing) or 0371 664 0445
(telephone dealing). Call costs vary by provider. Lines are

open 8.00 amto 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday.

ShareGift

Shareholders with a small number of shares, the value of which
makes it uneconomical to sell, may wish to consider donating
them to charity through ShareGift, a registered charity

(charity no. 1052686). Further information is available by visiting
www.sharegift.org or by telephoning ShareGift on 020 7930 3737.

Financial calendar

Date payable
Dividend andinterest payments
Ordinary shares:
final 2017 May 2018
interim 2018 November 2018

5% cumulative preference shares February 2018 and August 2018

Date announced
Announcement of Group results
Half-year result August
Annualresults March
Reporf: andaccounts Posted March

Share price information
The price of the Company’s shares is available at
www.bbaaviation.com.

For the purpose of Capital Gains Tax (CGT) calculations, the base
cost of the old BBA Group plc shares held immediately before the
demerger on 17 November 2006 has to be apportioned between
BBA Aviation plc shares and Fiberweb plc shares. Theratiois BBA
Aviation plc shares 84.73%, Fiberweb plc shares 15.27%. Thisis
based on the respective market values on 17 November 2006,
determined according to CGT rules at that time, of 281.155p for
BBA Aviation plc shares and 170.5p for Fiberweb plc shares.

This information is provided as indicative guidance. Any person
wishing to calculate their CGT should take their own financial advice
from their accountant or other authorised financial adviser and

if they are in any doubt about their taxation position they should
obtain professional advice.

Company registrar

Link Asset Services

The Registry

34 Beckenham Road

Beckenham

BR34TU

Telephone: 0871 664 0300

(calls cost 12p per minute plus network charges)
Lines are open9.00 am to 5.30 pm, Monday to Friday
From outside the UK: +44 (0)371 664 0300
E-mail: enquiries@linkgroup.co.uk

Website: www.linkassetservices.com

Please contact the registrar directly if you wish to advise a change
of name, address or dividend mandate or wish to participate in the
Dividend Reinvestment Plan or wish to elect to take your dividend in
US dollars rather than receive it in the default currency of sterling.

You can access general shareholder information and personal
shareholding details from our registrar's website. Our registrar
provides a share portal through which you can view up-to-date
information and manage your shareholding. You canregister for
this service via www.signalshares.com. You will require your Investor
Code (IVC), which can be found on your share certificate or dividend
confirmation, to register for the share portal service or to access
other information from the registrar's website.

Beneficial owners of shares who have been nominated by the
registered holder of those shares to receive information rights
under section 146 of the Companies Act 2006 are required to
direct all communications to the registered holder of their
shares, not to the Company's registrar, or to the Company.
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Consolidated ncome
Statement . ;
Warning to shareholders ~boiler room share scams
Mwm%__nwmwﬂwmam:, Share fraud includes scams where investors are called out of the blue and offered shares that often turn out to be worthless or non-existent,
_:aa:“v or offered aninflated price for shares that investors already own. These calls come from fraudsters operatingin “boiler rooms” that are
mostly based abroad. BBA Aviation plcis aware that, in common with other companies, a small number of our shareholders have received
m:mﬁ unsolicited telephone calls concerning theirinvestment in the Company, which may have been from fraudsters.
Consolidated CashFlow Callers can be very persistent and extremely persuasive. Shareholders are advised not to give details of their e-mall or
Statement. other personal details to any third party that they do not know. Further information can be found on the Company's website at
i www.bbaaviation.com under investors and shareholder information.
Consolidated Statement.

of ChangesinEquity
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Changesin Equity Companyis or was materially interested; and Statements
(b) between the listed Company, or one of its sub ry undertakings, anda controliing shareholder.
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This Annual Reportis addressed solely to members of BBA
Aviation plc as a body. Neither the Company norits directors,
employees, agents and advisors accept or assume responsibility
to any person for this Annual Report beyond the responsibilities
arising from the production of this Annual Report under the
requirements of applicable English company law. Sections of this
Annual Report, including but not limited to the Strategic Report,
Directors’ Report and Directors’ Remuneration Report may contain
‘forward-looking statements’ about certain of BBA Aviation plc's
current plans, goals and expectations relating to future financial
condition, performance, results, strategy and objectives including,
without limitation, statements relating to: future demand and
markets of the Group's products and services; researchand
development relating to new products and services; liquidity and
capital: and implementation of restructuring plans and efficiencies.
Statements containing the words “believes”, "intends”, "targets”,
"estimates”, "expects”, “plans”, "seeks” and “anticipates” and

any other words of similar meaning are forward-looking. These
‘forward-looking statements’ involve risks and uncertainties
because they relate to events and depend on circumstances

that will or may occur in the future which may be beyond BBA
Aviation plc's control.

Accordingly. actual results may differ materially from those set out
in the forward-looking statements as a result of a variety of factors
including, without limitation: changesininterest and exchange
rates, commodity prices and other economic conditions;
negotiations with customers relating to renewals of contracts and
future volumes and prices; events affecting international security,
including global health issues and terrorism; changes in requlatory
environment; and the outcome of litigation. The Company
undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking
statement in this document or any other forward-looking
statements it may make, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise. Consequently, such forward-looking
statements should be treated with caution due to the inherent
uncertainties {including, without limitation, both economic and
business risk factors) underlying such forward-looking statements
orinformation.

Pages 1 to 88 inclusive consist of a Strategic Report and Directors’
Report including the Directors’ Remuneration Report that have
beendrawnup and presented in accordance with andin reliance
upon applicable English company law. The liability of the directors in
connection with such reports shall be subject to the limitations and
restrictions provided by, and shall be no greater than is required by,
applicable English company law.

Nothingin this Annual Report should be construed as a
profit forecast.
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